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- M. Suresan

Writer I had had a bike before..

1. Digest (Pron: 'daijest') = i) Assimilate (@®Ωgç
îËÆæ’-éÓ-´úøç).
Eg: I cannot digest fatty substances easily.

ii) To understand the material that you

read or hear (Å®Ωnç îËÆæ’éÓ-í∫-©-í∫úøç/ ûªô’d-éÓ-í∫-
©-í∫úøç).

Eg: He was unable to digest the news of

his son's failure. 

iii) A summary of a piece of writing (äéπ
®ΩîªØ√ Ææçví∫£æ«ç). 

Eg: The Reader's Digest. 

Digest × Elaboration (N°æ¤-M-éπ-®Ωù/ N´-Jç-
îªúøç)

2. Expedite = Speed up (¢Ëí∫-´çûªç îËßª’úøç)
Eg: The government is trying to expedite

the work on the dam. 

Expedite × Delay (Ç©Ææuç îËßª’úøç)
3. Likeness = Resemblance / similarity

(§ÚLéπ– DEéÀ Like éÀ ûËú≈ ÖçC. Like = É≠æd-
°æúø’. Liking = ÅGμ-́ ÷†ç).
Eg: Though they are twins, there is no

likeness in their appearance. 

Likeness × Unlikeness / dissimilarity

(§ÚLéπ ™‰éπ-§Ú-´úøç)

4. Notorious = Infamous (îÁúø’èπ◊ Ê°®Ω’-§Òç-C†). 
Eg: That area in the city is notorious for

group fights (´·®∏√ ûªí¬-üΔ-©èπ◊ Ç v§ƒçûªç
Â°öÀdçC Ê°®Ω’).

Notorious × Reputable / famous (´’ç*
Ê°®Ω’†o/ v°æÆœ-Cl¥-Èé-éÀ\†)

5. Hand in glove = Working in close associ-

ation / colluding (Éü¿l®Ω÷ Åçûª-éπçõ‰ áèπ◊\´
´’çC ´uèπ◊h©’ èπ◊´’tÈéj \ ØË®Ωç îËßª’úøç).
Eg: The brothers acted hand in glove in

cheating their sister of her property (Ç
Å†o-ü¿-́ ·t©’ èπ◊´’tÈéj \, ¢√∞¡x îÁ™„xL ÇÆœhE
é¬ñ‰-¨»®Ω’.)

Hand in glove × Severally  (NúÕ-N-úÕí¬ äéπ-JûÓ
äéπJéÀ Ææç•çüμ¿ç ™‰èπ◊çú≈)

Eg: Those who committed the theft of the

huge amount acted severally without any

of them colluding with the others.  (¢√∞¡Ÿx
äéπ-JûÓ äéπ-JéÀ Ææç•çüμ¿ç ™‰èπ◊çú≈ Ç Â°ü¿l-
¢Á·û√hEo é¬ñ‰-¨»®Ω’).

Vocabulary

- M. Veena 

Q: Sir, I am afraid of using the word 'being'.

Please elaborate the usage of 'being' with

examples. 

A: Being =  i) Öçúøôç. 

Eg: He did not like my being there.  (ØË†-
éπ\úø Öçúøôç Åûª-EéÀ É≠ædç ™‰éπ-§Ú-®·çC).

ii) ´©x. 
Eg: The day being hot (Ç ®ÓV áçúø áèπ◊\-´í¬ Öçúøôç ´©x), I did not go out. Q: Sir, I am English faculty - is this correct?

A: 'Faculty' is only in colleges. The correct

sentence is: I am on the English faculty / I

am a member of the English faculty / I am

a member of the faculty of English. 

★ 'I am English faculty' - Wrong, because fac-

ulty means a group of departments of a

subject (British)/ a group of lecturers

teaching a particular subject (American).

- Harsha

Q: Sir, can you explain the difference among

the usages of the following in detail.

i) Have + Had       

ii) Has + Had

iii) Had + Have    

iv) Had + Had

A: i) Have had (used with I / we / you / they)

- Somebody Having something, till now

or even now.  

Eg: I have had this car for the past three

years / for three years so far.  

ii) Has had (used with he / she / it) - The

same meaning as above. 

Eg: My friend has had this bike for the past

four years.  

iii) Had have - No such expression in

English - it is meaningless.  

iv) Had had = Somebody having something

in the past, before / till they had some-

thing else. 

Eg: I had had a bike before I bought this

car = I bought a car sometime ago.

Before buying the car, I had a bike.  

- S. Sivanagi Reddy, Shik Sana.

Q: Sir, please translate the following sen-

tences into Telugu.

1) Gods must be crazy. 

2) It's my privilege.

3) It's time we started work hard.

4) It's time you came home.

A: 1) üË´-ûª©’ °œ*a-¢√-∞¡x®· Öçú≈L.
2) ÅC Ø√ v°æûËuéπ £æ«èπ◊\/ ≤˘éπ®Ωuç/ Å´-é¬¨¡ç.
3) It's time we started work hard - Wrong.

The correct sentence is: It's time we

started working hard = ´’†ç éπ≠æd-°æúÕ °æE-îË-
ßª÷-Lq† Ææ´’ßª’ç á°æ¤púÓ ´îËa-ÆœçC/ Éçûªèπ◊
´·çüË ´’†ç éπ≠æd-°æ-úøôç v§ƒ®Ωç-Gμç-î√-LqçC.

4) †’´¤y ÉçöÀéÀ ®√¢√-Lq† Ææ´’ßª’ç á°æ¤púÓ
´îËaÆœçC.

Q: Sir, please explain the sentences.

1) My uncle has gone to New York 5 time.

2) My uncle has been to New York 5 times.

3) My uncle went to New York 5 times.

A: 1) My uncle has gone to New York five

times - Wrong.  

The Correct form - My uncle had been to

NY five times.  

2) Correct.

3) My uncle went to New York 5 times -

Wrong.   www.eenadupratibha.net
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- K. Murali, B. Ashok 

Q: Sir, please explain the difference between

"I" and "I am" ,"you" and "your" and when

to use it?

A: I = ØË†’. 
Eg: I go there every day (ØË†’ ®ÓW Åéπ\-úÕéÀ

¢Á∞«h†’).
★ I am =  ØË†’ ÖØ√o†’.

Eg:  I am at home (ØË†’ Éçöx ÖØ√o†’).
★ You = †’´¤y/ O’®Ω’. 

Eg:  You are a student (†’´¤y/ O’®Ω’ NüΔuJn/
NüΔu-®Ω’n©’).

★ Your = F/ O’. 
Eg:  This is your book (ÉC F/ O’ °æ¤Ææhéπç).

- Aditya Sarma, Hyderabad.

Q: Sir, please give differences between the following

a) Film and Movie         b) Start and Begin

c) End and Finish           d) Narration and Description

e) Story, Essay and Review   

f) Finish and Complete      g) Listen and Hear

A: a) Film and movie are more or less the same.  However,

film is the celluloid strip on which a movie is shot.  

b) Start = Begin

c) To end something is to finish something. They both

mean the same.  However, finish has the other meaning

of giving polish and an attractive appearance to an

object made of wood.  The table has an attractive finish.

d) Narration is telling something, usually a story.

Sometimes it refers to reporting in detail something

that has happened.  

★ Description is telling what somebody or something is

like. Eg: After returning from Kashmir, he gave us a

description of the beauty of the place. 

e) A story is telling or describing a series of connected

events, usually imagined and sometimes true.

Eg: Every movie has a story.  

★ An essay is a piece of writing, in which the author

expresses their views on some topic.  

★ A review is pointing out the merits and defects of a

piece of writing, a movie, a drama, etc.  

f) Finish = Complete. 

g) 'Hear' is what reaches your ears, whether you try to

hear or not.  As you walk along the street, you hear the

noise of traffic.  You don't pay attention to them.

Eg: You hear the noises on the street.   

★ Listen is what you try to hear. Eg: You listen to the

teacher in the class.

- Bollempalli Sarada, Navuduru 

Q: Sir, please let me know which of the sen-
tences is correct?

1) Please grant me leave for one and a half
days. 

(OR)

2) Please grant me leave for one and half
days.

A: Please grant me leave for one and a half
days / Please grant me leave for a day and a
half - Correct 

Q: Sir, please explain First and Foremost.

A: Most important. The first and foremost

thing when we start a business is the money

for investment. 

-  K. Haritha Devi, K. Harish.

Q: Sir, please explain meanings of the words.

1) Underbelly      2) Attitude     

3) Character  4) Umbrage

A: 1) The soft underside portion of the stom-

ach of an animal (ïçûª’´¤ §Òôd éÀçü¿ ÖçúË
¢Á’ûªh-ØÁj† ¶μ«í∫ç).

2) The way you understand, think of some-

thing and the way you behave towards

somebody.  

3)  The combination of all the qualities of a per-

son (äéπ ´uéÀh Q©ç – ÅûªE/ Ç¢Á’ í∫’ù«© éπ©-®·éπ).
4) Feel disturbed or angry because someone

has not given you proper respect.  

- Purushotham Voddhe, Maldives.

Q: Sir, please explain the following phrases

with examples in Telugu.

1) Pros and Cons     2) One and the same

A: 1) The advantages and disadvantages of a

situation.  

Eg: Before you start doing it, think careful-

ly of the pros and cons of it. (DEo îËÊÆ-
´·çü¿’, üΔE ´©x ´îËa ´’ç* îÁúø’© í∫’Jç*
ñ«ví∫-ûªhí¬ Ç™-*çîª’).

2) Exactly the same person or thing. 

Eg: The person I am talking about, and the

person who you are referring to, are one

and the same. 

- Ashok
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- M. Suresan

Writer Corruption is rampant...
- K. Bhavagna

Q: 'A total of 282 cyber crimes were regis-

tered against 370 last year'. 

I read this sentence in a news paper. My

doubt is "instead of against, shall we use,

as compared to or in comparison to"-

which one is suitable for that? Please

explain

A: The correct sentence is '........ as against

370 last year'. This is as correct as 'as com-

pared to'. 'In comparison to' is wrong. 'In

comparison with' is correct. 

Q: Sir, his relationships with leaders all over

the world are  'Second to none' - Explain in

Telugu.

A: á´-J-éπØ√o èπÿú≈ ûªèπ◊\´ é¬úø’/ ÅCy-B-ßª·úø’.
(Åçü¿-J-éπçõ‰ íÌ°æp).

1. Credulous = Easily believing others; gullible  (Éûª-®Ω’-
©†’ Ææ’©-¶μºçí¬ †¢Ë’t).
Eg: He is credulous and can be deceived easily.  

Credulous × Critical/ skeptical (Å†’-´÷-EçîË)
2. Destitute = Poor (E®Ω’-Ê°ü¿ Å®·†).

Eg: The young girl is not only an orphan but also des-

titute.

Destitute × Wealthy / affluent (Ææç°æü¿ -Ö-†o)
3. Fragrant = Sweet smelling/ having an attractive

smell (Ææ’¢√-Ææ† -Ö-†o).
Eg: The jasmine (´’™„x) is very fragrant. 

Fragrant × Stinking (-´·®Ω’-í∫’-éπç-°æ¤ûÓ Ö†o)

4. Impostor = One who falsely claims to be someone

else (ûª††’ ÉçéÌéπ ´uéÀhí¬ îÁ°æ¤p-èπ◊ØË -¢√-∞¡Ÿx)/ a cheat

(¢Á÷Ææ-í¬úø’).  
Eg: I did not know he was an impostor, pretending

to be a government officer who could get me

a job.

Impostor × An honest person

5. Rampant = Widespread / spreading uncontrolled

(N°æ-K-ûªçí¬ v°æ•L Ö†o)
Eg: Corruption is rampant in India. 

Rampant × Controlled / limited

Vocabulary

Q: Sir, please explain the following.

1) Deterrence      2) Meant       3) Intent    

4) Modalities      5) Pegging up

A: 1) Deterrence - Preventing / stopping some-

one from doing something (Åúø’f-°æ-úøôç). 
Eg: The fear of punishment leads to deter-

rence of crimes. 

2) Meant  - The past tense of mean = Give the

meaning of (Å®Ωnç É´yúøç/ éπLT Öçúøôç).
Eg: His not coming to the marriage meant

that he did not like it.  

3) Intent = Be seriously interested in some-

thing (áèπ◊\´ ÇÆæéÀh îª÷°æúøç).
Eg: a) He was intent on joining the IAS. 

b) She had an intent look on her face (look

of concentration)

4) Modalities = A way of doing something

(üË†o-®·Ø√ E®Ωy-£œ«çîË NüμΔ†ç).  
Eg: They have yet to think of the modali-

ties of their plan.  

5) Pegging up - No such expression. 'Peg out'

is there = stop working. 

Eg: The car finally pegged out (= stopped

moving).

- G. Saveen

- M. Vijay, Naveen

Q: Sir, please explain more about Lied and

what is the meaning of lied to? 

A: Lied is the past tense (V2) of lie = Utter a

falsehood / be untrue. 

Eg: He lied to me that he had passed the

exam.  (Lie × Truth )

Q: Sir, could you please explain the below

given sentence.

"The friendship has cost India, its democ-

ratic balance."

A: Because of the friendship, India lost its

democratic stability = Because of the

friendship India's democracy has become

unsteady.

Q: Sir, please explain the words More or Less,

and Thus.

A: More or Less = üΔüΔ°æ¤ 
Thus = Ñ Nüμ¿çí¬.

- S. Srinidhi

Q: Sir, please clarify the following words /

phrases.

1) Optional           2) Call upon

3) Conceded         4) To do so

1) Optional= Left to our choice = if we like it,

we can do it, and if we don't like it we need

not do it (´’† áç°œéπèπ◊ ´C-™‰Æœ† / â*a ¥-éπ-¢Á’i†).
2) Call upon = a) Visit a person. (äéπ-JE

Ææçü¿-Jzç-îªúøç / éπ©-´úøç, ¢√∞¡x E¢√-Ææç™). 
Eg: The Prime Minister and the opposition

leaders now and then call upon (visit)

the President. 

b) To ask somebody to do something (for-

mally - á´-J----ØÁj-Ø√ àüÁjØ√ îËßª’-´’E Åúø-í∫ôç–

Ææçv°æ-üΔ-ßª’-K-A™). 
Eg: I call upon the students to be ready to

serve the aged people and the week.

3) Conceded = a) To admit, often unwillingly,

that something is true (Å®·-≠ædçí¬ üË†o-®·Ø√
Eï-´’E ä°æ¤p-éÓ-´úøç). 
Eg: The Government has conceded that

demonetization has caused some trou-

ble to the poor.  

b) To admit that you have been defeated. (´’†
-ã-ô-N’ ä°æ¤p-éÓ-́ úøç) Eg: He conceded defeat

= He agreed that he had been defeated. 

4) To do so = to do as someone has asked you

to (Å™«-îË-ßª’úøç). Eg: He told her to arrange

the dinner, and she agreed to do so.

- R. Santosh

Q: Sir, please tell me about 'subject to' (in a

sentence). How do we use this? - Explain

with examples and Telugu meaning also.

A: Subject to - -≠æ®Ω-ûª’-©èπ◊ -™-•-úÕ. 
Eg: He can go out now subject to the con-

dition that he will be back in the

evening.   

Q: Sir, please explain difference between fol-

lowing

1) Contender and Contestant

2) Proclaim and Promulgate 

3) Ordinance and Draft

A: 1) A contender is also a contestant, that is,

one who contests for something, and

has a good chance of winning. (Nï-ßª÷-́ -
é¬-¨»©’ Ö†o §ÚöÃüΔ®Ω’úø’).

★ Contestant = A person who takes part in a

contest (§ÚöÃ™ §ƒ™Ô_ØË ¢√®Ω’).
2) Proclaim = Announce / declare (v°æéπ-öÀç-

îªúøç). 
★ Promulgate = Enforce as a rule (äéπ E•ç-üμ¿-

††’ Å´’©’ °æ®Ω-îªúøç).
3) An ordinance is a law that is enforced when

the parliament is not in session, and in six

months it has to get the parliament's

approval (ÅÂÆç-Hx©’, §ƒ®Ωx-¢Á’çö¸ Æǽ ÷-¢Ë-̈ »©’ ™‰†-
°æ¤púø’, Åûªu-́ -Ææ-®Ωçí¬ -BÆæ’éÌ---*a, Å´’-©’-°æ-JîË îªôdç).

★ A draft is the text of a rule / law that is first

prepared (-´·≤ƒ®·-üΔ).

Q: Sir please explain the following words in

Telugu.

1. Consolidate         2. Professional

A: 1) Consolidate  - Æœn®Ω-°æ-®Ω’-îª’-éÌ†’ / •©-°æ-®Ω’-îª’-
éÌ†’.

Eg: He consolidated his position with the

support of his friends.

2) Professional - i) ´%Ahí¬ éπL-T†
Eg: All film actors are professionals / pro-

fessional film actors. 

ii) -́ %-AhéÀ Ææç-•ç--Cμç-*-†
Eg: How a doctor treats their patients is a

professional matter. 

Q: Sir, please tell me the following binomials

in Telugu. 

1) Part and parcel     2) Rough and ready 

3) Leaps and bounds  4) Bread and butter

5) Odds and ends

A: 1) Part and parcel - ´·êu-¢Á’i† ¶μ«í∫ç. 
2) Rough and ready - Å´-Ææ-®√-EéÀ °æE-éÌ-îËaC,

Åçûª Ø√W-èπ◊í¬ ™‰éπ-§Ú-®·Ø√. 
3) Leaps and bounds - î√™« ¢Ëí∫çí¬. 
4) Bread and butter - @´-Ø√-üμΔ-®Ω-¢Á’i† -Ç£æ…®Ωç. 
5) Odds and ends - ®Ωé¬© ´Ææ’h-´¤©’, Åçûªí¬

Å´-Ææ®Ωç ™‰E--N, Åçûª ´·êuç é¬EN.
Q: Sir, please explan afterwards and upon

which.

A: Afterwards = ûª®√yûª 
Upon which = Ç O’ü¿ô

- B. Venkatesh , A. Prasad 

www.eenadupratibha.net
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- Md Jainoddin

Q: Sir, please translate below words into

Telugu. 1) Mission impossible,

2) Accomplished  and  3) Trinity. 

A: 1) Mission = Some important task (work)

given to a person / a person gives them-

selves - some important work they want

to achieve. 

Eg: Gandhiji's mission was to achieve

Hindu-Muslim unity.  

★ Mission impossible = A mission which is

not possible to achieve (Å≤ƒ-üμ¿u-¢Á’i† °æE).
2) Achieved (≤ƒCμç-îªôç). Eg: Tenzing accom-

plished the task of climbing Mt Everest.  

3) A set of three (´·í∫’_®Ω’†o ïô’d). 
Eg: The Hindus believe in the trinity of

Brahma, Vishnu and Maheswara.    

- P. Saroja

Q: Sir, please translate following words into

Telugu and vice versa.

1) Prosperity     2) Labels

3) Different meanings of Experiences

4) -́ ’Æœ 5) -†’Æœ
A: 1) Prosperity = Wealth, success and happi-

ness (¢Áj¶μº´ç). The Tatas, the Ambanies

and the Birlas enjoy a lot of prosperity.

2) Label = A piece of paper stuck to a thing

giving its name, and uses (Æ‘≤ƒ©’, úø¶«s©’
O’ü¿ Ö†o °æöÃd– éπçÂ°F Ê°®Ω’ ûÁL-Ê°N).

3) Experiences - Only one meaning = Real

touch with something and personal observa-

tion of facts and events (Å†’-¶μº-¢√©’)
4) -́ ’Æœ = Soot 

5) --†’Æœ = Dust made by an insect (éÃô-é¬© ´©x
éπLÍí †’Æœ)/ dust caused by oldness (´Ææ’h-´¤©’
¶«í¬ §ƒûª¢Áj §ƒúÁj-§ÚûË ´îËa †’Æœ).

He consolidated
his position...

The car finally
pegged out.
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- Sanjeev Naddunuri 

Q: Sir, please translate the following sentences

into English.

1) -ØË-†’ -á-´-JéÃ -ûªèπ◊\-´ é¬-ü¿’. 
2) --Ø√Íéç -ûªèπ◊\-´?
3) -†’-´¤y -îËÊÆh Ææ-J-§Ú®·ç-üΔ?-N’-T-L-† -¢√-∞¡Ÿx -îÁ-ßÁ·u-

üΔl?
A: 1) You are second to none.  

2) How am I less than others / inferior to

others?  

3) Is it enough if you do it? What about the

others?

- Rahul Kakkireni

Q: Sir, I have some doubts to be clarified. I

want the English meanings of these words.

1) íÌ-úø-´ 2) -•-A-´÷-©’
3) Æœn®Ω°æ-úø-ôç 
- Please explain the English meanings of

these words to me.

A: 1) íÌ-úø-´ – A heated argument.  

2) -•-A-́ ÷-©’ – To plead 

3) Æœn®Ω°æ-úø-ôç – Settle 

- K. Swetha Priya

Q: Sir, please explain the usage of the follow-

ing words.

1) Must       2) Should      3) Have to

A: Must = should = have to - express com-

mand (order), duty and necessity.  (Çïc,
NCμí¬ îËßª÷-LqçC, Å -́Ææ-®√-EéÀ îËßª÷-LqçC).

Examples:

1) You must / should / have to be here

every day from 10 to 6 - Order. 

2) I must / should be / have to be at the

office at 10 - Duty.

3) I must / should / have to go to the station

before ten or I will miss the train -

Necessity. 

- Ashoka

Q: Sir, could you please translate the below

conversation into Telugu.

Kumar: Hello, Ranji ! why are you looking so

sad? lost the game today?"

Rajini: "yes, we lost the match" 

A: π◊´÷®˝: -áç-ü¿’éπç-ûª Cí∫’-©’í¬ éπ-E°œÆæ’h-Ø√o-´¤? véÃúø
(Íí¢’̨)™ ãúÕ-§Ú-ßª÷¢√?

®Ω->--E: Å´¤†’, ¢Ë’´· ãúÕ-§Úßª÷ç.

- Jeevan Bhaskar

Q: Sir, in following expressions which one is

right 'God's gift' or 'God gift' - Kindly

explain.

A: God's gift (Correct) = Gift given by God.

-  L. Kavitha Jabbar

Q: Sir, please say the difference between

below words briefly.

1) Governor and Lieutenant governor

2) Sate and Union territory 

A: A governor usually does not have any pow-

ers. The council of ministers of a state, and

the chief minister have all the powers, and

the governor has to give his consent what

the cabinet or the assembly decides.

★ A union territory is a state, Eg: Delhi, direct-

ly under the rule of the president of India,

and the chief minister and cabinet ministers

of the union territory do not have any pow-

ers.  The head of the administrators is under

the control of the President, who rules the

state through the Lieutenant Governors.

While other states have governors, union

territories have Lt Governors.

- B. Ashok

Q: Sir, what is meant by hometown? I am liv-

ing in a village. Shall I mention my home-

town as my village name or it is near by

town? - Please explain.

A: Hometown, as you say is a town or a city

where a person is born and spent his youth.

For people like you, born in a village, you

can say 'I am a native of such and such a

village, near such and such a town.'  'Native

place' is not correct English.  

- M. Suresan

Writer 'Must' express command..!

1. Despair = Loss of hope (E®√-¨¡í¬ Ö†o).
Eg: They are in despair over the condition

of their father (¢√∞¡x Ø√†o °æJÆœnAE
í∫’Jç* ¢√∞¡Ÿx Ç¨¡ ´ü¿’-©’-èπ◊-Ø√o®Ω’).
Despair × Hope 

2. Excel = Do something extremely well / to

be very good at a subject (àüÁjØ√ ¶«í¬
îËßª’úøç). We have the word 'excellent'

from the word 'excel'.

Eg: She excelled at music and her concerts

drew good audience (Ç¢Á’ ÆæçUûªç ¶«í¬
§ƒúËC, Ç¢Á’ éπîËK©èπ◊ ï†ç áèπ◊\-´í¬ ´îËa-
¢√®Ω’).

Excel × Fail (N°∂æ-©-´’-´úøç)
3. Slight = i) Very little (Ææy---©p-¢Á’i†)

Eg: There is a slight increase in the price

of gold.      

Slight × Large  

ii) Insult (Å´-´÷-Eç-îªúøç). 
Eg: Duryodhana slighted the Pandavas

after they lost the game of dice. 

Slight × Compliment (¢Á’îª’a-éÓ-´úøç)
4. Tangible = Something that can be touched

/ solid / real (´’†ç îËAûÓ ´·ô’d-éÓ-í∫© – Åçõ‰
´’†ç ÆæpJzç-îª-í∫-L-TçC)
Tangible × Impalpable (Imperceptible - ´’†
ÉçvC-ßª÷-©èπ◊ ÅB-ûª-¢Á’i-†N/ unreal = Å¢√-Ææh-́ -¢Á’i†)

5. Masculine = Having manly qualities / the

characteristics of a man (°æ¤®Ω’-≠æfl-©èπ◊ Ææç•ç-
Cμç-*†, °æ¤®Ω’-≠æûªyç éπ-E°œç--îË).

Eg: Bhima was masculine. 

Masculine × Feminine (Æ‘Y --©éπ~-ù«-©’-†o)

Vocabulary

- SaiKiran Sutari 

Q: Sir, please explain the following which are related to

Gated community.

1) Venture 2) Concern        3) Assign

4) Attach  5) Forfeiture      6) Pawn

7) Mortgage      8) Security Charge

A: 1) Venture - A new risky activity, usually a business

which requires us to invest a lot of money without

our knowing whether we get profit or loss. It has

other meanings too.  

2) Concern  - A company. Eg: It is a real estate concern.  

3) Assign - It means asking somebody or allotting some-

one a job / work.  In the context of real estate it means,

a piece of land government gives to someone for culti-

vation, without their having any right to sell it. 

4) Attach - Taking away of a person's property if they are

unable to pay back debts to others or debts and taxes to

the government.  

5) Forfeiture - Losing the fight to a property or things as

a punishment for wrong doing, or the inability to pay

back debts.

6) Pawn - Offering something valuable as a guarantee for

the repayment of a loan.  Till the loan is repaid, the arti-

cle pawned is kept with the lender. Once the loan is

repaid, the article is returned to the borrower.  

7) Mortgage is offering a property, usually a house, house

site, land as a guarantee for the repayment of a loan.

The mortgaged property is in the possession of the bor-

rower, and the lender has the right to take over the

property, if the lender fails to repay the debt.

8) Security Charge - No such expression.  It is either

'security' or 'charge' = something offered as a guaran-

tee for the repayment of a loan. 

- Gollapalli Jeevani 

Q: "She had to go through a lot of difficulties

in her life" - Please explain the meaning

of the sentence.

If the meaning of the above sentence is

"she is going to face many difficulties in

future" then, is it correct to use the sentence

like "She has to face a lot of difficulties in her

life"?

A: She has to face ...... in her life = She is

facing now and will continue to face.  

★ She will have to face many difficulties in

future - This refers to the future. 

★ In the past, she had to experience a lot of

trouble in her life. (had to - refers to the

past)

Q: Sir, please explain the difference between

'Me too' and 'I too' and when do we use

them?

A: Me too = I too.  However, nowadays, 'me

too' is more common than 'I too'.

- Sujana Navulur 

Q: Sir, what is meant by idioms? Explain

with examples.

A: An idiom: A group of words, the meaning

of which as a whole is different from the

meanings of the words in the idiom. It

may or may not have a verb in it. 

Eg: Kiss of death = An action that puts an

end to something.  

Q: Sir, explain the difference between phrase

and phrasal verb. Define them with exam-

ples.

A: A phrase: A group of words without a

verb. 

Eg: In the evening, outside the college,

etc.  

★ A phrasal verb: A group of words with a

verb in it, followed by a preposition or an

adverb or both.  

Eg: Look down upon = to ill treat / insult

somebody. The Whites look down

upon the Blacks.  

- Narasimha Reddy Nune 

Q: I saw two sentences in the dictionary.

1) A life without a friend is a life without

a sun. (I wonder if I can say "Life with-

out a friend is life without a sun." - Is

this sentence correct? When should I

put the "a" before "life"?)

2) With close friends in their lives, people

develop courage and positive attitudes.

(You see the phrase "in their lives", and

I want to know why "life" is in plural

from in this sentence. Can I say "in

their life"?)

- I'm a little confused. Can you help me?

A: 1) 'A life' and 'a sun' are not correct.

When we use life with the meaning of

human life in general, we don't use any

article.  'Sun' being only one of its kind,

must have 'the' before it.  The correct

sentence is, 'Life without a friend is life

without the sun.'

2) When you refer to more than one per-

son, the plural of life, 'lives' is used and

it is correct.  

Eg: The lives of great people like

Mahatma Gandhi are examples for

us. 

www.eenadupratibha.net
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1. Decay = Rot (´·J-T-§Ú-´úøç / èπ◊Rx-§Ú-
´úøç)./ be gradually damaged (éÃ~ùÀç-
*-§Ú-´úøç). 
Eg: The body of the man killed in

the accident began to decay.

Decay  × Flourish (¨¡éÀhûÓ Ç®Ó-í∫uçûÓ
Â°®Ω-í∫úøç) 

2. Feasible = Practicable / possible /

doable (îËßª’-í∫-L-T / Çîª-®Ωù ≤ƒüμ¿u-¢Á’i†).
Eg: Our CM believes that cashless transactions are fea-

sible 

Feasible × Impracticable / unpractical (Çîª-®Ωù ≤ƒüμ¿uç-é¬E,
Ü£æ«èπ◊ ´÷vûª¢Ë’ °æJ-N’-ûª-¢Á’i†) 

3. Malady = Illness / Ailment (ï•’s / ¢√uCμ) 
Eg: He is down with an incurable malady. 

Malady × Remedy / Cure (E¢√-®Ωù) 
4. Prompt = Timely / immediate

(Ææé¬-™«-E-éÀ / Å-†’-èπ◊†o Ææ´’-ßª÷-EéÀ /
ûªéπ~ùç / ¢ÁçôØË) 
Eg: The doctor's prompt arrival

saved the patient's life.

Prompt × Tardy (delaying and

slow moving)

5. Zeal = Enthusiasm / Eagerness

(Öû√q£æ«ç) 
Eg: He set out on a cycle tour of the country with great

zeal.            

Zeal × Apathy (E®Ω’-û√q£æ«ç / E®√-ÆæéÀh) 

- SaiKiran Sutari

Q: Sir, please explain the following in Telugu.

1. Horizons         2. Folks

3. Mass               4. Heathens and nerds

5. Better half       6. Resurgence

7. Resurrection    8. Restoration

9. Surgical strike

A: 1) Horizon - two meanings: i) the line

along which the sky and the earth's sur-

face appear to meet (Çé¬¨¡ç ¶μº÷N’ éπ©’-Ææ’-
èπ◊ØË ´©ßª’ç – D-Eo -Cé˙-îª-véπç ÅE-èπÿú≈
Åçö«®Ω’.) You will see this if you stand in

a wide open field.  

ii) The limit of a person's knowledge, expe-

rience or interest. (äéπ ´uéÀh Nñ«c†ç, Å†’-
¶μº´ç, ÇÆæéÀh °æJCμ). 

Eg: She wanted to go on a foreign tour to

expand / widen her horizons (Improve

her knowledge, experience and interest).

2) Folks = People in general, especially people

of a particular group (ñ«Ø√©’/ ´·êuçí¬ äéπ
•%çüΔ-EéÀ îÁçC† v°æï©’). 

3) Mass = A large number of people, affecting

a large number of people (v°æñ« ¶«£æ›∞¡uç –
v°æï-©ç-ü¿®Ω÷ éπLÆœ). 

4) Heathens and nerds - Heathens = Non-

Christians (wÈéjÆæh-́ ¤©’ é¬E ¢√∞¡Ÿx).  
★ Nerd = i) A foolish person, especially a man

who does not know how to behave in soci-

ety (´‚®Ω’^úø’, ´·êuçí¬ †©’-í∫’-JûÓ á™« ---¢Á’©-
í¬™ ûÁ-L-ßª’E ¢√úø’). ii) An expert in a partic-

ular field, especially computers. (àüÁjØ√
®Ωçí∫ç™ E≥ƒg-ûª’úø’, ´·êuçí¬ éπç°æ‹u-ô-®˝q™). 

5) Better half = The wife of a man, or the hus-

band of a woman (ÅØÓu-†uçí¬ Ö†o ¶μº®Ωhèπ◊ ¶μ«®Ωu,
¶μ«®Ωuèπ◊ ¶μº®Ωh). 

6) Resurgence = Interest in a subject that has

been forgotten for sometime (éÌçûª-é¬-©çí¬
°æöÀdç-îª’-éÌE N≠æ-ßª’ç™ ´’Sx ÇÆæéÀh Â°®Ωí∫-úøç). 

7) Resurrection  - a) Bringing back a dead per-

son to life (îªE-§Ú-®·† ´uéÀhE AJT •A-éÀç-îªôç–
´·êuçí¬ véÃÆæ’h °æ¤†®Ω’-@b´ç). 

b) Bringing back into use something that has

not long been in use. (E®Ω’-°æ-ßÁ÷-í∫çí¬ °æúÕ-Ö†o
´Ææ’h-´¤†’ ´’Sx Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-í∫ç-™éÀ ûË´úøç). 

8) Restoration = Bringing back something into

earlier good condition after a period of dis-

use (Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-í∫-éπ-®Ω-¢Á’i† ´Ææ’h-¢ÁjØ√ éÌçûª-é¬©ç ¢√úø-
èπ◊çú≈ -́ -C-™‰Æœ ´’Sx ¢√úøôç). 

9) Surgical strike = Attacking and destroying

the target without causing loss to any sur-

rounding buildings, vehicles or general pub-

lic (éπ-ôd-ú≈-©èπ◊, ¢√£æ«-Ø√-©èπ◊, v°æï-© -v§ƒ-ù«--©èπ◊ -à-N-üμ¿-
¢Á’i-† †≠ædç éπ-©í∫èπ◊ç-ú≈ -EÍ®l-P-ûª ©é~¬uEo Ø√¨¡ç
îËßª’ôç).

- Sanjeev Naddunuri 

Q: Sir, please translate the sentence into

English.

'-†’-´¤y é¬xÆˇ -N-†-†°æ¤p-úø’ é¬xÆˇ-™ -Ö-Ø√o -äéπ\-õ‰ é¬xÆˇ -
•-ßª’-ô -Ö-Ø√o -äéπ\-õ‰— 

A: When you don't listen, your presence in the

class is as good as your staying out.

Q: Sir, '°æ‹®Ωgèπ◊ç-¶μºç—, 'é¬-L -¢Á’-õ„d-©--†’— English -™
à´’ç-ö«®Ω’?

A: No exact English word for Purnakumbham

because the English do not have the cus-

tom. 

★ é¬-L -¢Á’-õ„d--©’ = Toe rings. This is not an accu-

rate translation either.  

Q: Sir, say these in English.

1) Ææ’-Ah -´÷-ö«x-úøèπ◊/ Ææ’-Ah -îÁ-•’-ûª’-Ø√o-úø’
2) -î√-™« -üΔ®Ω’-ùç
3) Ææ%-≠œd -üμ¿®Ωtç

A: 1) Don't talk rubbish/ nonsense. Don't bore

me.  

2) Very horrible 

3) The nature of creation/ the characteristic

of creation  

Q: Sir, is this sentence right or wrong? And

also explain meaning of the sentence. 

I'll give it a go. 

A: The sentence is correct = I will try / I will

make an attempt.  It should be = It must be

=  ÅC Öçú≈L/ ï®Ω-í¬L (Çïc/ üμ¿®Ωtç/ Å´-Ææ®Ωç). 

- K. Kameswara Rao

Q: Sir, when do we use "Dear" and "Beloved"?

A: Dear does not express the same amount of

love as beloved. 

Dear = liked or loved.  

Beloved = Loved very much. 

★ We use 'dear' for any of our friends, rela-

tives, students, audience, etc. But we use

'beloved' only for those who are very dear to

our hearts for example, wife, husband, chil-

dren, etc.  

Q: Sir, could you please tell me the English

words of the following.

1) í¬È®-©’    2) ÆæéÀ-Ø√-©’    3) -´·®Ω’èπ◊-©’
A: No English words for the above, as the

English people don't cook or eat them.

- M. Suresan

Writer

Vocabulary

- P. Thirupathi 

Q: Sir, how to identify the words  like noun,

verb, adverb, conjunction? - Please

explain with examples.

A: A noun is the name of a person, place,

thing or animal.  It is a word/ words act-

ing as the subject of a sentence, object

(direct / indirect) of a verb, object of a

preposition. What a sentence talks about

is its subject. 

Examples:

a) The teacher teaches the subject well.

Here the subject of the sentence is

teacher - so it is a noun.  

b) The teacher teaches science. Here 'sci-

ence' is the object of the verb 'teaches',

so 'science' - the name of a subject - is

a noun. 

c) He gave his friend the book - Here

'friend' is the indirect object of 'gave' so

'friend' is a noun.  

d) He threw a stone at the boy - 'boy' here

is the object of the preposition 'at', so

'boy' is a noun.  

★ A verb tells us of  a) the 'being' of the sub-

ject, or b) the action of the subject.  

Eg: i) India is a vast country. Here 'is' talks

about the being of India, so 'is' is the

verb. 

ii) He sings well.  'Sings' tells us of the

action of the subject, he. So 'sings' is

a verb.   

★ An adverb talks of how an action is done

by the subject. 

Eg: Sujatha sings well. Here 'well' tells us

about how Sujatha sings, so 'well' is

an adverb.

★ A conjunction joins two words, two phras-

es, or two clauses. 

Eg: He and his friends are coming today.

'And' here joins he, his friends. So

'and' is a conjunction. So are but, so,

etc.  

Any good grammar book will give you

all this information.  

- Zohra Begum 

Q:  Sir, can you explain the difference

between the following sentences in

Telugu.

1) My uncle had been to New York 5

times.

2) My uncle has been to New York 5

times.

A: 1) My uncle had been to New York 5

times = Sometime in the past, before

something else happened. 

Eg: ´÷ ´÷´’ßª’u í∫ûªç™ †÷ußª÷-®˝\èπ◊
Å®·ü¿’≤ƒ®Ω’x ¢ÁRx ´î√aúø’ ÉçÍéüÓ ïJÍí
´·çü¿’. 

Imp: 'Had been' †’ äéπ Öçúø--ö«-EéÀ ´÷vûªç
¢√úøç.È®çúø’ Öçúø-ö«--™x -´·ç-ü¿’ -Ö-†o Öçúø-
ö«-EéÀ ¢√úø-û√ç.

Eg: He had been to New York five times

before he retired from his job.    

2) My uncle has been to New York five

times = He has visited New York five

times so far (till now) / or at a time not

mentioned. (´÷ ´÷´’ßª’u Éçûª-´®Ωèπ◊
†÷ußª÷-®˝\èπ◊ -Å-®·-ü¿’≤ƒ®Ω’x ¢ÁRx´-î√aúø’.)

Q: How to learn construction of sentences? 

A: Read short story books, the English

newspaper and listen to the news on the

TV.  

Q: Where we use Relative Pronouns? 

A: We have explained 'Relative Pronouns' a

number of times in the Spoken English

page. Refer to old lessons or any good

grammar book.

- Madhavilatha Kotta

Q: Sir, please translate the following sen-

tences into Telugu.

1) -ØË-†’ -É°æp-öÀ -´®Ωèπ◊ -Ö-ßª÷-u-© ---Üí¬-†’/ -ØË-†’
Ößª÷u-© --Ü-í∫’-ûª’-Ø√o-†’.

2) -´÷ -Ø√-†oí¬®Ω’ -Å-ßª’u°æp≤ƒy-N’- ´÷-© -¢Ë-¨»®Ω’.   
3) Å-ßª’u°æp≤ƒy-N’ -´÷-©-™ -Ö-Ø√o®Ω’.

A: 1) I have swung / rocked so far in a swing.

I am rocking / swinging in a swing.  (ÉC
Â°ü¿l-¢√∞¡Ÿx ÜÍí Üßª’©.) Cradle = *†o °œ©x-
©†’ °æúø’-éÓ-¶„öÀd ÜÊ° ûÌ-öÀd.

2) My dad has worn Ayyappa mala / He is

on Ayyappa deeksha.

3) He is on an oath to go on a pilgrimage

to Sabarimala. www.eenadupratibha.net
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1. Destiny = Fate (NCμ/ ûª©-®√ûª)
Eg: It was Pandavas' destiny to suffer in the forests for thir-

teen years. 

Destiny × Free will/ choice (â*a ¥-éπ-¢Á’i†)
★ To be destined = To have the fate of (Å™« ®√Æœ-Â°öÀd Öçúøôç). 

Eg: The Pandavas were destined to suffer, and they did. 

2. Stress / Emphasize = Give importance to something

while speaking / writing (ØÌéÀ\ îÁ°æpúøç).
Eg: Gandhi stressed / emphasized the need for peace and

non-violence.  

Stress × Play down / understate (ÖÊ°-éÀ~ç-îªúøç)
3. Nostalgic = Longing and affection for a period in the past /

a feeling of pleasure and sadness when we think of the past

(í∫ûª Ææt %ûª’™x Ç†çü¿ç §Òçü¿úøç). Eg: When I remember my

school days, I become nostalgic. 

Nostalgic × Pragmatic

4. Pallid = Pale because of ill-health (ÅØ√-®Óí∫uç ́ ©x §ƒL-§Ú-́ úøç).
Eg: Two weeks of jaundice made him pallid.

Pallid × Florid (®Ωéπhç ¶«í¬ Öçúøôç ´©x áv®Ωí¬ Öçúøôç)/
full-blooded (®Ωéπh °æ¤≠œd Öçúøôç)

Mingle -á°æ¤p-úø’ -¢√--úø-û√-´’ç-õ‰..?

Vocabulary

- D.V. L. Sravya

Q: Sir, consider the sentences "I dream of

becoming.." and "I dream about becom-

ing..." - Could you please clarify when we

use "dream about" and "dream of" with

examples.

A: Dream of = Dream about - no difference

between the two. 

Q: Sir, please explain these with examples.

i) Idioms ii) Phrases    

iii) Proverbs     iv) Sayings 

v) Quotations

A: i) An idiom is a group of words, the mean-

ing of the whole group being different is

different from the meaning of each word

in the group. 

Eg: He is high as a kite - Here high as a kite,

has no connection with kite (-á-ûª’hûÓ é¬E,
í¬L-°æ-ôçûÓ é¬E Ææç•çüμ¿ç ™‰ü¿’). The mean-

ing of the group of words, 'He is as high

as a kite' is that he is drunk or on drugs.

ii) A phrase is a group of words without a

verb. 

Eg: In the evening, outside the college,

while playing a game, etc.  

iii) Proverbs = iv) Sayings. 

There is, however, a little difference

between the two. While proverb is a state-

ment of popular origin or  whose author is

not usually known, a saying is usually, what

a great person has said.  

Examples
Proverbs:

1) Time and tide waits for none. (= Time

passes on without stopping for anybody).  

2) Honesty is the best policy.

Saying: 

'Do not think of the past, do not dream of

the future, but concentrate on the present' 

- The Buddha 

v) Quotations are the words of great people,

which we repeat exactly as they have said.

Quotations also mean the words which oth-

ers say, and we repeat them exactly as they

have said.  For example, the Buddha's say-

ing given above is a quotation.  

Q: Sir, could I come in sir? - Is it right or not.

If not please explain it 

A: Why use 'Sir' twice? You say either, 'Sir,

could I come in?' or 'Could I come in, sir?'

Then it is correct. www.eenadupratibha.net

'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

- K.V. Rao, Tuni.

Q: They lit out across the fields to get away.

A: Lit out - the past tense (PT) of light out

= to get out in a hurry. They  out across the

fields to get away. (Ç §Ò™«© ¢Áç•úÕ ¢√∞¡Ÿx
§ƒJ-§Ú-ßª÷®Ω’, ûª°œpç-îª’-éÓ-´-ú≈-EéÀ.)

Q: He got away with thousands of rupees

worth of gold.

A: Got away - the past tense (PT) of get away =

escape. He got away (= escaped) with thou-

sands of rupees worth of gold. (¢Ë™«C ®Ω÷§ƒ-
ßª’©’ N©’´ îËÊÆ •çí¬-®ΩçûÓ ¢√∞¡Ÿx Öú≈-®·ç-î√®Ω’.)

Q: The thieves made their get away in a stolen

car.

A: Made their getaway (single expressions)    -

PT of make their getaway = escape after

committing a crime. The thieves escaped

after stealing the jewellery) (Ç¶μº-®Ω-ù«-©†’

üÌçT-Lç* ¢√∞¡Ÿx §ƒJ-§Ú-ßª÷®Ω’.)
Q: I don't know what he is up to, but he sneaks

away from work early.

A: Sneaks away = goes away secretly.  I don't

know what he wants to do, he goes away

from work early secretly. (¢√úËç îËßª÷-©-†’-
èπ◊ç-ö«úÓ Ø√èπ◊ ûÁL-ßª’ü¿’. °æE îËÆæ÷h îËÆæ÷h
Éûª®Ω’©èπ◊ ûÁL-ßª’-èπ◊çú≈ ¢ÁRx§Ú-û√úø’.)

Q: When all are busy talking. I  slipped out.

A: Slip out = go away without others noticing

it.  When all were talking busily, I left the

place secretly.  (Åçü¿®Ω÷ éπ•’®Ω’x îÁ°æ¤p-èπ◊ç-ô’çõ‰,
ØË†-éπ\úÕ †’ç* ¢Á’Lxí¬ ñ«®Ω’-èπ◊Ø√o.)

- Vijay, Ghanpur.

Q: He peered closely at the photo - Is the

underlined word necessary to be written or

said?

A: There is nothing wrong in saying, 'peer

closely' = look very carefully from a short

distance.

Q: We shall be going to Agra in the later part

of October - Please let me know the mean-

ing of the above underlined.

A: Later part of October = In the 2nd half of

the month - any time between 16th October

and 31st October.

Q: Is the 'time' followed by the articles?

a time/ the time.

A: They are.

a) There was a time when he had a lot of

money.

b) I don't have the time to do it now. (Time in

the sentences above is not followed, but

preceded by 'a' and 'the', that is, we use, 'a'

and 'the' before time, depending on the situ-

ation).

Q: Why is your son not doing homework -

Please change the above sentence into pas-

sive voice.

A: The teacher asked the parent why his son

was not doing the homework.

- Badugu Ramesh

Q: Sir, where we use ''as to'' in English sen-

tence. Please give some examples using

''as to'' in English sentences and translate

them into Telugu.

A: As to = with regard to (üΔEo í∫’Jç*/ Ç N≠æ-
ßª÷-E-éÌÊÆh). 

Eg: His health is not so good. As to his stud-

ies, he is doing well = ÅûªE Ç®Óí∫uç ¶«í¬
™‰ü¿’. Ééπ îªü¿’´¤ N≠æ-ßª÷-E-éÌÊÆh Åûª†’ ¶«í¬ØË
îªü¿’-´¤-ûª’-Ø√oúø’.

★ As to his financial position, it is good = ÅûªE
ÇJnéπ °æJ-Æœn-AE í∫’Jç*/ ÅûªE ÇJnéπ °æJ-Æœn-AE í∫’Jç-
îª-®·ûË, ÅC ¶«í¬ØË ÖçC.

- T. Purnachandar, Avunoor.  

Q: 2nd person -™ -éÀç-C question tag -à- Ææçü¿®Ωs¥ç-
™ -¢√-ú≈-L? -à-C ÆæÈ®jç-C? -à-C -ûª°æ¤p? È®-ç-úÕç--öÀ -
´’-üμ¿u -ûË-ú≈ -N-´-Jç-îªí∫-©®Ω’.

a) Do you go to college?  

b) Are you going to college?

A: a) Do you go to college?  b) Are you going

to college? - These two are not question

tags, but questions. 

★ Do you go to college? - This question (not

question tag) means, 'Do you go to college

regularly/ every day?/ Are you a college stu-

dent'?

★ Are you going to college? - This question

means, 'Are you going to college now'? /

'Are you on your way to college'? In this

sentence the person going to college, may

not be a student.

- M. Suresan

Writer

- Dammaraju, Aditya Sarma

Q: Sir, can you explain the meaning of the

below sentence with example. 

"He's out of his senses". 

A: Out of one's senses = Not able to think

properly / mad.  

Eg: He is out of his senses (mad) to spend

so much money on such a cheap thing.  

Q: Sir, please explain word "Matter of Fact".

A: i) Used to stress (ØÌéÀ\ îÁ°æpúøç) what you

are saying. 

Eg: I don't like to meet him.  As a matter of

fact I don't like him (ÅÆæ©’ îÁ§ƒp-©çõ‰).
ii) Sometimes we use it to stress the oppo-

site of what we are saying (äéÓ\-≤ƒJ ´’†ç
îÁ°œp-†-üΔ-EéÀ ´uA-Í®-éπçí¬ îÁÊ°pç-ü¿’èπ◊ èπÿú≈
¢√úøû√ç).

Eg: I don't want to go away from this place.

As a matter of fact, I want to settle

down here.  

Q: Sir, will you explain usage of Never and

Ever.

A: i) Never = Not at any time (á°æ¤púø÷ ™‰ü¿’).  
Eg: Gandhi never supported the use of

force or violence. 

Never × Ever = Always (á©x-°æ¤púø÷)
Eg: I am ever your friend, and you can

ask me for anything. 

Q: Sir, let me know the differences between

Wages and Income, Mix and Mingle. -

Please clarify it with examples.

A: Wage is the amount paid to a worker for a

day's work or for a week's work.  

★ Income is the amount of money one earns

over a month or a year.  

★ 'Mix' is used both for things and human

beings.  

Examples: a) People mix milk with water

(Both are substances). 

b) My teacher advised me not to mix with

those bad students.  

★ 'Mingle', on the other hand, is used only

for human beings moving with other

human beings.  

Eg: His father doesn't like his daughter

mingling with girls of a lower status.

Proverbs, Sayings -äéπ-õ‰-Ø√...?
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Q: Sir, please say the following in English.

i) ØË†’ Ç °æEE îËßª’-èπ◊çú≈ Öçúø-ö«-EéÀ, ØËØËO’ îËûª-é¬E ´’E-≠œE
é¬ü¿’

ii) -†’-´¤y á°æ¤púø’ á-™« Öçö«¢Ó Ø√èπ◊ Å®Ωnç é¬ü¿’
A: i) I am not inept not to do it.

ii) I just can't (cannot) understand what kind of person you

are at a particular point of time. -Å®·-ûË, -ÉC -´’éÀ\éÀ -´’éÀ\
Å†’-¢√-ü¿ç.(True translation.)  ÅÆæ©’ English ™ îÁ§ƒp-©çõ‰
It's (It is) impossible for me to predict you / you are unpre-

dictable.

Q: Sir, i) I won't let them come here  ii) I don't let them come

here ©èπ◊ Å®Ωnç™ Ö†o ûËú≈ àN’öÀ?
A: i) I won't (will not) let them come here = ¶μºN-≠æu-û˝™ ®√E-´y†’.
ii) I don't let them come here = Ééπ\-úÕéÀ ®√E-´y†’, É°æ¤púø÷ /

á°æ¤púø÷.

Q: Sir, what is the difference between "I am leaving this

afternoon for Hyderabad" ,"I am going this afternoon for

Hyderabad". Here leaving means -´-C-L-¢Ë-ßª’-úøç éπ-üΔ?
A: 'Leave' Åçõ‰ ´ü¿-©-úø¢Ë’ é¬ü¿’.

There is another meaning for leave.

★ Leave = go away from a person/ place (äéπ ´uéÀh †’ç*/ äéπ
v°æüË¨¡ç †’ç*/ äéπ ´uéÀhE/ v°æüË-¨»Eo ´CL ¢ÁRx-§Ú-´úøç).

★ I am going this afternoon to (for é¬ü¿’) Hyderabad = I am

leaving this afternoon for Hyderabad. (Leave Åçõ‰ ´C-L-Â°-
ôd-úø¢Ë’ é¬ü¿’; È®çúÓ Å®Ωnç ´CL ¢ÁRx-§Ú-´úøç)

Q: i) What the hell going on here?  ii) Go to hell - Say in

Telugu. 

A: What the hell? - àçô-Ææ©’? – NÆæ’í¬_, éÓ°æçí¬ àç ï®Ω’-í∫’-ûª’ç-C-
éπ\úø? à´’-´¤-ûÓç-C-éπ\úø?/ àçöÀ Ææçí∫A? ÅE Åúø-í∫ôç.

★ Go to hell = Ø√¨¡-†-¢Á’i§Ú ÅE ¨»°æ-Ø√-®√n©’ Â°ôdúøç. (Â°ü¿l-¢√∞¡Ÿx, íı®Ω-
´-F-ßª·© Ææ´’-éπ~ç™ Ñ 'hell' °æüΔ©’ ¢√úøôç bad manners.)

I would rather walk than..

- Laxmi, Rajole.

Q: Sir, please clarify the following doubts.  He

is to have been at home / He has to have

been at home - Explain.

A: He is to have been at home = He should be

at home NOW but perhaps he is not there

(É°æ¤púø’ Éçöx Öçú≈-Lq-†-ûª†’ •£æ›¨» Åéπ\úø
™‰úø’).

★ He was to have been at home = SOMETIME

IN THE PAST, he should have been at home

but perhaps he was not there. (í∫ûªç™ á°æ¤púÓ
Éçöx Öçú≈-Lq-†-ûª†’ Åéπ\úø ™‰úø-°æpúø’).

Q: I always feel, I am young - Are these cor-

rect?

A: Correct.

Q: Please keep silent / silence - Please say the

right one and translate into Telugu as well.

A: Please keep silent =  E¨¡z-•lçí¬ ÖçúøçúÕ, ü¿ßª’-
îËÆœ.

Q: Is there any enhance of your / yours taking

additional sheets - Is this right?

A: Is there any chance of your taking addition-

al sheets? - Correct 

Q: I am to give you the leave letter / I give you

the leave letter - -Ñ È®ç-úÕ-öÀéÃ -ûË-ú≈ -à-N’-öÀ?
A: i) I am to give you the leave letter =  -ØË-†’

Fèπ◊ ÂÆ©´¤ <öÃ É¢√yL. 
ii) I give you the leave letter =  ØË-†’ -Fèπ◊ ÂÆ©´¤

<öÃ É≤ƒh†’.
Q: It wasn't a propitious time to start a new

business - Please say in Telugu.

A: ¢√u§ƒ®Ωç v§ƒ®Ωç-Gμç-îª-ú≈-EéÀ ÉC ¨¡Ÿ¶μº-v°æ-ü¿-¢Á’i†/ °∂æ©-
v°æ-ü¿-¢Á’i† Ææ´’ßª’ç é¬ü¿’. 

Q: He is a jerk / prune -Åç-õ‰ -Å®Ωnç -à-N’-öÀ?
A: Jerk = A young man capable of attracting

girls and after enjoying them leaves them

(Çúø-°œx-©-©†’ ´©™ ¢ËÆæ’éÓí∫L-T, ¢√úø’-èπ◊E ´C-™‰-ÊÆ-
¢√úø’). 

★ Prune - a very unpleasant person. (ÅØ√£æ…x-
ü¿éπ®Ω-¢Á’i-† -´uéÀh).

- Srinu, Medak.

Q: Sir, please clarify the following doubts.

Transitory freedom - Åçõ‰ Å®Ωnç àN’öÀ?
A: Temporary freedom.

Q: I am no more virtuous or self - sacrificing

than the next man- Please translate into

Telugu. 

A: Éûª-®Ω’© éπçõ‰/ °æéπ\-†-¢√úÕ éπçõ‰ ØËØËO’ áèπ◊\´
í∫’ù-´ç-ûª’-úÕE í¬F û√uí∫-Q-LE í¬F é¬ü¿’.

Q: He was here / He had been here when you

came / had come here. - Explain.

A: He was here - Åûª--Eéπ\-úø -Éç-ûªèπ◊-´·ç-ü¿’ ÖØ√oúø’.
(-É°æ¤p-úø’ -™‰--úø’-). Had been - í∫-ûªç-™- -äéπ-üΔ-Eéπç-õ‰
-ÉçéÌéπ-öÀ -´·ç-üË -Öç-úÕ, È®ç-úÓ-C -ï-JÍí-üΔé¬ -Öç-úø-ôç
éÌ-†≤ƒ-T-ûË, -¢√-úË -´÷-ô. He had been here when

you came =  Åûª†’ †’´¤y ®√éπ-´·çüË Ééπ\-úø’-
Ø√oúø’, ´*a-†-°æ¤púø÷ Ééπ\úø ÖØ√oúø’.

Q: öÃ îª™«x-J-§Ú-ûª’çC. -D-Eo -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™ -á-™« -îÁ-§ƒp-L?
A: 1) The tea has gone cold.  www.eenadupratibha.net

'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

Kumar,  Renu, Vizag

Q: He got away with thousands of rupees

worth of gold - Please explain.

A: Got away - the past tense (PT) of get away

= escape. He got away (= escaped) with

thousands of rupees worth of gold. (¢Ë™«C
®Ω÷§ƒ-ßª’©’ N©’´ îËÊÆ •çí¬-®ΩçûÓ ¢√∞¡Ÿx Öú≈-®·ç-
î√®Ω’.)

Q: When scolded by his father, he wanted to

slink away and be by himself - Please

explain in Telugu.

A: Slink away = go away without others see-

ing you.  When his father scolded him, he

usually went away secretly to be alone.

(¢√∞¡x Ø√†o ¢√úÕE Íééπ-™‰-Ææ’h-†o-°æ¤púø’, ¢√úø-éπ\úÕ
†’ç* ûÁL-ßª’-èπ◊çú≈ ´îËa-≤ƒhúø’, äçô-Jí¬ ÖçúËç-
ü¿’èπ◊.)

Q: He is getting busy - Please translate into

Telugu, and say why the underlined word

is used here?

A: Åûª-EéÀ BJéπ Öçúøôç ™‰ü¿’. Get ÅÆæ©’ Å®Ωnç
§Òçü¿ôç. (Å®·ûË get †’ î√™« Å®√n-©ûÓ
¢√úøû√ç.) 

eg: Get sick / ill / a fever, etc., get somebody

on the phone / get angry / get to know

(ûÁL-ßª’úøç ¢Á·ü¿-©-´úøç), etc. É´Fo idiomatic

uses of 'get'. 

Q: éÀçC ¢√é¬u-©†’ ÉçTx-≠ˇ™ á™« îÁ§ƒpL?
i) Fèπ◊ ûª©-ØÌ°œp ´*açüΔ?/ ´Ææ’hçüΔ?
ii) †’´¤y Ç £‘«®Ó™« üμ¿Jç-î√´¤/ üμ¿Jç* ÖØ√o´¤.

A: i) Have you a headache? Will you have

/get a headache? 

ii) You are dressed like that hero. 

1. Loyal = Faithful (giving or showing con-

stant support to a person - -N--üμË-ßª’-ûª -Ö-†o) 
Eg: Anjaneya was loyal to Lord Sri Rama. 

★ Loyal X Disloyal (or) Unfaithful  -Å-N-üμË-ßª’-ûª-
ûÓ -Ö-†o/ -N-¨»yÆæç -™‰-E).  

2. Jolly = Jovial / happy and cheerful (Ææç-ûÓ-
≠æçí¬, Ææ-®Ω-üΔí¬ -Ö†o). Eg: I had a jolly group

of friends when I was at college. 

★ Jolly X Serious ( í∫ç-Hμ®Ωçí¬ -Ö-†o)/ gloomy (-N-
î√®Ωçí¬ -Ö-†o)

3. Miser = One who doesn't spend money

even on necessities / Niggard (°œÆœ-EíÌ-ô’d).  
Eg: Someone stole the money the miser had

hidden in a hole under his bed. 

★ Miser X Spendthrift (-ü¿’-¶«®√í¬ -ê®Ω’a Â°-õ‰d)/
liberal (-Ö-üΔ®Ω-¢Á’i-†) 

4. Credulous = Believing others too easily /

Over-trusting -(á-´Í®-C -îÁ°œp-Ø√ -†-¢Ë’t-ô-ô’-´ç-öÀ/ -
Å-´÷-ßª’èπ◊-úÁj-†) 

Eg: The girl was too credulous to understand

his deceitful (-¢Á÷Ææéπ®Ω-¢Á’i-†) nature. 

★ Credulous X Skeptical / suspicious.  

5. Grave = i) Serious and angry. (í∫ç-Hμ®Ωçí¬,
éÓ°æçí¬ -Ö--†o). Eg: When I asked him how he

had spent my money, he became grave. 

ii) A hole dug in the ground where a dead body

is buried (Ææ-́ ÷-Cμ). 
★ Grave X Trivial (-Åç-ûªí¬ °æ-öÀdç-îª’éÓ-E/ -v§ƒ-´·-

êuûª -™‰-E).

- M. Suresan

Writer

Kavya,  Sindhu

Q: Please let me know the meaning of "I

have never seen such a girl''

A: I have never seen such a girl = I have not

seen such a girl at any time. (Å™«çöÀ Å´÷t-
®·E ØËEç-ûª-´-®Ωèπÿ á°æ¤púø÷ îª÷úø™‰ü¿’.)

Q: Please translate the below statement  into

English.

i) Marriage  -á-™« -ï-J-Tç-C?

ii) Differences between the saw and seen?

A: i) How did the marriage go off?

ii) Saw is the past tense of see. (saw = -îª÷-¨»-†’
/ -îª÷--¨»-´¤ / -îª÷-¨»-úø’ / --îª÷-¨»®Ω’). 

Eg: She saw the movie last night = -E-†o ®√-vA
-Ç-¢Á’ Æœ-E-´÷ -îª÷-Æœç-C.  

★ Seen is the past participle = --îª÷-úø-•-úÕ-†.

(The film seen by us yesterday was good =

-E-†o --´’-† -îË-ûª -îª÷-úø-•-úÕ-† Æœ-E-́ ÷ -¶«í∫’ç-C). 

- Lavanya, Palakollu.

Q: Sir, "Rather than" -†’ -á™« -Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-Tç-î√-™
N´-Jç-îªç-úÕ.

A: 1) When we compare two things of differ-

ent kinds, we use rather than in the com-

parative degree.  

Eg: a) I would rather walk than go by bus.  

b) He is rather industrious than intelli-

gent.  

Q: He will do it surely/ Surely he will do it -

Which is correct?

A: He will do it surely = His doing it is cer-

tain (Åûªúø’ îË≤ƒhúø’ ûª°æpéπ üΔEo). 
★ Surely he will do it = He is sure to do it

(éπ*a-ûªçí¬ Åûªúø’ üΔEo îË≤ƒhúø’).
Q: Have you been to the class? Is this cor-

rect?

A: Correct.

Q: It is used instead of a noun or a pronoun/

pronoun - Which is correct?

A: It is used instead of a noun/ a pronoun.

Q: ¢√∞¡Ÿx î√™«-ÊÆ-°æ-ô’oç* áü¿’-®Ω’-îª÷Ææ÷h ÖØ√o®Ω’ -

They have been waiting for a long/ the

long time - Can the above be correct?

A: The have been waiting for long/ for a long

time - Correct.

Q: Ææ®˝, -F -îª-ü¿’-´¤ -á-™« ≤ƒí∫’-ûÓç-C -Å-E -Å-úøí¬-©ç-õ‰..
1) How is your studies?

2) How are your studies?- --Ñ È®ç-úÕ-öÀ-™ à-C
éπÈ®é˙d?

A: The second sentence is correct.  'Studies'

is plural, so 'are' is correct.  

Q: Write the words reading/ reading them

out = ®√Ææ÷h (°æüΔ©’) îªü¿-́ çúÕ – îªü¿’-́ ¤-èπ◊çô÷
®√ßª’çúÕ. -Ñ -Å-†’-¢√--ü¿ç éπ®ΩÍéd-Ø√?

A: Correct.

Venu, Guntur.

Q: Sir, please let me know the difference

between say and tell with examples. 

A: 1) 'Say' is not always followed by the

person who something is said to, where-

as 'tell' must always be followed by the

person who something is told to. 

Eg: He says (to somebody - this  is not

always necessary.) that he is not inter-

ested in movies. He tells (me/ him/

them/ somebody - this is  compulsory)

that he is not ..  

2) 'Say' is followed by 'to', but 'tell' is not 

followed by 'to'. 

Eg: He said to me/ somebody   

He told me / somebody.       

3) 'Say' is not followed by the infinitive.

(Eg: to go, to come, etc.) but 'tell' is fol-

lowed by the infinitive: He said to me to

go - Wrong. He told me to go - Right.     

4) 'Tell' is used to give an order. I tell (order)

you to go.         

★ 'Say' is not used to give orders: These are

some of the important differences

between 'say' and 'tell'.   

Q: When we use ''as = because"?

A: As = because. As/ because it is very hot

we do not want to go out.          

Vocabulary

Venkat, Bhanu, Vijayawada.
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Q: Sir, what is the difference between the following words?

1. Advise, Advice    2. Weather, Whether 

3. Alter, Altar  4. Bare, Bear 

5. Whole, Hole     6. Prey, Pray

A: 1) 'Advise' is a verb, and 'advice' is a noun.  Advise =

give advice. 

2) Weather = the condition of heat, cold, sunshine, cloudi-

ness, wind, rain etc. on a day.  

★ Whether = used to express a choice between two things.  

Eg: I do not know whether to stay here or go home.  

3) Alter = Change.  

★ Altar = a sacred place in a church / a temple where holy

things are kept.  

4) Bare = i) Naked / nude  ii) Without (covering, leaves,

etc. The cyclone left the trees bare). 

★ Bear = tolerate 

5) Whole = complete / entire. 

★ Hole = a place dug in the earth.  

6) Prey = An animal that is killed and eaten as food by

another animal. 

Eg: The deer is the prey to the tiger. 

★ Pray = Request / ask God for something you want.

'Second to none' -Åç-õ‰..?

- B.Ramakrishna, Southmopur.

- M. Suresan

Writer

1. Distinct = Clear/ different (Ææp≠æd-¢Á’i†/ ûËú≈
Ö†o)

Examples: 

1) Though they are twins, they appear

distinct (¢√∞¡Ÿx éπ´-©-™„j-†p-öÀéÃ ûËú≈í¬ éπE-°œ-
≤ƒh®Ω’).

2) I am getting a distinct smell of coffee

here (Ééπ\úø Ææp≠ædçí¬ é¬°∂‘ ¢√Ææ† ´≤ÚhçC).
Distinct × Vague / unclear (ÅÆæp-≠æd-¢Á’i†)
Eg: I have a vague idea of his address

(ÅûªE -E-¢√Ææç í∫’Jç* Ø√éπçûª Ææp≠æd-¢Á’i†
Å´-í¬-£æ«† ™‰ü¿’).

2. Feature = i) Characteristic (©éπ~ùç)
Eg: An important feature of his character

is his kindness (ÅûªE Q©ç ´·êu ©éπ~ùç
ÅûªE ü¿ßª’).

ii) A characteristic of land (äéπ v°æüË-¨¡°æ¤ ØÁjÆæ-
J_éπ Ææy®Ω÷°æç).

Eg: The Himalayas are an important fea-

ture of India (--£œ«-́ ÷-©-ßª÷-©’ ¶μ«®Ω-ûª-üË-̈ ¡°æ¤
ØÁjÆæ-J_éπ Ææy®Ω÷-°æç™ ´·êu Åç¨¡ç).

iii) The part of a face of a person (´·ê éπ´-
-Réπ)

Eg: His pointed nose is an important fea-

ture of his face (ÅûªE éÌ†-üË-J† ´·èπ◊\
ÅûªE ´·êu ´·ê ©éπ~ùç).

iv) A regular article that appears in a

newspaper/ a magazine. (äéπ ¢√®√h-°æ-vA-éπ-
™E/ éπü∑Δ-Ææç-*-éπ-™E ´·êu QJ{éπ).

Eg: Antaryami is a regular feature on the

editorial page of the Eenadu daily.  

3. Likeness = Similarity. 

Eg: The likeness between the brothers is

so much that I often mistake one for

the other.  

Likeness × Dissimilarity  

4. Plunder = Rob/ sack (éÌ©x-íÌ-ôdúøç)
Eg: Muhammed Gory and other Muslim

invaders plundered India 

Plunder × Restore  

5. Scant = Scanty = very little (î√™« ûªèπ◊\-¢Áj†)
Eg: I have scant respect for people who

do not keep their promises.

Scant × Abundant/ plenty (áèπ◊\-´í¬ Ö†o/
N≤ƒh-®Ω--¢Á’i†)
Eg: There is abundant variety of fish in

the Kolleru Lake.  

Vocabulary

- A. Manikanta, R. Hari

Q: Sir, let me know the difference between

Amid and Amidst.

A: Amid = Amidst 

Q: "Awaiting for worthy academic discus-

sions. May it be possible ever?" - In the

above sentence is it correct to use "may"

for questioning? Instead can we use

"can"? - Please explain sir.

A: Awaiting is not followed by 'for'. Wait for

= await. I am waiting for his reply = I am

awaiting his reply. 

★ The correct form of your sentence is:

'Waiting for/ awaiting worthy discussions.

May it be possible ever?' is OK.  The per-

son putting the question doubts whether

the discussion will ever take place.

- SaiKiran Sutari

Q: Sir, please explain the following in

Telugu?

1. Shoot from the hip   2. Second to none

3. Stand by                 4. Fittest

5. Nag                        6. Henpeck

A: 1) Shoot from the hip - To act / react sud-

denly without thinking of the conse-

quences. (°æ®Ωu-´-≤ƒ-Ø√©’ Ç™-*ç-îª-èπ◊çú≈
¢ÁçôØË àüÁj-Ø√ îËÊÆ-ßª’úøç).

2) Second to none = ÅCy-B-ßª·úø’/ á´-JéÃ
BÆœ-§ÚE ¢√úø’.

3) Stand by = a) àüÁjØ√ ï®Ω’-í∫’-ûª’çõ‰ °æéπ\†
E©-•úÕ vÊ°éπ~-éπ-§ƒ-vûª-´-£œ«ç-îªúøç.

b) Å´-Ææ-®Ω-¢Á’i-†-°æ¤púø’ äéπ-JéÀ ûÓúø’í¬ E©-•-úø-ôç.
c) ´’† Çü¿-®√z-©†’ -´-ü¿’-©’éÓèπ◊ç-ú≈ Öçúøôç.
4) Fittest = Åûªuçûª Å®Ω’|-úÁj†
5) Nag = †Ææ-Â°-ôdúøç/ ¢ËCμç-îªúøç
6) Henpeck = ¶μ«®Ωu©’ ¶μº®Ωh-©†’ †Ææ-Â°-ôdúøç

- T. Murali Krishna

Q: Sir, please tell me the sentences with

'strong' and 'notorious' as verbs.

A: 'Strong' and 'notorious' tell us about the

quality of a person or a thing, they are

adjective, and are never used as verbs.  

★ The verb form of 'strong' is strengthen (=

make something strong).  

Eg: The support he had from his friends

strengthened him. 

★ There is no verb form for 'notorious'. 

★ Notorious = To be well-known for bad

things. Eg: He is a notorious murderer.  

Q: Let me know the difference between

'itself' and 'itself it is'. And please explain

different usages of 'itself'.

A: It is not 'itself it is'. The correct form is,

'By itself it is' = Just that. 

Eg: By itself it is enough for us to travel

all the way = Ñ v°æßª÷ùç îËßª’-ú≈-EéÀ
ÅC ÆæJ-§Ú-ûª’çC.

Q: What is the difference between  I am to

attend a meeting and I have to attend a

meeting? - Explain with examples

A: I am to attend a meeting - Somebody has

ordered you to attend the meeting (á´®Ó
É*a† Çñ«c-†’-≤ƒ®Ωç ØË†’ O’öÀç-í˚èπ◊ £æ…ï-®Ω-¢√yL).

★ I have to attend the meeting - You are

attending the meeting because it is your

duty / somebody's order / your necessity.

(NCμí¬/ á -́JüÓ --Ç-ïc¢Ë’-®Ωèπ◊/ ´’† Å -́Ææ®Ωç ´©x).
Q: Sir, Principal, éÀ Principle  -́ ’-üμ¿u -ûË-ú≈- -à-N’-öÀ?
A: Principal = i) Main (person) ii) The orig-

inal amount as a loan iii) The head of a

college iv) The important / senior person

in a group. 

★ Principle = A rule or belief that a person

follows. Eg: Mahatma Gandhi followed

the principle of truth and non-violence. 

- Reddi Srihari, K. Madhavi.

Q: Sir, could you please explain about "no

longer" in Telugu.

A: No longer = Ééπ ™‰ü¿’ Eg: He is no longer

my friend = Åûª†’ Ø√ ÊÆo£œ«-ûª’úø’ ÉçÈéçûª
´÷vûªç é¬ü¿’.

Q: Could you please translate the following

sentence into English. 

'-ØË-†’ -Ñ -N-≠æ-ßª÷-Eo -¶«Æˇ -ü¿%--≠œdéÀ -BÆæ’èπ◊-E -¢Á-∞«h-†’—
A: I will take this to the notice of the boss.  

Q: Sir, how could we write this sentence into

passive voice. "Someone stole my book

from my bag". 

A: My book was stolen by someone from my

bag. 

- G. Navya.

Q: Sir, can you please translate it into English.

'-´’-üμ¿u-´’-üμ¿u-™ -ûÁ-©’í∫’ -´÷-ö«x-úÕ-Ø√ -ûÁ-©’í∫’ --´÷-ö«x-úÕ-
†-ô’x -Öç-úøèπÿ--úø-ü¿’.—  

A: Even if you speak in the middle, it should

not look you are speaking Telugu. 

Q: Sir, please tell the differences between the

following sentences.

When did you come?  

When did you came!

A: When did you came? - Wrong. When did

you come? - Correct. When you use the

past simple (V2) in a question, it becomes

'did + V1)

- Anil, Guntur. 

Q: Sir, please translate these Telugu words

into English.

1) -N-îªa-© -N-úÕ 2) -ßÁ÷í∫Íé~-´÷-©’
3) -E°æ¤p-©’ í∫éπ\-úøç 4) í∫-©xç-ûª’ -Å-´y-úøç

A: 1) -N-îªa-© -N-úÕí¬ = Licence / License

(American) / unrestricted freedom

2) ßÁ÷í∫Íé~-́ ÷-©’ = Well being 

3) -E°æ¤p-©’ í∫éπ\-úøç = Spitting fire

4) í∫-©xç-ûª’ -Å-´y-úøç = Vanish / disappear 

- Kantipudi Kameswara Rao

Q: Is it correct to write that "The Govt College

is remain closed tomorrow on account of

DEEPAVALI - Some one says that we

should not use "remain closed" for educa-

tional Institutions, clarify.

A: 'is remained / remain closed' / 'will remain

close' are all wrong grammatically.

'Remain closed' means it has already been

closed and will continue to be closed.  So,

it is better to say, 'The college will be

closed tomorrow on account of Deepavali'.  

★ The best of them all is, 'Tomorrow will be a

holiday on account of Deepavali'.  

www.eenadupratibha.net
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Q: Sir, please explain how can we say the following sen-

tences in English.

1) -†-úø’ç °æ-õ‰dÆœç-C
2) -¶Ô-ô’d Â°-ô’déÓ-™‰-ü¿’ -áç-ü¿’èπ◊?
3) Pencil -E Ææ-Jí¬_ (sharp) -îÁèπ◊\.
4) -üË--´¤-úÕéÀ éÌ-•s-Jé¬-ßª’ éÌ--ö«d-¢√?
5) -ûª-†’ -Ø√ °æ¤Ææhéπç -§ÚíÌ-öÀdç-C. 
6) -ï--úø-¢Ë-ßª’-úøç -äéπ -Ç®˝d

A: 1) I have a sprained waist.  

2) Why don't you have dot on your forehead? 

3) Sharpen the pencil properly. 

4) Did you offer a coconut to God? 

5) She lost my book.  

6) Plaiting hair is an art.  

Q: Sir, when will 'had had' is used? And can I use "has" to

plural forms? - Explain with examples.

A: 'Has'  is used only for the subjects, He / she / it. 'Had

had' is used when somebody had something before they

had something else.  

Eg:  He had had a bike before he bought this car.

(Ñ é¬®Ω’ éÌØË-´·çü¿’ Åûª-EéÀ ¶„jé˙ ÖçúËC.)

- Bhavaghni Guptha D.

Q: Sir, in which cases we have to use "has, has

been, had, had been, could have been,

would have been, should have been?" - Is

there any time sense for these auxiliary

verbs? - Please clarify. 

A: Has - (he, she, it) possesses. 

Eg: i) He / she has a car.  

ii) A car (it) has four wheels.  

★ Has been - i) Being here at a time not men-

tioned in the past, (í∫ûªç™ à Ææ´’-ßª’ç™ ÅE
îÁ°æp-èπ◊çú≈ Öçúø-ö«Eo ûÁL-Ê°C.)
ii)  Being at a place from something in the

past till now / even now (éÌçûªé¬©ç †’ç*
É°æp-öÀ-´-®Ωèπ◊ Öçúøôç.)

iii)  'Being' here just now if you use the

word just / just now. (Just / just now ûÓ
¢√úÕûË É°æp-öÀ-´-®Ωèπ◊ Ééπ\-úË Öçúøôç.)

★ Had = Possessed sometime in the past.  

Eg: He had a car till two years ago.   

★ Had been - Used for two past states of being,

one before the other.  Eg: He had been a

minister before he was a governor. 

★ Could have been = Had the ability to be

something, but was not (í∫ûªç™ Öçúø-í∫-LÍí ¢√úË
é¬F ™‰úø’.)

★ Would have been = Was supposed to be in

the past, but was not. Eg: He would have

been here (ÖçúË-¢√úË é¬F ™‰úø’.)
★ Should have been = Expected to be but not.

(Öçú≈-LqçC, é¬F ™‰ü¿’). Eg: He should have

been here yesterday itself. (Åûªúø’ E†o-öÀÍé
Ééπ\úø Öçú≈-LqçC é¬F ™‰úø’.)

Q: Sir, I am pretty confused in using preposi-

tions. So please help out when to use what

kind of prepositions.

A: There are no rules for the use of preposi-

tions. You can know it mostly by reading

and speaking. Any good grammar book will

give you an idea of which preposition to be

used where.  

- Sandeep Kuntala 

Q: †©’-í∫’-J™ E©-D-ßª’-ú≈Eo ÉçTx-≠ˇ™ à´’ç-ö«®Ω’?-
ÖüΔ£æ«®Ω-ù--©--ûÓ -N-´-Jç-îªí∫-©®Ω’.

A: Confront someone in public. 

Eg: I confronted him publicly with his

wrong doings. 

Q: Sir, translate below sentences into English. 

1) ûª† ´÷ô N†-í¬ØË °æôd-®√E éÓ°æç/ -Ç-ví∫£æ«çûÓ
ûª† ûª© °æí∫-©-íÌ-ö«dúø’.

2) ¢√Rx-ü¿l®Ω÷ vÊ°N’ç-îª’-èπ◊ç-ô’-Ø√o-®ΩE ûÁL-ßª’-í¬ØË °æôd-
®√E éÓ°æçûÓ ®ΩT-L-§Ú-ßª÷úø’.

3) ûª† Â°Rx-îª÷-°æ¤© ®Óñ‰ ¢√∞¡x Ø√†oE ä°œpç-îËç-ü¿’èπ◊
¢√Rxç-öÀéÀ ¢Á∞«xúø’.

A: 1) He got wild when he heard this and

broke the head of the other man.  

2) He was wild with rage when he heard

that they were in love with each other.  

3) On the very day of his meeting the girl

proposed for him, he will go to his

beloved's house to convince her father.

He is so laid-back...!

- Rama Thanmaya 

- M. Suresan

Writer

1. Denounce = Condemn / Criticize some-

one strongly in public. 

Eg: We denounce very strongly the cor-

rupt nature of Indian politicians and

bureaucrats. 

Denounce × Praise

2. Laid-back = Relaxed in manner / not

easily worried. 

Eg: I have never seen him worried about

anything. He is so laid-back. 

Laid-back × Tense 

3. Muscle = One of the many tissues of the

body which helps us to move our body

parts. Stomach muscles/ facial muscles

etc.  

Eg: Because of constant exercise he has

developed powerful muscles.

(Muscular = Having strong muscles) 

Muscle ×Weak

4. Notion = Belief / idea.  

Eg: There is a notion that violence in

movies encourage the young to be

violent.

Notion × Reality 

5. Lenient = Not as strict as expected (pun-

ishment). 

Eg: The judge let the guilty off with a

lenient punishment.

Lenient × Severe/ strict

Vocabulary

Q: Sir, please say the difference between pri-

marily and basically, explain with sentence. 

A: Primarily = basically. 

Eg: i) Primarily / basically most computers

are used for storing information.  

ii) Primarily / basically he is a Telugu

scholar.  

Q: Sir, please tell me about punctuation marks

clearly.

A: The important punctuation marks are.. 

i) The full stop used at the end of a sentence

/ after each letter in an abbreviation. 

ii) The comma, to separate a number of

words in a list. 

iii) Quotations or inverted commas to say

exactly what someone has said. 

iv) The dash used in place of brackets.

v) The semicolon to indicate a stop in the

middle of a sentence.  

Q: Sir, please help me in putting these words

in different types of sentences and also

explain. 

1. Prima facie 2. Sobriety     3. Intrigue

A: 1) Prima facie = Based on the first impres-

sion, and accepted as correct till it is

proved wrong. Eg: There is a prima facie

evidence to show that this man has com-

mitted a murder (= all evidence shows

that he has committed the murder). 

2) Sobriety = i) Not being drunk.  

Eg: We can discuss the matter with him

because he is in a state of sobriety.  

ii) Being calm, serious and balanced.  

Eg: He maintains sobriety even in difficul-

ties.  

3) Intrigue = i) Plan secretly to do something

wrong. 

Eg: Terrorists are planning intrigues with

the local anti-Indian people to disturb

the peace in Kashmir.  

ii) To arouse the interest of a person.  

Eg: His actions are quite intriguing. 

Q: Sir, I can't understand the use of "get" in

English please explain about it. 

A: Get has a number of meanings. Refer to

any good English Dictionary. You can get

there the different meanings of 'get' and

how it is used.

- Anish Mannam, Naresh Amera.

- Srinivas, Ashoka 

Q: Sir, please say how to use 'on which, for

which, in which' in a sentence. Explain

with examples. 

A: Which = a) This is the table on which I

kept the books. b) This is the book for

which I am searching. c) This is the box in

which I kept the books.  

Q: Sir, could you please translate the follow-

ing Telugu words, phrases into English?

1. Üûª-°æü¿ç 2. °œçúÕ-´ç-ô©’
3. Éçöx á -́È®jØ√ ÖØ√o®√?

4. ÖØ√o¢√? §Úßª÷¢√?  5. Åçû√ ´’† ´’ç*Íé
A: 1. Catch word / catch phrase

2. No exact word in English for this. We

can say flour cookies.

3. Is anybody in?

4. Are you here or gone?

5. All is for our good / Everything is for our

good / Whatever happens is for our good  

- SaiKiran Sutari

Q: Sir, please explain the following in Telugu.

1. Logistics 2. Hypocrisy

3. Unmatched 4. Stereotype

5. Predominantly

A: 1)  Logistics = The activity of transporting

goods to customers (®Ω¢√ù«).
2) Hypocrisy = Saying and doing the oppo-

site of what someone really believes

(îÁÊ°pC †¢Ë’tC äéπöÀ, îËÊÆC üΔEéÀ N®Ω’ü¿l¥-¢Á’iç-
C).

3) Unmatched = Unequalled (ÅÆæ-´÷-†-¢Á’i†)

4) Stereotype = An idea, especially a

wrong one about what someone / some-

thing is like (á´-È®jØ√/ àüÁjØ√ á™« Öçú≈-©ØË
ûª°æ¤p ¶μ«´†).

5) Predominantly = Mostly or mainly

(´·êuçí¬)
Q: Sir, what is the best book of learning

English completely with Telugu explana-

tion?

A: There are a number of books, but you can

learn English only by studying / reading

English story books, and newspapers and

watching English news telecasts.www.eenadupratibha.net
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Q: Sir, please explain the following words in Telugu with

examples.

1) Every now and then  2) Little was know

3) On the ball 4) Miss the boat

5) Last straw

A: 1) Every now and then = Å°æ¤p-úø-°æ¤púø’ × ûª®Ω-îª’í¬
(Frequently)

2) Little was know - ÉC ûª°æ¤p. DE ÆæÈ®j† ®Ω÷°æç -- Little was

known = üΔüΔ°æ¤ ûÁ-L-ßª’ü¿’ (üËE í∫’Jç-îÁjØ√).
3) On the ball = éÌûªh Ç™-îª†©÷, °æü¿l¥-ûª’©÷ ûÁ©’-Ææ’-èπ◊çô÷, ¢√öÀéÀ

¢ÁçôØË ÆæpçCç-îªúøç. Eg: He is always in touch with the

government officials and that keeps him on the ball. 

4) Miss the boat = Miss an opportunity (Å´-é¬-¨»Eo NE-ßÁ÷-Tç-
îª’-éÓ-™‰éπ§Ú´úøç).

5) Last straw = The last blow (*´J üÁ•s – Åçûªèπ◊ ´·çüË
î√™« ¶«üμ¿-©’-°æúÕ, °æûª-†-´’ßË’u ÆœnA™ ÖçúÕ, ÉçéÓ ¶«üμ¿ûÓ
°æ‹Jhí¬ éÓ©’-éÓ-™‰E °æJ-Æœn-AéÀ ¢ÁRx-§Ú-´úøç). 

Eg: In his old age, the death of his son was the last

straw. (´%üΔl¥-°æuç™, ÅûªE éÌúø’èπ◊ ´’®Ωùç Çßª’-††’ éÓ©’-
éÓ-™‰-èπ◊çú≈ îËÆœ† *´J üÁ•s).

- Kantipudi Kameswararao

- M. Suresan

Writer

1. Determine = i) Decide strongly (í∫öÀd -
E®Ωgßª’ç BÆæ’-éÓ-´úøç).

Eg: They determined not to go to college

and participate in the strike.

Determine × Waver (E®Ωgßª’ç BÆæ’éÓ-™‰-èπ ÜT-Ææ-
™«-úøôç).
Eg: He wavered whether to join the

course his father suggested or to do

the course he was interested in. 

ii) To decide / find out the cause of some-

thing (é¬®Ωùç E®Ωg-®·ç-îªúøç).
Eg: I am trying to determine what led to

the quarrel between the wife and the

husband. 

Determine × Be uncertain (éπ*a-ûªçí¬ ™‰éπ-§Ú-
´úøç)

2. Pricey = Expensive / costly (êK-üÁj†)
Eg: The house is too pricey and I cannot

buy it (Ç É©’x êKü¿’ áèπ◊\´, ØË†’ éÌ†-
™‰†’).

Pricey × Cheap  

Eg: House sites are cheap in that area.  

3. Heal = Cure (an injury / wound / person)

(†ßª’ç é¬´úøç).

Examples: 

i) His injuries the accident had caused took

a long time to heal (v°æ´÷-ü¿ç -´-©x  ÅûªúÕÈéj-†
í¬ßª÷©’ î√™« é¬™«-EéÀ †ßª’-´’-ßª÷u®·).

ii) Time can alone heal the pain of her son's

untimely death (èπ◊´÷-®Ω’úÕ Åé¬© ´’®Ωùç ´©x
Ç¢Á’èπ◊ éπL-T† ü¿’”ë«Eo é¬©-¢Á·-éπ\õ‰ B®Ωa-í∫-
©ü¿’).

Heal × Worsen / Aggravate (Éçé¬ áèπ◊\-´-é¬-
´úøç)
Eg: Her injuries instead of being healed

have worsened.  

4. Melodious = (of music) very sweet (ÆæçU-û√-
EéÀ ¢√úË ´÷ô – ´’üμ¿’-®Ω-¢Á’i†)

Examples: 

i) The songs in the movie are melodious. (Of

somebody's voice) very sweet, and pleasant

to listen to (á´-J-íÌç-ûÁj-Ø√ Aßª’uí¬ Öçúøôç). 
ii) She has a melodious voice and she ought

to have learnt music. 

Melodious × Harsh (very unpleasant - (éπ®Ωg
éπ®∏Ó-®Ω-¢Á’i†)

5. Gutsy = Showing courage and determina-

tion (≤ƒ£æ«Ææç, üμÁj®Ωuç Ö†o)
Eg: Thanks to Mahatma Gandhi, a gutsy

fighter, we got our freedom. 

Gutsy × Cowardly (°œJÈéj†)

Vocabulary

- Victor Gollapalli 

Q: Sir, please translate the following into

English

1) -´’-vJ-îÁ-ô’d --Ü-úø-©’ 2) -´·-JéÀ í∫’ç-ûª-©’
3) -¢√-∞¡xéÀ -Å-Ø√u-ßª’ç -îË--ßÁ·-ü¿’l

A: 1) The prop roots of the banyan tree. 

2) Dirt pools / stagnant pools.

3) Don't do injustice to them.  

- Kanike Veerashekar 

Q: Sir, please explain the below sentence in

Telugu with example.

"Let not my winged days. Be spent in vain" 

A: The sentence is, 'Let not my winged days

be spent in vain' (Ø√ ÊÆyî√a ¥ @N-û√Eo E®Ω’-°æ-
ßÁ÷-í∫çí¬ í∫úø-°æ-E-´yèπ◊).

- U. Gayathri 

Q: Sir, could you please say the word -§ƒ-ü¿-
ßª÷--vûª in English and what is the meaning

of "Suck"?

A: -§ƒ-ü¿-ßª÷--vûª- - A journey on foot  

★ Suck - Draw into the mouth (îª°æp-Jç-îªúøç /
ØÓöÀ ™°æ-LéÀ °‘©aúøç).

Eg: He sucked the juice of the mango.  

- Sai Kiran Sutari 

Q: Sir, please explain the following in

Telugu.

1. Nuptial      2. Capitol    

3. Poke

4. Classified information 

5. A-la-carte

A: 1) Nuptial = Â°Rx, Â°RxéÀ Ææç•ç-Cμç-*†. Å®·ûË
´’†-üË-¨¡ç™ Ñ ´÷ô ¨¶μº-Ø√-EéÀ ¢√úø-û√®Ω’.
Ñ ´÷ô É°æ¤púø’ Ççí∫xç™ ¢√úø’-éπ™ ™‰ü¿’.
§ƒûª•úÕ-§Ú-®·çC.

2) Capitol = a) USA é¬çvÈíÆˇ ¶μº´†ç 
b) ®Ó¢’̨ †í∫-®Ωç™ äéπ éÌçúø Ê°®Ω’.

3) Poke = i) í∫’îªaúøç – ü¿•s†ç, ¢Á÷îË®· ™«çöÀ
¢√öÀûÓ. 

ii) §Ò®·u ™«çöÀ -¢√-öÀ--™ E°æ¤p-©†’
¶«í¬ ´’çúË-™« -îË-ßª’úøç 

4) Classified information = ÅCμ-é¬-®Ωç™ Ö†o
éÌçü¿®Ω’ ´÷vûª¢Ë’ ûÁ©’-Ææ’-éÓ-í∫© Ææ´÷-î√®Ωç.

5)  A-la-carte = £æ«Ùô-∞¡x™ ´÷´‚©’ ¶μï-†ç™
¶μ«í∫çí¬ é¬èπ◊çú≈, ´’†ç  v°æûËu-éπçí¬ Ç®Ωf®˝ îËÆœ
ûÁ°œpç-îª’-èπ◊ØË Ç£æ…®Ω °æüΔ-®√n©’, ¢Á’†÷ é¬®Ω’f™
Ö†o--N.

www.eenadupratibha.net
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- D. Sahiti, Anantapuram.

Q: Sir, please translate the following words

into Telugu and give some examples.

1) Imbibe 2) Yore 3) Repute

4) Sagacity 5) Liaison

A: 1) Imbibe - ÅÆæ-©®Ωnç: û√í∫’úø’. Å®·ûË Ñ
´÷ô†’ áèπ◊\-́ í¬ íÌ°æp ¶μ«¢√-©†’ Â°çîª’-éÓ-
´úøç ÅØË Å®Ωnç™ ¢√úø-û√®Ω’.

Eg: Many imbibed patriotism from Gandhi

(í¬çDμ- -́ ©x î√™«´’çC üË̈ ¡-¶μº-éÀhE Â°ç§Òç-Cç-
îª’-èπ◊-Ø√o®Ω’).

2) Yore - î√™« é¬©ç éÀçü¿ô (í∫ûª Ææt %ûª’-©†’ í∫’®Ω’hèπ◊
-ûÁ-îËa). 
Eg: Lord Rama's reign was a golden rule of

yore (X®√-́ ·úÕ §ƒ©† î√™« ßª·í¬-©-Ø√öÀ
Ææ’°æ-J-§ƒ-©†).

3) Repute - Ê°®Ω’-í¬ç-*† – ´’ç*éÀ í¬F, îÁúø’èπ◊ í¬F.
Eg: This is an institute of great repute = ÉC

íÌ°æp ÆæçÆæní¬ Ê°®Ω’-í¬ç-*çC. (Bad repute = -
îÁ-úø’èπ◊ Ê°®Ìç-C†).

4) Sagacity - Intelligence / wisdom = ûÁLN,
ñ«c†ç. 
Eg: Bhishma was famous for his sagacity =

Hμ≠æfltúø’ ûÁL-NéÃ / ñ«cØ√-EéÀ Ê°®Ω’ í¬ç*-†-¢√úø’
5) Liaison - ´uèπ◊h-©’, v°æï© ´’üμ¿u í¬F, ÆæçÆæn© ´’üμ¿u

í¬F Ææûªqç-•ç-üμΔ©’, Ææ£æ«-é¬-®√©’ Öçúøôç.
Eg: Anand works in close liaison with the

department.  (Ç†çü˛ Ç ¨»êûÓ ´’ç*
Ææç•ç-üμΔ©’, Ææ£æ«-é¬-®ΩçûÓ °æE-îË-≤ƒhúø’.)

- A. Syam, R. Arun

Q: Sir, please clarify which one is correct. 

I have to attend to my "brother's son's mar-

riage" (Or) I have to attend to my "brother

son's marriage"

A: I have to attend my brother's son's marriage

- Correct. Attend = £æ…ï-®Ω-´úøç, Attend to =

take care of (äéπ-JE ñ«ví∫-ûªhí¬ îª÷Ææ’-éÓ-´úøç /
äéπ N≠æßª’ç, à®√pô÷x ™«çöÀN îª÷Ææ’-éÓ-´úøç).

Q: '-ØË-Eçé¬ 4 -ØÁ-©-©’ -Öç-ú≈-L' sir, please translate

the sentence into English.

A: I have to be here for another four months.  

Q: Sir, 'it could be made out' -Åç-õ‰ -Å®Ωnç -à-N’-öÀ? 

A: Deal with a situation successfully.  

Eg: It could be done successfully (´’†ç Nï-
ßª’-´ç-ûªçí¬ îËßª’-´îª’a). 

- Venky Medasani 

Q: Sir, please explain the following words in

Telugu with examples.

1) Jagged     2) Idiocy 

3) Ingenious   4) Infuriate 

5) Ignoramus    6) Savage

A: 1) Jagged = ¢Á·†-ûËL •ßª’-öÀéÀ §Òúø’-îª’-éÌ-*a-†-
ô’dçúË; Jagged edges = ¢Á·†-ûËL §Òúø’-îª’-éÌ-*a-
†-ô’dçúË Åçîª’©’.

Eg: As he fell from the top of the moun-

tain, he hit the jagged edges of the rock

and was severely injured. (°æ®Ωyûª Pê®Ωç
†’ç* Çßª’† éÀçü¿-°æ-úÕ-†-°æ¤púø’, ¢Á·†-üËL†
•çúø-©èπ◊ ûªTL Bv´ í¬ßª÷-©-ßª÷u®·).

2) Idiocy = ´‚®Ω^ûªyç.
Eg: His idiocy made him lose all his

money.

3) Ingenious = î√™« ûÁL-¢Áj†, éÌûªh-üÁj†, Éçûª-èπ◊-
´·çü¿’ ™‰E (Ü£æ«©’, ßª’çvû√©’ ™«çöÀN).

Eg: The computer is an ingenious device

(î√™« ûÁL-NûÓ ®Ω÷§Òç-Cç-*† ßª’çvûªç).
4) Infuriate = N°æ-K-ûª-¢Á’i† éÓ°æç ûÁ°œpç-îªúøç.

Eg: His marrying the girl he loved infuri-

ated his father (û√†’ vÊ°N’ç-*† Å´÷t-
®·E Â°∞«x-úøôç ¢√∞¡x Ø√†oèπ◊ N°æ-K-ûª-¢Á’i†
éÓ°æç ûÁ°œpç-*çC).

5) Ignoramus = ´‚®Ω’^úø’
Eg: He is an ignoramus (Çßª’† ´‚®Ω’^úø’)

6) Savage = ÅØ√-í∫-J-èπ◊úø’ / î√™« vèπÿ®Ω’úø’.

- Madhavi Katta

Q: Sir, éÀç-C -¢√é¬u-©’ ÆæÈ®j-†-¢Ó é¬-¢Ó --ûÁ-©’°æí∫-©®Ω’.
1) Which movie shall we go?

2) When did  you go?

3) You feel like easy and other fell may dif-

ficult.

A: 1) Correct form: Which movie shall we go

to?  

2) Correct 

3) You feel it (is) easy but others may feel

it difficult.

He hit the jagged edges of..

https://t.me/joinchat/AAAAAEdQrr7Jhup5fdmvGw

విద్య
ా-వి
జా్ఞ
న-వా

ర్తా
 సమా

చా
రం

 గ్రూ
ప్స్

mailto:pratibhadesk@eenadu.net
http://www.eenadupratibha.net
https://t.me/joinchat/AAAAAEdQrr7Jhup5fdmvGw


Email your questions to: pratibhadesk@eenadu.net

O’ -v°æ--¨¡o-©’ °æç-§ƒ-Lq-† -*®Ω’-Ø√-´÷...

-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ, -v°æ-A-¶μº -N-¶μ«í∫ç, 
Ñ-Ø√--úø’ é¬®√u-©-ßª’ç, - ®√-¢Á÷-@ °∂œ-™¸t Æœ-öÃ, 

-Å-Ø√-ñ¸°æ‹®˝, ®Ωçí¬È®-úÕf ->-™«x.

931

-Ç-C¢√®Ωç 12 -´÷-Ja 2017 Ñ-Ø√-úø’ Â£j«-ü¿®√-¶«-ü˛ 2

Q: Sir, please explain the following. 

1. Transitional   2. Thematic

3. Thumbnail  4. Speak of the devil 

5. Bark up wrong tree       6. To cut corners

A: 1) Transitional - Changing from one state to another.  

Eg: The country is in a transitional change from the

machine age to the computer age.  

2) Thematic - Connected with or related to the subject mat-

ter of a writing / drama / movie.  

3) Thumbnail - The nail of the thumb. A thumbnail sketch =

a short description of something including only important

details.

4) Speak of the devil  - There is no such expression. The say-

ing is, 'Speak of the devil and he is there'.  

5) Bark up wrong tree - Blame the wrong person for some-

thing.  

6) To cut corners - Do something in the fastest and the

cheapest manners.  

- Bhagawan

Q: Sir, would you please clear my doubt that I have read one

sentence in a newspaper stating that...

"The just born babies will be given a special kit worth

Rs.2,000 containing items required for a baby" - My

doubt is a special kit worth Rs.2000/-. Why "s" is not

added to worth just like a special kit worths Rs. 2000/-?

Please clarify. 

A: Worth = having the value of . It is an adjective and does

not have a plural.  We don't say 'He is a good'. We say

only 'He is good'.

- Sai Kiran Sutari

- M. Suresan

Writer

1. Faction = A small group in a party which

differs from the majority of the party (äéπ
§ƒKd-™E ´·®∏√)/ a small party within a party

(äéπ §ƒKd™ ÖçúË ´®Ω_ç).
Faction × Whole (¢Á·ûªhç)

2. Appropriate = Proper/ suitable (Ö*-ûª-¢Á’i†).
Eg: The title of the movie is not appropriate

as there is no connection between the

title and the story.

Appropriate × Inappropriate/ improper

(ÆæJ-é¬E)
3. Blink = Shut and open eyes very quickly

(éπ∞«x-®Ωpúøç)
Eg: As he came out of the dark room into

the open he blinked, unable to face

the sunlight (<éπöÀ í∫C-™- †’ç* •ßª’-ôèπ◊
¢Á©’-ûª’-®ÓxéÀ ®√í¬ØË, ¢Á-©’-ûª’®Ω’-†’ îª÷úø-™‰éπ
éπ∞«x-®√púø’).

Blink × Stare (éπ∞«x-®Ωp-èπ◊çú≈ / ÖJN’ îª÷úøôç)
4. Merry = Happy and cheerful (ÆæçûÓ-≠æçí¬

Ææ®Ω-üΔí¬ Öçúøôç).

Eg: They spent the holidays merrily in

Ooty. 

Merry × Sad/ sorrowful (ü¿’”êçí¬ / Nî√-
®Ωçí¬)

5. Obscure = Not well-known (•ßª’öÀ v°æ°æç-î√-
EéÀ Åçûªí¬ ûÁL-ßª’E).
Eg: He was born in an obscure little vil-

lage but rose to great fame (obscure

has other meanings too - v°æ°æç-î√-EéÀ
Åçûªí¬ ûÁL-ßª’E ví¬´’ç™ °æ¤ö«dúø’, é¬F
î√™« v°æÆœCl¥ §ÒçüΔúø’).

Merry × Famous (ë«uA í¬ç*†)

Vocabulary
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Yes, and pigs might fly..!

Q: Sir, please make sentences from these

idioms and phrases.

1) When pigs fly 

2) To cost an arm and a leg 

3) A piece of cake 

4) Let the cat out of the bag  

5) To feel under the weather 

6)  To hit the nail on the head

A: 1) When pigs fly - Some thing we cannot

believe.  

Eg: A: 'We will certainly win the match'.   

B: 'Yes, and pigs might fly' (= I do not

believe it).

2) To cost an arm and a leg - Very expensive.  

Eg: You want to buy that car? It will cost

you an arm and a leg. (Cost a lot of

money).

3) A piece of cake  - Very easy.  

Eg: Defeating that team is a piece of cake

for us.

4) Let the cat out of the bag - Reveal a secret

unintentionally.  

Eg: While talking to me he let the cat out

of the bag about their going to a

movie.  

5) To feel under the weather - Not to feel very

well.  

Eg: I feel a little under the weather today.

I think I have a fever.  

6) To hit the nail on the head - Do the exactly

right thing.  

Eg: He hit the nail on the head when he

said that you were unfit for the job.  

Q: Why don't we use "if I was you" instead of

using "if I were you" - Please explain with

example sir.

A: We can use both 'If I was you' and 'If I

were you' - they have the same meaning.

But 'If I were you' is better than 'If I was

you'.

Eg: 'If I was you / If I were you', I would do

it'.

Q: Sir, using the word sounding like "Know"

or "No" at the end of line like the follow-

ing to ascertain something:

1) I am correct know? or I am correct no?

2) I can call you know? or I can call you

no?

3)  You are okay know? or you are okay

no?

- I would like to know if this is correct atleast

in Spoken English?

A: 1) It is not 'know'. It is, 'You know'. The

correct form is, 'I am correct, you

know?' 

2) I can call you, you know? 

3) You are OK, aren't you? (You know is

not suitable here).

- T. Murali Krishna

Q: Sir, éÀç-C °æ-üΔ-©-†’ -Éç--Tx----≠ˇ-™ --à-´’ç-ö«®Ó -ûÁ-©’°æí∫-
©®Ω’.
a) -Å-Æœnéπ-©’  b) -*ç-ûª-*í∫’-®Ω’  
c) ---ä-∞¡Ÿx -N-®Ω-´-úøç

A: 'The below words' is wrong. You say

either, 'the words below' or the 'following

words'.  

a) -Å-Æœnéπ-©’ = Ashes  

b) -*ç-ûª-*í∫’-®Ω’ = Tamarind sprouts 

c) ---ä-∞¡Ÿx -N-®Ω-´-úøç = Stretch the body  

Q: Sir, please say the plurals of these words...

i) Audience    ii) Formula      iii) Fruit

A: i) Audience - Audience is a collective

noun, referring to a group of people lis-

tening to or watching a show.  However,

sometimes the word 'audiences' is also

used.  It is not wrong. But 'audience' is

more often used than audience.  

ii) Formula - Two plural forms for formu-

la - formulae and formulas 

iii) Fruit -  If you refer to more than one

fruit of only one kind, the plural is

fruit, and if you refer to different vari-

eties of fruit, the plural is fruits.  

- N. Harika, Nandigama.

- Kishore Kumar, Hyderabad.

- Eppakayala  Prasad

Q: Sir, how to learn English and how to under-

stand English and how can I speak

English? Give some suggestions.

A: Read the English news paper every day,

whether you understand it or not. Don't

keep referring to the dictionary when you

read the newspaper. 

★ Only after completing reading the newspa-

per if you remember any difficult words,

you refer to the dictionary. 

★ Read short story books.  Listen to news tele-

casts in English.

★ Whenever you have an opportunity to

speak English, speak the language, without

the fear of making mistakes. Mistakes are

our friends. They help us to learn correct

things.  

- Y. Kaliprasad Rao, P. Ashok 

Q: Sir, please explain the meaning of follow-

ing sentences and also give some exam-

ples.

1.Oh! there you are.

2. I see you

A: 1) Here is what you wanted. There you are.

Here is the book you wanted.  

★ To prove you are right - There you are. I told

you he would not come, and see, he is not

coming. 

2) You appear to me.  

Q: Sir, please translate the sentence into

English.

®Ω÷-™¸q -Å-ØË-N -îÁ°æ¤péÓ-´--ú≈-EÍé, -§ƒ-öÀç-îª-ú≈-EéÀ é¬-ü¿’. 
A: Rules are there only for saying but not for

practice.  

- B . Shivashankar 

Q: Sir, when we make questions, we use aux-

iliaries, but can we make questions without

auxiliaries?

Eg: Who wrote the Gitanjali? 

- But why don't the question is like this....

Who did write the Gitanjali? Please explain

with examples.

A: Yes, only for questions starting with, 'who',

and sometimes for questions starting with

'what', we do not use auxiliaries. 

★ We don't say, 'Who did write Gitanjali?' We

don't say either, 'What did happen?' 

★ When what is followed by verbs like, go,

goes, went, write, write, wrote etc., we don't

use auxiliaries. 
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Q: No one should keep their eyes opened / open while

doing meditation - Sir, please correct it.

A: No one should keep their eyes open while doing medi-

tation  - Correct.

Q: ¢√∞¡x¶«s®· •úÕéÀ ¢Á∞¡x†E ´÷®√ç îËÆæ’h-Ø√oúø’ - Please say in

English.

A: Their son is stubborn about not going to school 

Q: That is at your cost - Please say the meaning.

A: You have to pay the price for it / You have to suffer for

that.

Q: -Ø√èπ◊ -Ç-ßª÷Ææç -´-≤Úhç-C - Please say in English.

A: I am panting.  

Q: -Ø√ é¬-©’ -É®Ω’èπ◊\-§Ú®·ç-C/ -§Ú-ûª’ç-C. - Sir, please say in

English.

A: My leg was caught / stuck. 

Q: -You needn't go there - Sir, please say the question tag.

A: You needn't go there, need you?

Q: Åûª†’ °æúÕ-§Ú-ßª÷úø’ (He has fell down) - -Ñ translation

ÆæÈ®j-†-üË-Ø√? -N-´-Jç-îªí∫-©®Ω’.
A: He fell down. 

- Malan Shereen Imran, Kothagudem

- M. Suresan

Writer

1. Foster = a) bring up a child (Â°ç-* -§Ú-≠œç-îª-
úøç).
Eg: They did not have children, so they

fostered the child of their cousin. 

Foster × Neglect (°æ-öÀdç-îª’éÓéπ-§Ú-´-úøç)
★ Foster parents = Parents who adopt

somebody else’s child. 

b) Help to grow (-á-ü¿í∫-ú≈-EéÀ -ûÓ-úøp-úø-ôç).
Eg: The teacher was so good that he fos-

tered in his pupils a love for studies 

Foster × Obstruct (-Å--úøf-Tç-îª-úøç)
2. Extinguish = Put out a fire (-́ ’ç-ô-†’ -Ç®Ωp-úøç)

Eg: A fire broke out in the cinema, but the

fire service people extinguished it at

once.

Extinguish × Ignite (Light up a fire - -
´’ç-ô-†’ ®√-ñ‰-ßª’-úøç)

3. Hazard = Danger/ risk  (-v°æ-´÷-ü¿éπ®Ω-¢Á’i-† °æ-EéÀ
≤ƒ£æ«Æœç-îª-úøç).
Eg: They faced the hazard of being dis-

missed from the college for ragging. 

Hazard × Safety

4. Marvellous = Amazing / wonderful (--Å---ü¿’s¥-
ûª-¢Á’i-†/ -Ç-¨¡a®Ωuç éπ-L-Tç-îË-).
Eg: His skill in dancing is marvellous.

Marvellous × Ordinary (≤ƒ-üμΔ®Ω-ù-¢Á’i-†)
5. Rectify = Correct an error / mistake (-ûª°æ¤p-

†’ Ææ-J-C-ü¿l-úøç). -
Eg: When I pointed out the error to him,

he immediately rectified it 

Rectify  × Worsen (-Éçé¬ -ûª°æ¤p -îË-ßª’-úøç)
Eg: In spite of my advice, he worsened

the mistake instead of rectifying it.
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'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC Phrasal verbs èπ◊ ûÁ©’-í∫’™ Å®√n©’
ûÁ-©’°æ¤-ûª÷, ÖüΔ-£æ«-®Ω-ù-©ûÓ N´-Jç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
1. Scaling down 2. Miffed over

3. Go around 4. Singled out

5. Walk off 6. Carry away

7. Scurrying away

A: 1) Scaling down = Reducing the size of

something without changing the shape

(-Çé¬®Ωç-™ -´÷®Ω’p-™‰èπ◊ç-ú≈ °æ-J-´÷-ù«-Eo -ûª-T_ç-îª-
úøç)./ Reducing the cost of something

(üË-E -üμ¿®Ω-ØÁj-Ø√ -ûª-T_ç-îª-úøç).
Eg: Because the company was making

losses, the management scaled down

the salaries of the employees 

2) Miffed (not ‘miffed over’) = Be angry at

somebody’s behaviour towards you

(´’†°æôx --äéπ-J -v°æ-´®Ωh-†èπ◊ -´’-†èπ◊ éÓ°æç ®√-´-úøç). 
Eg: The boy did not do what his father

had asked him to do, so the father was

miffed. 

3) Go around = Avoid dealing with someone

(--á-´-J-ØÁj-Ø√ -ûª°œpç-îª’èπ◊-E -A®Ωí∫-úøç). 
Eg: They go around the teacher so that

they may not be punished. 

4) Singled out = Blame someone / praise

someone in particular (-á-´-J-ØÁj-Ø√ -A-ôd-úøç/ -§Ò-
í∫-úø-ôç).

Eg: a) I didn’t do worse than the others in

the exam, but the teacher singled me out. 

b) Our teacher singled me out for praise as

I did well in the exam.    

5) Walk off = Go away in anger from some

place (éÓ°æç-ûÓ -¢Á-Rx-§Ú-´-úøç).
Eg: The students walked off in protest

when the teacher insulted them.  

6) Carry away = Become very excited and

enthusiastic (-î√-™« -Ö-û√q£æ«çí¬ -Öç-úø-ôç).
Eg: The speech of the leader carried the

audience away. (-Ø√-ßª’èπ◊-úÕ -Ö°æ-Ø√uÆæç
¢√∞¡x-†’ -î√-™« -v°æ-¶μ«-N-ûªç -îËÆœç-C).

7) Scurrying away = Run in quick short steps. 

Eg: The thieves scurried away at the sight

of the police. 

- P. Hari, Juturu.

- B. Karthik, Juturu.

Q: Sir, please explain the following Phrasal

verbs with suitable examples. 

1. Edge out 2. Flag off

3. Chiselling away       4. Clocking up

5. Cloud over 6. In a big blow

7. Break for

1) Edge out = To push away. Eg: India edged

out Australia in the last cricket match.  

2) Flag off = Start something (-üË-E-ØÁj-Ø√- --v§ƒ®Ωç-Gμç-
îª-úøç).
Eg: The minister flagged off the new train.

3) Chiselling away = Carving away with a

chisel (-Ö-L-ûÓ -îÁéπ\-úøç).
4) Clocking up = Measuring the time of an

activity with instruments other than a clock

(í∫-úÕ-ßª÷-®Ωç-ûÓé¬èπ◊ç-ú≈ -´’Í®---üÁj-Ø√ -´Ææ’h-´¤-ûÓ -äéπ °æ-EéÀ
°æ-õ‰d é¬-™«-Eo éÌ-©-´-úøç).

5) Cloud over = Covered with clouds. 

Eg: The sky is clouded over (-Çé¬-¨¡ç -¢Ë’°∂æ÷-´%-
ûª-¢Á’iç-C).

6) In a big blow = Something that obstructs

progress (-v°æí∫-A-E -Å-úøf-Tç-îË-C).
7) Break for = Stop doing something tem-

porarily (-à °æ-E-ØÁj-Ø√ -û√-û√\-Léπçí¬ -Ç°æ-úøç).

- P. Sreenath Reddy, T. Cheruvu.

Q: Sir, éÀçC idioms †’ ûÁ©’-í∫’™ Å®√n©’, ÖüΔ-£æ«-®Ω-
ù-©ûÓ N´-Jç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
1. Zigged before you zagged

2. Zip your lip

3. Work out

4. End in Smoke

5. Don't throw bricks when you live in a

glass house.

A: 1) Zigged before you zagged: make a mis-

take / take a false step (-§Ò®Ω-§ƒ-ô’ -îË-ßª’-úøç
-/ -ûª°æp-ô-úø’í∫’ -¢Ë-ßª’-úøç).

Eg: At the end of the chess game, I under-

stood that I zigged before I zagged.  

2) Zip your lip: Shut up your mouth (-ØÓ®Ω’
´‚ßª’-´’-†-úøç).

3) Work out: For something to be successful

in the end (-Åç-ûªç-™ -N-ï-ßª’ç -§Òç-ü¿-úøç).
4) End in smoke: Producing no result (-°∂æ-L-û√-Eo

-§Òç-ü¿-™‰éπ-§Ú-´-úøç).
5) The correct proverb is: Those who live in

glass houses should not throw stones =

Those who have faults in themselves

should not find fault with others (-ûª-´’-™ -
ûª°æ¤p-©’ -Ö-†o°æ¤p-úø’ -É-ûª®Ω’-© -ûª°æ¤p-©’ -áç-îªèπÿ-úø-ü¿’).

- L. Hemanth, Rajolu.

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC °æ-üΔ-©èπ◊ -Å®√n-©-†’ -ûÁ-©’°æí∫-©®Ω’.
1. Edge over 

2. Bow out

A: 1) Edge over = Have an advantage over

(ÉçéÌéπ-J éπç-õ‰ -´’-†èπ◊ -áèπ◊\-´ -Å-´é¬-¨¡ç -Öç-úø-
ôç).

2) Bow out = Blow out a fire or a light (-́ ’ç-
ô-†’/ -D-§ƒ-Eo -Ç®Ωp-úøç).

Q: Sir, éÀçC idioms †’ N´-Jç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
1. Cast in the same mould

2. Carry the can     

3. From cradle to grave

4. Fingers and thumbs

5. Foot in mouth

1) Cast in the same mould - Of the same nature

(-äÍé Ææy-¶μ«-́ ç -Ö-†o).
2) Carry the can - Take responsibility for a

mistake (--§Ò®Ω-§ƒ-ô’èπ◊ -¶«-üμ¿u-ûª -´£œ«ç-îª-úøç).
3) From cradle to grave - From birth to death

(°æ¤-ô’déπ -†’-ç-* -´’®Ω-ùç -´®Ωèπ◊).
4) Fingers and thumbs - Be clumsy or con-

fused in one’s actions (éπçí¬®Ω’ éπçí¬-®Ω’í¬/ í∫ç-
ü¿®ΩíÓ-∞¡çí¬ -Öç-úø-ôç).

5) Foot in mouth - Say something that you

should not say and something that embar-

rasses others (-´’-†ç -îÁ°æpèπÿ-úø-E, -É-ûª®Ω’-©èπ◊ -É-•sç-
C éπ-L-Tç-îË -´÷-ô-©’).

- R. Radhakrishna, Vizag.

Q: Sir, kindly explain the of following with

examples.

1. Condescending 2. Equivo cate

3. Re condite 4. Entities

5. Veneer 6. Feisty

7. Para pursing 8. Presuppose

9. Persona 10. Sinm-deep

A: 1) Condescending = Talk / behave as if

doing a favour.  

Eg: Some teachers are very condescending

to their students.  

2) Equivo cate = Talk in a way that the mean-

ing is not clear.  

3) Re condite = Difficult to understand

4) Entities = Something that is independent.  

5) Veneer = A thin layer of wood or other

material that is attached to the surface of

something /outward appearance of a person

6) Feisty = Active, determined and courageous

7) Para pursing = Simplify something written

or spoken by others.

8) Presuppose = Accept something as true

before it is proved to be true

9)  Persona = Character that a person appears

to have and that is different from their real

character

10) Sinm-deep = Not deep enough

The sky is clouded over..!
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Q: Sir, éÀçC Phrasal verbs/ idioms éÀ ûÁ©’-í∫’™ Å®Ωnç ûÁL°œ, ûªT†
ÖüΔ-£æ«-®Ωù©’ É´y-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) Pick up 2) Duck out  3) Live up

4) Let off 5) Dispose off

A: 1) Pick up - Increase or improve (-¢Á’®Ω’í∫’°æ-úø-ôç).
Examples:

i) His health picked up after the doctor had treated him. 

ii) When the phone rang he picked it up.  

iii) The lorry slowly picked up speed.  

2) Duck out - In cricket, to be out without scoring any

runs (véÀÈé-ö¸™ °æ®Ω’-í∫’©’ àO’ Bßª’-èπ◊çú≈-ØË Å´¤ö¸ Å´úøç).
3) Live up - Achieve what is expected. (´’† †’ç* Éûª-®Ω’©’

ÇPç-*çC ≤ƒCμç-îªúøç). Eg: Her performance in the movie

lived up to our expectations.  

4) Let off - Not give any punishment (PéÀ~çîªèπ◊çú≈ ´C-™‰-ßª’úøç)
Eg: The police let him off without any punishment (§ÚM-

Ææ’©’ Åûª--úÕ-E PéÀ~ç-îª-èπ◊çú≈ ´C-™‰---¨»®Ω’).
5) Dispose of (not off) - Sell (Å´’túøç)

Eg: He disposed of the house to clear his debts. 

★ (Court) a judge settling a case.  

Eg: The judge disposed of the case.  

- M. Kameswar, Thimamanacheruvu.

- M. Suresan

Writer

1. Grind = Break grain into powder (üμΔØ√uEo
°œçúÕí¬/ ®Ω´yí¬ -´÷®Ωa-úøç).
Eg: We grind rice into powder to make

upma.  

Grind  - No antonym.

2. Magnify = Increase the size of something

(°æJ-´÷-ù«Eo Â°çîªúøç).
Eg: The microscope magnifies objects.

Magnify × Diminish (ûªT_ç-îªúøç)
Eg: He is trying to diminish the serious-

ness of the problem.  

3. Obstruct = Hinder / stop (Åúøf-Tç-îªúøç)
Eg: Lack of funds is hindering the

progress of the project 

Obstruct × Promote / facilitate (üÓ£æ«-ü¿-
°æ-úøôç)

4. Severe = Serious (Bv´-¢Á’i†)
Eg: The teacher gave him severe punish-

ment for not doing the home work.

Severe  × Mild (Bv´ûª ™‰E)
5. Yield = Surrender (-™ÔçT-§Ú-´úøç)

Eg: The enemy yielded after a tough fight 

Yield  × Resist (áü¿’-®Ó\-́ úøç/ E®Ó-Cμç-îªúøç)
Eg: He resisted all the attempts to defeat

him. 
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'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

Aghast -Åç-õ‰ -Å®Ωnç -à-N’-öÀ..?

-  K.V. Rao, Visakhapatnam.

Q: Sir, éÀçü¿ §Òçü¿’-°æ-®Ω-*† ¢√é¬u™x Underline

îËÆœ† °æü¿ Ææ´·-üΔ-ßª÷© Å®√nEo N´-JÆæ÷h,
ûÁ©’í∫’ Å†’-¢√ü¿ç îËßª’-í∫-©®Ω’.

1. Coupled with M/s ABC ltd the busi-

ness house stood tall with strong

market leadership. It expanded its

horizons and consolidated its hold in

Northern India.

2. Prakash, driven by jealous, didn't

permit Kumari to go out alone.

3. I drove home the point that we need

extra staff, but the boss did not

agree.

4. He christened her bubbling beauty.

A: 1) ABC ltd Company ûÓ ïûª éπL-Æœ† Ñ
¢√u§ƒ®Ω E©ßª’ç. ´÷È®\ö¸èπ◊ Ø√ßª’-éπûªyç
´£œ«ç-îª-úøç™ üμÁj®Ωuçí¬, í∫®Ωyçí¬ E©-•úÕ
(stood tall),  ¶«í¬ NÆæh-Jç* éÌûªh 

N≠æ-ßª÷-©†’ ØË®Ω’a-èπ◊E (expanded its hori-

zons), Öûªh®Ω ¶μ«®Ω-ûªç™ ûª† ≤ƒnØ√Eo •©-°æ-
®Ω’-îª’-èπ◊çC (consolidated).

2) èπ◊´÷-JE Éûª-®Ω’-™„-́ -È®jØ√ §Òçü¿’-û√-Í®-¢Á÷-††o ÅÆæ÷-
ßª’ûÓ v°æ¶μ«-N-ûª’úÁj (driven by jealousy) Ç¢Á’†’
äçô-Jí¬ •ßª’-ôèπ◊ ¢Á∞Ïxç-ü¿’èπ◊ Å†’-́ ’-Aç-îª-™‰ü¿’.

3) Åü¿-†°æ¤ Æœ•sçC é¬¢√©ØË Åç¨»Eo (point) ´÷
¶«Æˇèπ◊ Å®Ωn-´’-ßË’uô’d îÁ°œpØ√ (drive home)

Çßª’† ä°æ¤p-éÓ-´úøç ™‰ü¿’.-
4) Åûªú≈¢Á’èπ◊ Öû√q-£æ«çûÓ Ö†o ÅçüΔ© ®√P ÅE

Ê°®Ω’ Â°ö«dúø’ (christened).

- K. Kishor, Renigunta.

Q: Sir, éÀçC¢√--öÀéÀ Abbreviations ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) S.M.S. 2) M.M.S.

3) E.M.I. 4) U.I.D.

5) U.S.S.D.

A:1) S.M.S. - Short message service 

2) M.M.S. - Multi-media messaging ser-

vice 

3) E.M.I. - Equated monthly installment 

4) U.I.D. - User Identity 

5) U.S.S.D. - Unstructured Supplementary

Service Data

- Ch. Sri Ram, Rebaka.

Q: Sir, éÀçC °æüΔ-©èπ◊ Ççí∫x °æüΔ©†’ ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) îª-ü¿l†oç 2) îÁjûª†uç   
3) °∂æ’çöÀéπ©’ 4) û√--Lç°æ¤
5) ÜÍ®-Tç°æ¤, Öûªq-¢√©’    6) ®Ωîªa-•çúø
7) AçúÕ-§Úûª’ 8) §Ò©-´÷-J-§Ú-´úøç
9) èπ◊ßª·-èπ◊h©’ 10) °æéπ-úøsç-Dí¬

A: 1) îª-ü¿l†oç - No proper word for it in

English.

2) îÁjûª†uç - Dynamism 

3) °∂æ’çöÀéπ©’ - No proper word for it in

English.  

4) û√--Lç°æ¤ - Condiment 

5) ÜÍ®-Tç°æ¤, Öûªq-¢√©’ - Procession 

6) ®Ωîªa-•çúø - A platform for discussion 

7) AçúÕ-§Úûª’ - Glutton 

8) §Ò©-´÷-J-§Ú-´úøç - Choke 

9) èπ◊ßª·-èπ◊h©’ - Evil tricks 

10) °æéπ-úøsç-Dí¬ - Systematically

- M. Kameswar & P. Srinath

Q: Sir, please translate the following

proverbs into Telugu.

1. A fault confessed is half redressed.

2. A hedge between keeps friendship

green.

3. A good conscience is a soft pillow.

4. Beauty is only skin deep.

5. Diligence is mother of good fortune.

6. Charity begins at home.

7. Clear moon, frost soon.   

A: 1) îËÆœ† ûª°æ¤p†’ ä°æ¤p-èπ◊çõ‰ üΔEo Ææí∫ç ÆæJ-C-ü¿’l-
èπ◊-†oõ‰x.

2) ÊÆo£œ«-ûª’©’ ÆæJ-£æ«ü¿’l üΔô-èπ◊çú≈ Öçõ‰, ÊÆo£æ«ç
á°æp-öÀéÃ Öçô’çC.

3) Ææyîªa ¥-¢Á’i† Åçûª-®√ûªt ¢Á’ûªhöÀ Cçúø’ ™«çöÀC.
4) Åçü¿ç ÅØËC Â°jéÀ ´÷-vûª¢Ë’ éπE°œçîËC.
5) v¨¡N’ç-îªúøç Åü¿%-≥ƒd-EéÀ ûªLx ™«çöÀC.
6) ´’†-¢√∞¡x Å´-Ææ-®√-©†’ B®Ωaúøç ´’† ¢Á·ôd-¢Á·-

ü¿öÀ ¶«üμ¿uûª.
7) îªçvü¿’úø’ v°æé¬-¨¡-´ç-ûªçí¬ Öçõ‰ ûªy®Ω™ ´’çîª’

èπ◊®Ω’-Ææ’hçC.
Q: Sir, how can we change the following sen-

tence in to other degrees of comparison?

Gummadi was the best actor in Andhra

Pradesh.     

A: Gummadi was better than any other actor

in AP - comparative.  

Positive: No other actor was so/as good as

Gummadi.  

- Malan Shareen Imran

Q: ¢√∞¡x†’ Éçûª-´-®Ωèπ◊ ¢Ë’´· Â°ü¿l ´’†’-≠æfl©’í¬
¶μ«Nçî√ç. é¬F ¢√∞¡x Eï-Ææy-®Ω÷°æç E†oØË •ßª’-ô-
°æ-úÕçC = We rated them so far to be gen-

tlemen. But their true colours were

revealed just yesterday - Is this correct?

A: We had rated them so far as gentlemen,

but they were out in their true colours / but

their true colours were revealed yesterday.  

Q: The position of either of us is alike we

both are sailing in the same boat - Is this

correct?

A: Correct.

Q: Now you are repenting for the blunders

you had committed earlier. But what's the

use of your repenting when things have

got out of hands - Is this right?

A: Correct, but it is 'repenting of', but not

'repenting for'

Q: We have known each other/ one another -

Please say which one is right?

A: 'Each other' if you are talking of only two.

If you are talking of more than two, it is

'one another'.

Q: She goes out of the office on some pretext

- Is this correct?

A: Correct 

Q: àçöÀ ¢√∞¡xûÓ ´*a† Ææ´’Ææu? - Please say in

English.

A: What's the problem with them?

- S. Nazim, Visakhapatnam.

Q: Sir, please clarify the meanings of the fol-

lowing words in Telugu

1) Ruckus 2) Maligned

3) Precinct

4) Aghast

A: 1) Ruckus - Quarrel or a commotion

(§Úö«xô, íÌúǿ )
2) Maligned - Speak badly / spread bad talk

about others (Éûª-®Ω’© í∫’Jç* îÁúø’í¬ v°æî√®Ωç
îËßª’úøç).

3) Precinct - Within the boundaries of some

area (äéπ v°æüË-¨¡°æ¤ ÆæJ-£æ«-ü¿’l™x)
4) Aghast - Shocked and horrified (Cví¬s¥-çAéÃ,

¶μºßª÷-EéÃ í∫’J-é¬-́ úøç)

- M. Kamesh, Tadipatri

Q: Ææ®˝, O’®Ω’ äéπ lesson™ 'Åúø-í∫EüË Å´’t-®·Ø√
Å†oç Â°ôdü¿’— ÅØË ≤ƒ¢Á’-ûªèπ◊ Even a mother if

unasked does not feed her child ÅE Éî√a®Ω’.
é¬F, Advanced spoken English book ™
"Ask and it will be given" ÅE ÖçC – ü¿ßª’-
îËÆœ àC ÆæÈ®j-†üÓ N´-Jç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.

A: Ask and it will be given = -Å-úøí∫çúÕ, ÅC
É≤ƒh®Ω’ ÅE éπüΔ? Å¢Á’i tØ√ Åúø-í∫-EüË Å†oç
Â°ôdü¿’, ÅØË üΔEéÃ DEéÃ Ææç•çüμ¿ç ™‰ü¿’ éπüΔ?

Q: Sir, please translate the following proverb

into English.

Çé¬®Ωç °æ¤≠œd ØÁj¢Ëü¿uç †≠œd.
A: Çé¬®Ωç °æ¤≠œd ØÁj¢Ëü¿uç †≠œd -- Appearances are

deceptive.  
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Q: Sir, I request you to explain present participle with exam-

ples. When it be used for second action? And also explain

other important uses of it.

A: The present participle is the 'ing' form. Eg: Going, com-

ing, singing, walking, dancing, etc. It is used sometimes

as the subject of a sentence, the object of a verb, object of

a preposition, etc.  

Examples:

i) Walking is a good exercise. Here, walking is the sub-

ject of the sentence.  

ii) I like walking - Here, walking is the object of the verb

like. 

iii) With the idea of helping him, I went to his place -

Here, 'helping' is the object of the preposition, 'of'. 

These are the important uses of the present participle.  

★ It can be used in place of the infinitive too.  

Examples:

i) To smoke is bad for health = Smoking is bad for health.  

ii) To walk all the distance can be tiring = Walking all the

distance can be tiring. 

★ It is sometimes used after certain verbs, instead of the

infinitive. Eg: I prefer cycling to going by bus.  

★ The present participle forms a verb with a 'be' form before

it. 

Eg: He is working hard - Here, the verb is, 'is working' - is

+ present participle.  

- S. Maruthi Rao, Pamarru.

- M. Suresan

Writer

1. The haves and the have-nots = The rich

and the poor.

Eg: Some haves look down upon the

have-nots.  

2. Forgo = Give up. 

Examples: 

i) Lord Sri Rama had to forgo the oppor-

tunity of becoming the king, to keep

his father's word. 

ii) I find it difficult to forgo the opportu-

nity of going abroad 

Forgo × Retain

3. Innumerable = Countless / numberless.  

Eg: He had innumerable opportunities to

become a minister, but he preferred

social service 

Innumerable × Few

4. Plenty = Abundant / a lot

Eg: There is plenty of fish in the Kolleru

lake.

Plenty × Scarce 

5. Sincerity = Honesty/ Wholeheartedness.  

Eg: His sincerity to his work cannot be

doubted.

Sincere × Deceit

Vocabulary

www.eenadupratibha.net

'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

Do not mince words..!

- V.R. Krishna, Guntur.

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC ¢√é¬u©†’ ÉçTx-≠ˇ™ á™« ®√ßª÷™ ûÁ©’-
°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) Eñ«-ßª’-Bí¬ •ûª-é¬-©ØË v°æßª’-ûªoç™ ®ÓW ´’†

´uéÀhûªyç °æK-éπ~èπ◊ í∫’®Ω-´¤ûª÷ Öçô’çC.
2) É¢√∞¡ ´’†™ FA, Eñ«-ßª’A, îªü¿’´¤, Nñ«c†ç,

°æE-îËÊÆ ØÁj°æ¤ùuç, üË̈ ¡-¶μºéÀh, véπ´’-P-éπ~-ù-™«ç-öÀN
ÖØ√o, ™‰éπ-§Ú-®·Ø√, °æ¤≠æ \-©çí¬ Ö†oN ´÷vûªç
´’ØÓ-¶μ«-¢√©’! ´’†-èπ◊†o Â°ü¿l ÇÆœh ÅC.

3) áçûª -ûªèπ◊\´ ´÷ö«x-úÕûË Åçûª -ûªèπ◊\´ ¨¡vûª’-
´¤©’ ûªßª÷-®Ω-´¤-û√®Ω’.

4) É¢√∞¡ Å•-ü¿l¥¢Ë’ äéπ ´uéÀhûªyç Å®·-§Ú-®·çC.
5) Ææûªuç ´÷ö«x-úøôç î√™« éπ≠ædç.
6) Å•ü¿l¥ç ØËöÀ @ -́†-N-üμΔ†ç.
7) Ææûªu-¢√éπu §ƒ©† îËßª’-úøç™ Ç†çü¿ç ´Ææ’hçC.
8) FûÓ †’´¤y Å•ü¿l¥ç îÁ°æ¤p-éÓèπ◊.

A: 1) Your attempt at honest living subjects

your personality to a daily ordeal.   

2) Today whether we have morals, hon-

esty, education, knowledge, skill at

doing something, patriotism, discipline,

or not, we have certainly in plenty a

strong desire for them; that is our great

asset.  

3) The less you talk, the fewer enemies

you make / have.  

4) Lying has become the dominant trait of

our personality today.  

5) To be truthful is very difficult 

6) Falsehood is our way of life today.  

7) Adherence to truth gives you joy.  

8) Don't lie to yourself.

- Malan Shereen Imran, Kothagudem.

Q: ¢√∞¡xèπ◊ í∫®Ωy ¶μºçí∫-́ ’®·C/ ¶μºçí∫ç îË̈ »®Ω’ -

Please translate into English and give a

few examples.

A: Their pride has been pricked. 

Q: The criminal hide his face in his hands in

a bid to save himself from the sight of the

police. (So that the police shouldn't see

him) - Please say the sentence above is

right or not.

A: The sentence is correct.  

Q: Don't be seen talking/ going/ setting slug-

gishly - Please say in Telugu.

A: îª’®Ω’-èπ◊-ü¿†ç ™‰†-ô’dí¬ ´÷ö«x-úø’ûª÷/ ¢Á∞¡⁄h/
èπÿ®Ω’aE éπ†-°æ-úøèπ◊.

Q: You seem to be learning the essay/ to have

been learning the essay - Please say the

difference.

A: You seem to be learning essay = You

appear to be learning the essay now.

★ You appear to have been learning the essay

= You appear to have been learning the

essay for the past some time.  

Q: O’®Ω’ àüÓ ï†t™ §ƒ°æç îËÆœ Öçö«®Ω’. Åçü¿’Íé
Ñ ï†t™ ÉEo éπ≥ƒd©’ Å†’-¶μº-N-Ææ’h-Ø√o®Ω’ = You

sinned in some previous birth, we sup-

pose. That's why you are put to all these

adversities in this/ life/ birth - Is this trans-

lation right?

A: You must have sinned in your past birth.

That's why you are experiencing all these

adversities in this birth.  

Q: It is nothing but self - deception, if any-

body says they (male/ female) had never

lied in life/ lives - Is it correct?

A: It is nothing but self-deception if anybody

says they have never lied in their life.  

Q: It is only in business matters that they and

he/ he and they have parted ways in other

- Is it correct?

A: Correct.

Q: Modi bats newsmen regarding demoneti-

sation - Is it correct?

A: Modi deals with newsmen about demone-

tization.  

- B. Ampaiah, Palakollu.

Q: Sir, please translate the following idioms

into Telugu and give some examples.

1) Salt and pepper     2) Bats a hundred

3) A cold plunge       4) Not mince words

5) Snapout of            6) Get cracking

7) At sixes and sevens

A: 1) Pepper and salt - used to describe a per-

son's hair which is a mixture of grey

hair and dark hair (†©x ¢Áçvô’-éπ©’, ØÁJ-Æœ†
¢Áçvô’-éπ©’ éπLÆœ Ö†o).

2) Nobody bats a hundred / bats a thousand =

nobody is perfect (ûª°æ¤p-îË-ßª’E ´÷†-´¤úø’
™‰úø’). In doing any work nobody is batting

a hundred / thousand = Nobody does any-

thing without some mistake or the other. It

is impossible for human beings to be per-

fect (ûª°æ¤p îËßª’E ´÷†-´¤-úøçô÷ Öçúøúø’).
3) Jumping into cold water after a hot water

bath (¢ËúÕ F∞¡x-ûÓ ≤ƒo†ç îËÆœ† ûª®√yûª îª©xöÀ
F∞¡x™ ´·†-í∫úøç. DEo sauna bath Åçö«®Ω’).

4) Not mince words = Not hesitate to say

something (ÆæçüË-£œ«ç-îª-èπ◊çú≈ ´’†-Ææ’™ Ö†oC

îÁ°æpúøç). 
Eg: Do not mince words. Tell us what you

really feel.  

5) Stop experiencing  unpleasant things (ÅØ√-
£æ…x-ü¿-éπ-®Ω-¢Á’i† N≠æ-ßª÷-©-†’ç* •ßª’-ô-°æ-úøôç).
Eg: He is unable to snap out of the loss he

has incurred in his business. 

6) Act quickly and decisively (ûªyJ-ûª-í∫-A-† í∫öÀd
E®Ωg-ßª’çûÓ îª®Ωuèπ◊ °æ‹†’-éÓ-´úøç).
Eg: You have everything that you need.

Get cracking and finish the job

7) In total confusion (í∫çü¿-®Ω-íÓ∞¡ç).
Eg: Everything in the house was at sixes

and sevens.  It took two days for us to

set the house in order.  

- P. Srinath, Anakapalli.

Q: Sir, please translate the following idioms

into Telugu and give some examples.

1) Cranks and cog wheels

2) Put on an extra spurt

3) In league with

4) Send shivers down the spine

A: 1) Cog = Toothed wheel (°æ∞¡x îªvéπç). 
Shaft = a rod like thing that drives the

wheels (È®çúø’ ´‚úø’ îªvé¬-©†’ éπLÊ° É†’°æ
•üÁl. ÅC Öçõ‰ ÅFo éπLÆœ A®Ω’-í∫’-û√®·).
Eg: The cycle has a cog wheel. The rail-

way steam engine has a shaft.  

2) Move with sudden speed (Ö†o-ô’dçúÕ ¢Ëí∫çí¬
éπü¿-©úøç). Put on an extra spurt - move sud-

denly and faster (Ö†o-ô’dçúÕ Éçé¬ áèπ◊\´
¢Ëí∫çûÓ éπü¿-©úøç).
Eg: The train engine put on an extra spurt

= Ç Éç>Ø˛ Ö†o-ô’dçúÕ áèπ◊\´ ¢Ëí¬Eo
Åçü¿’-èπ◊çC.

3) Conspiring with others (Éûª-®Ω’-©ûÓ éπ-LÆœ èπ◊vô
°æ†oúøç). 
Eg: They were in league with one anoth-

er to pull down the government.  

4) Cause fear in somebody (¶μºßª’ç éπL-Tç-îªúøç/
ü¿úø °æ¤öÀdç-îªúøç).
Eg: The sight of the tiger sent shivers

down my spine.  

Don't lie to yourself...
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1. Assassination = Murder for political or religious rea-

sons (®√ï-éÃßª’/ ´’ûª-é¬-®Ω-ù«-©èπ◊ £æ«ûªu îËßª’úøç).
Eg: Nathuram Vinayak Godse assassinated Mahatma

Gandhi. 

Assassination × Victim (¶«Cμ-ûª’©’)
★ Assassin = One who murders another for political or

religious reasons (®√ï-éÃßª’, ´’ûª é¬®Ω-ù«-©èπ◊ äéπ-JE £æ«ûªu
îËßª’úøç).

2. Aversion = Strong dislike (N°æ-K-ûª-¢Á’i† Å®·≠ædç).
Eg: I have an aversion for selfish and mean politi-

cians.

Aversion × Love/ liking (vÊ°N’ç-îªúøç/ É≠æd-°æ-úøôç)
3. Frugal = Thrifty (§Òü¿’-Â°j†)

Eg: Wise people always lead frugal lives.

Frugal  × Extravagant (-ü¿’-¶«®√)
4. Sigh = To take in deep breath and let it out indicating

you are disappointed or tired (E®√-¨¡- ´©x é¬F Å©-Ææô ´©x
é¬F Eô÷d-®Ωaúøç/ Eô÷d®Ω’p).
Sigh × Refreshed (ÖûËh-ïçûÓ Öçúøôç)

- M. Suresan

Writer

Vocabulary

Namesake -Åç-õ‰ --Å®Ωnç -à-N’-öÀ..?
- R. Radha, Visakhapatnam.

Q: Sir, kindly explain the Telugu meanings of

following words with examples.

1. Condescending    2. Equivocate

3. Recondite 4. Entities    

5. Veneer

A: 1) Condescending = ÉçéÌ-éπ-JE ´’†-éπçõ‰
ûªèπ◊\´í¬ØÓ, ´’†-éπçõ‰ ûÁLN ûªèπ◊\-´¢√∞¡xí¬ØÓ
îª÷úøôç.

Eg: He spoke to me in a condescending

manner.  

2) Equivocate = Eñ«Eo üΔîËç-ü¿’èπ◊, äéπ N≠æßª’ç
ÖüËl¨¡°æ‹®Ωy-éπçí¬ Åçûª Ææp≠ædçí¬ îÁ°æp-éπ-§Ú-´úøç.
Eg: Her complaint is that her husband

always equivocates with her (Hides the

truth).

3) Recondite = î√™« ´’çCéÀ ûÁL-ßª’E, Åçûª Ææ’©-
¶μºçí¬ Å®Ωnçé¬E.
Eg: His explanation was recondite and I

could not understand anything of what

he said.  

4) Entities = Éûª®Ω ¢√öÀ-éπçõ‰ Gμ†oçí¬, Ææyûªçvûª ÖE-
éÀ-í∫©. Eg: Though there is a central govern-

ment in India, each state government has its

own entity.   

5) Veneer: ÅÆæ©®Ωnç: îª´-éπí¬ Ö†o ´Ææ’h-´¤†’ ÅC
îª´éπü¿E éπE-°œç-îª-èπ◊çú≈/ ûÁL-ßª’-èπ◊çú≈ Öçúø-ö«-EéÀ
§ƒxÆœdé˙ ™‰üΔ ´’ç* --îÁéπ\†’ üΔEÂ°j ÅA-éÀç-îªúøç.
Eg: The table had a veneer covering over

its plywood top. 

★ ÉçéÓ Å®Ωnç: Éûª-®Ω’-©èπ◊ Å®·≠æd¢Á’i†-üΔEo é¬F, É≠ædç-
™‰-E-üΔEo é¬F éπ°œp-Â°-ôdúøç.
Eg: He is bad, but he hides it under a

veneer of politeness. 

- R. Krishna, Vizag.

Q: Sir, kindly explain the Telugu meanings of

following words with examples.

1. Feisty 2. Paraphrasing

3. Presuppose 4. Persona

5. Skin-deep

1) Feisty = îª’®Ω’-èπ◊í¬, ´’ç* •©çûÓ, í∫öÀd E®Ωg-ßª’çûÓ
Öçúøôç.

Eg: She is a feisty young girl.

2) Paraphrasing = Å®Ωnç îËÆæ’éÓ-´-ú≈-EéÀ éπ≠ædçí¬ Ö†o
N≠æßª÷Eo Ææçví∫-£æ«çí¬, Ææ’©-¶μºçí¬ îÁ°æpúøç.
Eg: The teacher paraphrased the difficult

poem for us.  

3) Presuppose = àüÁjØ√ ®Ω’V-´¤-™‰-èπ◊ç-ú≈ØË ÅC Eï-
´’E †´’túøç.
Eg: He presupposes that everyone of his

friends is bad.  

4) Persona = äéπJ Eï-¢Á’i† Ææy¶μ«-¢√-EéÀ Gμ†oçí¬ Â°jéÀ
éπE°œçîË ¢√J ©éπ~-ù«©’.
Eg: His public persona (the way he appears

in public) of being bold hides his real

character of being shy and timid.  

5) Skin-deep = Â°j Â°j-† -´÷-vûª-¢Ë’. 
Eg: Politicians' interest in people is skin

deep. 

She is a feisty young girl..
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- Raju Dasari, Ramagundam.

Q: Sir, éÀçC ¢√é¬u-©†’ ü¿ßª’-îËÆœ ûÁ©’-í∫’-™éÀ Å†’-´-
Cç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
1. The classical plays combined music

and dance. Tragedy was and is, still

discouraged otherwise; the range of

themes covered is wide.

2. Our saints aspired to the realisation of

infinite.

3. India is not a mere collection of sepa-

rate peoples, traditions and conven-

tions. India is much more than this.

The best proof lies in the fact that

Indian history has quickened into life.

4. The game, if it could be called a game,

was not elaborate.

A:1) ¶μ«®ΩûªüË̈ ¡ ¨»Æ‘Yßª’ Ø√ô-é¬™x ÆæçUûªç, †%ûªuç
N’R-ûª¢Á’i ÖçúËN. ü¿’”ë«çûª Ø√ô-é¬-©èπ◊
Å°æ¤púø÷ É°æ¤púø÷ Åçûª v§Úû√q-£æ«ç-™‰ü¿’. Ø√ô-
é¬-™xE éπü∑Δ-´-Ææ’h-´¤© v¨ÏùÀ (Åçõ‰ ¢ÁjNüμ¿uç)
î√™« áèπ◊\-´í¬ ÖçúËN.

2) ´’† ®Ω’≠æfl© ≤ƒüμ¿† Å†ç-û√Eo (üÁj¢√Eo)
ûÁ©’-Ææ’-éÓ-¢√-©ØË ÖüËl-¨¡¢Ë’.

3) ¶μ«®Ω-ûª-üË̈ ¡ç NNüμ¿ v°æï©’, Ææçv°æüΔ-ßª÷©’, Ç†-
¢√-®·-B© ÆæN’t-Rûªç é¬ü¿’. ¶μ«®Ω-ûª-üË¨¡ç
Åçûªéπçõ‰ áèπ◊\¢Ë. DEéÀ Öûªh-´’-¢Á’i† ®Ω’V´¤
¶μ«®Ωûª îªJvûª îÁjûª-†u-́ ç-ûª-́ ’-́ úøç.

4) Ñ véÃúø, üΔEo ´’†ç véÃúø Å†-í∫LÍíçûª ÆæN-´-
®Ω-¢Á’içC é¬ü¿’.

- P. Srinath, Thimmana Cheruvu.

Q: Sir, anough, enough ´’üμ¿u ûËú≈ N´-Jç-îª-í∫-
©®Ω’.

A: 'Anough' is the old form of 'enough' =

sufficient. 'Anough' is no longer in use.  

Q: Aught, ought ´’üμ¿u ûËú≈-©†’ N´-Jç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
A: Aught = anything. 'Do you know aught of

this man?' = Do you know anything about

this man? 'Aught' is an outdated word,

and not much used nowadays.  

★ Ought = must. The difference is, 'ought'

says something that you must do as a

moral duty, whereas 'must' conveys some-

thing that you have to do to carry out an

order, something you have to do as a duty

or a necessity.  

Eg: You ought to take care of your parents in

their old age (It is your moral responsi-

bility - ØÁjAéπ ¶«üμ¿uûª).
Q: Antonyms °æ-üΔEo á™« °æ©-é¬™ ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.
A: 'Antonyms' pronunciation - 'antanymz'.

- M. Shereen Imran, Kothagudem.

Q: Sir, please say the following sentences

are correct or not?

1. A vilification campaign is being carried

against me in order to tarnish my image.

2. It is a consiparacy against me that was

planned by my enemies in order to

malign my image.

3. I keep telling them/ I go on telling them

not to be negligent/ indifferent regard-

ing/ towards studies.

A: Sentences 1 and 2 are correct.  

3) I keep telling them/ I go on telling

them not to be negligent about studies

/ indifferent towards studies.  

Q: Ê°®Ω’èπ◊ ´÷vûª¢Ë’ Çßª’† ÉçöÀéÀ Â°ü¿l, é¬F ÅEo
N≠æ-ßª÷©’ ¢√∞«xNúø îª÷Ææ’-èπ◊ç-ô’çC = Only for

namesake he is the head of their family, in

fact it is his wife who looks after every-

thing - Is the above translation is correct?

A: He is just the head of the family only in

name, but it is his wife who takes care of

everything. Namesake = A person having

the same name as another person.  

Q: Ç¢Á’ *†o°æpöÀ †’ç* ÅçûË lazy = She has

been lazy since her childhood - Is this

correct?

A: She has been like that since her child-

hood - just lazy.  

Q: Ç èπÿ®Ω Ø√èπ◊ °æúøü¿’ = The curry doesn't fit

my health - Is this correct?

A: The curry doesn't suit me/ my health. -

This is better than, 'The curry doesn't fit

me'. '°æúøü¿’— Åçõ‰ another meaning, 'don't

like'. So you can say, 'I don't like that

curry'.

- R. Ravindar, Kakinada.

Q: Sir, 'EüΔ-†¢Ë’ v°æüμΔ†ç— ÅØË ≤ƒ¢Á’-ûª™ "Slow

and steady wins the race" ÅE Öçô’çC,
win ÅE éπüΔ Öçú≈L, N´-Jç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.

A: In the proverb, 'slow and steady' means,

a person who is slow and steady.  So the

verb is singular.  

Q: Sir, please translate the following sen-

tences into English.

1. í¬™x D°æç Â°öÀd üË´¤ú≈ Å†oô’x.
2. °œôd éÌçîÁç èπÿûª °∂æ’†ç.

A: No correct translations in English for the

proverbs.  Only literal translation is pos-

sible: 

1) Leaving an open lamp in the air, and

leaving it to God to see that it is not

blown off.  

2) A small bird with a loud hoot.  

- G. Hariswar,  Patha Cheruvu.

Q: Sir, please translate the following sen-

tences into Telugu.

1. Improved user experiences and UI

design.

2. Performance improvements and multiple

features optimizations.

3. New help features for some products in

different countries.

4. Bug fixes upgrade now?

A: 1) NE-ßÁ÷-í∫-üΔ-®Ω’úÕ Å†’¶μº¢√Eo ¢Á’®Ω’-í∫’-°æ-J-îËç-ü¿’èπ◊
éπç°æ‹u-ô-®˝ûÓ NE-ßÁ÷-í∫-üΔ-®Ω’úø’ ØË®Ω’í¬ Ææçv°æ-
CçîË O©’.

2) äéπ ßª’çvûªç ≤ƒ´’®√nuEo Â°çîªúøç-ûÓ-§ƒ-ô’ üΔE
•£æ›-´·ê ©éπ~-ù«-©†’ O©-®·-†çûª áèπ◊\´
îËßª’úøç.

3) NNüμ¿ üË¨»™x éÌEo Öûªpûª’h©†’ NE-ßÁ÷-Tç-îËç-
ü¿’èπ◊ ≤ƒßª’-°æúË ©éπ~-ù«©’.

4) éπç°æ‹u-ô®˝ v§Úví¬ç™ §Ò®Ω-§ƒô’/ Ææ´’-Ææu†’
ûÌ©-Tç-îËç-ü¿’èπ◊ ¢Á’®Ω’-Èíj† ≤˘éπ®Ωuç.

'
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1. Prescribe = i) Order / dictate 

Eg: The rules prescribe that all children

from the age of five should go to

school.

Prescribe × Obey 

Eg: I don't see why I should obey what

he prescribes. 

ii) The medicines/ treatment a doctor

advises their patient to take.  

Eg: The doctor prescribed some pain

killers for my injuries. 

2. Scant = Very little and not enough. 

Examples: 

i) There is scant water in the pond in

summer. 

ii) He has scant respect for elders. 

Scant × Abundant  

Eg: A mother has abundant love for her

children.

3. Precious = Highly valuable.  

Examples: 

i) In our life every minute is precious /

Gold and silver are precious metals. 

ii) When a patient's condition is serious

every drop of blood is precious. 

Precious × trivial (of no value / unimpor-

tant).  

Eg: They quarrelled over a trivial matter. 

4. Ignore = Disregard / not to care about 

Eg: He ignored my warnings.

Ignore × Take notice of / care about.  

Eg: We cannot ignore doctor's advice.  

5. Adequate = Enough / sufficient.  

Eg: There is adequate water in the pond

for the needs of summer.

Adequate × Scant/ inadequate/ insuffi-

cient 

Vocabulary

- B. Naresh, Beluguppa.

Q: Sir, please translate the following phrases

or idioms into Telugu and give one exam-

ple each.

1. Gear up 2. Floor test

3. Daminate off 4. Flag off

A: 1) Gear up = Get ready for something/ be

prepared for something (üËE-ÈéjØ√ Æœü¿l¥-°æ-
úøôç). 

Eg: All the candidates are gearing up for

the election (Å¶μºu-®Ω’n-©ç-ü¿®Ω÷ áEo-éπ-©èπ◊ Æœü¿l¥-
°æ-úø’-ûª’-Ø√o®Ω’.)

2) Floor test = Test, in the assembly/ parlia-

ment, of the number of MLAs/ MPs sup-

porting a party/ a candidate. (ÅÂÆçHx/ §ƒ®Ωx-
¢Á’çö¸™ §ƒKd •©-°æ-Kéπ~).
Eg: The governor has asked the party to get

ready for a floor test the next day.  

3) Daminate off - Wrong. The correct word -

dominate = control (-ÇDμ-†ç™ Öçîª’-éÓ-́ úøç).
Eg: The wife dominates the husband in that

family.  

4) Flag off =  Start (v§ƒ®Ωç-Gμç-îªúøç)
Eg: The railway minister flagged off the

new train between Vijayawada and

New Delhi.

- Malan Shereen Imran, Kothagudem.

Q: Sir, in one of the old lessons, you have said

that if any is followed by noun/ pronoun

they are prepositions. Please look at the

below example.

Ever since she has been afraid of him - Isn't

the above underlined followed by pronoun

(she)? Explain.

A: I don't remember to have written that if

'any' is followed by a noun or a pronoun it

is a preposition. 'Any' is always an adjec-

tive, because it qualifies the noun or the

pronoun that follows.  

Examples: 

a) Any book here is interesting.  In this

sentence, 'any' is an adjective qualifying

the noun, 'book'. 

b) Any one can tell you where the singer

lives.  Here again, 'any' is an adjective,

qualifying the pronoun 'one'.  

★ However, your sentence is: Ever since she

has been afraid of him. Where is 'any' in this

sentence?

Q: I am substituted with/ by your teacher (as

she is absent that's why I am sent to your

class) - Is this right?

A: This sentence is wrong. The correct sen-

tence is, 'I am substituting for your

teacher'.

Q: Sir, please say the below sentences in

English.

1) Ø√èπ◊ Çßª÷Ææç ´≤ÚhçC.
2) Ç¢Á’ ´÷®√ç îË≤ÚhçC.

A: 1) I am gasping (for breath).

2) She is being obstinate.

- R. Rama Swamy, Hyderabad.

Q: The workers have to fend for themselves

to attend nature's call - Please say in

Telugu.

A: Fend for oneself = Take care of and help

oneself.  Your sentence, 'The workers

have to fend for themselves to attend

nature's call' has no meaning. 

★ To attend nature's call = To ease them-

selves/ to go to the toilet.  When one goes

to the toilet to attend nature's call, where

does the question of taking care arise?

Q: Life is longing itself - Please say in

Telugu.

A: Longing = Wishing for something. 

★ Life is longing itself = Life is wishing for

itself. What does this mean? Where did

you come across this sentence?

- A. Krishna, Saluru.

Q: Sir, infinite, non-infinite Åçõ‰ Å®Ωnç àN’öÀ?
Ñ °æüΔ©èπ◊ ûªT† ÖüΔ-£æ«-®Ω-ù©†’ ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.

A: Endless (Å†ç-ûª-¢Á’i†). Non-infinite = Not

endless - something that ends at sometime

or the other (Åçûªç éπ©C)/ temporary.  

Eg: A mother has infinite patience with her

children. Human life is non-infinite.  

Q: Sir, item song Åçõ‰ Å®Ωnç N´-Jç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
A: Purely an Indian expression - meaning:

usually a song/ item that is not connected

with the main story of the movie. 

Eg: The actress has an item song in the

movie.   

Q: Don't spare them - Please say in Telugu.

A: ¢√∞¡x†’ PéÀ~ç-îª-èπ◊çú≈ ´C-L-Â°-öÔdü¿’l.

-   K. Balamma,  Prakasam.

Q: Sir, please explain the following phras-

es or idioms in Telugu. 

1. Nurse an ambition  2. A tip of iceberg

A: 1) Nurse an ambition = Have a desire

(Bv´-¢Á’i† éÓJéπ Öçúøôç)
Eg: Since the completion of his studies,

he has been nursing an ambition to

become a minster.

2) A tip of iceberg =  Just an indication of a

more difficult and complex problem (Â°ü¿l
Ææ´’-Ææuèπ◊ Ç®Ωç¶μºç/ Ææ÷îª†).
Examples: i) The money missing from

the bank is just the tip of the iceberg. 

ii) The strike by the employees is only

the tip of the iceberg (It is only an

indication of employees fighting

against the management).

- S Nazim, Visakhapatnam.

Q: Sir, kindly translate the following phras-

es in Telugu.

1) Ask and it will be given.

2) Better to ask the way than go astry.

3) Discontent is the first step in progress.

4) Idle folk have the least leisure.

5) Preservence conquers all difficulties.

A: 1) Åúø-í∫çúÕ, É´y-•-úø’-ûª’çC – ´÷´‚©’
ûÁ©’í∫’: Åúø-í∫çúÕ, É≤ƒh®Ω’.

2) üΔJ ûª°æpúøç éπçõ‰, üΔJ ÅúÕT ûÁ©’-Ææ’-éÓ-´úøç
¢Ë’©’.

3) ÅÆæç-ûª%°œh ÅØËC v°æí∫-AéÀ ¢Á·ü¿-öÀ-¢Á’ô’d.
(Å®·ûË ≤ƒCμç-*-†-üΔ-EûÓ Ææçûª%°œh îÁçCûË
Éçé¬ °æ¤®Ó-í∫A ÅØËC Öçúøü¿’.)

4) °æE-™‰E ¢√∞¡xèπ◊ ÅÆæ©’ BJéπ Öçúøü¿’.
5) °æô’d-ü¿© Å-Eo éπ≥ƒd-©†÷ ï®·-Ææ’hçC.

- S. Anuradha, Visakhapatnam.

Q: Sir, please state Telugu meaning of the fol-

lowing words.

1) Huggle         2) Winks     3) Extraneous 

4) Oblique        5) Knocked off 

6) Swapping     7) Impugned

A: 1) Huggle = éıT-Lç-îª’-èπ◊E, äúÕ™éÀ îË®Ω’a-éÓ-´úøç.
2) Winks = éπ†’o-éÌ-ôdúøç/ éπ∞¡Ÿx Ç®Ω’pûª÷, ûÁ®Ω’Ææ÷h

Öçúøôç.
3) Extraneous = ´÷ö«x-úø’-ûª’†o N≠æ-ßª÷-EéÀ

Ææç•çüμ¿ç ™‰EC.
4) Oblique = ¢√©’í¬ Ö†o/ v°æûªu-éπ~çí¬ é¬èπ◊çú≈

°æ®Ó-éπ~çí¬ v°æ≤ƒh-Nç-îªúøç.
5) Knocked off = ûªôdúøç (ûª©’°æ¤ ™«çöÀN)
6) Swapping = Exchange (´÷JpúÕ)
7) Impugned = äéπ N≠æßª’ç ßª’ü∑Δ-®Ωn-ûª†’ ÆæçüË-

£œ«ç-îªúøç.

- M. Kamesh, Beluguppa.

Q: Sir, please translate the following phrases or idioms

into Telugu and give one example each.

1. Lash out at 2. Nuzzle down

3. Work out 4. Gun down

A: 1) Lash out at =  Beat with a whip / criticize severely

(éÌ®Ω-ú≈ûÓ éÌôdúøç/ Bv´çí¬ N´’-Jzç-îªúøç.)
Examples:

i) In some countries criminals are lashed as a punish-

ment.   

ii) The opposition party leader lashed out at the new

taxes.  

2) Nuzzle down = (of an animal) rub its nose affectionate-

ly against someone it likes (ïçûª’-´¤©’, ´·êuçí¬ Â°ç°æ¤úø’
ïçûª’-́ ¤©’ ûª´’ ´·èπ◊\ûÓ û√´· ÅGμ-́ ÷-EçîË ¢√∞¡x†’ ®√ßª’úøç.)

Eg: The dog nuzzled its master.

3) Work out = Prove to be all right in the end (*´JéÀ îËÆœ†
v°æßª’ûªoç °∂æLç-îªúøç.)
Eg: His method worked out in the end.  

4) Gun down = Shoot with a gun (ûª’§ƒ-éÃûÓ é¬©aúøç.)
Eg: The police gunned down the man who turned

against them.
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Writer Simile is a figure of..

1. Snatch = Take quickly and rudely from

others. Eg: He snatched the currency notes

from me and ran away. 

Snatch × Give 

2. Fragrance = Sweet and attractive smell.  

Eg: The jasmine flower has a very good

fragrance.

Fragrance × Stink (unbearably bad smell)

Eg: The whole place is stinking with the

rotting body of the dog.  

3. Giddy = Dizzy. 

Eg: I felt giddy when the train picked up

speed.

Giddy × Normal 

Eg: Inspite of the speed of the train I felt

normal.  

4. Invincible = Unconquerable.  

Eg: Karna in the Mahabharatham was

invincible.

Invincible × Beatable/ conquerable  

Eg: India was conquerable during the

British days, because there was no

unity among Indians.  

5. Servile = Slavish. 

Eg: By nature he is servile and does not

appreciate independence. 

Servile × Aggressive/ dominant  

Eg: He is of an aggressive nature.  

Vocabulary

- Malan Shereen Imran, Kothagudem.

Q: Sir, Ç¢Á’ ¢√∞«xßª’-†ûÓ ûÁí∫-ûÁç-°æ¤©’ îËÆæ’-èπ◊E ¢ÁRx-§Ú-®·çC. É°æ¤p-
ú≈¢Á’ Nú≈-èπ◊© éÓÆæç îª÷≤ÚhçC = She went away severing

her ties with her husband. Now she is awaiting divorce 

- Is the above translation correct?

A: A better way of saying it is, 'She severed her ties with

her husband and went away. She is waiting for a

divorce. 'Awaiting' is very formal.  

Q: What his preaching of moral reflecting is - it is just like

devils reciting the scriptures - Is this correct?

A: What his preaching of morals is reflecting is, it is the

devil quoting the scriptures.  A better way of saying it is,

'What his preaching of morals reflects is the devil quot-

ing (not reciting) the scriptures. 

★ Better still -His preaching of morals reflects the devil

quoting the scriptures.  

Q: They have a unique trait of mixing themselves freely

with the young and the old alike - -É-C éπ®ΩÍéd-Ø√?
A: They have the unique trait of mixing freely with young

and the old alike. 

Q: Ñ®ÓV Ç¢Á’èπ◊ ïJ-T† Å´-´÷-†¢Ë’ Í®°æ¤ Fèπÿ ï®ΩíÌîª’a - The

insult that was meted out today to her may be meted out

to you too - Is this correct?

A: We don't use 'meted out' with 'insult'. A better way of

saying it is, 'The insult she faced today, you may face

tomorrow'.

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC ≤ƒ¢Á’-ûª©’/ Ææ÷èπ◊h-©†’ Ççí∫xç-™éÀ Å†’-´-Cç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
1. Cèπ◊\ ™‰E-¢√-EéÀ üË´¤úË Cèπ◊\
2. é¬®Ωùç ™‰éπ é¬®Ωuç °æ¤ôdü¿’
A: 1) God takes care of those who have none to care for

them.

2) There can be no effect without a cause.
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- Zohan Khan, Warangal.

Q: The day after/ the previous day/ the next

day/ the following day - Please say the

indirect speech of the above words, and

also explain what the above ones become

in IDS.

A: The day after/ the next day/ the following

day, the previous day - these are all words

used in INDIRECT SPEECH, and not in

DIRECT SPEECH. Tomorrow, in direct

Speech is changed in the indirect speech

into 'the day after/ the next day/ the follow-

ing day'. Yesterday in direct speech is

changed into the 'previous day/ the day

before' in indirect speech. 

Q: Let him be there - Is this correct?

A: The sentence is quite right. 

Q: I saw you lighting a cigarette/ I saw you

go/ went - Is this correct?

A: I saw you lighting a cigarette = I saw you

light a cigarette. I saw you go/ going -

Correct. I saw you went - Wrong. 

- K.V. Rao, Visakhapatnam.

Q: éÀçC °æüΔ© Å®√n©’, ¢√öÀ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-í¬-©†’ N´-Jç-
îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) Accusation            2) Allegation

A: 1)  'Accusation' is stronger than allega-

tion.  'Accusation' is making complaint

against somebody with some proof.

'Allegation' is just making a complaint

without the support of a proof.  

2) Allege = complain without any proof. 

★Alleged: 

Eg: He is alleged (people say, of course

without proof) that he has murdered

her. 

★ Allegation  = mere complaint without the

support of a proof.   

Q: éÀçü¿ Ê°®Ì\†o È®çúø’ ¢√é¬u© Å®Ωnç äéπõ‰ Å®·Ø√,
üËEo à Ææçü¿-®Ωs¥ç™ ™‰üΔ à ¶μ«´ç™ appro-

priate í¬ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-T-≤ƒh®Ω’?
1) He is healthy & He is in good health.

2) I felt proud & I felt a sense of pride.

3) There is a short time & There is a short

span of time

A: 1) Both are same. However, 'Healthy'

means physically and mentally being in

good condition, whereas 'in good

health' means, not likely to become ill.  

2) Both are same, though 'I felt a sense of

pride' is more formal than 'I felt proud'.

3) There is a short time - not so correct.

A better way of saying it is, 'the time is

short' or 'there is little/ a little time'.

'There is a short span of time' is more

formal than 'Time is short'.  

Q: éÀçC °æüΔ© Å®√n©’, ¢√öÀ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-í¬-©†’ N´-Jç-
îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) Contention & Argument

2) Sleep & Fall asleep

A: 1) 'A contention' is a strong argument; it is

an angry disagreement between two

people = dispute.  It also means a belief

or an opinion that one strongly sup-

ports.

Eg: His contention is that his bike hit the

boy accidentally. 

★ An argument, on the other hand, is just

a discussion in which two or more peo-

ple may participate. 

Eg: We reached an agreement after some

argument. 

2) Sleep = Be in a state of sleep - sleeping.  

★ Fall asleep = To go into sleep with or

without somebody knowing it.  

- R.V. Radha, Saluru.

Q: éÀçC °æüΔ© Å®√n©’ N´-Jç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) Condition & Stipulation

2) Go back on (a promise) & Back out (of

a promise)

3) Crispy & Crunchy

A: 1) 'Condition' is a rule or a decision you

must agree to, as a part of a contract or

an agreement.  

★ Stipulation = stating clearly and firmly that

something must be done or how it must be

done. 

2) Go back on a promise = Not to keep one's

promise = back out of a promise. - No dif-

ference.  

3) Crispy = hard and dry in a pleasant way.  

Eg: A biscuit is crunchy if when we eat it, we

feel it is hard and dry (fresh).  

★ 'Crunchy', on the other hand, refers to the

sound that is made when we eat something

crispy.  

- P. Nivriti Srilekha, Secunderabad.

Q: Sir please explain the following

words with examples.

1) Simile        2) Metaphor    

3) Phrase 4) Idiom         

5) Empathy 6) Tepid

7) Luke warm 8) Boiling hot  

9) Simmer 

A: 1) Simile is a figure of speech in which

two things are compare.  

Eg: Her cheeks are red like a rose.  

2) Metaphor is also a figure of speech, in

which we say that something is something

else. 

Eg: The camel is the ship of the desert.  Here

the camel is equated to the ship.  

3) A phrase is a group of words without a

verb.  

Eg: In the evening, during the class hours,

etc.  

4) An idiom is a group of words. The mean-

ing of the whole group, however, is dif-

ferent from the meaning of each word in

it. 

Eg: 'Be in hot water' = Be in trouble.  

5) Empathy means imagining yourself in the

position of another person and understand

their feelings and troubles

6) Tepid = equal to the temperature of our

surroundings. 

7) Luke warm = Just warm - less hot than

tepid.  

8) Boiling hot = very hot. 

9) Simmer = (of water) just below the point

when it boils.  

- Shoeb Khan, Warangal.

Q: Sir, please say in English

1) ¢√∞¡x ¶«•’ •úÕéÀ ¢Á∞¡x†E ´÷®√ç îËÆæ’h-Ø√oúø’.
2) Ø√èπ◊ Çßª÷Ææç ´≤ÚhçC.
3) F ÇéπL/ üΔ£æ«ç BJçüΔ? 

A: 1) Their son is refusing to go to school/

adamant about not going to school.  

2) I am panting / gasping for breath.  

3) Is your hunger is satisfied/ thirst slaked?  

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀç-C -¢√éπuç ÆæÈ®jç-üÓ é¬-üÓ -N-´-Jç-îªí∫-©®Ω’.
You appear much better than last week

A: The sentence should have been: 'You

appear much better than you did last

week'. 'You appear much better than last

week' is an error.  

Q: Sir, éÌ©’-´¤-D-®Ωúøç - Please say in English.

A: The king held the court. 
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- M. Suresan

Writer Drop shot -Åç-õ‰ -Å®Ωnç -à-N’-öÀ..?

1. Err = Make a mistake. 

Eg: He erred in calculating the money we need for the

project.

Err × Correct/ rectify 

2. Quest = Search (ÅØËy-≠æù).
Eg: Gandhi was always in quest of peace.

Quest × Give up (´C-™‰-ßª’úøç)
3. Levy = Collect (taxes, fines, etc. - NCμç-îªúøç, °æ†’o-©’-™«ç-öÀN)

Eg: The government want to levy goods and services tax

urgently. 

Levy × Repeal (withdraw a tax - Ö°æ-Ææç-£æ«-Jç-îªúøç)
Eg: The government wants to withdraw sales tax and

impose goods and services tax in its place.

4. Foretell = Predict (tell the future of a person/ things -

¶μºN≠æuûª’h îÁ°æpúøç). Eg: I foretell a very bright future for

you.  No proper antonym.  

5. Limp = Walk slowly or unsteadily because of an injured

/ painful leg (é¬©’ í¬ßª’-°æ-úøôç ´©x èπ◊çöÀí¬, ¶«üμ¿ûÓ †úø-´úøç).
Eg: His leg was injured and he had to limp.

Limp × Walk normally (´÷´‚-©’í¬ †úø-´úøç)

Vocabulary

- M. Kantharao, Vizag.

Q: Sir, éÀçC idioms/ Phrasal verbs éÀ ûÁ©’-í∫’™
Å®√n©’ ûÁL°œ, ÖüΔ£æ«®Ω-ù-©ûÓ N´-Jç-îª-í∫©’.
1. Run for 2. Rose over 

3. Takeover 4. Kid gloves 

A: 1) Run for  = i) Run for a safety to escape

from danger (v°ǽ ÷ü¿ç ï®Ω-í∫-¶-ûª’-†o-°æ¤púø’,
®Ωéπ~-ù éÓÆæç °æJ-Èí-ûªhúøç). Eg: They all ran

for safety when there was a fire.

ii) To contest in an election. (áEoéπ™x §ÚöÃ
îËßª’úøç). Eg: He is running for the

MLA seat.  

2) Rose over - No such expression in

English (É™«çöÀ ´÷ô-™‰ü¿’)
3) Takeover = Take the management of a

company (ßª÷ï-´÷†u ¶«üμ¿u-ûª©’ îË°æ-ôdúøç).
Eg: He took over as the manager of the

company yesterday.  

4) Kid gloves = i) Gloves made of fine

leather. (Ø√ùu-¢Á’i† ûÓ©’ûÓ îËÆœ† îËA ûÌúø’-
í∫’©’). Eg: He was wearing expensive kid

gloves.  

ii) To handle a person with great care.

Eg: A child has to be handled with kid

gloves.  

- B. Karthik, P. Hari, Jutur.

Q: Sir, please register your mobile number at

branch for SMS alerts - Ñ ¢√éπuç ûÁ©’í∫’
Å®√nEo N´-Jç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.

A: O’ ë«û√ ï´’, ê®Ω’a©’ O’èπ◊ á°æp-öÀ-éπ-°æ¤púø’ ûÁL-
ßª’-ñ‰-ÊÆç-ü¿’èπ◊, ¢Ë’´· (bank) SMS °æçÊ°ç-ü¿’èπ◊
O’ ÂÆ™¸ -ØÁç-•®˝-†’ bank ûÓ †¢Á÷ü¿’ îËÆæ’-éÓçúÕ.

Q: Ensure your accounts is KYC compliant -

Ñ ¢√éπuç Å®Ωnç àN’öÀ? KYC Åçõ‰ àN’öÀ?
A: O’ ë«û√ KYC (Know Your Customer) -

Åçõ‰ ¶«uçé˙ ¢√∞¡xèπ◊ ¢√∞¡x ë«û√-üΔ-®Ω’úÕ í∫’Jç*
ûÁL-ÊÆ-N-üμ¿çí¬ E®√l¥®Ωù îËÆæ’-éÓçúÕ.

Q: Sir, 'over', 'onwards' °æüΔ-©†’ á™«
Ö°æßÁ÷Tç-î√™ ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.

A: Over = -äéπ-üΔE-éπçõ‰ Â°j†. Onwards = °∂æ™«Ø√
ûËD †’ç*/ Ç ûª®√yûª.

Q: Juice-up éÀ Å®Ωnç ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.
A: Juice up = ¨¡éÀh, Öû√q£æ«ç, ÇÆæéÀh éπL-Tç-îªúøç.

Eg: They tried to juice up the party by

dancing. 

Q: éÀçC ¢√é¬u©-†’ --Éç-Tx-≠̌-™éÀ translate  -îË-ßª’í∫-©®Ω’.
1. --¶«-öÀ-™¸q °æ-ôd®√-ü¿’ (-F--∞¡Ÿx -¢Á·-ü¿-™„j--†-N).
2. --Ééπ\-úø -E-©-•-úøèπÿ-úø-ü¿’.   
3. --Éç-öx --Ö-†o ≤ƒ-´÷-†ç-û√ -•--ßª’-ôÂ°-ô’d/ -•-ßª’-ô

-Öç-îª’.
A: 1) Don't draw water/ collect water in bot-

tles.  

2) You should not stand here. 

3) Keep all the articles outside.

- K. Gangadhar, M. Kamesh, Chgikkepalli.

Q: Sir, éÀçC ¢√é¬u©’ ÆæÈ®j-†¢Ó é¬¢Ó -ûÁ-L°œ, ÆæÈ®j-†-¢√-öÀ-
E -N-´-Jç-îª-í∫-©-®Ω’.
1. ØË†’ •®Ω’´¤ ûªí¬_†’ - I decreased down the

weight.

2. ØË†’ •Æˇ áé¬\†’ - I have taken the bus.

3. Åûª†’ °æ®Ω’-í∫’-°æç-üÁç™ ¢Á†’-éπ-•-ú≈fúø’ - He has

fallen back in running race

4. éÌ´¤y °æôdúøç - Get fat/ over weight

5. ûª†’o©’ A†úøç/ Åûª†’ ûª†’o©’ AØ√oúø’ - Got

beaten/ He had beaten

6. O’ °æE O’®Ω’ é¬E-´yçúÕ - Goahead your

own work

A: 1) I have lost some weight  

2) I got into the bus 

3) He fell behind in the running race 

4) Getting fat  

5) He received blows/ got beaten/ was beat-

en 

6) Go ahead/ carry on with your work.

- S. Venkata Rao, Tuni.

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC °æüΔ© ´’üμ¿u ûËú≈-©†’ ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) Form, Fourm 

2) Farmer, Former

3) Data, Date

A: 1) Form = Shape (®Ω÷°æç). 
★ There is no word like fourm in English.

The word is 'forum' - a place where people

sit in a group and exchange ideas (îª®√a
¢ËCéπ).

2) Farmer = Cultivator (È®jûª’) 
★ Former = ´·çü¿öÀ (Ram and Krishna came

here yesterday. The former carried a bag.

The former here means, the first man.

3) Data = Information about something (É*a†
Ææ´÷-î√®Ωç). You can get a lot of data on this

subject from the computer/ internet. 

★ Date - The day of the month and the year

û√-K-ê’/- ê®Ω÷b®Ω °æçúø’-. Arab countries are

famous for dates.
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- Malan Shereen Imran, Kothagudem.

Q: Sir, the image of her weeping when I shift-

ed to my seat in the last row/ She looked

utterly downcast when I shifted to my seat

in the last row - Please say the Telugu

meaning of the above sentence.

A: Ç¢Á’ ØË†’ *´J Æ‘ô’èπ◊ ´÷®Ω-í¬ØË, Ç¢Á’ ü¿’”êçûÓ
Ö†o ü¿%¨¡uç - This is not a sentence because

it is not a group of words with complete

meaning.

★ Ç¢Á’ ü¿’”ê ´ü¿-†çûÓ ÖçC, ØË†’ *´J ´®Ω’-Ææ™
Ö†o Æ‘ö¸èπ◊ ´÷®Ω-í¬ØË.'Shift' is not the proper

word.  'Change' is the proper word.  

Q: All the parents (of this students / pupils of

our school) are informed to remit / pay

fees in old five hundred or thousand rupee

notes - Please say the right one.

A: All parents are informed to remit / pay the

fees in old five hundred or thousand rupee

notes - Correct.

Q: They wouldn't like my meeting him

(Imran, my husband) - Is the above sen-

tence right? Please say the meaning of the

above underlined word.

A: They wouldn't like my meeting him - cor-

rect. 'Would' here means 'wish to'.

Q: We have been here right from our child-

hood days/ since our childhood days - Sir,

please correct it.

A: We have been here right from our

childhood days / We have been here ever

since our childhoods - Correct.  

Q: Exploring form and dissent through dance

- Please say in Telugu.

A: Ø√ôuçûÓ ®Ω÷§ƒEo, Ææçv°æüΔ-ßª÷Eo ¨Cμç-îªúøç.
The word, dissent is wrong here.  The cor-

rect word here is 'descent' (a family line.)  

Q: -Íé-´-©ç -N-ØÓ-ü¿ç éÓÆæç Ææ%-≠œdç-*-†-¢Ë -ûª°æp -á-´-J-F -
ÖüËl-Pç-*-†-N é¬--ü¿’. -á-´-J-F éÀç-îª°æ-J-îËç-ü¿’èπ◊ é¬-ü¿’ –
Ææ®˝, Â°j -¢√é¬u-Eo -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™-éÀ -translate  îË-ßª’í∫-
©®Ω’.

A: All the events and characters in the novel

are purely fictitious and any coincidence is

purely accidental. The author has no inten-

tion to offend anyone. 

- B. Naresh, Beluguppa.

Q: Sir, éÀçC idioms/ Phrasal verbs éÀ ûÁ©’-í∫’™
Å®√n©’ ûÁL°œ, ÖüΔ-£æ«-®Ω-ù-©ûÓ N´-Jç-îª-í∫©’.
1. Guzzle down 2. Filter down

3. Buy in 4. Outlawed 

5. Term at 6. Drop shot

A: 1) Guzzle down = Drink or sometimes eat

greedily, frequently and plentifully

(Çvûªçí¬ û√Ííßª’úøç, A†úøç). He guzzled

down the whole bottle of drink.  

2) Filter down = Move slowly to the lower

levels of an organization  (Ææ´÷-î√®Ωç
™«çöÀN, äéπ ÆæçÆæn™ ¢Á’Lx-¢Á’-Lxí¬ Â°j ÅCμ-é¬-®Ω’©
†’ç* éÀçü¿-¢√-JéÀ îË®Ωúøç).

3) Buy in = Buying of shares in a company

(éπçÂ°F ¢√ö«-©†’ éÌ†úøç).
4) Outlawed = i) Ban/ make illegal (EÊ≠-Cμç-

îªúøç) 
ii) Make someone lose the protection of

law. (îªôd ®Ωéπ~ù-†’ ûÌ©-Tç-îªúøç)
5) Term at - No such expression in English     

6) Drop shot = A shot in tennis usually with

back spin, which drops abruptly at a short

length. (AJ-Íí-ô-ô’dí¬ õ„EoÆ̌ -•ç-A-E éÌôdúøç, üΔE-
´©x ÅC Å†’-èπ◊†o îÓô’-éπçõ‰ ´·çü¿®Ω °æúø’-ûª’çC).
He tried a drop shot and won the game.

- M. Kamesh, Beluguppa.

Q: Sir, éÀçC idioms/ Phrasal verbs éÀ ûÁ©’-í∫’™
Å®√n©’ ûÁL°œ, ÖüΔ£æ«-®Ω-ù-©ûÓ N´-Jç-îª-í∫©’.

1. Offloaded 

2. Rain- gun number

3. Nod to 4. Crank up 

A: 1) Offload = Unload goods/ responsibility

(Ææ®Ω’-èπ◊©’ Cç°æúøç – ™«K ™«çöÀ ¢√öÀ-†’ç*,
¶«üμ¿uûª ´C-Lç-îª’-éÓ-´úøç). The ship off

loaded the goods at the harbour.  

2) Rain- gun number - No such expression as

'rain-gun' number (Ñ ´÷ô ™‰ü¿’)
3) Nod to - Usually used as 'give a nod to' =

agree to / give permission to something

(üËE-ÈéjØ√ ûª©÷-°æúøç). My father gave the nod

to marrying that girl.  

4) Crank something up = Make a machine

work (ßª’çvû√Eo ÇúÕç-îªúøç).
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- Bhasker, Ajay, Nalgonda

Q: Sir, what is the difference between hobby

and habit?

A: There is a lot of difference between the

two. A hobby is what you do for pleasure

(Ææ®Ω-üΔí¬ ´’†ç îËÊÆC.) For example, pho-

tography, stamp collection, coin and cur-

rency collection - these are all hobbies,

which people do for pleasure. 

★ A habit on the other hand is what you do

regularly, and which you cannot discontin-

ue easily (Å©-¢√ô’ / ´uÆæ†ç) - a habit may

be either good or bad. For example, getting

up early in the morning, timely eating of

food, etc are all good habits. Drinking,

smoking, etc are all bad habits.  

- B. Kiran, Gudiwada

Q: What are the differences among...

i) Large, Huge, Big, Tall, Long, Heavy

A: i) Big and large both refer to things more

than the usual size, extent, amount and

capacity (a large building, a large area, a

large amount, a large hall, etc.)  

However, while large refers to measure-

ment or size, big refers to more than usual

weight. 

★ Big: a big man (size), a big baby (size), big

plan, etc. 

★ Huge = something unusually big usually in

size - a huge building = unusually large

building.  

★ Tall = of good height, refers to humans, ani-

mals, buildings, and mountain peaks. 

★ 'Long' refers to objects and duration (time)

- a long river, long road, the long tail of the

monkey, the long neck of the giraffe, long

story, long distance, etc.  

★ Heavy - refers to things with a lot of weight

- Heavy metal, heavy stone, etc.  Also,

heavy work, heavy rain, etc.

- Srinu, Vijayawada

Q: Sir, please say difference between

Transmission, Transformation, Transfusion?

A: Transmission =  i) The process of  broad-

casting something by radio or the TV, or the

programmes aired on the TV or on the

radio. (öÃO, Í®úÕßÁ÷ ´÷üμ¿u-´÷© üΔy®√ v°æ≤ƒ®Ωç
îËßª’úøç.)

Eg: The transmission of the programme over

the TV was not allowed. 

ii) Carrying electric power from the source to

where it is used. (á©-éÀZé˙ ¨¡éÀhE ÅC ÖçúË ´‚©ç
†’ç* üΔEo Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-TçîË îÓô’èπ◊ BÆæ’-Èé-∞¡xúøç.)

Eg: The transmission of electric power from

Krishnapatnam port to the other place will

soon be possible.  

iii) The process of passing something from one

person to another, as for example, a dis-

ease. (äéπJ †’ç* ÉçéÌ-éπ-JéÀ Åçôúøç/ ¢√u°œç-
îªúøç – ´·êuçí¬ ¢√uüμ¿’-™«xç-öÀN.)

Eg: He transmitted AIDS to his wife. 

★ Transformation = change (´÷®Ω’p.)
Eg: His transformation from an ordinary per-

son into a great actor is really surprising.

(´÷´‚©’ ´uéÀhí¬ ÖçúË Åûª†’ íÌ°æp †ô’-úÕí¬
´÷®Ωúøç Eïçí¬ Ç¨¡a-®Ωu¢Ë’.)

★ Transfusion = the process of adding blood to

a patient / animal etc. (®Ωéπhç-™«çöÀ ¢√öÀE ´’†’-
≠æfl©’, ïçûª’-´¤© ¨¡K-®Ωç-™éÀ áéÀ\ç-îªúøç)
Eg: The patient needs blood transfusion.

- M. Suresan

Writer The movie was drab...

- M. Kumar, Hindupur

Q: What are the differences among...

i) Large, Huge, Big, Tall, Long, Heavy

ii) Filter water, Distilled water, Mineral Water, Purified

water.

A: i) Big and large both refer to things more than the usual

size, extent, amount and capacity (a large building, a

large area, a large amount, a large hall, etc.)  

However, while large refers to measurement or size, big

refers to more than usual weight. 

★ Big: a big man (size), a big baby (size), big plan, etc. 

★ Huge = something unusually big usually in size - a huge

building = unusually large building.  

★ Tall = of good height, refers to humans, animals, build-

ings, and mountain peaks. 

★ 'Long' refers to objects and duration (time) - a long river,

long road, the long tail of the monkey, the long neck of

the giraffe, long story, long distance, etc.  

★ Heavy - refers to things with a lot of weight - Heavy

metal, heavy stone, etc.  Also, heavy work, heavy rain,

etc.  

ii) Filter water = water filtered to make it free from solid

impurities. 

★ Distilled water = water unmixed with any other sub-

stance, solid, liquid, or gas. 

★ Mineral water = Natural water with some salts dissolved

in it, sold as drinking water. 

However in India, mineral water sold in bottles is puri-

fied water to which certain salts and mineral are added.  

★ Purified water = water free from impurities.  

1. Drab = Uninteresting / dull (-Å-Ø√ÆæéÀhéπ®Ω-¢Á’i-†, -
Ö-û√q£æ«ç éπ-L-Tç-îª--E).  

Eg: The movie was drab, and was prolonged

too much 

Drab X exciting (-Ö-û√q£æ…-Eo éπ-L-Tç-îË)   
Eg: The circus was very exciting and did not

allow us to turn our heads.   

2. Soak = drench make something fully wet (-
Ø√-†--¶„-ôd-úøç/ 
°æ‹-Jhí¬ -F-∞¡x-™ -´·ç-îª-úøç).  

Eg: He soaked his clothes in soap water,

before washing them 

Soak X dry up ( -áç-úø-¶„-ô’d) 
Eg: After washing the clothes he dried them

up.  

3. Fatal = causing death (-´’®Ω-ùé¬®Ωéπ-¢Á’i-†) . 

Eg: He died in a fatal accident. 

Fatal X safe (Íé~-́ ’éπ®Ω-¢Á’i-†)

4. Prosper = flourish / be successful (Â°jéÀ ®√-´-
úøç/ -Å-Gμ-́ %-Cl¥ -îÁç-ü¿--úøç). 

Eg: He started a business and has prospered

Prosper X Decline (éÃ~-ùÀç-îª-úøç).  

Eg: His business declined as he was unable

to compete with the other merchants.  

5. Sane = Not mad / having a healthy and

normal mind (°œ--*a-™‰èπ◊ç-ú≈ -´÷-´‚-©’í¬ -Öç-úø-
ôç).  

Eg: After treatment by the mental specialist,

he has become sane

Sane X Insane / mad (°œ-*a°æ-öÀd-†). 

Eg: When he was insane he killed a child.www.eenadupratibha.net
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Vocabulary

- N. Bhagya,  Srikakulam

Q: Sir, please explain the meanings for the

following words with suitable examples

and mention the antonyms for these

words.

1) Teetotaler   2) Lunatic Asylum     

3) Blasphemy 4) Transmigration       

5) Swat

A: 1) A person who strictly avoids drink.

Teetotaler × Alcoholic.

2) A hospital for mad people. Lunatic = mad

person. Asylum = place of protection.

Calling mentally imbalanced persons

'mad' is supposed to be bad, so no longer

are mental hospitals are called so. They

are called Lunatic asylums. 

3) Talking badly / vulgarly about God and

holy things (üË´¤úø’, Éûª®Ω °æNvûª N≠æ-ßª÷©
í∫’Jç* ÅÆæ-¶μºuçí¬ ´÷ö«x-úøôç/ ¢√öÀE éÀçîª-°æ-®Ω-
îªúøç).
Blasphemy × Reverence (í¬úμø-¢Á’i† ¶μºéÀh éπLT
Öçúøôç).

4)  The soul leaving one body after death,

and moving into another body - no oppo-

site for this word (Çûªt îªE-§Ú-®·† üË£æ…Eo
´CL, ÉçéÓ üË£æ«ç-™éÀ v°æ¢Ë-Pç-îªúøç/ °æ¤†-®Ωb†t
áûªhúøç).

5) Hit with great force - no opposite. 

Q: Sir, what is the difference between

Everyday - Every day?

A: Everyday is an adjective. Eg: In everyday

life, we don't meet many new people. 

★ Every day is used to describe what we do

every day. Eg: I start for college every day

at 9.

Q: Sir, can you please clarify me the follow-

ing doubts:

1) 2 / 3rd of the book is easy to read. But 3

parts of the lesson are yet to be completed.

Why?

2) It was / were the students who wanted the

teacher to declare holiday.

A: Two-third of the book - wrong.  The cor-

rect expression is two-thirds of the book,

as 'thirds' is plural, it should be, Two-thirds

of  the book are easy to read, because, two-

thirds = two parts out of three.  Two parts

is plural, so we should say, two-thirds of

the book are easy to read. 

2) It was the students who wanted the teacher

to declare holiday - 'was' is correct in such

sentences. We say, 'It is the ministers who

are responsible for it', and not, 'It are the

ministers who are responsible for it' (Note,

'it' is singular.)

- K. Veena, Hyderabad.

Q: Sir, please explain the difference between

the following words with an example.

1) Complement / Compliment.

2) Vocabulary / Phraseology.

3) Believe / Trust.

A: 1) 'Complement' is something which

when joined with some other thing,

completes a thing.  

Eg: The roles of the husband and wife in a

family are complementary. That is, nei-

ther of them individually can run the

family.  Only when they join can they

run the family successfully.

★ 'Complement' means adding extra features

to make it more attractive or to improve its

quality. The beauty of the restaurant com-

plemented the fine food we ate there. 

★ 'Compliment' on the other hand has more

than one meaning. It means,

i) Praise. When somebody compliments

( = praises) you, you say, 'Thank you

for your compliments'. 

ii) This is my New Year compliment to

you = my New Year gift to you. 

2) Vocabulary means the words in a lan-

guage. For example, we say English has a

larger vocabulary than Telugu, which

means there are more words in English

than in Telugu.

★ Phraseology, on the other hand means, not

just the individual words that are in a lan-

guage, but also phrases, idioms, terminol-

ogy (words used in a particular subject),

the way sentences are framed by an author,

etc.  Phraseology includes vocabulary, but

vocabulary does not include all aspects of

phraseology. 

3) 'Believe' is to accept something that some-

body says as true for some time, and may

not be completely. 

★ 'Trust' means placing complete confidence

in somebody and have no doubt whatever

about what they say.  'Believe' thus is tem-

porary, but 'trust' means believing some-

body totally and for a long time.

- R. Kiran Kumar, Warangal.

Q: Sir, please explain the correct one and

difference between the following:

Irregardless - Regardless       

A: There is no such word as irregardless.  

Regardless = In spite of. 

Eg: Regardless of what his income, he has

to take care of his mother = whatever

his income he has to take care of his

mother.  
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- M. Suresan

Writer Write with either hand...

- Y.V. Rajesh Kumar, Siddipet.

Q: Sir,  will you please say the right question tags for the

following sentences.

1) Get out. 2) Post the letter.

3) Don't waste your time. 4) Don't play with fire.

5) Please help me. 6) Please wait for while.

7) Let's us work together. 8) Let me read the paper.

9) Let him write.

10) Let her speak first.

11) Let them watch the film.

A: 1) Get out, will you?  

2) Post the letter, will you?  

3) Don't waste time, won't you?  

4) Don't play with fire, will you?  

5) Please help me, will you?  

6) Please wait for a while, will you?  

7) Let's work together, shall we? 

8) Let me read the paper, will you?  

9) Let him write, will you? 

10) Let her speak first, will you?  

11) Let them watch the film, will you?

- Abhakari Nikhilesh 

Q: 'Now let it work. Mischief thou art afoot,

take thou what course thou wilt!' - Sir,

please explain these lines from the

Shakespearean drama Julius Caesar?

A: Now allow my speech to influence the

minds of the Romans.  Mischief (Trouble is

the meaning here), you have started walk-

ing.  Do whatever you like.  

★ 'Antony causes mischief (trouble) which

provokes the mob against Brutus and the

conspirators, and he tells mischief to do

whatever it likes'.  

Q: If you were in their place, you would do

the same - Is this right?

A: Correct

Q: Sir,  please explain the following doubts.

1) I can write with either hand / hands.

2) Greek generals are not so good as ours.

(Change into other degree)

5) I have been writing a story for the last

weak / since the last week.

A: 1) I can write with either hand - Correct.

(Either = one of the two)

2) Our generals are better than Greek

generals.

5) I have been writing the story for the

last / past one week = I have been writ-

ing the story since last week. (for, used

for a period of time. Since = a point of

time/ fixed time in the past.)

- P. Satish

Q: Sir, I have a doubt in using the phrases

like 'Owing to' and 'due to' - Please eluci-

date the difference between these two.

A: Owing to = due to = because of. Till some

years ago, it was considered wrong to

begin a sentence with 'due to'.  Instead of

'due to', 'owing to' was used to begin a

sentence. 

★ Even now, 'due to' should have a 'be' form

before it. But now beginning a sentence

with 'due to' is accepted. 

- Kamesh, Nellore.

Q: Sir, what is the meaning of 'remain and

remains. Give me two examples and

explain in Telugu.

A: Remain = Be (Öçúøôç). 'Remain' is used

with me, us, you, and them.  'Remains' is

used with He / she / it. 

Examples:

i) I / we / you / they must remain here for

a long time. 

ii) He / she / it remains here for a long

time.  

iii) Let it remain there = üΔEo Åéπ\úø Öçúø-
E´¤y.

Q: What is the meaning of 'cautions trader'?

Please explain. 

A: It is not cautions trader. The correct

expression is 'cautious trader' = A busi-

nessman who does not take risks, and is

very careful.  

- Vaahnitha

Q: Sir, kindly translate below Telugu sen-

tence to English.

1. £æ«Ùç-´®˝\ -îË®·ç-îª’.   2. -Ç-¢Á’-†’ -†-úÕ°œç-îª’.
3. -Ç °æ-E -îË®·ç-îª’.   
4. -Å-C -ï-JÍí-ô-ô’d -îª÷-úø’.
5. -Ç-¢Á’èπ◊ -A-E°œç-îª’.

A: 1) Make them do the homework.  

2) Make her walk. 

3) Make her do the work. 

4) See that it is done.

5) Make her eat.  

- Narasimha, Wanaparthy .

Q: Sir, please give the meaning and exam-

ples of the following words. 

1) Oath         2) Ballot 3) Moot

4) Saluted     5) Hitch

6) Recruitment

A: 1) Oath = Promise (v°æ´÷ùç).
Eg: Srirama started for forests to keep his

father's oath to Kaikeyi.  

2) Ballot = A system of voting secretly (®Ω£æ«Ææu
ãô’ °æü¿l¥A)

3) Moot = i) A debatable subject (N¢√-üΔç¨¡ç) 
ii) An irrelevant point (ÅÆæç-ü¿-®Ωs¥-¢Á’i† Åç¨¡ç)

4) Saluted = Expressing respect, usually by

raising your right hand to your head (îËAûÓ
ûª©†’ û√éÀ íı®Ω´ç Ææ÷*ç-îªúøç).

5) Hitch = A temporary problem or difficulty

(û√û√\-Léπ Ææ´’Ææu). There are other mean-

ings too, but this is the most common

meaning.

6) Recruitment = Appointing new people in

the army / appoint (éÌûªh-¢√-JE Eßª’-N’ç-îªúøç,
ÂÆj†uç™ é¬F ´÷´‚©’ ÖüÓu-í¬™x é¬F).

- N. Hasini, Rajahmundry.

Q: Sir, what is the meaning of "deroastered"

- Please give a sentence with that word.

A: De-rostered  = A person's name removed

from the list of soldiers or a list of people

doing some job (ÂÆjE-èπ◊© ñ«G-û√™ †’ç*
é¬F, ÖüÓuí∫ç îËÆæ’h†o ¢√∞¡x™ †’ç* é¬F ûÌ©-Tç-
îªúøç).

- Naresh Amera 

Q: Sir, explain fable, anecdote, tale and para-

ble, with sentence along with Telugu.

A: Fable = A story with a moral (FA éπü∑¿).  
★ Anecdote = A short funny story about a real

person or incident (´’†èπ◊ Eïçí¬ ïJ-T† Ææç°∂æ’-
ôØ√ ´%û√hçûªç).

★ Parable = a story with animals as characters

and carrying a moral (ïçûª’-´¤© §ƒvûª-©ûÓ
FAE ¶CμçîË éπü∑¿©’).

★ Tale = A story with unreal characters and

incidents (é¬-©p-Eéπ éπ-ü∑¿).

www.eenadupratibha.net
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- Racha Durga Bhavani - A. Narayana  

Q: Sir, explain difference among the following

words with sentence along with Telugu

meaning.

1) Rectitude 2) Integrity 

3) Dignity 4) Probity 

A: Why don't you add, 'Please' when you ask

for the clarification of a doubt?  

1) Rectitude = Morally correct behaviour

(ØÁjA-éπçí¬ ÆæÈ®j† †úø-´úÕ).
2) Integrity = Honesty (Eñ«-ßª’B).
3) Dignity = Respectable behaviour

(£æ›çüΔí¬ v°æ´-Jhç-îªúøç).
4) Probity = Having moral principles, hon-

esty and dignity (Çü¿-®√z-©èπ◊, Eñ«-ßª’-BéÀ,
£æ›çüΔèπ◊ éπô’d-•úÕ Öçúøôç).

- D.S. Malleswar Reddy

Q: Please explain the below sentences with

Telugu meaning.

1) Could have been eliminated

2) Would have been eliminated

3) Should have been eliminated

4) Had been making

A: 1) ûÌ©-Tç-îª-•-úø-í∫-L-ÍíüË é¬F ûÌ©-Tç-îª-•-úø-™‰ü¿’.
2) ûÌ©-Tç-îª-•-úËüË é¬F ûÌ©-Tç-îª-•-úø-™‰ü¿’.
3) ûÌ©-Tç-îª-•-ú≈-LqçüË é¬F ûÌ©-Tç-îª-•-úø-™‰ü¿’.
4) í∫ûªç™ ÉçéÓ °æE îËÊÆ ´·çü¿’ ¢√∞¡Ÿx üΔEo

îËÆæ÷h ÖçúË-¢√∞¡Ÿx.
Q: I have been working since july 2006/ since

12 th July, 2006 - Is this correct?

A: Correct.  

- Suresh Dharavath

Q: Sir, can you please explain superlative,

positive, comparative degrees with some

examples.

A: Model-1: He is the tallest boy / tallest

boy of all in the class (superlative). He is

taller than any other boy / all other boys

in the class (comparative).  No other boy

in the class is as / so tall as he (positive). 

★ Model-2: He is one of the tallest boys in

the class (superlative).  He is taller than

many / most other boys in the class

(Comparative).  Very few boys in the class

are as tall as he.  

★ Model-3: He is not the tallest boy in the

class (superlative) / Many other boys in the

class are as tall as he (comparative) / He is

not as tall as some other boys in the class.  

★ Model-4: Ram is taller than Gopal (com-

parative).  Gopal is not as / so tall as Ram

(positive).  

★ Remember: When only two persons / two

things are compared there is no superla-

tive.  

Q: Sir, could you please explain the follow-

ing questions.

1) Where did you go?  

2) Where/ what have you been?

A: 1) Where did you go?  This question we

ask after the person returns from a

place where he had gone to.  

2) What has been your job till now / even

now.  
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- M. Suresan

Writer Speak, Talk -´’-üμ¿u -ûË-ú≈ -à-N’-öÀ?

1. Deter = Discourage (E®Ω’-û√q£æ«°æ®Ω’îª’/ Åúøf-Tçîª’). 
Eg: The heat of the summer in this place deters me from

going out 

Deter × Encourage / Rouse (v§Úûªq-£œ«çîª’/ Öû√q-£æ«-°æ-®Ω’îª’)
2. Likely = Probable (ïJÍí Å´-é¬¨¡ç Ö†o). 

Eg: His coming here today is likely, as he has some work

here (--Å--ûª-†’ É¢√∞¡ ´îËa Å´-é¬¨¡ç ÖçC / ®√´îª’a).
Likely × Improbable (ÅÆæç-¶μº-́ -¢Á’i†) 
Eg: Rain is improbable today (É¢√∞¡ ´®Ω{ç ´îËa Å´-é¬¨¡ç

™‰ü¿’).
3. Prosecute = i) Continue (éÌ†-≤ƒ-Tçîª’). 

Eg: He wants to prosecute his further studies in the US. 

ii) Charge/ make a legal complaint (îªôd-°æ-®Ωçí¬ Ç®Ó-°æùîË--ßª·).

Eg: He was prosecuted for stealing. 

Prosecute × Defend (Ææ´’Jnçîª’)
4. Reluctant = Unwilling (ÅÆæ-´’t-AûÓ Öçúøôç). 

Eg: She is reluctant to marry the young man her parents

have suggested.

Reluctant  × Willing (É≠ædç îª÷°æúøç).
Eg: She is willing to take up the job.  
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- Naresh Amera

Q: Sir, please explain the following words

with exact Telugu meaning and examples. 

1) Sustain 2) Obtain 

3) Attain 4) Sensitive 

5) Sensible 6) Sensual 

7) Sensuous  8) Cereal

A: 1) Sustain = i) Support (Åçúøí¬ Öçúøôç/
ÇüμΔ-®Ω-´’-´úøç).

Eg: Oxygen sustains (supports) life. 

ii) Suffer (¶«üμ¿-°æúø-ôç). 
Eg: He sustained (suffered from) head

injuries in the accident. 

2) Obtain = Get (§Òçü¿úøç).
Eg: He obtained the permission to go on a

month's leave. 

3) Attain = Achieve (≤ƒCμçîª-úøç).
Eg: He attained a very high status in life

(@N-ûªç™ Åûª†’ î√™« Ö†oûª ÆœnAE ≤ƒCμç-
î√úø’.)

4) Sensitive = Easily upset / disturbed by

what people say / do (Ææ’Eoûª-¢Á’i-† ´’†Ææ’†o).
Eg: He is very sensitive, so be careful

while talking to him.  

5) Sensible = Wise (ûÁLN Ö†o).

Eg: We are new to this place. It will be

sensible (ûÁL-¢Áj† °æE) to ask somebody

for the way to the place.  

6) Sensual = Expressing physical, especially

sexual pleasure (¨»K-®Ωéπ Ææ’ë«-©èπ◊ Ææç•ç-Cμç-
*†).
Eg: She has a pair of sensual lips.  

7) Sensuous = Causing bodily pleasures with

less importance to the mind (¨»K-®Ωéπ Ææ’ë«-
©èπ◊ ´÷vûª¢Ë’ °æJ-N’-ûª¢Á’i, ûÁL-NéÀ Ææç•çüμ¿ç ™‰E)

8) Cereal = Grain used as staple food;

Example: Rice, wheat, grains like red

gram, green gram etc (üμΔØ√u©’, °æ°æ¤p-C-†’-
Ææ’©’, ´·êu-¢Á’i† Ç£æ…-®Ωçí¬).
Examples: 

i) The staple food of south Indians is rice,

which is a cereal. 

ii) Indians use a lot of cereals like red

gram, green gram, etc.  

- Rambabu Lasa

Q: Sir, please clarify the difference between

Transitive and Intransitive Verb? And also

give some examples.

A: A transitive verb has an object, that is, put

the question whom/ what to the verb. If

you get the answer the verb is transitive.

If you don't get the answer to the question

whom / what put to the verb the verb is

intransitive. (Verb èπ◊ á´-JE/ üËEo ÅE
v°æPoç-îª’-èπ◊çõ‰ ï¢√-•’-´ÊÆh, ÅC transitive,

ï¢√•’ ®√èπ◊çõ‰ ÅC intransitive verb.) 

Examples: 

a) He killed the snake - Here the verb is

'killed'. Put the question, killed whom

(á´-JE)/ killed what (üËEo)?You get the

answer 'the snake'. So killed here is

transitive. 

b) He ran fast - The verb here is 'ran'. Ran

what (üËE í∫’-Jç-* °æJ-Èí-û√húø’?)/ ran who

(á´-J í∫’-Jç-* °æJ-Èí-û√húø’?) - There is no

answer.  So 'run' is an intransitive verb.  

★ Sometimes a verb having two or more

meanings may be transitive or intransitive

depending on the meaning.  

Eg: He runs a business (-Ééπ\-úø runs = †úø-
°æúøç). Runs what? Answer: Runs a busi-

ness. So 'runs' here is transitive.  

- Shaik Sana

Q: Sir, what is the difference between Speak

and Talk, Reach and Arrive? Please

explain in detail.

A: 'Speak' is one person talking to the others

(äéπ®Ω’ Éûª-®Ω’-©ûÓ ´÷ö«x-úøôç). 
Eg: She spoke to her employees about the

need for discipline. 

★ 'Talk' means a conversation (Ææç¶μ«-≠æù) or

discussion (îª®Ωa).  
★ Arrive is an intransitive verb, that is, it

doesn't have an object (object ™‰EC). 
★ 'Reach' is a transitive verb. That is, put the

questions reach what?/ reach whom? - You

get the answer. So it is transitive.  

Vocabulary

- B. Satvik 

Q: Sir, I just want to know that when to use

'Thanks' and when to use 'Thank you'. I

believe that these words should be used in

different situations. Explain it with exam-

ples.

A: Thank you is more formal than thanks (´’†-
éπçõ‰ Â°ü¿l-¢√-∞¡xèπ◊, °æJ-îªßª’ç ™‰E/ ûªèπ◊\´ °æJ-îªßª’ç
Ö†o ¢√∞¡xèπ◊, ÅCμ-é¬-®Ωç™ Ö†o ¢√∞¡xèπ◊ 'Thank

you' -¢√-úø--û√ç.)
★ We use thanks with our close friends, mem-

bers of our family, and others who know us

well (´’†ûÓ ÆæEo-£œ«-ûªçí¬ Öç-úË ¢√∞¡xûÓ, ¶«í¬ °æJ-
îªßª’ç Ö†o ¢√∞¡xûÓ Å®·ûË thanks Åçö«ç.)

★ Thank you is more formal and is used with

others, who you show some respect to.

- Vanka Anjibabu

Q: Sir, where do we use "the" before proper

nouns (exceptional cases)? 

For example: i) Spiritual leader the Dalai lama. 

ii) The Mukesh Ambani-led

Reliance industries 

- Explain with examples.

A: When you refer to the qualities a person is

famous for, you use 'the' before proper

nouns. For example, Bhima was very

famous for his strength. If you have a friend

who is very strong, you say, 'He is the

Bhima of our group'. If you have a friend

who always wants peace, you say he is the

Gandhi of our class.  

★ Dalai Lama, Budha, etc., are not names but

the titles given to them, or the positions they

hold.  So, 'the' is a must before such titles

and positions.  

★ The Mukhesh Ambani-led Reliance

Industries = Industries led by Mukhesh

Ambani. Here Mukhesh Ambani, acts like

an adjective, so we use 'the' before it.  

- Pooja Akkapally

Q: Sir, how we can find errors in paragraph (in

editing 10th SSC English)?

A: That depends on the paragraph. Look most-

ly for grammatical and usage errors.

Unless there is an example of a paragraph,

it is difficult to say what kind of errors it

has. 

- R. Shivani, Hyderabad

Q: Sir, how and where we have to use tags in

grammar?

A: Do you mean question tags? What tag you

use at the end of a sentence depends on the

verb, and the subject (ûÁ©’-í∫’™ Å®·ûË éπüΔ/
é¬üΔ/ åØ√/ ™‰üΔ?). But in English, the ques-

tion tag changes from subject to subject,

and from verb to verb. 

Eg: It is a tall building, isn't it? In this sen-

tence, 'It is a tall building' is the stem, and

'isn't it?' is the question tag. 

This is how you form a question tag: 

★ Place a comma after the stem. Note the verb

in the stem - 'is'. There is no 'not' in the stem,

so the question tag must have 'not' in the

form of n't.  The subject of the stem is, it'.

Write 'it' after 'n't'. You have the question tag

now - isn't it? So the sentence with the ques-

tion tag is, 'It is a tall building, isn't it?'

★ For the present tense forms - for the V1

forms - without 's' - the question tag is, don't. 

Eg: i) They come here every day, don't they?  

ii) She sings well, doesn't she? 

★ For the V2 forms, it is 'didn't'. He came here

yesterday, didn't he?

Always remember

★ No 'not' in the stem - not (n't) in the question

tag. 'not' in the stem, no not (n't) in the tag.  

★ If in the stem, 'have/ has/ had' is used as the

main verb, the question tag has, 'do/ does/

did'.

Eg: i) They have all the books, don't they? 

ii) She has a necklace, hasn't she? 

iii) They had a car sometime ago, didn't

they?

★ But if have/ has/ had is used as the helping

verb, you get have/ has/ had in the question

tag.  

Eg: i) He has bought a car, hasn't he?  

ii) She has gone home, hasn't she?  

iii) They had bought a small car, before

they bought a big one, hadn't they?

Look at the following: 

★ Will- Won't; ★ Shall-Shan't 

★ Would-Wouldn't; ★ Should - Shouldn't

★ Can-Can't;              ★ Could-Couldn't 

★ Must-Mustn't; ★ Ought-Oughtn't

★ Remember: If there is 'not' in the stem,

there is no not (n't) in the tag. 

Eg: He is not clever, is he?
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- M. Suresan

Writer Toy is an assemblage of..

1. Determination = i) Strong decision (í∫öÀd E®Ωgßª’ç).  
Eg: His determination to succeed in the elections made

him spend a lot of money.  

ii) Find out (éπ†’-éÓ\-´úøç). Eg: The instrument helps us to

determine the thickness of the wire.  

2. Fasten ('t' silent) = to tie up (éπõ‰d-ßª’úøç).  
Eg: At the end of the exam, we fasten the additional

sheets to the main answer book.

Fasten × Loosen (´ü¿’©’í¬ îËßª’úøç)
3. Shoddy = Very shabbily / poorly and carelessly done.

(°æEE í∫çü¿-®Ω-íÓ-∞¡çí¬ îËßª’úøç). 
Eg: The way he did the job was very shoddy.

Shoddy × Refined (î√™« îªéπ\í¬)
4. Immune = Protected (from diseases or unaffected by

rules - ¢√uüμ¿’©èπÿ/ E•ç-üμ¿-†©èπÿ ÅB-ûª’-úø’í¬ Öçúøôç).
Immune × Susceptible (exposed to a disease - ¢√uCμ ¶«J†
°æúË Å´-é¬-¨»©’ Öçúøôç).

5. Hospitable = Inviting and treating guests warmly (´’ç*
ÇAü∑¿uç ÉîËa)
Hospitable × Discourteous (Å´’-®√u-ü¿í¬ îª÷úøôç).

Vocabulary

Para must have a..
- Narasimha, Mahabubnagar.

Q: Sir, please let me known witch one of the

following is correct?  

1) I can write with either hand / hands.

2) We have been working since July, 2006/

since 12th July, 2006.

3) They have been reading a novel since last

week / for last week.

A: 1) I can write with either hand - Correct.

'Either' means one of only two, so it is

followed by a singular verb.  

2) Both are correct.  

3) They have been reading the novel since

last week / for the past / last one week.

Q: Sir, please explain the order of pronouns in

formal English. 

A: For either negative or positive meaning the

order is: You, he and I.  In formal English

'I' is never used first, either for a positive or

a negative idea.

Q: Sir, what is the difference between hobbies

and hobby? 

A: 'Hobby' is singular and 'hobbies' is plural.  

- Kamalakar Bunni, Nirmal

Q: Sir, please explain some important tips and

tricks to write either article or topic on

English grammar.  

A: Before you start writing, write down all the

points you wish to include in your writing.

Go through them, and rearrange them - if

two or more points deal with the same

point, put them one after another.  Then

depending on the difference in the matter,

arrange them into paragraphs. 

★ First of all, start writing a short paragraph or

two of a short length, say of 100 words.

Check the para for correctness. Then start

writing more paragraphs. Each para should

lead logically to the next para. Every para

must have a topic sentence, that is, a sen-

tence which indicates what you are going to

write in the para.  First of all start with short

paras.  

- Kantipudi Kameswara Rao

Q: Sir, when do we use  "On and off"  and

"Off and on"?

A: On and off = Off and on = Continuing with

breaks (Çí∫’ûª÷, ≤ƒí∫’ûª÷ Öçúøôç).
Example: 

i) It rained on and off the whole day. 

★ Please note and 'off and on' is rarely used.

Q: What is the difference between them and

then?

A: Them = (¢√∞¡x†’/ ¢√∞¡xèπ◊; ¢√öÀE/ ¢√öÀéÀ, Then

= Å°æ¤púø’.

- Naresh Amera 

Q: Sir, please say the meaning of the fol-

lowing words and also give its usage.

1) Ailurophile 2) Assemblage

3) Becoming 4) Beleaguer

A: 1) Ailurophile = A lover of cats. 

Eg: He is such an ailurophile that he has

four cats at home.  

2) Assemblage = a) A collection or gather-

ing of people 

Eg: The assemblage of people there were

all very cultured.  

b) A machine or an object made of pieces

fitted together. 

Eg: The toy is an assemblage of a number

of metal pieces joined. 

c) A work of art by grouping together

unrelated objects. 

Eg: The artist made a beautiful object with

the assemblage of different pieces of

metal. 

3) Becoming = Proper. 

Eg: Your behaviour yesterday was not

becoming of an educated man like

you.    

4) Beleaguer = a) A city / fort surrounded by

enemy forces. 

Eg: Enemy forces beleaguered the city.  

b) A person having too many troubles. 

Eg:  He is beleaguered by all sorts of trou-

ble in addition to his illness. 

- N. Anuradha

Q: Sir, please say the meaning of the fol-

lowing words and also give its usage.

1) Brood 2) Bucolic

3) Bungalo

A: 1) Brood = a) a family of birds /other

young animals born at the same time

from eggs. 

Eg: The brood of chicks followed the hen

wherever it went.  

b) Think deeply about something that

makes you unhappy, angry or worried.  

Eg: He has been brooding since yesterday

about the losses he had in his busi-

ness.   

2) Bucolic = Connected with the joyful

aspects of the village side and village life. 

Eg: He is always attracted by bucolic (vil-

lage side) lifestyle. 

3) Bungalo is Telugu bangalaw (•çí¬x)
Q: Sir, please tell me the difference between

the following words with suitable exam-

ples.

a) Being  b) Been

A: a) Being = Being now (É°æ¤púø’ Öçúøôç/
É°æ¤púø’ Öçúøôç ´©x)
b) Been = Being in the past (í∫ûªç™

Öçúøôç)
Q: Sir, I'm studying final year engg. Please

suggest me a book for verbal.

A: 'Word Power' by Norman Lewis is a very

useful book.

- S. Madhavi Latha, Vizag.

Q: Sir please explain the following.

1. Speed thrills but kills 

2. Targeted discourses with indicators/

features 

3. Notary 4. Fitter 

5. All rights reserved

A: 1)  ¢Ëí∫ç °æ¤©-éπ-Jç-°æ-îË-ßÁ·îª’a é¬F îªç°æ¤-ûª’çC.
ÅA-¢Ëí∫ç v°æ´÷-ü¿-éπ-®Ω-´’E Å®Ωnç.

2) éÌ-Eo Ææ÷*-éπ-©ûÓ/ ©éπ~-ù«-©ûÓ äéπ ©éπ~uç éÓÆæç
ïJÊ° îª®Ωa©’. 

3) Notary = éÌEo îªôd-•-ü¿l¥-¢Á’i† ™«çîª-Ø√©’ îËßª’-ú≈-
EéÀ Å†’-́ ’A §ÒçC† Ø√ußª’-¢√C.

4) Fitter = GTçîË ¢√úø’
5) All rights reserved = ´·êuçí¬ °æ¤Ææhé¬©èπ◊ Ñ

°æüΔEo Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-T-≤ƒh®Ω’. Å®Ωnç: °æ¤Ææh-éπç-™E N≠æ-
ßª÷-©†’ ®Ωîª-®·ûª/ v°æîª’-®Ωùéπ®Ωh Å†’-´’A ™‰èπ◊çú≈
Éûª®Ω’©’ ¢√úø’-éÓ-èπÿ-úø-ü¿-E Å®Ωnç.

- A. Sarada, Sirasapalli

Q: Sir, please translate the following words/

sentences into Telugu. 

1. Tolet board 2. Foot board 

3. Box office 4. Toll plaza 

5. Power play 

A: 1) Tolet é¬ü¿’, To let = É©’x ÅüÁlèπ◊; To let

board = 'É©’x ÅüÁlèπ◊ É´y-•-úø’†’— Å-E -ûÁ-LÊ°
¶® f̋.

2) Foot board = •Æˇ áéπ\-ú≈-EéÀ Ö†o ¢Á·ü¿öÀ
¢Á’ô’d.

3) Box office = ÆœE´÷ £æ…∞¡x™ öÀÈéô’x Å¢Ë’t í∫C.
4) Toll plaza =  ®Ω£æ«-üΔJ ¢√úø’-èπ◊-†oç-ü¿’èπ◊ Ææ’çéπç

´Ææ÷©’ îËÊÆ *†o v°æüË¨¡ç.
5) Power play = äéπ ´uéÀhéÀ Ö†o ¨¡éÀhE/ •™«Eo/

°æ©’-èπ◊-•-úÕE Â°çîËçü¿’èπ◊ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-TçîË éÀô’-èπ◊©’.

- A. Swapna

Q: Sir, éÀçC ≤ƒ¢Á’-ûª-©†’ ÉçTx-≠ˇ™ à´’ç-ö«®Ω’?
1) ´÷†´ ÊÆ¢Ë ´÷üμ¿´ ÊÆ´.
2) °œçC éÌDl ®Ì--õ„d
3) ÇûªtÆæ’h-A, °æ®Ω-Eç-ü¿

A: 1) Service to humanity is service to God  

2) How many loaves of bread you can

have depends on the quantity of

dough.  (No exact translation for this

proverb in English)

3) Praising oneself and blaming others. 

- R. Sujata, Yelamanchili

Q: Sir, please translate the following Telugu

sentences into English. 

1) †Í®ç-vü¿-¢Á÷D ¶μ«®Ω-ûª-üË-̈ »-EéÀ áØÓo v°æüμΔ-†-́ ’çvA?
2) ØË†’ á°æ¤púø÷ †´¤yûª÷ Öçúøôç Fèπ◊ †îªaüΔ?
3) Féπçõ‰ éÀçü¿ Ö†o-¢√-JE *†o-îª÷°æ¤ îª÷úøèπ◊.

A: 1) No correct translation for this sentence

in English. The nearest thing you can

say is: 'Where does Modi come in the

order of the PMs of India?'

2) Don't you like my smiling always?

3) Don't look down upon people of lesser

status than yours.  
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- Saikiran Sutari 

Q: Sir, please explain the following words in

Telugu with suitable examples.

1. Rendezvous 2. Time bound

3. Sophisticated

A: 1) Rendezvous = Pronounced 'rondevoo' the

word means, a meeting place. When two

or more people agree to meet at a place,

the place where they meet is 'rendezvous'.

2) Time bound = Within a certain time.  

Eg: It is a time bound programme and

should be completed by the month end.  

3) Sophisticated = Highly advanced / highly

fashionable. 

Examples: 

a) Rocket science is a sophisticated science. 

b) She is a sophisticated girl.

- A. Nagamani Adduri 

Q: The term/ sentence "Having been paid"

used for previous payment is correct or

not? In case that is not correct, what is cor-

rect sentence? 

A: Your sentence is correct - it means someone

has been paid earlier, that is, in the past.

Eg: Having been paid the money he

demanded, he left.  

- Madhu, Kurnool.

Q: Please let me know whether the following

translations are right or wrong? 

i) Where all should l see for you ? =

O’éÓÆæç ØË†’ áéπ\-úÁ-éπ\úø îª÷ú≈L?
ii) What all should I tell you ? = ØË†’ à¢Ë’N’

îÁ§ƒpL O’èπ◊?
A: i) Where should I look/ search for you?

ii)  What should I say?

- Bellala Kishore

Q: Could you tell me the passive form for the

sentence - 'Don't you go to park?'

A: In your sentence the verb is, 'do go' = go.

'Go' is an intransitive verb, that is a verb

without an object, and so no passive voice

for it. 

★ How do you know whether the verb has an

object or not?  Put the question whom / what

to the verb.  If you get an answer, the answer

is the object, and the verb then has passive.

If you don't get an answer, the verb has no

object, and it has no passive. (¢√éπuç-™E verb

èπ◊ á´-JE, üËEo ÅØË v°æ¨¡o ¢ËÊÆh, ï¢√•’ ´ÊÆh pas-

sive voice Öçô’çC. ™‰èπ◊çõ‰ Öçúøü¿’. O’ sen-

tence ™ verb, 'go' (¢Á∞¡xúøç) éπüΔ?á´-JE ¢Á∞¡xúøç,
DEo ¢Á∞¡xúø ÅE v°æPoç-îª’-èπ◊çõ‰ ï¢√•’ ®√ü¿’ éπüΔ.
Åçü¿’-éπE DEéÀ passive voice Öçúøü¿’. Å®·ûË
requests / orders ™«çöÀ ¢√öÀéÀ (ÉçÂ°-®Ω-öÀ¢˛ sen-

tences) èπ◊ passive ¢√®·Æˇ Öçô’çC.
AV: Get out.  PV: You are ordered to get out.  

- Suresh Dharavath

Q: Sir, could you please explain the difference

between Would - Will and Could - Can? 

A: 'Would' is the past form of 'will'. 

Eg: He says (present tense) he will go there

tomorrow.  

★ 'Will' expresses future from the present.  

Eg: He said (past tense) he would go there

tomorrow.  

★ 'Can' expresses ability is the present or the

future. 

Examples: i) He can sing well (present ability).  

ii) He can reach there tomorrow by 8 (He

will be able to reach there by 8 tomor-

row - future ability).  

★ 'Could' expresses ability in the past. 

Eg: My grandfather could swim very fast.  (in

the past, he was able to swim very fast). 

- P. Mysoora Reddy, TMC

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC -¢√é¬u-©-†’ Ççí∫xç-™éÀ Å†’-´-Cç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) ñ«cØ√Eo °æç*ûË Åçûª-éπç-ûªèπÿ Â°®Ω’-í∫’-ûª÷ØË

Öçô’çC.
2) Å¶μ«uÆæç èπÿÆæ’ Nü¿u.
3) îªü¿’´¤ îËü¿’í¬ Öçô’çC. é¬F, üΔE °∂æL-ûª¢Ë’

Å´’%ûªç.
A: 1) The more you share your wisdom, the

wiser you become 

2) Practice makes us perfect

3) Learning is bitter, but its effect is nectarine

- Parsharamulu Thodenga

Q: Sir, please kindly explain the differences

among when,while,whether with examples 

A: When is used mostly with simple present,

simple past and simple future tenses.  

Examples:

a) When he comes here, let me know. (pre-

sent and future simple) 

b) When he went out he had a bag in his

hand.  (past simple)   

★ While is mostly used with continuous tens-

es, especially in the past.  

Eg: While he was singing, she was dancing.  

★ Whether is used i) in the case of a doubt:

Eg: I don't know whether he is coming

today or not.  

ii) It is used while changing a 'non-wh'

question from direct to indirect speech:  

Eg: 'Did he come here yesterday?' said he to

her. (Direct Speech)

He asked her if/ whether he had come

there the day before. 

- M. Suresan

Writer Light-hearted Åçõ‰ Å®Ωnç àN’öÀ?

- Vasundhara Gandharva, Khammam

Q: Don't spare me - Please translate into Telugu.

A: -†-†’o -́ -ü¿-™Ô-ü¿’l.
Q: The workers have to send for themselves to attend

nature's call.

A: This sentence has no meaning. Fend for themselves =

take care of themselves.  Attend nature call = feel the

need to use the toilet / latrine. 

Q: Attorney General's argument was spurred by a lawyer

- Please translate into Telugu.

A: -äéπ -™«-ßª’®˝ -Å-ö«-Jo-ï-†®Ω-™¸-ûÓ -¢√-üΔ-EéÀ °æ¤-JíÌ-Lpç-C.
Q: Sir, please translate into English.

1) ¢√∞¡Ÿx îªL-´’ç-ô©’ ¢ËÆæ’-èπ◊E îªL é¬îª’-èπ◊-Ø√o®Ω’.
2) Åü¿çû√ magic Eïç é¬ü¿’. ´’† éπ∞¡Ÿx ¢Á÷Ææç îÁçü¿’-û√®·.
3) §ÚMÆæ’ Å´’-®Ω-O-®Ω’© ÆæçÆæt-®Ωù CØÓ-ûªq´ç.

4) Ç¢Á’ E©-•-úÕûË Ç íÓúøèπ◊ Ö†o calendar Åçûª áûª’h
Öçô’çC.

A: 1) They are warming themselves around a fire.  No cor-

rect word for 'chali manta' in English.

2) That is just magic.  Not true. Our eyes are deceiv-

ing us.  

3) Police martyrs' day.  

4) If she stands up her head touches the calendar hang-

ing on the wall

Q: I am sent to your class as a substitution for your

teacher (who is absent today)/ I am substituted for your

teacher - For your teacher is absent I am sent - Is this

correct?

A: I am sent to your class to substitute for your teacher -

Correct. 

- N Pujitha, Vijayawada.

Q: What then are we to say about a man who

would rather write than do anything else?

Ñ ¢√é¬u-EéÀ ûÁ©’-í∫’™ Å®Ωnç ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.
"What then are we to say" Ñ ¢√é¬uEo à
Ææçü¿-®Ωs¥ç™ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-T-≤ƒh®Ω’?

A: ®√ßª’úøç ûª°æp ÉçÍéD îËßª’E ¢√J í∫’Jç* ´’†ç
ÉçÍéç îÁ§ƒpL? = ´’†ç ÉçÍéç îÁ§ƒpL?

Q: If got bogged down temporarily on one

he switched to another manuscript.

Please translate it in Telugu.

A: äéπ Åç¨¡ç û√û√\-L-éπçí¬ û√ØËO’ îËßª’-™‰-†çûª
ÆæçéÀx≠ædçí¬ ûªßª÷-È®jûË Åûª†’ ÉçéÓ ®√ûª v°æAE
BÆæ’èπ◊-ØË-¢√úø’.

Q: His work was not just quantitative -

Please translate it into Telugu.

A: ÅûªE °æE °æJ-´÷-ùç™ (size ™) ´÷vûª¢Ë’
áèπ◊\-¢ÁjçC é¬ü¿’ (v°æA-¶μº™ èπÿú≈ íÌ°æp-ü¿E).

Q: Raju showed a drive for knowledge - Â°j
¢√é¬uEéÀ Å®√nEo ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.

A: ®√V Nñ«c†ç §Òçü¿-ú≈-EéÀ îÌ®Ω´ îª÷Ê°-¢√úø’.
Q: Light-hearted Åçõ‰ Å®Ωnç àN’öÀ?
A: Åçûªí¬ °æöÀdçîª’éÓE. He takes everything

light-heartedly = Åûª†’ üËFo Åçûªí¬ °æöÀdç-îª’-
éÓúø’.

Raju showed

a drive for

knowledge.

- Shaik Sajjad Mohammad, Kadapa

Q: Sir, beside let we should use subjective

case or objective case pronoun. 

Eg: let him or let he explain with examples

A: Let is always followed by the objective

case. 'Let him explain it with examples'.

Q: Sir, please change the following sentence

into passive voice.

'Let Ram help him.' 

A: The passive form: Let him be helped by

Ram.

- Kanaka Rao 

Q: Sir, are these sentences correct? Please

correct if any mistakes.

1. This my car needs a through repair.

2. These her paintings are very impressive.

3. Whom can i trust ,if not him.

4. We scored as many goals as they.

A: 1) Correct - but Meaningless  

2) Correct, but better - 'These paintings of

hers' are very impressive. 

3) Correct, but better - Who can I trust if

not him?  

4) Correct  

Q: Sir, please explain in Telugu "without

excuse interferes".

A: é¬®Ωùç ™‰èπ◊çú≈ ñéπuç îËÆæ’-èπ◊ç-ö«úø’.

- P. Srinath Reddy, Thimmana Cheruvi.

Q: éÀçC ¢√é¬u©-†’ --Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™éÀ translate  -îË-ßª’í∫-
©®Ω’. 

1. -Ñ é¬®Ωu-véπ-́ ’ç-™-E -§ƒ-vûª-©’/ Ææ--Eo-¢Ë-̈ »-©’/ Ææç-¶μ«-
≠æ-ù-©’ -Å-Fo °æ‹-Jhí¬ éπ-Lp-ûª-¢Á’i-†-N.

2. -•Æ̌èπ◊ -ßª÷-¶μ„j -Å-úø’í∫’-© -ü¿÷®Ωç-™ -Öç-úøç-úÕ.
A: 1) All the characters, events, conversations

are fictitious 

2) Keep at a distance of fifty feet from the

bus. 

- R.M. Buddhavarapu

Q: Sir, what is the meaning of: Staring down

the barrel?

A: Someone is pointing a gun at you, and

threatening to kill you.  

- Desaiyas  Aswini 

Q: Sir, could you please help me to improve

vocabulary, with meaning in Telugu . 

A: You can improve your vocabulary by con-

stant reading. Read the English newspaper

every day, watch English news telecasts,

and read comic stories.  

★ This is the best way to improve your vocab-

ulary. 

★ While reading or listening don't look up the

dictionary.  

★ After completing reading if you remember

any difficult words, look up the dictionary. 

★ When you read regularly, the meanings of

certain words suggest themselves to you.  
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- M. Suresan

Writer It is imperative for you..?

- Naresh Amera

Q: Sir, what is the difference among the following?

Explain with Telugu meaning.

1) Glossary 2) Lexicon         3) Catalogue, 

A: 1) Glossary = An alphabetical list of the technical or

subject related words with their meanings. (°æ¤Ææh-éπç™
Ö†o ≤ƒçÍé-Aéπ °æüΔ©èπ◊ N´-®Ωù.)

2)  Lexicon = Dictionary

3) Catalogue = A list of objects, books, etc., a compa-

ny sells. (ñ«Gû√ – ´Ææ’h-´¤©’, °æ¤Ææh-é¬©’ ¢Á·ü¿-™„j†.)
Q: Sir, why it is wrong to say "He will has gone" but to

say "He will have gone". As 'He' is a third person sin-

gular, why 'has' should not be used in the above sen-

tence?

A: Will, would, shall, should, can, could, may, might,

must, need, etc., are always followed by 'have' and

never by 'has'. 'Has' is used only after he / she / it.  

Q: Sir, please explain following sentences in Telugu, and

explain the difference between them. Is there any mis-

take to use them in communication?

1) He is to invite me.

2) I am to be invited by him.

A: He is to invite me = a) He must invite me - it is his

duty. 

b) I am waiting for him to invite me. 

c) Someone perhaps has ordered him to invite me.  

Q: Sir, please explain the following sentence.

If your transaction is unsuccessful, meseva yet to be

receive payment transaction from bank.

A: It is to be received = Somebody is waiting to receive

something/ it has not yet been received.  To be receive

is wrong. 
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Vocabulary

1. Immense = Very big / vast (î√™« Â°ü¿l-üÁj†).
Examples:

a) India is a vast country with an

immense population.

b) Oceans and seas are immense 

Immense × Tiny (*†o-¢Áj†)
2. Manual = i) Done with the human hands

(´’†’-≠æfl©’ îËÊÆ-ô-ô’-́ çöÀ).  
Eg: They still type on the manual type-

writer.

ii) A book containing rules of how a

thing should be done (üËE-ØÁjØ√ á™«
îÁßª÷u™ ûÁLßª’ñ‰ÊÆ °æ¤Ææhéπç.)

Manual  × Automatic 

Eg: Automatic machine saves human

energy. 

3. Imperative = Compulsory (ûª°æpèπ◊ç-ú≈
îÁßª÷u-Lq† °æE).  
Eg: It is imperative for you to see the

doctor immediately.

Imperative × Voluntary/ optional

(â*a ¥éπç)
Eg: Taking the exam is optional.  

4. Perfect = Without any defect at all /

faultless (°æJ-°æ‹-®Ωg-¢Á’i†/ üÓ≠æç ™‰E.)
Examples:

a) His game yesterday was perfect. 

b) No human being is perfect (à ´÷†-
´¤úø÷ °æJ-°æ‹-®Ω’gúø’ é¬úø’)

Perfect × Defective ( -™--§ƒ-©’-†o) 
Eg: His way of dealing with the students

is defective.   

5. Reluctant = Unwilling (Ææ’´·-êçí¬ ™‰E).  
Eg: He is reluctant to help me.

Reluctant × Willing (Ææ’´·-êçí¬ Ö†o).  
Eg: They are willing to support their

friend as a candidate in the election. 

Q: Sir, please explain the meanings of the

following words in Telugu and where they

are used.

1) Thereto 2) Former, Latter  

3) Passion  4) Prejudice 

5) Legislation  6) Jurisdiction 

A: 1) Thereto = To that or that place (üΔEéÀ/ Ç
îÓô’èπ◊).  

Eg: He suggested that they go home, and

his friend agreed thereto. But note

that thereto is used only in legal lan-

guage, that is, the language of lawyers

and courts, and in agreements. 

2) Former = Of two things or two persons the

first mentioned (È®çúÕç-öÀ™ ¢Á·ü¿ô îÁ°œp†);
Latter = Of two things / two persons, the

second mentioned (îÁ°œp† ¢√öÀ™ È®çúÓC). 

Eg: Between Vijayawada and Hyderabad,

the former is much hotter than the lat-

ter. (That is, Vijayawada is hotter than

Hyderabad). 

3) A strong feeling (í¬úμø-¢Á’i† ¶μ«´ç/ Å†-•çüμ¿ç).
Eg: Mothers have strong passion for their

children.  

4) Having a wrong opinion of something/

somebody for no reason (é¬®Ω-ùç-™‰E Å®·-≠ædûª)
Eg: A number of us have food prejudices

= we don't like certain food items

which others like very much.  Indians

have caste prejudices. Some of us

have colour prejudices. (éÌEo ®Ωçí∫’©’
´’†éÀ †îª’a-û√®·, éÌEo †îªa´¤.)

5) Legislation = Making of a law by the par-

liament or the assembly (§ƒ®Ωx-¢Á’çö¸/ ÅÂÆçGx
– ¨»Ææ-†-Ææ-¶μº™ é¬F îËÊÆ îªö«d©’.)
Eg: The parliament has passed a legisla-

tion against dowry.  

6) Jurisdiction = Official power to make legal

decisions or judgments. (îªö«d©’, îªôdç
v°æé¬®Ωç îËÊÆ E®Ωg-ßª÷©’ îËÊÆ ÅCμ-é¬®Ωç Öçúøôç/
îªôd v°æé¬®Ωç äéπJ ÅDμ-†ç™ Ö†o v°æüË̈ ¡ç.)
Eg: The collector of one district has no

jurisdiction over another district.  

Q: Sir, can you please tell me how to use

should have / could have / would have

and also give some examples. 

A: Should have = Must have (éπLT Öçú≈L). It
is compulsory for you to have something. 

Eg: You should have your book in the

class (rule). 

★ Could have = have the ability to have

something, usually in the past (í∫ûªç™ éπLT
Öçúøôç). Eg: He could have (the ability to

have) the praise of his teacher, because of

his cleverness. 'Could have' is also used in

the present. You could have the book if you

want it.  

★ Would have - The past tense of will have.  

Eg: He told me that he would have a lot of

property soon. All these verbs have

other uses too.

- Sainadh Reddy Janga

Q: What is the meaning of "let's be off" in

Telugu - Please explain sir.

A: ´’†ç ¢ÁRx-§ÚüΔç °æü¿.

- Nandini, 10th Class

Q: Sir, what is the meaning of 'A good stu-

dent should learn more from a bad teacher

and a poor student should learn more

from a skilled teacher' - I read this in the

book 'Wings of Fire' by APJ Abdul

Kalam.

A: A good student has a lot to learn from a

bad teacher, because the student should

know the bad aspects of life too.

However, he should not do anything bad.

It just helps to improve his knowledge of

the world. Similarly, a dull student can

learn many good things from a good

teacher. 

Q: Sir, what is the meaning of DASH

BOARD in Telugu?

A: No correct word in Telugu for dashboard.

Dashboard in a car is the part to which the

steering wheel, the speedometer, fuel

indicator, etc. are fixed.  

- Ramya Shree

-  Abhishek Padala- Venkataramana Vadla

Q: Sir, please explain the sentences with

Telugu meaning. 

1) Having done 2) Having been done 

3) Being 4) Being done 

5) To have done      6) To have been done 

7) To do 8) To be done 

9) Be done 10) To be doing

A: 1) Having done = ÅC îËßª’-í¬ØË/ ÅC îËÆœ
2) Having been done = ÅC îËßª’-•-úø-í¬ØË/ ÅC

îËßª’-•úÕ (ÉC passive)

3) Being = Ç é¬®Ω-ùçí¬/ Åçü¿’-´--©x
4) Being done = îËßª’-•-úø’ûª÷ 
5) To have done = îËÊÆ-Æœ†
6) To have been done = îËßª’-•-úÕ† (passive) 

7) To do = îËßª’-ú≈-EéÀ
8/9) To be done / Be done = îËßª’-•-ú≈Lq Ö†o
10) To be doing = îËÆæ÷h Ö†o

Q: Sir, please explain the meanings of the

word - Whilst in Telugu and where it is

used?

A: Whilst = While.  

Eg: While he was singing, she was danc-

ing.  'Whilst' (àüÁjØ√ îËÆæ’h-†o-°æ¤púø’) is an

old form.  

- SK. Shakeer Shaik

Q: Sir, please say about the noun form of

"talkative' - Talked, Talk, Talking,

Talkable.

A: The noun form of talkative is 'talkative-

ness', and none of the words talked, talk,

talking, or talkable.  

Q: Sir, OMNISCIENT - who knows every-

thing. What do we call such type of words?

Where can I get a list of such type of words

(Eg: who walks in sleep etc...). 

A: These words are from Latin language.

There are good dictionaries (like Oxford

Dictionary of Current English), which can

give you the meanings of such words. You

can find them in Google too.  

- K. Sai Venkatesh

Q: Sir, please explain which is correct from

the below given sentences. Explain where

which and that are used.

i) Where are the spectacles which I kept

here?

ii) Where are the spectacles that I kept

here? 

A: Where are the spectacles that / which I kept

here - Correct.
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Q: Dear sir, kindly explain the meaning of the

following.

1) Regard 2) Being        3) Had to    

4) Inasmuch as   5) In terms of  6) If at all

A: 1) Regard = i) Think of / consider (Å†’-éÓ-
´úøç/ °æJ-í∫-ùÀç-îªúøç) - 

Eg: I regard him as the best teacher in the col-

lege.  

ii) Connected with (Ææç•ç-Cμç-*†).  Eg: The

problem regards only me.  

iii) Respect (íı®Ω´ç).  Eg: I have great regard

for Gandhi.  

2) Being = a) Öçúøôç/ Öçúøôç ´©x. Eg: Being

lazy he usually postpones his work.  

b) Because of. The day being rainy, I did not

go out. 

3) Had to = forced to do something in the past.

Eg: I had to (I was forced to) go out at mid-

night to get some medicine for my mother.

4) Inasmuch as = Why or how something

happens in the later part of a sentence. Eg:

Inasmuch as (because) you are their teacher,

you are responsible for their conduct.  

5) In terms of = About something.  Eg: We

assure you the best in terms of standards in

our school (we guarantee the best in the

form of standards).

6) If at all = äéπ-¢Ë∞¡. Eg: He does not go out

usually.  If at all (äéπ-¢Ë∞¡ ¢Á∞Ïh), he goes out

only to see his friend.  

- Immadisetty Sushma

Q: Sir, please give  the  meaning of  Mum's the

word? Which accent should we prefer for

interviews among British and UK Accents?

A: Mum's the word = Let none of us talk of it

/ Let us be silent/ Let us keep it a secret.  It

depends. If the interview is in India, Birtish

accent is preferable, but if an American is

interviewing you, American accent is bet-

ter. But most of us in India speak with a

British accent.   

- M. Suresan

Writer 'Make a pitch for' -Åç-õ‰ -Å®Ωnç..?

- Aruna

Q: Sir please explain following words with examples.       

1) have 2) had 3) has 4) have been 

5) has been 6) had been

A: 1 & 3) Have (with I/we/you/they) and has (with

he/she/it) = possess / own (éπ-L-T -Öç-úø-ôç). 
Eg: i) I have a bike.  ii) He/ she has a scooter.

iii) The house (it) has many windows.

2) Had is the past tense of have / has.  Eg: I had a bike (in

the past, not now). 

4 & 5) Have been (used with I/ we/ you/ they) / has been

(with he /she /it) = a) be at a place sometime in the

past (actual past time not stated) (-Öç-úø-ôç – Ææ´’ßª’ç
îÁ°æpE í∫ûªç™). Eg: They have been in Mumbai for

sometime in the past (¢√∞¡Ÿx í∫ûªç™ ´·ç•-®·™
ÖØ√o®Ω’ – í∫ûªç™ – Ææ´’ßª’ç îÁ°æpúøç ™‰ü¿’).

b) Be at a place starting in the past and continuing till now

or even now (éÌçûª-é¬©ç †’ç* É°æpöÀ ´®Ωèπ◊/ Éçé¬ Öçúøôç).
Eg: They have been here for the past one hour (í∫ûª í∫çô
†’ç* ¢√∞¡Ÿx Ééπ\úø ÖØ√o®Ω’ – Éçé¬ ÖØ√o®Ω’). 

6) Had been = be at a place sometime in the past before

being at some other place, or doing some other job.  

Eg: He had been a lecturer before he became a collector.  
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Vocabulary
1. Nomads = Wandering tribes (Ææç-î√®Ω

ñ«ûª’©’) 
Eg: Lambadas, Yerukalas, etc., are nomads /

they belong to nomadic tribes. 

★ Tribe = -ûÁí∫. That is, they belong to groups

of people who do not have a fixed home

but wander from place to place. 

✪ Nomads X Settled (äéπ îÓô Æœn®Ω E¢√Ææç
Ö†o)

2. Discreet = Careful in one's speech or

actions (not wishing to cause embarrass-

ment to others) - Éûª-®Ω’-©èπ◊ É•sçC éπ©-í∫-
èπ◊çú≈ ´÷ö«x-úøôç, àüÁjØ√ -îË-ßª’-úøç.

Eg: He made discreet enquiries about the

young man his daughter was going to

marry. 

✪ Discreet X Indiscreet / injudicious (´÷ö«x-
ú≈-Lq†/ ´÷ö«x-úø-èπÿ-úøE N≠æ-ßª÷©’
ûÁL-ßª’-éπ-§Ú-´úøç, à °æE îËßª÷™
ûÁL-ßª’-éπ-§Ú-´úøç)

3. Provide = Supply (Ææ®Ω-°∂æ®√ îËßª’úøç).  
Eg: The government wants to provide free

midday meal to the school children. 

✪ Provide X Deny (é¬ü¿-†úøç/ ™‰ü¿-†úøç)

4. Indigenous = Made or grown in the coun-

try (ÆæyüË-¨¡ç™ ûªßª÷-È®j†/ Â°-JÍí).
Eg: The mango is indigenous to India. 

✪ Indigenous X Exotic (Éûª®Ω üË¨»© †’ç* ûÁ*a
´’† üË¨¡ç™ Â°çîªúøç)

Eg: Grapes and apple are exotic to India.  

5. Sack = i) A large bag, made of jute/ plas-

tic/ any material (íÓØÁ-Ææç* ™«çöÀ Â°ü¿l Ææç*).
ii) Dismiss a person from a job (°æE-™ç* ûÌ©-

Tç-îªúøç).  
Eg: Because he mismanaged the company

the employees sacked him. 

iii) Attacking a building/ country and steal

the things from there (éÌ©x-íÌ-ôdúøç, üË¨»©’,
†í∫-®√©’ ™«çöÀ-¢√-öÀE). 

Eg: Muhammed Ghori sacked India and car-

ried away a lot of treasure.  

✪ Sack X Retain (Öçîª’-éÓ-´úøç).  

- Vanka Anji Babu

Q: Respected sir, these words are driving me

crazy. Would you mind explaining me the

difference between these words with suit-

able examples?

1. Continuously and Continually

2. Dissatisfied and Unsatisfied

3. Credible and Credulous

4. Uncomparable and Incomparable

5. Uncomfort and Discomfort

A: 1. Continuously = Continuing without a

break. 

Eg: The rain was continuous the whole of

this morning (Çí∫-èπ◊çú≈ ≤ƒí∫úøç). 
★ Continually = Continuing with breaks

(ÇT ÇT ≤ƒí∫’-ûª’ç-úøôç).
Eg: It rained continually the whole of yes-

terday.  (That is, it rained for some time,

then it stopped, again it started raining).

2) Dissatisfied: A person is dissatisfied with

the salary he gets (not happy with his

salary). Dissatisfied is used with for

human beings.   

★ 'Unsatisfied' on the other hand is used

with reference to things and abstract ideas.

Eg: Though he ate a lot of food, his

hunger is unsatisfied.  

3) Credible = Believable.  

Eg: His description of what happened yes-

terday is credible = We can believe his

description of what happened yesterday.  

★ Credulous = Easily believing others and

can easily be cheated.  1) Little children

are credulous = They easily believe what-

ever they hear from others. 2) He is a cred-

ulous fool.  (A fool who believes whatev-

er others say). 

4) Uncomparable = Two things of different

kinds are uncomparable.  However, this

word is not found in Standard English,

though it is useful.  

Eg: A lion and a deer are uncomparable. 

★ Incomparable = Something so good that

nothing else can be compared with it.  

Eg: Gandhi was incomparable in the matter

of peace and non-violence.  

5) 'Uncomfort' is not a part of Standard

English.  

★ Discomfort = Lack of comfort.  

Eg: I experienced a lot of discomfort in the

cold weather of the country. 

- Laxmi Narayana Rao, Gunturu

Q: Sir, please give me the meanings of the fol-

lowing Idioms / Phrases in Telugu with one

example for each.

1. Tone and Tenor

2.  Walk a tight rope

3.  Between the lines

4.  To take sheen off

5.  In the woods 6. Pitch for

A: 1) 'Tone and tenor' is not a Standard

English expression. Tone means, the

quality of the voice of a person, and

tenor means, the highest level of a man's

voice.  You can take the meaning of tone

and tenor as what you wish to say and

the voice in which you say it. But this

expression is not accepted as correct

(´’†ç ´÷ö«xúË B®Ω’, üμÓ®ΩùÀ).
2) To be very cautious / to do something in

such a way that it does not hurt others (î√™«
ñ«ví∫-ûªhí¬ Öçúøôç/ Éûª-®Ω’© ´’†Ææ’èπ◊ ØÌ°œp éπ©-í∫-
èπ◊çú≈ àüÁjØ√ ´÷ö«x-úøôç/ îËßª’úøç). Eg: You

have to walk a tight rope in a quarrel

between two of your friends.   

3) To try to understand the real meaning

behind what a person says / to understand

something that a person does not say direct-

ly (äéπJ ´÷ô-™xE í∫÷úμ≈®Ωnç). Eg: To 

understand what he wanted to say, I had to

read between the lines.  

4) The phrase is not, 'to take sheen off', but, 'to

take the shine off' = to make something less

attractive / less enjoyable. (üËØÁj oØ√ ûªèπ◊\´ Çéπ-
®Ω{-ùÃ-ßª’çí¬ îËßª’úøç). Eg: His becoming my

boss took the shine off my job.  (It made my

job less attractive)

5) To be in deep trouble.  But there is no such

idiom as, 'in the woods'.  The phrase is, 'Out

of the woods' = free from all troubles

(Ææ´’Ææu© †’ç* •ßª’-ô-°æ-úøôç). Eg: Oh, I am

really happy.  With the change of the boss, I

am out of the woods. (¶«Ææ’ ´÷®Ω-úøçûÓ Ø√ Ææ´’-
Ææu-©Fo BJ-§Ú-ßª÷®·).

6) Persuading other people give something to

you (Éûª-®Ω’-©èπ◊ †îªa-ñ„-°æpúøç ´’†-Íé-üÁjØ√ É´y-´’E).
Eg: He is pitching for a promotion and dis-

cussed the matter with his boss.  But the

correct phrase is, 'make a pitch for' = to try

to request others give you something. 

- Veerendra,  Hyderabad

Indigenous Exotic
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- Gangadhar Jangam

Q: Dear sir, 5 Lakh / lakhs, which is correct

and why?

A: When you mention just the number, you

use the plural, 5 lakhs. But when you use it

before an amount or number, you use the

singular. 

Eg: 5 lakh rupees/ 5 lakh people, etc.  

- Narasimha Pathapally, Wanaparthy

Q: Sir, please clarify the following doubts in

detail.

1) Anji and I have done this job OR

I and Anji have done this job - -à-C éπÈ®é˙d?
2) When do I use relative pronouns 'That' and

'When'? Please differentiate both the words.

A: 1) 'Anji and I' is correct. In English, 'you'

is always mentioned first, and 'I'

always last. 

Eg: You and I, You, he/ she/ they and I, He/

she/ they and I.

2) 'When' and 'that' have no connection.

'When' is used mostly with reference to the

time of happening of something.  

Eg: a) He came here when I was about to

leave. 

b) When he came home, there was none. 

★ On the other hand, 'that' is used in place of

'when', 'which', 'who' and 'whom'. 

Eg: i) This is the book that (which) I found

very useful. 

ii) He is the one that (who) gave me a lot of

trouble. 

iii) He is the man, that (whom) I want to see

out of this place.

Note: In modern English, 'Whom' is rarely

used.  Instead 'who' is being increasing-

ly used.

- Bakka Naveen

Q: Sir, please explain the differences among

these words.

1. When and while          2. Speak and talk

3. Look, see and watch   4. Shall and will

5. Still, till and yet          6. From and since

7. Meanwhile and during

8. Hence, because and because of 

A: 1) 'When' is used both before a verb and an

'ing' form. 'While' is used only before

continuous tenses.

2) Speak is usually one person expressing his

views to others/ talking to others, while oth-

ers are silent. Speak is just a one-person

talk.  'Talk' is conversation (that is, a num-

ber of persons talking among themselves). 

3) Look - Our trying to see something. 

★ See is what appears to us. If you look at the

sky at night, you see the stars. 

★ Watch = Look very closely/ observe care-

fully.

4) This has been explained a number of times

earlier. Read the earlier lessons on Spoken

English. In modern English, shall is not

much used. Most often 'will' is used. 

5) 'Still' has a number of meanings, but the

meaning here is, even then. 

★ Till = upto now. Yet = but / still.

6) From = 1) from a place 2) from now or in

the future.  

★ Since = from sometime in the past. 

7) Meanwhile = in the mean time. 

★ During = at any time in a period (During

2015- 2016 = at any time from 2015 to 16). 

8) Hence = because = because of. Hence is

outdated and not much used nowadays.

Because is always followed by a clause,

whereas because of is always followed by a

noun / 'ing' form. 

- M. Suresan

Writer Never use 'Love' in..

- Kantipudi Kameswara Rao, Mortha

Q: Respected Sir,

1) "Guy" represents man. Nice guys. Then what is the

opposite of Guy?

2) In which context do we use 'Retire hurt'?

3) What is the meaning of 'not after today'?

4) Is it correct to write maintaining after to in the fol-

lowing sentence?

Generally, after to Verb-1 comes. But, here ing form

was written.

"They are indifferent to maintaining academic excel-

lence''.

A: 1) The opposite word is 'gal', but this is humorous and

informal.

2) In cricket, if a player is injured and can no longer play,

he is retired hurt (not retire hurt).

3) Only till today.

4) The sentence is correct. In this sentence, maintaining is

used as a noun.

★ Certain words and phrases are followed by the 'ing'

form and not by the infinitive. 

Eg: With a view to, object to, etc. These are followed

either by a noun or by an 'ing' form.

- RM Buddhavarapu

Q: What is the meaning of 1. Misreading the tea leaves.  

2. Punch bag?

A: 1) Reading the tea leaves at the bottom of a cup means,

looking for a sign of what will happen in the future.

To misread means to wrongly understand. 

2) A heavy bag hanging from a rope. Those learning box-

ing train themselves in boxing, by hitting the heavy

bag. 
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Vocabulary
1. Incessant = Continuous / Nonstop  ( -E®Ωç-

ûª®√-ßª’çí¬ éÌ-†≤ƒÍí) 
Eg: We had incessant rain the whole of yes-

terday. 

Incessant X Intermittent (continuing with

breaks) (-Çí∫’-ûª÷, -≤ƒí∫’-ûª÷ -Öç-úË)
Eg: My friend has had intermittent fever for

the past two days. 

2. Competent = Efficient (≤ƒ-´’®Ωn uç -Ö-†o). 
Eg: India is in need of a competent Prime

Minister and Chief Ministers. 

Competent X Incompetent /inept (≤ƒ-´’®Ωn uç
™‰E) 

Eg: As a principal he is incompetent /inept. 

3. Stimulate = Arouse / energise (-ÇÆæéÀh, -
Öû√q£æ«ç éπ-Lpç-îª’) 

Eg: Gandhi stimulated in us the love for

independence. 

Stimulate X Dampen/ depress (-E®Ω’-û√q£æ«ç
éπLTç-îª’) 

Eg: He dampened our enthusiasm for the

picnic. 

4. Gutsy = Showing courage and determina-

tion (-üμÁj®Ωuç, -E®Ωg-ßª’ç -îª÷Ê°) 
Eg: He is a gutsy young man who can face

any trouble. 

Gutsy X Cowardly  (°œ-JéÀ)
Eg: He is so cowardly that he is afraid of

expressing his opinions.

5. Nutrient = Something that keeps a living

being healthy and helps it to grow (-¨¡éÀh,-
Ç®Óí∫uç éπ-L-Tç-îË).

Eg: Leafy vegetables are very good nutri-

ents. 

Nutrient X Unhealthy / enfeebling (-•-©£‘«-†ç
éπL-Tç-îË)

- Mahendar Reddy Marakala

Q: Sir, please elucidate the meaning and usage

of following words in a sentence.

1. Fray 2. Entity

3. Teleological 4. Anvil

A: 1) Fray: a) Quarrel/ fight. 

Eg: Mira Kumar has joined the fray for presi-

dency. 

b) If the threads of a cloth are separate, then

the cloth is frayed. 

Eg: It is the fashion now to wear frayed jeans. 

2) Entity: Something that has independent

existence.

Eg: Unfortunately Kashmir is treated as a sep-

arate entity from the rest of India, though

it is a part of India. 

3) Teleological: This is a term from 

philosophy. Meaning: Everything has a spe-

cial purpose and use/ Any event happens for

a special purpose. 

Eg: The laws of nature are teleological.

4)  Anvil: A heavy iron box on which metals

are shaped into objects.  It is on the anvil =

The proposal is being considered. 

- Jaya Prakash Ippili

Q: Sir, which of these sentences is correct?

1. She stands in the shade of a tree.

2. She is standing in the shade of a tree.

3. The temple is standing in the heart of the

city.

4. She is loving her daughter

A: Sentence 1 refers to a regular action /

action taking place now.

Sentence 2 refers only to action taking place

now.

3) The temple stands in the heart of the city -

correct. 

4) 'Love' is never used in the present continu-

ous tense. It is always used in the present

simple tense. So, the correct sentence is,

'She loves her daughter'.

- B.Srinivas, Thallasankeesa

Q: Sir, please explain the uses of 

1) in line with

2) in accordance 3) accord to

4) in principle approval

A: 1) in accordance with (-Ç -v°æé¬®Ωçí¬)
Eg: The payment that he gets is in line with

those of the companies in other coun-

tries. 

2) The correct phrase is, 'in accordance with'

= according to (-v°æé¬®Ωç).
Eg: He paid them in accordance with the

agreement between them.  

3) Give or grant. 

Eg: According to the powers accorded to

(given to) the officer, he can dismiss any-

body from a job. 

4) Approved in theory but is to be put into

practice / implemented. 

Eg: The government has approved in princi-

ple, to sanction unemployment

allowance (payment of money to unem-

ployed people). (This is yet to be put into

practice).
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- M. Suresan

Writer House éÀ homeéÀ -ûË-ú≈ -àç-öÀ..?
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1. Abstain (usually followed by 'from') =

Avoid / refrain (àüÁjØ√ îÁúø’ °æ†’© ñLéÀ
§Úèπ◊çú≈ Öçúøôç).  

Eg: My friend abstains from all kinds of

alcoholic drinks. 

✪ Abstain X Indulge in (§ƒ©p-úøôç).  

Eg: He indulges in all kinds of vices (bad

habits). 

2. Breakthrough = A sudden and important

discovery (àüÁjØ√ ´·êu-¢Á’i†, éÌûªh N≠æ-ßª÷Eo
Åéπ-≤ƒt-ûª’hí¬ éπ†’-éÓ\-´úøç).
Eg: There has been no breakthrough so

far in our fight against AIDS.

✪ Breakthrough X Drawback (disadvantage)

(´·çü¿’èπ◊ ≤ƒí∫-éπ-§Ú-´úøç).
Eg: The scheme suffers from a serious draw-

back (Ç °æü∑¿éπç ´·çü¿’èπ◊ ≤ƒí∫úøç ™‰ü¿’).

3. Precious = Very valuable (î√™« N©’-¢Áj†). 
Eg: Gold is a precious metal. 

✪ Precious X Worthless / useless (N©’´ ™‰E).  
Eg: What he got is a worthless job.  

4. Precise = Exact /accurate (éπ*a-ûª-¢Á’i†).   
Eg: We are very precise in weighing such

precious metals as gold. 

✪ Precise X Imprecise/ approximate (éπ*aûªç
é¬E/ Öñ«b-®·ç-°æ¤í¬)

5. Skeptic = doubter/ doubting (ÆæçüË-£œ«ç-îªúøç)
Eg: He is skeptical about my success.

✪ Skeptic X Sure / certain (éπ*a-ûªçí¬ Öçúøôç).  
Eg: He is sure of his success.  

Vocabulary

Q: Dear sir, please let me know which one is

correct?

1) It is no easy (This is correct in my view),

but can we say like 'It is not easy'?

2) He engaged me to dinner  (This is cor-

rect in my view), but can we say like

"He invited me to dinner"?

A: 1) It is no easy - Wrong.  It is not easy -

Correct. 

2) He engaged me to dinner - wrong.

Engaged me = appointed me/ took me to

do some work.  'He invited me to dinner' is

correct. 

- K. K. Rao

Q: Sir, please explain the differences of

using the words "say, tell, speak and talk"

with examples.    

A: Say = tell.  However, 'say' is not always

followed by the person who you say

something to. 1) I said that I was not

interested = I told him/ her/ my friend,

etc., that I was not interested.    

✪ 'Tell' should always be followed by the

person who you say something to.  

Eg: I told him/ her/ them etc.  He told her

that he was going home.

✪ 'Speak' means one person talking without

the other person saying little.  

Eg: He spoke to her about his job. 

✪ 'Talk' means two or more persons talking

to one another.  

Eg: My friends and I were talking about

Bahubali.

- Naveena, Bhimavaram
Q: Sir, please let me know the difference

between 

i) Obviously and Absolutely

ii) House and Home

A: i) Obviously = clearly. That is, it is very

clear that somebody wants/ doesn't

want to do something.  Obviously (=

clearly / it is clear) he is not interested

in studies. 

Absolutely = totally. 

Eg: a) It is absolutely clear that he doesn't

want to go. 

b) He is absolutely honest. 

ii) A house is a place where people live.  It

may sometimes mean the building in

which a company is located.  

✪ A home on the other hand is a place where

you live with your family. 

Eg: I am going home. (= I am going to the

place where I live with my family). My

house = a house which you own, but

you may not live there.  My home = a

house which you may not own, but still

live in it.

- PV Madhu, Vamsi Behara

-  K. Saraswathi

Q: Sir, what is the main difference among the

noun clause, adverb clause, adjective

clause. Could you please explain in Telugu

with suitable examples?

A: A clause is a group of words with a verb in

it (verb ÖçúË ´÷ô© Ææ´‚-£æ…Eo clause

Åçö«®Ω’.)
Eg: a) If he comes here, b) Unless you tell me

about it, c) He knows English etc. 

A sentence is also a clause because a sen-

tence is a group of words with a verb, but a

clause is not always a sentence, because a

clause may not have complete meaning.  

★ A noun clause acts as the subject of a sen-

tence, or the object of a verb / preposition

(noun clause, noun îËÊÆ °æE îËÆæ’hçC – Åçõ‰
ÅC sentence èπ◊ subject í¬ é¬-F verb èπ◊/
preposition èπ◊ object í¬ í¬-F -Öç-ô’ç--C.

Eg: 1) What he says is not true.  Here the

clause 'What he says' is the subject of the

sentence, so it is a noun clause. 2) I know

what he wants.  'What he wants' here is the

object of the verb, know.  So, 'What he

wants' is a noun clause. 3) He laughed at

what I said.  'What I said' is a noun clause

again, because it is the object of the

preposition 'at'.   

★ An adverb clause modifies a verb, that is, it

adds to the meaning of the verb (verb Å®√nEo
ÅCμéπç îËÆæ’hçC).
Eg: He is working so slowly that he can

never finish the work (Åûªúø’ °æ‹Jh îËßª’-
™‰-†çûª ØÁ´’t-Cí¬ °æE îËÆæ’h-Ø√oúø’). Here, 'so

slowly that  . . . . work' is adverb clause

because it adds to the meaning of the

verb 'working'.  

★ An adjective clause qualifies a noun (Noun

†’ ´Jgç-îËC adjective clause). 

Eg: He has bought a book which is very

interesting.  Here the clause, 'Which is

very interesting' qualifies the book

(Åçõ‰ ÅC áô’-´çöÀ °æ¤Ææh-éπ¢Á÷ ûÁ©’-°æ¤-
ûª’çC). So it is an adjective clause. 

- Kondoju Prasad, Nalgonda

Q: 1) Sir, what is the difference between

believe and trust?

2) -´÷ -Ø√-†oí¬®Ω’ -ÇéπÆœtéπçí¬ -îª-E-§Ú-´-úøç-ûÓ -Ø√ -îª-ü¿’-
´¤èπ◊ -Åç-ûª®√-ßª’ç -à®Ωp-úÕç-C = My studies

received a setback with the sudden death of

my father - Is this correct?

A: 1) Trust means to believe a person or what

they say completely. Trust is much

stronger than belief.

2) Correct. However, -Åç-ûª®√-ßª’ç = interruption.

But the sentence you have written is also

correct.

Q: Sir, please explain following words in

Telugu.

1. Crawl out of pits      2. Ever seen / done

A: 1) í∫’ç-ô -†’ç-* -•-ßª’-öÀéÀ -§ƒÍé 
2) -á°æ¤p-úÁj-Ø√ --îª÷-¨»-¢√?/ -îË-¨»-¢√?

- Kantipudi Kameswara Rao

Q: Sir, what is the meaning of the following? 

1) For long now

2) People running helter skelter and hues

and cries all over.

3) Making impressive gains and suffering

reverses.

A: 1) For a long time since sometime in the

past.  

2) People running in all directions, out of fear

and in confusion, and shouting because they

are in great danger. Eg: When the building

was on fire, people ran helter-skelter, rais-

ing a hue and cry.  

3) Winning sometimes and defeated at other

times. Eg: Kamala's business was a mixed

affair - winning sometimes (making profits)

and defeated at other times (getting a loss).

Q: Ææ®˝, -Ñ éÀç-C -¢√é¬u-©’ éπÈ®éÓd é¬-üÓ -ûÁ-©°æç-úÕ. 
i) He climbed the dais.

ii) She is having patience. 

A: i) He climbed up the dais - Correct.  Better

still: He went up the dais.  

ii) She has patience.  Have in the present con-

tinuous tense means to eat or to drink.  

Eg: She is having her lunch / she is having

coffee. 

-  Sai Kiran Sutari

Q: Sir, please clarify the following in Telugu.

1. Dynamic 2. Dynamics

3. Dynamism 4. Sophisticate

A: 1) îÁjûª-†u-´ç-ûª-¢Á’i†
2) ¶μ̃ A-éπ-̈ »-ÆæYç™ ´Ææ’h-´¤© éπü¿-L-éπ-©†’ í∫’Jç* Åüμ¿u-ßª’†ç îËÊÆ

¶μ«í∫ç
3) îÁjûª-†u-́ ç-ûª-¢Á’i† Ææy¶μ«´ç
4) Åüμ¿’-Ø√-ûª-†-¢Á’i†/ Åüμ¿’-Ø√-ûª† ¶μ«¢√-©’†o

- Srinivas

Q: Sir, please tell the difference between killed, died and

expired.

A: Kill = someone putting to death someone else (îªç°æúøç).
Die = a person dying because of some disease, or

because some has harmed them (îªE-§Ú-´úøç).

Expire = life is over (îªE-§Ú-´úøç). This is usually not used

in daily spoken English. 

- Arshad Joal

Q: Sir, are there any sentences without verb or helping verb

in English? If yes, please explain.

A: There can be no sentence in English without the verb or

the helping verb.  However, in spoken English the help-

ing verb is sometimes omitted.  

Eg: You coming? (Are you coming?)

- J. Naveen Kumar

Q: Sir, please explain whether we use V1 or V4 after "in

order to". Please give an example.

A: In order to = to. 'In order' is followed by the infinitive,

that is, to + V1.  I went to Chennai, in order to meet my

friend. But it is always better to use 'to' in place of in

order to.  
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- M. Suresan

Writer

- M. Reddy, Marakala

Q: Sir please explain the difference between

following words. 

1) Dismissed 2) Suspended

3) Ousted

A: 1) To be dismissed is to be removed perma-

nently from a job.  

2) To be suspended is to be temporarily

stopped from doing a job.  This is a milder

punishment than dismissal.  

3) Ousted = Dismissed / removed from a job.

- GV

Q: Sir, how to form a sentence using 'its time'

and 'its high time ' and 'its about time' and

what is the difference? Please let me know. 

A: It's time = it's about time = it's high time =

The time has already come for us to do

something and we haven't yet done it.  

Eg: It's time / It's about time / It's about time

that you started preparing seriously for the

exam = The time has already come for you

to prepare seriously for the exam, and you

haven't yet started preparing.  

- Yugandhar K

Q: Dear sir,  could you please clarify my

doubts? Somewhere I heard that 1.We

shouldn't use "Myself " when we introduce

each other.  

2.We shouldn't use " Pursuing " before Studies/

Qualification.

A: 1) We use 'myself' only when we want to

stress that a person himself did some-

thing.  

Eg: I myself saw it.  

★ 'Myself/ himself/ herself' are usually not

used independently. Myself/ himself/ her-

self/ ourselves, etc., are emphatic pronouns.

Using them independently, of course, is

wrong.  They usually follow the personal

pronouns.  

Eg: a) He himself admitted that he had done it.

b) They themselves accepted the responsibility

for it. 

2) We can use 'pursue' before a course of study,

but that is too scholarly a word/ bookish

(used mostly in books).  A better word is, I

am doing 4th year engineering.   

- S. Kiran

Q: Sir, please clarify the following in Telugu

with examples.

1. Majesty 2. Majestic

3. Freak 4. Freak out

A: 1) Majesty = K∏N/ ü¿®√b/ ≤ƒ®Ωy-¶μ̃ -́ ÷-Cμ-é¬®Ωç.
îªvéπ-´-®Ω’h-©†’ 'Your majesty' ÅE °œ©-¢√L.

2. Majestic = î√™« £æ›çüΔ, K∏O Ö†o.
Eg: The majestic Himalayan Mountains.  

3) Freak = a) üËE-O’-üÁjØ√ Åûªuçûª ÇÆæéÀh Ö†o ´uéÀh.
Eg: He is an exercise freak = ¢√ußª÷´’ç Åçõ‰

Åûªuçûª ÇÆæéÀh Ö†o ´uéÀh.
b) Nçûªí¬ ´÷´‚©’ éπçõ‰ Gμ†oçí¬ v°æ -́JhçîË ´uéÀh.

4) Freak out = Cví¬s¥çA §Òçü¿úøç
Eg: When they saw my haircut my parents

freaked out.   

- B.Malakondaiah, Nellore

Q: Sir,  please do explain the following

Rhythmic expressions.

1. Ding-dong  2. Hotch-potch

3. Sing-song 4. Hurly-burly

5. Super-super 6. Topsy-turvy

7. Dilly-dally 8. Nitty-gritty

9. Boogie-woogie   10. Razzle-dazzle

A: 1) Ding-dong is the sound a bell makes

when you ring it.

2) A confused mixture.  It is a hotchpotch of

different kinds of things = it is a mixture of

different things without any order. Eg: The

movie is a hotch-potch of different

sequences having no connection with one

another.

3) If person's voice rises and falls in a musical

we say, 'He spoke in a 'sing-song' voice. 

4) Doing things in a busy and noisy way.  

Eg: As the night fell, their hurly-burly activity

came to an end.

5) No such expression.  Super-super, if used at

all, something very great.

6) Turning things upside down.  While he was

riding the bike, it hit a stone, and the bike

turned topsy-turvy.

7) Take too long a time to do something and

thus waste time.  All through the year he

dilly-dallied and in the end he failed.  

8) The most important part of a situation. 

Eg: Coming to the nitty-gritty of the situa-

tion, I have decided not to buy the

house.  

9) A form of fast music, played on the piano.  

10) Making a show in a noisy manner to attract

attention.  Eg: The movie was just a raz-

zle-dazzle without a strong story base. 

- Anu Teja

Q: Dear sir, please tell the meanings in Telugu.

1. Is to be 2. Is to have

3. To have 4. To have been

A: 1) Öçú≈Lq ®√´úøç. He is to be there tomor-

row (Í®°æ-ûª†’ Åéπ\úø Öçú≈L) = 2) He is to

have gone there = Åéπ\-úÕ-éπ-ûªúø’ ¢Á∞«x-LqçC.  

3) éπLT Öçúøôç.
4) í∫ûªç™ Öçúøôç. To have been there for such

a long time is very boring. 

- M. Chitti, Turakapalli

Q: Sir please translate the following words into Telugu.

1) Death sentence     2) Danger mark 

3) Surgical strike 4) Post paid    5) Out patient

6) Pin point 7) Blue print   8)  Pink book

9) Fellowship 10) Scale up

A: 1) -´’®Ω-ù -Péπ~ 2) v°æ´÷ü¿ Ææ÷*éπ
3) ©éπ~uç O’üË üΔúÕ îËßª’úøç, Éûª®Ω ÇÆæ’h-©èπ◊, ´÷´‚©’ v°æï-©èπ◊ £æ…E

éπ©-í∫-èπ◊çú≈.
4) ÊÆ´©’ ¢√úø’-èπ◊†o Å†ç-ûª®Ωç úø•’s©’ îÁLxç-îªúøç
5) •ßª’öÀ ®Óí∫’©’, Åçõ‰ ÇÆæ’-°æ-vA™ îË®Ω-èπ◊çú≈ ÇÆæ’-°æ-vAéÀ ´*a

¢Ájü¿uç îË®·ç-îª’-èπ◊ØË ¢√∞¡Ÿx.
6) î√™« éπÈ®-é˙dí¬ üËØÁj oØ√ í∫’Jhç-îª-í∫-©-í∫úøç, N’í∫û√ ¢√öÀ †’ç* üΔEo

¢Ë®Ω’ îËÆœ îª÷°œç-îªúøç
7) °æü∑¿éπç

8) a) àú≈C *´-®Ω† Éçé¬ îÁLxç-î√-Lq† °æü¿’l-©†’ îª÷Ê° vGöÀ≠ˇ
v°æ¶μº’ûªy °ævûªç.

b) ßª’´y-†ç™ Ö†o Å´÷t-®·©’ à ®Ωéπ-¢Á’i† ü¿’Ææ’h©’, Ç¶μº-®Ω-ù«©’
üμ¿JÊÆh Åçü¿çí¬ Öçö«®Ó ûÁL-ßª’-ñ‰ÊÆ °æ¤Ææhéπç.

9) Ææ´÷† £æ«ÙüΔ™ Ö†o-¢√J ≤ƒçí∫ûªuç/ NüΔu-®Ω’n-©èπ◊ ©GμçîË Ö°æ-é¬®Ω
¢Ëûª-Ø√©’. 

10) °æJ-´÷-ù«-EéÀ ûªT-†-ô’xí¬ üËØÁj oØ√ Â°çîªúøç 
Eg: Prices have been scaled up = -üμ¿®Ω--©’ Â°çîª-•--ú≈f®·.-  

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀç-C °æ-üΔ-©-†’ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™ -à-´’ç-ö«®Ó -ûÁ-©’°æí∫-©®Ω’. 
a) ®Ωçí∫-Jç-îª-úøç b) vüÓ£æ«ç
c) Ææ-´·-üΔ®·ç-îª-úøç  d) -ûª-úø-´¤í¬ -

e) -´÷-ô’x -¢Ë-ßª’-úøç f) -¢Á’i-©’®√®· 
A: a) Mix    b) Treachery c) Console/ comfort 

d) Immediately /seizing the opportunity  

e) Fix a hole in a vessel f) A mile stone  

1. Competent = Efficient / able to do some-

thing (≤ƒ´’®Ωn uç Ö†o). 
Eg: Because he is competent at his job, he got

promotions very quickly.

★ Competent X incompetent (inefficient)

(≤ƒ´’®Ωn uç -™‰-E).  

Eg: He was incompetent as a principal of the

college, and during his time the students

lacked discipline.  

2. Mobile = Capable of moving / moving

freely (äéπ-îÓô Æœn®Ωçí¬ Öçúø-èπ◊çú≈ éπü¿’-©’ûª÷
Öçúøôç). 

Eg: Though his leg is fractured he is mobile.

★ Mobile X stationary / unmovable (äÍé-îÓô
Öçúøôç).  

Eg: A teacher's job is a stationary job.  

3. Dupe = Deceive/ cheat ( ¢Á÷Ææ-Tçîª’).  
Eg: He duped her and ran away with her 

jewels.

★ Dupe X be honest. 

Eg: He is honest enough to hand over the

purse that he found on the road to the

owner.  

4. Hamper = Obstruct (Åúøf-Tçîª’).  
Eg: Her laziness hampers her progress.

★ Hamper X promote / facilitate.  

Eg: His cleverness and industry help promote

his business.  

5. Leap = Jump (Èíçûªúøç)  

Eg: She scored the first prize by leaping a

distance of two yards. 

★ Leap X creep.  

Eg: The man creeped up the stairs, as he was

injured.   

VocabularyQ: 1. Sir, please explain the meaning of  Tryst

in sentence "He spoke of a tryst with

destiny".

2. Could you please tell the usage of  words

Hails and Hailed as both words take

numerous meanings?

3. I always confuse to use "Has had" adja-

cently in same sentence. Please clarify my

doubts sir.  

A: 1) Tryst = (actual meaning) a place where

lovers meet secretly.  Tryst with destiny

= a secret meeting with our fate.

2) 'Hail' means to call somebody by saying

'hello' to them.  

★ 'Hail' also means welcome.  However, the

word is not used in ordinary conversation.

The second meaning is, to describe some-

thing as very good.  

Eg: He hailed the event as an important one.

★ The third meaning is 'to call' someone/

something. 

Eg: He hailed (called) a taxi.  

★ The fourth meaning is, pieces of ice falling

down in the cold season.  

3) 'Has had' used with he/ she/ it means, 

a) Somebody having something at a time

NOT MENTIONED IN THE PAST.  

Eg: He has had a car (sometime in the past -

actual time not stated). 

b) Starting in the past and having it till now.

Eg: He has had this car for the past two

years = He bought the car two years ago,

and has used it till now.  

c) If you add 'just' / 'just now' it means some-

one having something a few minutes ago.  

Eg: He has had coffee just now. (He has taken

coffee just a few minutes ago).

- Mahendar Reddy

Pink book -Åç-õ‰ -...?
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- M. Suresan

Writer

- K.V. Rao

Q: Sir, please translate the underlined words in the follow-

ing sentences into Telugu.

1. He's not quite six feet tall, which is short for a boxer.

2. I don't think he's young, he must be pushing 50.

3. Dinner is just about ready.

4. The dinner is practically ready.

5. After 4 years, the building ready all about completed.

6. I signed the contract. The house as good as mine.

7. He had a big pay rise, so to all intents and purposes,

he had been promoted. 

A: 1) Åûªúø’ °æ‹Jhí¬ 6 Åúø’-í∫’© §Òúǿ ¤ é¬ü¿’, Åçü¿’-éπE Åûª-úÕéÀ
¶«éπq®˝éÀ Öçú≈-Lq† áûª’h ™‰ü¿’.

2) Åûªúø’ *†o-¢√-úøE ØË†’ Å†’-éÓ-´úøç ™‰ü¿’. ü¿í∫_®Ω ü¿í∫_®Ω 50 à∞¡Ÿx
ÖçúÌ-îªaE ØË†-†’-èπ◊ç-ô’-Ø√o†’.

3, 4) ¶μï†ç üΔüΔ°æ¤ Æœü¿l¥-¢Á’içC. 
5) Ø√©’-Íí∞¡x ûª®√yûª Ç éπôdúøç üΔüΔ°æ¤ °æ‹®Ωh-®·uçC.
6) ØË†’ é¬çvö«èπ◊d O’ü¿ Ææçûªéπç îË̈ »†’. ÅC Ø√ ÉçöÀ éÀçüË ™„éπ\.
7) Åûª-úÕéÀ @ûªç ¶«í¬ áèπ◊\-´í¬ Â°J-TçC. é¬•öÀd ´·êu-¢Á’i† N≠æßª’ç

(to all intents and purposes), Åûª-úÕéÀ °æüÓ-†oA ´*a-†õ‰x.

- M. Kamesh, B. Ampaiah, Tadipatri

Q: Sir, please explain the meanings of the following

proverbs in Telugu.

1) A thumbnail sketch   

2) Speak of the devil and he is there

A: 1) A thumbnail sketch - äéπ ´uéÀh/ ´Ææ’h´¤ ´·êu-¢Á’i† ©éπ~-
ù«©’ ûÁLÊ° ´®Ωg†, N´-®Ω-ùí¬ é¬èπ◊çú≈

2) Speak of the devil and he is there - äéπ ü¿’®√t-®Ω’_-úÕE
í∫’Jç* ´÷ö«x-úø’-ûª’-†o-°æ¤púø’ Åûªúø’ Åéπ\-úÕéÀ ´ÊÆh É™« Åçö«ç.

www.eenadupratibha.net

'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

1. Submerge = Cause to be under water

(F∞¡x™ ´·ET Öçúøôç).
Eg: Because of the cyclone, the low-lying

areas of the city are submerged.

Submerge × Float (ûË©úøç)
Eg: Many objects were floating on the

flood water.

2. Rejoice = Feel very happy (ÆæçûÓ-≠œç-îªúøç).
Eg: His parents rejoiced at his success in

the IAS exam.

Rejoice × Regret / be sad (*çAç-îªúøç)
Eg: I deeply regret his failure in the exam.  

3. Faint = Become unconscious (Ææp %£æ«
ûª°æpúøç)/ be weak (F®Ω-Ææçí¬ Öçúøôç).  

Examples: a) She fainted on hearing the

news of her father's death. 

Faint × Conscious (Ææp %£æ«™ Öçúøôç)
b) They had walked a long distance and

were faint (weak) because they had

nothing to eat.

Faint  × Robust (Very strong - î√™« •©çí¬
Öçúøôç).
c) He is a man of robust health. 'Faint' has

several other meanings.  

4. Integral = Be an important part of some-

thing / inseparable (äéπ ´Ææ’h-´¤™ Núø--Dßª’-™‰E

¶μ«í∫ç). Eg: Mathematics is an integral part

of school syllabus. 

Integral × Inessential (Not so important -

Åçûª v§ƒ´·êuç ™‰E).  
Eg: Several schools think physical exercise

is an inessential part of the syllabus.

5. Surrender = i) Yield (™ÔçT-§Ú-´úøç).  
Eg: After a bitter fight, the army of the

country surrendered to the enemy.

Surrender × Resist (E®Ó-Cμç-îªúøç)
Eg: They resisted the enemy's attack with

all their strength.  

ii) Give away (ÉîËa-ßª’úøç).  
Eg: We surrender one half of our ticket at

the cinema hall to the gate keeper.

Surrender × Retain (´’† ü¿í∫_Í® Öçîª’-éÓ-´úøç).
Eg: We retain the other half of the ticket

with us. 

Vocabulary

Cold water... is not so pleasant!

Q: Sir, what is the difference between the fol-

lowing and where we use this words? 

i) Never - neverever

ii) Cool water- cold water

A: i) Never = Never ever = Not at anytime.

Never ever is stronger than never.  

ii) Cool water is water is cool enough to

drink with comfort. Cold water, on the

other hand, is not so pleasant / easy to

drink. 

Q: Sir, shall we use both this words in one

sentence?

i) Many - More ii) Many - Many

iii) Many - Longer     iv) More - Longer

A: i) We can, of course. Many of the teachers

in the school are more popular than

those in the other schools.  

ii) Many residents in the area are facing

many problems.  

iii) Many of them stayed here for a longer

time than the others.  

iv) More rivers in South America are

longer than the rivers in the other

areas. 

Q: You are to pay Rs.6,000/ You have to pay

Rs.6,000 - What is the difference? And

which is correct?

A: Both are correct.  Both the sentences mean

almost the same. However, when you say,

'You are to pay Rs 6000, it means an order.

When you say, 'You must pay Rs. 6000 - it

may be an order/ duty/ necessity. 

- Prabhas Raju

- Tarun Nagaraju

Q: Sir, are these sentences grammatically cor-

rect?

i) Many more happy returns of the day

ii) Many longer  you live

A: i) Many more happy returns of the day -

correct. 

ii) This is wrong.  The correct sentence is,

'May you live longer'.

Q: Sir, which one is correct? When we don't

know how many corrections are there

i) What is the difference between the sen-

tences?

ii) What are the difference between the sen-

tences?

A: When you refer to one difference, 'What is

the difference between the sentences' is

correct. If you refer to more than one dif-

ference, 'What are the differences between

the sentences' is correct. 

Q: What is the difference between the follow-

ing? i) I hope you are answer the letter.

ii) I hope you have answer the letter. 

A: Both the sentences are wrong.  The correct

sentences are: a) I hope you will answer the

letter, and b) I hope you have answered the

letter.

Q: Sir, please explain the meanings in Telugu.

1) Suicide hit           2) Wholesale markets 

3) Down-the-line     4) Hardship 

5) Cope with  

A: 1) Suicide hit = Çûªt-£æ«-ûªuçûª üÁ•s
2) Wholesale markets = öèπ◊ ¢√u§ƒ®Ωç (*©x®Ω

¢√u§ƒ®Ωç é¬èπ◊çú≈, Â°ü¿l ¢Á·û√h† Å´’túøç).
3) Down - the - line = ûª®√yûª á°æ¤púÓ ™‰èπ◊çõ‰

´’†ç îÁ°æp-™‰E Ææ´’-ßª’ç™.
Eg: Somewhere down the line he may be

caught for theft (á°æ¤púÓ ´’†ç îÁ°æp-™‰E Æǽ ’-
ßª’ç™ Åûªúø’ üÌçí∫-ûª-Ø√-EéÀ °æô’d-•-úø-́ îª’a).

4) Hardship = éπ≥ƒd©’. Eg: She had to face many

hardships to get her children educated.

5) Cope with = ûªô’d-éÓ-´úøç. Eg: My mother is

unable to cope with the rush of guests. 

- C. Srinu, Visakhapatnam

- C. Jagadeesh, Vizag.

Q: Sir, please let me know the meanings of

the following words in Telugu.

1) Critically 2) Initially 

3) Aptly 4) Nonchalantly 

5) Cocktail 6) Attentively 

7) Literally  

8) Obviously  

9) Elegantly

A: 1) Critically = N´’-®Ωz-Ø√-ûªt-éπçí¬/ v§ƒù«-§ƒßª’
°æJ-Æœn-A™

2) Initially = v§ƒ®Ωç-¶μºç™
3) Aptly = ÆæJí¬_
4) Nonchalantly = àç *çûª °æúø-èπ◊çú≈
5) Cocktail = A mixture of a number of

alcoholic drinks (NNüμ¿ ´’ûª’h §ƒF-ßª÷© éπ©-
®·éπ).

6) Attentively = v¨¡ü¿l¥í¬
7) Literally = ÅÆæ©’ Å®ΩnçûÓ
8) Obviously = ûÁ©’-≤ÚhØË ÖçC
9) Elegantly = Ø√W-èπ◊í¬

- R. Raghava

Q: Sir, please explain the meanings in Telugu.

1) Ramp up 2) Shut in    

3) Dig out   4) On - board

A: 1) Ramp up = Â°çîªúøç, ´·êuçí¬ äéπ ¢√u§ƒ-®Ω-
ÆæçÆæn ûªßª÷®Ω’ îËÊÆ ´Ææ’h-´¤-©†’. Eg: The

company has planned to increase its pro-

duction to 10,000 units.  

2) Shut in = äéπ ´uéÀhE í∫C™ Â°öÀd •çCμç-îªúøç.
Eg: The police shut in the thief. 

3) Dig out = à ´Ææ’h-´¤-ØÁjØ√ ûªNy Bßª’úøç. 
Eg: They dug out the soil in front of their

house and found some gold ornaments.  

4) On - board = àüÁjØ√ ¢√£æ«†ç – •Æˇ, wõ„jØ˛ ™«çöÀ
¢√£æ«-Ø√™x.

Q: Sir, please explain the following proverbs.

1) To cut the corners 

2) When pigs fly   

A: 1) To cut the corners - äéπ °æEE Åûªuçûª Ææ’©-
¶μºçí¬, î¯éπí¬, Åûªuçûª ûªy®Ωí¬ îËßª’úøç.

2) When pigs fly  - àüÁjØ√ ïJÍí Å´-é¬¨¡ç ™‰ü¿’
ÅØËç-ü¿’èπ◊.

https://t.me/joinchat/AAAAAEdQrr7Jhup5fdmvGw
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- M. Suresan

Writer
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'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

He made a bolt to see..
- Ch. Niranjani

Q: Sir, éÀç-C °æ-üΔ-©-†’ -ûÁ-©’í∫’ -Ö-üΔ£æ«®Ω-ù-©-ûÓ -N-´-Jç-
îªç-úÕ. 
1) Pull through         2) Lole out

A: 1) Pull through = Get out of a difficult sit-

uation (éÀx≠æd °æJ-ÆœnA †’ç* •ßª’-ô-°æ-úøôç).
Eg: Her friends tried their best to pull her

through the difficulties she was in.  

2) Lole out = It is not 'lole out'. It is loll out.

To hang or flop out (•ßª’-öÀéÀ ¢Ë™«úø’ûª÷ éπE-
°œç-îªúøç). 

Eg: The dog's tongue lolled out in the hot

sun. 

- Sanjeev Naddunuri

Q: Sir, please translate the below sentences

into English.

1) -Ñ Â°-Ø˛ Ææ-Jí¬ ®√-ßª’-õ‰x-ü¿’ -´’-üμ¿u-™- -Ç-T -Ç-T
®√≤Úhç-C.

2) -Â°jÂ°j-† -îª-C-¢Ë-ßª’èπ◊.
A: 1) The pen is not writing well.  It stops now

and again and writes again.

2) Don't read fast.

Q: Sir, please translate into English.

'-ûª-†’ ®√Æœ-† -ûª®√y-ûª -ØË-†’ ®√≤ƒ-h-†’—
A: I will write after he has written / writes.  

Q: Let me know the English meaning of the

following.

1) --àéπÆæç---üμΔ-ví¬£œ«
2) -îª-ü¿-´-úøç -ûªèπ◊\-´, -´÷-ö«x-úø-ôç -áèπ◊\-´.

A: 1) No exact translation for it in English.

He remembers things just by reading /

hearing once - Rough translation. 

2) Studying a little but talking a lot.  (He

studies a little but talks a lot).

- K.V. Rao, Visakhapatnam.

Q: Sir, éÀçü¿ §Òçü¿’-°æ-®Ω-*† ¢√é¬u™x Underline

îËÆœ† °æü¿ Ææ´·-üΔ-ßª÷© Å®√nEo N´-JÆæ÷h, ûÁ©’í∫’
Å†’-¢√ü¿ç îËßª’-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) Sardar Patel was dubbed Iron Man of

India.

2) He was labelled an anarchist.

3) That politician is anxious to shake off

the "Mafia Man" tag.

4) I can only describe him as a creative

genious.

5) Critics are hailing it as the best movie

in 2016.

A: 1) Ææ®√l®˝ ´©x-¶μ«ß’̋ °æõ‰-™ -̧í¬-JE -¶μ«®Ωûª Öèπ◊\
(iron, of course is É†’´·) ´’E≠œ ÅE
´÷®Ω’Ê°®Ω’ Â°ö«d®Ω’ (dubbed).

2) Å®√-îª-éπ-¢√C ÅE Åûª-EéÀ ´·vü¿ ¢Ë¨»®Ω’ (was

labelled).

3) Ç ®√ï-éÃßª’ Ø√ßª’-èπ◊úø’ ûª† O’ü¿ Ö†o ØË®Ω
´·®∏√èπ◊ (mafia) îÁçC--†¢√úø-E ´JgçîË Ê°®Ω’†’
(tag) ´C-Lç-îª’-éÓ-¢√-©ØË Çûª’-®Ω-ûªûÓ ÖØ√oúø’.

4) Ææ%ï-Ø√-ûªtéπ ¢Ë’üμΔN ÅØË (only) Å-ûª-úÕ-E ØË†’
´Jgç-îª-í∫-©†’.

5) ÅC 2016 ´ Ææç´-ûªq-®Ωç-™ ÅA íÌ°æp *vûªçí¬
v°æûËu-éπçí¬ îÁ•’-ûª’-Ø√o®Ω’ (are hailing).

- M. Mahendar Reddy

Q: Sir, please explain the difference and

where to use the following words.

1) Epic         2) Elite 3) Eminent 

A: 1) Epic = An epic is the story of a great

national hero who is worshipped as

god. For example the Ramayanam,

which is the story of lord Sri Rama a

great hero and who we consider a god,

is an epic.  So are the Mahabharatham,

and the Bhagavatham. 

2) Elite  = A group of people who are greater

than others in quality or merit.  He belongs

to an elite group of rocket scientists.

3) Eminent  = Respected and famous in a par-

ticular subject.  

Eg: Sir CV Raman was one of the most

eminent scientists of the world. 

- B. Ampaiah, P. Srinath

Q: Sir, please translate the following sen-

tences into English.

i) Cèπ◊\-™‰E ¢√úÕéÀ üË´¤úË Cèπ◊\.
ii) é¬®Ωùç ™‰èπ◊çú≈ é¬®Ωuç °æ¤ôdü¿’.
iii) ØË†’ •Æˇ áé¬\†’.
iv) ØË†’ Çö ü¿í∫_®Ω E©-•-ú≈f†’.

A: i) God takes care of those who have none

to take care for them.  

ii) There can be no result without a cause. 

iii) I got into the bus.  

iv) I stood near the auto. 

- S. Nazim, Visakhapatnam.

Q: Sir, please clarify the following words and

its meaning and how it pronounce in

Telugu

1) Dangle 2) Tantamount

3) Reneged

A: 1) Dangle = Hang /swing loosely (´ü¿’-©’í¬
¢Ë-™«úø’ûª÷ Öçúøôç)

2) Tantamount = Almost the same as

(üΔüΔ°æ¤ ÅüË)
3) Reneged = Go back on a promise (´÷ô

E©’-°æ¤-éÓ-éπ-§Ú-´úøç)

- L. Rambabu, B. Ramakrishna

Q: Sir, please tell me how to introduce myself

in interviews and also in schools and col-

lege level. 

A: I am so and so (your name). I come from

such and such a place.  I am (mention your

qualifications).  Then mention your parents

and say what they are.  Talk about your sib-

lings. Talk about the games you play, your

extracurricular activities and hobbies.  

Q: Sir, please explain the following: 

1. Pink Slip       2.White lie 

3. Have the blues    4. Black out 

5. Once in a blue moon  

6. Golden opportunity

A: 1) Pink Slip - A document given to an

employee telling them that they are

removed from a job. 

2) White lie - A harmless lie told in order to

be polite to someone or stop someone

from being worried by truth.  

3) Have the blues - Feel sad 

4) Black out - Become unconscious for a

short period. 

5) Once in a blue moon  - Very rarely 

6) Golden opportunity - A very good /

favourable  opportunity.  

- V.R.Krishna, Guntur.

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC ¢√é¬u©†’ ÉçTx-≠ˇ™ á™« ®√ßª÷™ ûÁ©’-
°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) Ææûªuç ´÷ö«x-ú≈-©E ûÁL-ÆœØ√ – Å•ü¿l¥ç Å´-Ææ-®√-

©-†’ Åúøf-üΔ-®Ω’™x B®Ω’-Ææ’hçC.
2) Eïç îÁGûË ûª™„-ûª’hèπ◊ A®ΩíÌîª’a.

A: 1) Though we are aware we should speak

the truth, a lie comes to our rescue in

crossways.    

2) Speak the truth and you can hold your

head high. 

- M. Kameswar, Thimamana Cheruvu.

Q: Sir, éÀçC Phrasal/ verbs/ idioms éÀ ûÁ©’-í∫’™
Å®Ωnç ûÁL°œ, ûªT† ÖüΔ-£æ«-®Ωù©’ É´y-í∫-©®Ω’.
1) Carry out 2) By and large

3) At the outset 4) Bed of roses

5) Shout for success

6) Pros and cons 7) Back down

8) Pass over 9) Step out of

A: 1) Carry out = Do others' orders (Éûª-®Ω’©
Çïc†’ §ƒöÀç-îªúøç). He carried out his

boss's orders.  

2) By and large = To a great extent (î√™« -́ ®Ωèπ◊)
3) At the outset = In the beginning (¢Á·ôd-¢Á·-ü¿ô)
4) Bed of roses = Comfortable (≤˘éπ-®Ωu-´çûªç)
5) Shout for success = Cry out that one should

win (Èí©’°æ¤ éÓÆæç Å®Ω-´úøç).
6) Pros and cons = The advantages and disad-

vantages of something (äéπ-üΔE ´’ç*
îÁúø’©÷/ ™«¶μº-†-≥ƒd©÷). 

7) Back down = Admit one's mistake or defeat

/ withdraw claim or assertion (¢Á†éÀ\ ûªí∫_úøç)
8) Pass over = Ignore or not mention some-

thing (ÖÊ°-éÀ~ç-îªúøç)
9) Step out of = Leave a room or a place for a

short time. (äéπ îÓô’†’ ´CL ¢Á∞¡xúøç û√û√\-L-
éπçí¬).

Q: Sir, please say the following translations

correct or not. 

1) Gßª’uç™ ®√∞¡Ÿx/ ¢Á’J-í∫©’ ÖØ√o®· = There

are small stones in rice.

2) Ø√ ÂÆjéÀ™¸ ô÷u¶¸éÀ °æçîª®˝ ¢Ë¨»†’. (Åçõ‰ Ç
®Ωçvüμ¿ç ´‚¨»†’) = I get my cycle tube

repaired/ get punctured.

3) Ø√ ÂÆjéÀ™¸ îÁjØ˛ °æúÕ-§Ú-®·çC/ ÜúÕ-§Ú-®·çC =

My cycle chain has snapped/ lost/ fallen.

A: 1) and 2) are correct.  

3) My cycle chain has snapped = My cycle

chain has broken.  So we say, my cycle

chain came off the crank (teethed

wheel).

- Sakkera Anuradha

Q: Sir, please explain the following. 

1) Off one's chump     2) Make a bolt

A: 1) Off one's chump = Mad (°œ*a/ °œ*aí¬ Ç™-
*ç-îªúøç). 

Eg: He is off his chump if he thinks that he

will be the next chief minister.

2) Make a bolt = Run quickly for something or

to someone (üËE-éÓ-Ææ-¢Á’iØ√ ™‰üΔ á´-J-éÓ-Ææ-¢Á’iØ√
¢Ëí∫çí¬ °æJ-Èí-ûªhúøç). 
Eg: As soon as he heard that the film star

was in town, he made a bolt to see her. 

- Kamesh, Nalgonda

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC ¢√é¬u©†’ ûÁ©’-í∫’™éÀ Å†’-´Cçîªí∫-©®Ω’.
1. The teaching in this school is very forward looking.

2. He has a reputation as a social reformer with progressive

views.

3. Japanies industry has moved with times.

4. Fortuna is a go-ahead computer company.

5. Though she likes avant-garde music, Leela also plays

Veena and Sitar.

6. Your designs are a little too futuristic for our company.

7. My gosh! It is freezing.

8. Fabulous salary

9. This cuisine traces its origin in 1500 A.D.C.

A: 1) They follow advanced medthods of teaching in this

school (Ñ §ƒ®∏Ω-¨»-©™ ¶üμ¿† î√™« v°æí∫-A-Q-©çí¬ Öçô’çC).

2) Çßª’-†èπ◊ Å¶μº’u-ü¿ßª’ ¶μ«¢√©’†o Ææç°∂æ’-Ææç-Ææ \-®Ωhí¬ Ê°®Ω’çC.
3) ï§ƒØ˛ °æJ-v¨¡-´’© ®Ωçí∫ç é¬™«-†’-í∫’-ùçí¬ ´·çü¿’èπ◊ ≤ƒTçC.
4) §∂ƒ®Ω÷aØ√ ÅØËC ´·çü¿’èπ◊ ≤ƒÍí (v°æí∫-A-Q©) éπç°æ‹u-ô®˝ éπçÂ°F.
5) M™«èπ◊ éÌûªh v°æßÁ÷-í¬-ûªtéπ ÆæçUûªç É≠æd-¢Á’i†°æpöÀéÃ, Ç¢Á’ Æœû√®Ω, Où

¢√®·-Ææ’hçC.
6) O’ ®Ω÷°æ-éπ-©p-†©’/ O’®Ω’ Ææ%≠œdçîË Çéπ%-ûª’©’ ´÷ éπçÂ°-FéÀ é¬Ææh ¶μ«N

Çéπ%-ûª’-©’í¬ ÖØ√o®·. (Åçõ‰ ¢√öÀ-E-°æ¤púø’ ¢Ë’´· Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-Tç-îª’-éÓ-
™‰´·.)

7) 'My gosh is another form of 'my God' - O’ ¢√é¬u-EéÀ Å®Ωnç:
ã üË´¤ú≈, Ñ îªL í∫úøféπ-õ‰d-ô’dí¬ ÖçC.

8) †´’t-™‰-†çûª áèπ◊\´ @ûªç.
9) Ñ ´çô-é¬-©èπ◊ ´‚©ç véÃÆæ’h ¨¡éπç 1500 ´ Ææç´-ûªq®Ωç Ø√öÀC.
Q: i) Keep your eyes closed/ close.  Please say the correct

one.   

A: i) Keep your eyes closed - Correct. 
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- M. Suresan

Writer

Ch. Banti

Q: Sir, "used to" refer which tense? For exam-

ple: I used to drink coffee. Here verb 'drink'

refers present tense, but 'used to refers' past

tense. So please let me know what is the

complete tense of the sentence.

A: Used to refers to a repeated action in the

past, so used to is past tense.  I used to

drink coffee = I regularly drank coffee in

the past.  

Ashok Pyarasani

Q: Sir is it  correct to use yours faithfully  as

subscription  to principal in letter writing?

A: If as a student you write to the principal,

the subscription should be yours obedient-

ly.  If you write as a lecturer to the princi-

pal, the correct subscription is, Yours faith-

fully.  

P. Umesh, Narapuram

Q: Sir, please explain Independent clause and

Dependent clause.

A: 1) A clause is a group of words with a

verb.  The number of clauses in a sen-

tence is equal to the number of verbs in

the sentence. 

★ An independent clause is also called a main

clause.  A clause with complete meaning is

an independent/ main clause.  

Eg: He saw me when I was returning home.

In this sentence there are two verbs - saw

and was returning.  Therefore there are

two clauses -  1) He saw me and 2) when

I was returning home.  The first clause has

complete meaning, so it is the indepen-

dent/ main clause.  When I was returning

home - the meaning of this clause is

incomplete, so this is a dependent / subor-

dinate clause. 

Q: Sir, what is predicate? Explain with exam-

ples.

A: A predicate is what the sentence tells us

about the subject.  

Eg: He came here yesterday.  He is the subject

of the sentence and came here yesterday is

the predicate. 

Kantipudi Kameswara Rao, Mortha

Q: Respected sir, please let me know whether

this sentence is correct or not. 

Please pay the house rent to me from hereafter

instead of my father.

A: The correct sentence is: From now on

please pay the house rent to me instead of

to my father.  

1. Ingredients = The substances in a mix-

ture.  Eg: Coffee powder, sugar and milk

are the ingredients of coffee. 

2. Delicate = Easily broken / damaged.  

Eg: a) Glass and porcelain are very deli-

cate. 

b) A person whose health is delicate is very

weak and gets diseases easily. 

Delicate X Robust (very strong and healthy) 

Eg: Bhima in the Mahabharatha was of

robust health.   

3. Auspicious = Indicating success and

favourable.  

Eg: Hindus think that certain phases of the

moon like Dasami and Ekadasi are

auspicious. 

Auspicious X inauspicious /calamitous 

4. Destiny = Fate.  

Eg: Most people believe that destiny

directs our lives. 

Destiny X free will 

5. Fasten = Tie up.  

Eg: Students are told to fasten up addition-

al sheets to the main sheets at the end

of an exam. 

Fasten X loosen.  

Eg: He loosened the tie around his neck. 

Vocabulary

M. Indra, M. Aswini

Q: Sir please let me know the

meanings in Telugu for the

following Idioms.

1. Call to order

2. Cut a sorry figure

3. Crux of a problem   

4. Curtain lecture

5. Cut to the quick 

6. Dance attendance on one

7. Day in, day out

8. Down and out

9. Done to death

10. Fly off at a tangent

11. Escape notice

12. Eat one's words

13. Eat humble pie

14. Fair weather friend

15. Get upper hand

16. Give a piece of mind

17. Give the slip

18. Haul over the coals  

19. Have a brush with 

20. Go off the deep end

21. Green room

A: 1) Ææ¶μº©’, Æǽ ÷-¢Ë-̈ »©’, §ƒ®Ωx-¢Á’çö¸,
ÅÂÆçHx Ææ´÷-¢Ë-¨»©’ ™«çöÀN
™«çîμª-†çí¬ Åüμ¿u-èπ~◊úø’ v§ƒ®Ωç-Gμç-
îªúøç.

2) v°æßª’ûªoç -N°∂æ-©ç Å´-úøçûÓ °æ®Ω’´¤
§Ú´úøç, Æœí∫’_-°æ-ú≈Lq ®√´úøç

3) Ææ´’Ææu éÃ©-é¬ç¨¡ç
4)  ¶μ«®Ωu °æ®Ó-éπ~çí¬ ¶μº®Ωh†’ EçCç-îªúøç
5) äéπJ ´’†-Ææ’†’ í¬ßª’-°æ-®Ωaúøç
6) äéπJ Çïc-©†’ ¶«E-Ææ™« §ƒöÀç-îªúøç
7) N®√´’ç ™‰èπ◊çú≈
8) Â°j≤ƒ úø•’s ™‰èπ◊çú≈ Hü¿í¬ •ûª-éπúøç 
9) £æ«ûªu îËßª’-•úøôç
10) N°æ-K-ûªçí¬ éÓ°æp-úøôç
11)  àüÁjØ√ ´’†ç í∫’Jhç-îªéπ§Ú´úøç,

´’†èπ◊ îÁ§ƒp-©-†’-èπ◊†o Ææ´÷-î√®Ωç
´’†-üΔé¬ ®√éπ-§Ú-´úøç

12) ´’†ç îÁ°œp-çC ûªÂ°j p, ´’† ´÷ô-
©†’ ´’†ç ¢Á†éÀ\ BÆæ’éÓ-¢√-Lq
®√´úøç

13) ´’† ûª°æ¤p ´’†ç ä°æ¤p-éÓ-¢√-Lq†
°æJ-ÆœnA- 

14) ´’ç* °æJ-Æœn-ûª’-™xØË ´’†èπ◊ ÊÆo£œ«-
ûª’-©’í¬ ÖçúË-¢√∞¡Ÿx

15) ´’† v§ƒ´·êuç áèπ◊\´ Å´úøç,
´’† ´÷õ‰ ØÁí∫_úøç

16) ´’†-Ææ’™ Ö†o ´÷ô†’ èπ◊çúø
•ü¿l¥©’ éÌöÀd-†ô’x îÁ°æpúøç

17) ûª°œpç-îª’-èπ◊E §ƒJ-§Ú-´úøç
18) áü¿’-öÀ-¢√∞¡Ÿx É≠æd-°æ-úøE §ƒûª ÅØ√-£æ…x-

ü¿-éπ®Ω Ææç°∂æ’-ô-†-©†’ í∫’Jç* ´÷ö«x-
úøôç / ¢√∞¡x†’ Aôdúøç / EçCç-
îªúøç

19) äéπ-JûÓ °∂æ’®Ω{ù °æúøôç
20) Ç™-îª† ™‰èπ◊çú≈, Ç¢Ë-¨¡çûÓ äéπ

°æEéÀ °æ‹†’-éÓ-´úøç. 
21) †ô’©’, Ø√ô-é¬-EéÀ Ææç•ç-Cμç-*†

¢√∞¡Ÿx, -¢Ë’éπ°ˇ ¢ËÆæ’-èπ◊ØË í∫C.

U. Tejaswini

Q: Sir please explain the differ-

ence between friends, friend's

and friends'.

A) Friends = More than one

friend.  Friend's = Belonging

to a friend. Eg: This is my

friend's book = This is the

book of my friend.  Friends' =

Belonging to more than one

friend.  These books are my

friends' books (books of more

than one friend). 

Q: Sir please explain i) may

have and ii) may have been.

A: i) -ï®Ωí∫-´-îª’a (-É°æ¤p-úø’). He may

have done it. -Å-ûª-úø’ -Å-C -É°æ¤p-
úø’ -îËÆœ/ -îËÆæ÷h -Öç-úÌ-îª’a. -Å®·-ûË
may have done -Åç-ûª ÆæÈ®jç-C
é¬-ü¿’. 

ii) -Öç--úÕ --Öç-úÌ-îª’a. He may have

been there now. 

M. Mahendar Reddy

Q: Sir, could you please elucidate meanings

of 1) Radar  2) Defence Incubator?

A: 1) Radar is the abbreviation of Radio

detection and ranging.  With the help

of radio waves, it detects an object by

the waves it creates. 

2) Defence incubator has no special mean-

ing.  Incubator is a device which protects

children born before the 9th month of

pregnancy.   

Q: What is the meaning of Pegged in sen-

tence ''Service tax was currently pegged

at around 7000 cr.''

A: Peg = Limit/ fix the price of something at

a particular level. 

Eg: The price of this variety of rice is

pegged at (fixed at) Rs.40 a kilo. (The

actual meaning of peg is a big nail).

Khalid Sk Abbas

Q: Sir, please explain the difference between

"have been "and "had been".

A) Have been, used with I, we, you and they

refers to 1) being till now or even now.  

Eg: I have been in Vijayawada for the past

twenty years = I started being in

Vijayawada twenty years ago and am

still here. 

2) Have been also refers to being in the past

at a time not mentioned.  

Eg: I have been in Bombay = I know

Bombay.  

3) Have been refers to being at a place just

now, if you use the words just/ just now.

Eg: He has just been here = He has been

here till just a few minutes ago.  

✪ Had been refers to the earlier of two past

beings.  Eg: He had been a teacher before

he was a  collector = First, he was a

teacher, and later he was a collector. Now

he is not a collector either.  
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P. Mysoor Reddy

Q: Sir, please translate the following

sentences into English.

1. Nü¿’u-û˝ Ææhç¶μºç ®Ω£æ«üΔJéÀ Åúøfçí¬ °æúÕ-§Ú-
®·çC.

2. éπÈ®çô’ Ææhç¶μºç ÉçöÀ Â°jéÀ äJ-TçC.
3. È®jûª’-©èπ◊ É•sçC éπ©-í∫-èπ◊çú≈ îª÷≤ƒhç.
4. ¢√úÕ Åçûª’ îª÷≤ƒh†’.
5. v°æA äéπ\®Ω÷ Çßª’†’o Çü¿-®Ωzçí¬ BÆæ’-éÓ-

¢√L.
6. ®Óúø’fÂ°j ®√éπ-§Ú-éπ©’ EL-*-§Ú-ßª÷®·.
7. Ø√èπ◊ éπ∞¡Ÿx A®Ω’-í∫’-ûª’-Ø√o®·.
8. á´J °æE ¢√∞¡Ÿx îª÷Ææ’-éÓçúÕ. Éûª-®Ω’-©ûÓ

O’Íéç °æE.
9. Ç¢Á’ éπ-∞«x°œ îª©’xûÓçC. 

10. -Xé¬®Ωç 11. -NÆæh®√èπ◊
A: 1) The electricity pole is lying

across the road.  

2) The lamp post has bent towards the

roof of the house. 

3) We will see that the farmers are not

put to any inconvenience. 

4) I will see his end.  

5) Everyone should take him as a role-

model.  

6) The traffic has come to a stand still.

7) My head is reeling. 

8) Everyone had better mind his busi-

ness, and leave others alone.  

9) She is sprinkling dung water in

front of her home.  

10. Make a beginning.

11. No proper term for it in English.

(A leaf on which to eat)

Harish Goud Makloor

Q: Sir, please suggest me a good

grammar book. How can I

improve my communication skills

in short time?

A: The best and most useful book is,

Living English Structure by

Stannard Allen.  The merit of the

book is it is a regular practice

book, instead of being a formal

grammar book. 

'Fair weather friend' -á-´®Ω’?
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- M. Suresan

Writer

Y. Yugandhar, Narsapuram

Q: Sir, please translate the following

idioms into Telugu.

1. Sum and substance   

2. Swallow the habit

3. Take a leap in the dark

4. Take one on his word

5. Stare one in the face

6. Turn the tables

7. With might and main   

8. With bated breath

9. What's what 

10. Up in arms

11. See how the land lies  

12. Set at defiance

13. Snake in the grass      

14. Small fry

A: 1)  ≤ƒ®√ç¨¡ç
2) ÉC ÆæÈ®j† ¢√éπuç é¬ü¿’. Swallow =

N’çí∫úøç
3) ´’†ç îËßª’-¶ßË’ üΔE °∂æL-û√©’ ûÁ-L-ßª’-

èπ◊çú≈ ûÌçü¿-®Ω-§ƒ-ô’ûÓ °æE îËßª’úøç
4) á´-È®jØ√ Å†o ´÷ô†’ Eïçí¬ BÆæ’-éÓ-

´úøç
5) äéπ®Ω’ îÁ°œp† ´÷ôèπ◊ äéπ-J-¢Áj°æ¤ í∫’v®Ω’í¬

îª÷úøôç
6) áûª’hèπ◊ Â°j áûª’h
7) ¨¡éÀh-†çû√ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-Tç*
8) Ü°œJ Ç°æ¤-èπ◊E, Cví∫s¥´’ éπL-TçîË ´÷ô†’

N†úøç

9) àC àN’öÀ? 
10) A®Ω-í∫-•-úøôç
11) Å´-é¬-¨»©’ á™« ÖØ√oßÁ÷ °æJ-Q-Lç-îªúøç
12) áü¿’-®Ω’-A-®Ω-í∫úøç 
13) -´’-†èπ◊ -ûÁ-L-ßª’-E -¨¡-vûª’--´¤
14) v§ƒ´·-êuç-™‰E N≠æßª’ç
Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC ¢√é¬u©†’ ÉçTx-≠ˇ™ á™«

®√ßª÷™ ûÁ©’-°æ-í∫-©®Ω’.
1. Eïç îÁ°æp-úøç-™E ®Ω’* ûÁL-¨»éπ, üΔØÁo-

´®Ω÷ ´ü¿’-©’-éÓ®Ω’.
2. Eïç îÁ°æp-éπ-§ÚûË ûª©-Cç-îª’-éÓ-¢√L.
A: 1) Once you taste truth you won't

give it up.  

2) If you utter lies, you can't face 

others.

Snake in the grass -Åç-õ‰..?
B. Chinna, Beluguppa

Q: Ææ®˝, ü¿ßª’-îËÆœ éÀçC °æüΔ-©-†’ ÉçTx-≠ˇ™ -à-´’ç-ö«®Ó-
ûÁ-©°æí∫-©®Ω’.

1) E°æ¤p ÅçöÀç-îªúøç 2) íÓ∞¡Ÿx éÌ®Ω-éπúøç
3) í∫>-G> ®√ûª 4) É®Ω-é¬-ôçí¬
5) ¢Á·£æ«-´÷ôç

A: 1) Set fire 2) Biting nails 

3) Illegible handwriting 

4) Embarrassing          5) Unassertive 

M. Lakshmi, Chikkepalli

Q: Sir, please translate the following words

into Telugu.

a) Set off box   b) Juice - up 

c) Chunks of information    d) Pull out 

e) Count down

A: a) TV ÆæçÍé-û√©’ §ÒçüË Â°õ„d – ÉC set top box,

set off box é¬ü¿’.
b) üË†o-®·Ø√ áèπ◊\´ ¨¡éÀh-´’çûªç  îËßª’úøç
c) Ææ´÷-î√-®√©’
d) Ö°æ-Ææç-£æ«-®Ωù
e) ®√Èéô÷x, ¶«ç•’©’ °æç°œç-îË-ô-°æ¤púø’ áèπ◊\´ Ææçêu

†’ç* Ææ’Ø√o ´®Ωèπÿ ™„éÀ\ç-îªúøç
Q: Sir please translate the following idioms

into Telugu.

a) In good repair 

b) Flying colours          

c) At their wits end

d) Clog and clutter

A: a) ÆæÈ®j† °æJ-Æœn-A™ Öçúøôç
b) v°æÆæ’p¥-ôçí¬ éπ-E°œç-îË Nïßª’ç
c) àç îËßª÷™ ûÓîª-éπ-§Ú-´úøç
d) ´·J-éÀ-FöÀ v°æ¢√-£æ…-EéÀ Åúø’fí¬ àüÁjØ√ Öçõ‰ ÅC

clog, Clutter Åçõ‰ *çü¿-®Ω-´ç-ü¿-®Ωí¬ °æúÕ Öçúøôç.

M. Aswini, Timmana Cheruvu

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀç-C- °æ-üΔ-©èπ◊ -ûÁ-©’í∫’-™ -Å®√n--©’ -ûÁ-©°æç-úÕ.
i) Obstinacy ii) Scoff

iii) Ceases iv) Measly

v) Proximity vi) Ensconce

vii) Rot viii) Spurious 

ix) Illusion x) Rumble 

xi) Slop xii) Through 

A: i) -¢Á·-ç-úÕ-ûª-†ç ii) ÍíL/ áí∫-û√R îËßª’úøç 
iii) ÇT-§Ú-´úøç 
iv) î√™« ûªèπ◊\-´í¬ Ö†o / î√™« éÌEo 
v) ü¿í∫_®Ω / ≤ƒO’°æuç 
vi) Ææ’êçí¬, £æ…®·í¬ áéπ\-úøØ√o èπÿ®Óa-´úøç 
vii) ´·JT / èπ◊Rx-§Ú-´úøç 
viii) †éÀM ix) v¶μº´’ 
x) í¬úμø-¢Á’i† ®Ωù-íÌù üμ¿yE, ¶μº÷éπç°æç ™«çöÀN ´*a-

†-°æ¤púø’ N†-•úË ¨¡•lç 
xi) ÆæJí¬ °æô’d-éÓ-†ç-ü¿’-´©x vü¿´ °æüΔ-®√n-™«xç-öÀN é¬J

O’ü¿ °æúøôç. 
xii) í∫’çú≈ / O’ü¿’í¬. This train passes

through Vijayawada.

Q: Ææ®˝, -Ççí∫xç-™ -¢Á·-ûªhç Helping verbs -á-Eo
ÖØ√o®·?

A: 23, 24 -üΔé¬ ÖØ√o®·.

B. Shiva, Hyderabad

Q: i) Registration office, ii) draft copy, 

iii) running notes - -Ñ °æ-üΔ-©èπ◊ --ûÁ-©’í∫’-™ 
-Å®√n-©’ -N-´-Jç-îªí∫-©®Ω’.

A: i) †¢Á÷ü¿’ é¬®√u-©ßª’ç. 
ii) ´·≤ƒ-®·üΔ (Åçõ‰ ¢Á·ü¿-ôí¬ ´’†ç ®√ÊÆ N≠æßª’ç

– üΔEéÀ ´÷®Ω’p--©’, îË®Ω’p-©’ ûª®√yûª îËßª÷Lq
Öçô’çC). 

iii) á´-È®jØ√ ´÷ö«x-úø’-ûª’-†o-°æ¤p-úø’, ¶Cμ-Ææ’h-†o-°æ¤p-úø’
´’†ç ØÓö¸ îËÆæ’-èπ◊ØË Åç¨»©’.

1. Erudite = Scholarly.  

Eg: Max Muller, the German scholar was

erudite in Sanskrit. 

✪ Erudite X ignorant  

Eg: The boy is ignorant of any language

other than his mother tongue.  

2. Enormous = Huge/ very big.  

Eg: India is a very large country with an

enormous population. 

✪ Enormous X Tiny (very small) 

Eg: It is a tiny island with a low population.  

3. Abandon = Stop supporting or taking care

of.  

Eg: The drunken husband abandoned his

wife and children. 

✪ Abandon X Rescue/ save/ retain.  

Eg: As a parent with a sense of responsibility

he retained his interest in his wife and

children. (Abandon has other meanings

too).

4. Audible = Capable of being heard.  

Eg: He was audibly cursing the man who has

harmed him. 

✪ Audible X inaudible.  

Eg: His voice was inaudible and what he said

nobody had heard.  

5. Adequate = Enough / sufficient.  Eg: The

party has adequate majority in the assem-

bly and can see that the bill is passed.  

✪ Adequate X Meagre.  

Eg: His monthly income is too meagre to

support his family.

Vocabulary

M. Ramalaxmi, Turkapalli

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀç-C-¢√é¬u-©-†’ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™ -á-™« -îÁ-§ƒp-L?
1. ¢√®Ω’ í∫úÕf-¢√´· ¢ËÆæ’h-Ø√o®Ω’. 
2. Cèπ◊\-™‰E ¢√úÕéÀ üË´¤úË Cèπ◊\.
3. Åûªúø’ ¢√éÀ-LéÀ ûÓ®Ω-ù«©’ éπúø’-ûª’-Ø√oúø’.
4. éÓúÕ èπÿûª èπÿÆœçüΔ?
5. Åûªúø’ éπ∞¡Ÿx AJT éÀçü¿ °æúÕ-§Ú-ßª÷úø’.
6. áçúøèπ◊ é¬∞¡Ÿx é¬L-§Ú--ûª’Ø√o®·. îÁ°æ¤p©’ ¢ËÆæ’éÓ.
7. á´J °æE ¢√∞¡Ÿx îª÷Ææ’-éÓçúÕ. 
A: 1) They are casting the hayrick. 

2) God takes care of those who have none to

take care of them. 

3) No proper word for -ûÓ®Ω-ùç in English, but

festoon is the nearest word.  You can say

'He is tying up festoon for the doorway'.  

4) Has the cock crowed? 

5) He fainted as his head ruled. 

6) The sun is burning the feet, wear

footwear.

7) Everyone minds his business.

C. Mounika, Chandana

Q: Sir, please translate the following

proverbs into Telugu.

a) Friends are kisses blown to us by angels.

b) Tears are the silent language of grief.

c) Love is the silent saying and saying of a

single name.

d) No man is worth your tears, but once you

find one that is, he won't make you cry.

e) Something better than nothing.

A: a) üË´-ûª©’ ÅçCçîË ´·ü¿’l™‰ ÊÆo£œ«-ûª’©’.
b)  ü¿’”ê°æ¤ E¨¡z-•l°æ¤ ´÷ô™‰ éπFo∞¡Ÿx. 
c) vÊ°´’ ÅØËC E¨¡z-•l°æ¤ ´÷ô, äéπJ Ê°Í® ÅØË ´÷ô.
d) á´®Ω÷ ´’† éπFo-∞¡x-éπ-®Ω’|©’ é¬®Ω’, á´-È®jØ√ ´’†

éπFo-∞¡x-èπ◊ -Å®Ω’|©’í¬ éπ-E°œÊÆh, ¢√∞¡Ÿx ´’†-©†’ àúø-´-
E-´y®Ω’.

e) ÅÆæ©’ ™‰E-üΔ-E-éπçõ‰ éÌçûª Öçúøôç †ßª’ç.
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- Narasimharao Vennela, Ongole

Q: Sir, please clarify the following doubts.

Shut the door, will you?

Go to the store, won't you? - Though both

are imperative statements, why do we use

the different question tags in the above

sentences? Please explain.

A: 'Shut the door, will you?' is a request,

whereas 'Go to the store, won't you?' is

making sure whether one is going or not.  

Q: i) I shall win, shouldn't I?

ii) We shall win, won't we?

iii) Everybody is in the class, aren't they?

iv) There is little water in the tank, isn't

there?

v) There are many books in the bag, aren't

there?

Sir, please say the question tags in the

above statements are correct or not?

A: i, ii) The correct question tag for I shall

win is 'shan't I?', so is 'shan't we' is

the correct question tag for 'We shall

win'.  

iii) Everybody may refer to both boys and

girls.  Earlier the question tag for a sen-

tence beginning with everybody was he,

later it was he/ she, but now in the pre-

sent-day English it is 'they' as it includes

both men and women.  

iv, v) The question tags for the sentences

'There is little water in the tank' and

'there are many books in the bag' are

correct.  

Q: Do listen the news on television daily.

Please correct the error.

A: 'Listen' is always followed by 'to'.  So the

correct sentence is, Do listen to the news

on the TV.  

Q: Have you understand? - Is this correct or

not?

A: Have you understood?  - this is correct.

Auxiliary verbs like, have/has etc., are

always followed by V3/ Past participle. 
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- M. Suresan

Writer

B. Sharada, Medak

Q: He had not had to buy / He had not to buy - Please let

us know the difference.

A:  He had not had to buy it - Correct if it is the earlier of

two past actions.

✪ He had not had to buy it, but after two years he bought

it: éÌØ√-Lq† Å´-Ææ®Ωç ™‰ü¿’ é¬F È®çúË∞¡x ûª®√yûª éÌØ√oúø’.
✪ He had not to buy it - not wrong, but not used. The cor-

rect thing is: He did not have to buy it = Åûªúø’ éÌØ√-Lq† Å´-
Ææ®Ωç Å°æ¤púø’ (í∫ûªç™) ™‰ü¿’.

Q: Is there any difference among the following words? 

a) begin  b) start  c) speed  

d) fast  e) early f) soon   

g) haste  h) quick.

A: Begin = start. But there are a few differences between the

two. We use only start and not begin before a journey.

Eg: The train starts at 8, but not, the train begins at 8 (x).

With the meaning of 'to start' a vehicle too, we don't use

'begin'.

★ Speed, fast;  Speed = the quality and the rate of being fast. 

★ Fast = with speed / at (rate) of speed (so many kms per

hour, etc). He runs fast = He runs with speed / at great

speed.

★ Early = near the beginning of a period of time; 

Soon = in a short period.

★ 'Early' refers to a point of time, and soon to period. Early

= v§ƒ®Ωç-¶μ«-EéÀ ü¿í∫_-®Ωí¬ – Early in the morning = §Òü¿’l-§Ò-úø-´-
í¬ØË; Soon = ûªy®Ωí¬

★ Haste = hurry = ûÌçü¿-®Ω-§ƒô’
★ Quick = with speed = ûªy®Ωí¬.
Q: The baby is fed on milk - Is this correct?

A: Correct.

I said it merely as a...
Chaitra, Narsapur

Q: Sir please explain about i) 'indeed' and

'merely' and ii) Question tags, Open the

door, will you? Question Tag negative

Öçú≈L éπ-üΔ?-
A: i) Indeed = really.  

★ Look at the following: 'Did you say he was

not here? You are wrong, indeed (really), he

came to me yesterday and demanded

money.  

★ Merely = just / only. a) I said it merely

(only) as a joke.   

b) He came merely to enquire about my

health.  

ii) Sometimes, question tags can be positive

too, as in your sentence, Open the door, will

you?  This, however, is another form of,

'Will you open the door?'

Q: Sir, please translate the below sentences

into English.

1) --Ç--¢Á’ emotional -Å®·uç-C.
2) --ã-ô’ -¢Á-ßª’uç-úÕ.    3) -ûª’-úø’-îª’éÓ (face etc).   

4) Damage -Å-´¤-ûª’ç-C.
5) °æ--úÁ-®·u (not through)  

A: 1) She became emotional.

2) Please vote / cast your vote. 

3)  Wipe your face, etc.

4)  It will be damaged.   

5) Throw it away.   

Hari,  Khammam

Q: What is the difference between "I am leav-

ing this afternoon for Goa" ,"I am going

this afternoon for Goa". Here leaving

means -´-C-L-¢Ë-ßª’-úøç éπ-üΔ?
A: 'Leave' Åçõ‰ ´ü¿-©-úø¢Ë’ é¬ü¿’.

There is another meaning for leave.

★ Leave = go away from a person/ place (äéπ
´uéÀh †’ç*/ äéπ v°æüË¨¡ç †’ç*/ äéπ ´uéÀhE/ v°æüË-
¨»Eo ´CL ¢ÁRx-§Ú-´úøç).

★ I am going this afternoon to (for é¬ü¿’) Goa

= I am leaving this afternoon for Goa.

(Leave Åçõ‰ ´C-L-Â°-ôd-úø¢Ë’ é¬ü¿’; È®çúÓ Å®Ωnç
´CL ¢ÁRx-§Ú-´úøç). 

Silpa, Nellore

Q: What is the passive form for 'I am to do'? -

Can we take it as 'I am made to do' or 'It is

to be done by me' - Please explain which is

correct.

A: 'It is to be done by me' is the correct passive

for 'I am to do.' 

★ But there is something we should always

remember, that unless it is absolutely neces-

sary, it is better to avoid passive voice. 

★ For example, sentences like 'Traffic rules

should be abided by, by citizens' sounds

very awkward, and are to be avoided, espe-

cially when you can say in a more simple

and straightforward way, Citizens should

abide by traffic rules.

Q: Please explain 'during' in Telugu with

examples. 

A: During = äéπ Ææ´’-ßª’ç™ äéπ Ææ´’ßª’ç †’ç*
´’®Ó Ææ´’ßª’ç ´®Ωèπ◊, ÖçúË é¬©ç ¢Á·ûªhç™ é¬F,
Å°æ¤p-úø-°æ¤púø’ é¬F.

He used to see/ meet me during his stay here

= Åûªúø’ Ééπ\-úø’-†o-°æ¤púø’ ††’o éπ©’-Ææ’-èπ◊-ØË-¢√úø’.
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B. Naresh Kumar, Beluguppa

Q: Sir please translate the following sen-

tences into Telugu.

a) Speed thrills but kills.

b) Dangers ponder at all places. Keep safe.

c) All doors have open to courtry.

d) Care is no cure.

e) The first blow is half the battle.

f) You cannot make a silk purse out of a

sow's ear.

g) Kindness cannot be bought for goods.

A: a) ¢Ëí∫ç Ö™«xÆæç, í∫í∫’-®√pô’ éπL--Tç-îª-´îª’a é¬F,
îªç°æ¤-ûª’çC.

b) v°æ´÷ü¿ç ÅØËC ÅEo-îÓö«x é¬îª’-èπ◊E Öçô’çC,
Íé~´’çí¬ ÖçúøçúÕ.

c) ÉC ÆæÈ®j† ¢√éπuç é¬ü¿’.
d) ñ«ví∫-ûªhí¬ Öçúøôç E¢√-®Ωù é¬ü¿’. Åçõ‰ ´’†ç

ñ«ví∫-ûªhí¬ Ö†oçûª ´÷vû√† ï•’s †ßª’-´’-´éπ §Ú´-
îªaE.

e) ¢Á·ü¿öÀ üÁ•s Ææí∫ç ßª·üΔl¥Eo ÈíL-*-†õ‰d.
f) Çúø °æçC îÁN †’ç* °æô’d °æ®Ω’q†’ ûªßª÷®Ω’

îËßª’™‰ç.
g) ´Ææ’h-´¤-©ûÓ ü¿ßª’†’ éÌ†™‰ç.
Q: Sir éπç°æ‹u-ô®Óx  -¢√-úË -Éç-Tx-≠ˇéÀ, -´’-†ç ®√ÊÆ ÉçTx-

≠ˇéÀ -´’-üμ¿u -ûË-ú≈-†’ -N-´-Jç-îªç-úÕ. ™„ô®˝q áéπ\-úÁ-éπ\úø
Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-Tç-î√L?

A: éπç°æ‹u-ô®˝™ ¢√úË ÉçTx≠ˇèπ◊ ví¬´’®˝ E•ç-üμ¿-†©’,
ÂÆpLxçí˚ --E-•çüμ¿--†-©’ Åçûªí¬ §ƒöÀç-îª-†-´-Ææ®Ωç
™‰ü¿’. ÅüË ´÷´‚-©’í¬ ´’†ç ®√ÊÆ Ççí∫xç î√™«
éπÈ®-èπ◊dí¬ Öçú≈L.

Ratna Kishore, Vijayawada.

Q: Sir, éÀç-C °æ-üΔ-©èπ◊ -Å®Ωnç -ûÁ-©’°æí∫-©®Ω’.
1) Bloopers    2) Grapevine   

3) Impasse  4)  Negation    

5)  Rag pickers       6) Matinee Idol 

A: 1) Bloopers = an embarrassing error.

(É•sçCéπ®Ω-¢Á’i† §Ò®Ω-§ƒô’x. ÖüΔ-£æ«-®Ω-ùèπ◊ Éûª-
®Ω’©’ ÖØ√o èπÿú≈ ¢√∞¡Ÿx-Ø√o-®ΩE ûÁL-ßª’éπ ¢√∞¡x
í∫’Jç* îÁúø’í¬ ´÷ö«x-úøôç).

2) Grapevine = rumours / unofficial informa-

tion. (°æ¤é¬®Ω’x, Å†-Cμ-é¬®Ω ¢√®Ωh©’/ -vüμ¿’O-éπ-®Ωù ™‰E
¢√®Ωh©’, †©’-í∫’®Ω÷ Å†’-èπ◊-ØËN).

3) Impasse = lack of progress / deadlock.

(v°æA-≠ædç-¶μº†).
4) Negation = Not accepting something.

(ä°æ¤p-éÓéπ§Ú´úøç). 
5) Rag pickers = people who pick up torn

paper /clothes / used plastic bags and sell

them for livelihood. (îÁûªh à®Ω’-èπ◊E, ÅC ÅN’t
@´†ç ≤ƒTç-îË-¢√∞¡Ÿx).

6) Matinee Idol = a handsome actor who peo-

ple admire / like for his good looks / glam-

our (Åçü¿®Ω÷ ÅGμ-´÷-EçîË, Åçü¿-í¬-úÁj† †ô’úø’).

Veena, Kothagudem

Q: I sat there like a stone image in the flesh.

Uûª UÆœ† üΔEéÀ Å®Ωn-¢Ë’-N’öÀ?
A: Ç ¢Á©’-í∫’™, ØËØÌéπ P©pç™« èπÿ®Ω’a-Ø√o†’ – ÉC

I sat there like a stone image (P©pç/
Nví∫£æ«ç)èπ◊ Å®Ωnç. Å®·ûË ÉC ÆæJ-é¬-éπ-§Ú-´îª’a.
Ñ sentence à Ææçü¿-®Ωs¥ç™ ®√ÆœçüÓ ûÁLÊÆh é¬F
ÆæÈ®j† Å®Ωnç îÁ°æp™‰ç.

Q: Ç¢Á’èπ◊ î√™« §Òí∫®Ω’ - She is very pride/

proud - Say the right one.

A: She is very haughty/ arrogant. 

(Proud = í∫®Ωyç éπ©; pride = í∫®Ωyç)
Q: He failed in the exam/ He failed the exam-

say if the above are correct or not.

A: He failed the exam - Correct.

Q: Fall in Åçõ‰ØË line ™ E©-•-úøôç ÅE
Dictionary™ ÖçC. ´’J Fall in lines -Å†-
èπ◊çú≈ All of you fall in - Åçõ‰ ÆæJ-§Ú-ûª’çC
éπüΔ? Please clarify.

A: Å´¤†’. fall in = order soldiers etc to stand

in a line. Fall in a line - Not correct.

Q: Inferential - Is this word there in English

language? If it is there please say the

meaning in Telugu. 

A: There is. ´’† ü¿í∫_®Ω Ö†o Ææ´÷-î√-®√Eo •öÀd
´’†ç E®√n-®Ω-ùèπ◊ (inferenceèπ◊) ´îËa N≠æßª’ç,
'inferential'.

eg: That he has stolen the money is only

inferential. There is no proof = Åûª†’ Ç
úø•’s üÌçT-Lç-î√-úøE °æJ-Æœn-ûª’-©†’/ Ææ´÷-î√-®√Eo
•öÀd E®√n®Ω-ùèπ◊ ®√´-úø¢Ë’. v°æûªu-éπ~-¢Á’i† ®Ω’V-¢ËO’
™‰ü¿’.
Å®·ûË 'inferential' ÅØË ´÷ô ûª®Ω\ç (logic)

™«çöÀ N≠æ-ßª÷™x ¢√úø-û√®Ω’. Conversational

English/ ´÷´‚©’ written English™ 'inferen-

tial' •ü¿’©’ 'by inference' Åçö«®Ω’.
Q: Oblation - ØÁj¢Ëü¿uç - Is this right?

A: Oblation - Right, but outdated.

S. Ameer, Mydukuru

Q: Sir, please translate the following sen-

tences into English.

1. Ééπ\úø E©-•-úø-èπÿ-úøü¿’
2. ¶«öÀ-™¸q™ F∞¡Ÿx °æôd-èπÿ-úøü¿’
3. ü¿ßª’-îËÆœ îÁ°æ¤p©’ •ßª’ô ´ü¿-©çúÕ.
4. °∂æ¤ö¸-¶®Ω’f O’ü¿ E©-•-úøôç v°æ´÷-ü¿-éπ®Ωç.
5. îËûª’©’, ûª© •ßª’-ôèπ◊ Â°ôd-éπçúÕ.
6. Æ‘Y©†’ íı®Ω-Nç-îªçúÕ.
7. ¢Á·£æ«-´÷ô °æúÌü¿’l.

A: Don't stand here. 

2) Don't collect water in bottles. 

3) Please leave your footwear outside. 

4) Standing on the foot-board is dangerous. 

5) Don't put your hands and head out of the

window. 

6) Respect women. 

7) Don't be unassertive.  (No suitable word

for '¢Á·£æ«-´÷ôç— in English).

B. Shiva, Hyderabad

Q: Ææ®˝, -ûÁ-©’í∫’ -Åç-ûª Ææ’-©-¶μºçí¬ -Éç-Tx-≠-̌E -áç-ü¿’èπ◊ -
Å®Ωnç -îËÆæ’éÓ-™‰ç? Phonetics éÀ Ææç-•ç-Cμç-*-†
°æ¤Ææh-é¬-©’, Æ‘-úŒ--©’ -ûÁ-©’°æí∫-©®Ω’. 

A: ûÁ©’í∫’ ´’†ç *†o-°æpöÀ †’ç< NE, ´÷ö«xúÕ
ØË®Ω’aèπ◊†o ¶μ«≠æ é¬•öÀd üΔEo ´’†ç üμΔ®√-∞¡çí¬
´÷ö«x-úø-í∫©ç. ÉçTx≠ˇ Å™«é¬ü¿’, Åçü¿’-éπE ´’†èπ◊
ÅC Åçûª Ææ’©-¶μºçí¬ ®√ü¿’. ´’†ç ÉçTx≠ˇ
´÷ö«xúË ¢√∞¡x ´’üμ¿u™ Öçõ‰ ´’†-èπÿ\ú≈ Ææ’©-
¶μºçí¬ ´Ææ’hçC. Phonetics èπ◊ Ææç•ç-Cμç-*†
°æ¤Ææh-é¬©’ î√™« ÖØ√o®·. v°æ´·ê °æ¤Ææh-é¬©
≥ƒ°æ¤™x üÌ®Ω’-èπ◊-û√®·.  

Srinivas, Beluguppa

Q: He was here / He had been here when

you came / had come here. - Explain.

A: He was here - Åûª--Eéπ\-úø -Éç-ûªèπ◊-´·ç-ü¿’
ÖØ√oúø’. (-É°æ¤p-úø’ -™‰--úø’-). Had been - í∫-ûªç-™- -
äéπ-üΔ-Eéπç-õ‰ -ÉçéÌéπ-öÀ -´·ç-üË -Öç-úÕ, È®ç-úÓ-C -ï-
JÍí-üΔé¬ -Öç-úø-ôç éÌ-†≤ƒ-T-ûË, -¢√-úË -´÷-ô. He

had been here when you came =  Åûª†’
†’´¤y ®√éπ-´·çüË Ééπ\-úø’-Ø√oúø’, ´*a-†-°æ¤púø÷
Ééπ\úø ÖØ√oúø’.

Q: Honey is too sweet / very sweet / so

sweet - Please let me know the difference

as well as 'Honey is much sweet.

A: Honey is too sweet = Honey is so sweet

that we don't like that kind of sweetness.

(Honey is very sweet (British) = Honey is

so sweet (US).
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- Reddi Guruswamy

Q: Sir, I want to improve myself in good English. Please

tell me the essay writing skill (is there any tricks). 

A: First, plan your essay.  That is, write down all the points

you wish to include in your essay.  Look at all the points

carefully.  If you find two or more points of the same

kind, put them all together at one place, and renumber

all the points.  Then prepare a rough copy of the essay

you want. 

★ Remember: It should begin with an introduction of the

topic.  Suppose you are writing an essay on 'Corruption

in India'.  You begin with the definition of corruption,

write how many forms of corruption can be there. In the

next paragraph, explain each form of corruption. Then in

the next para, write about the type of corruption that is

most prevalent in India. In each paragraph, give specific

examples of corruption of each type in India.  Discuss

them thoroughly.  Then in the next paragraph, suggest

the ways and means of eradicating corruption in India.

Mention further, how long it will take to root out cor-

ruption in India. The last para is the concluding para,

where you summarize the points you have discussed in

detail.  This is how you go about writing an essay. It,

however, needs a lot of practice.  

Pillalamarri Ashok 

Q: Sir, where should we use "due to, owing to, because

of"?

A: In the present-day English, you can use all of them any-

where you like, including at the beginning of a sentence. 

Eg: Due to heavy rain, the college has been closed =

Owing to heavy rain the college has been closed =

Because of heavy rain, the college has been closed.

I would rather die than...

- Madhusudhan, Chintalapudi

Q: Sir, please let me know the difference

between similar and identical. How to use

them?

A: If two or more things resemble one another

in shape, and not necessarily in size, they

are similar.  Identical means being similar

and of the same size exactly.  If a child is

similar to either of its parents, it resembles

them, but they may not be the same size.

Identical means that they are the same

appearance, and the same size.  

Q: Sir, please explain the following

1) How to use should and could?

2) What is the difference between urge and

ask?

A: 1) Should is used i) as the future from the

past (direct speech 'shall' becomes

'should' in indirect speech, sometimes

would), especially in indirect speech, ii)

it conveys an order/ duty/ necessity.

Eg: a) You should do it immediately (Order). 

b) I should be at office by 10 (Duty). 

c) I should be at the station by 10, or I will

miss the train (Necessity).  

d) It conveys probability too.  Eg: He should

be knowing about it (probably he knows

about it).

✪ COULD is i) the past form of can. It means

being able to do something in the past. 

Eg: He could help me (He had the ability to

help me. (But he might or might not

have helped me). 

Eg: I thought that he could help me.

ii) It is used in indirect speech too, in place of

can.  

Eg: He said, 'I think he can help her'.

Indirect speech: He said that he could help

her.

iii) 'Could' expresses for probability.  

Eg: He could be dangerous (= it is probable

that he will cause danger).  

iv) 'Could' in the question form expresses the

politest form of request.  

Eg: Could you please help me?  

2) Urge = Ask very strongly. 'Urge' means

encourage too.  'Ask' means simply telling

somebody to do something.

- T. Parshuram, Karimnagar

Q: Sir, kindly explain about would and over.

I can't understand both of them how to

use.

A: Please note that explain is not followed by

about.  It is just 'explain'. 

Uses of would:

1) In indirect speech, mostly would is used as

the past form of will. 

Eg: He said, 'I will come'.  Indirect speech:

He said that he would come.  

2) 'Would' in the question form expresses a

formal and polite request (N†o°æç).  

Eg: Would you lend me your pen please?  

3) 'Would' is sometimes used with the mean-

ing of wish (éÓJéπ).  
Eg: I would he were here now. (= I wish he

were....).

4) 'Would' sometimes expresses a preference

(äéπ-üΔ-E-éπçõ‰ ÉçéÌéπüΔEo áèπ◊\´ É≠æd-°æ-úøôç).
Eg: I would rather die than tell a lie.  

5) 'Would' is used for unreal situations

(v°æÆæ’hûªç Å≤ƒ-üμ¿u-¢Á’i-†N). 

Eg: I would like to visit America.  (not

possible right now).

6) It expresses an improbable (É°æ¤púø’ ï®Ω-í∫E)

condition:  

Eg: If he came here now, I would be happy.

(No chance of his coming here now, and no

chance of my feeling happy)

7) 'Would' with 'not' means refusal to do

something.  

Eg: I would never do that in my life (á°æp-öÀéÃ
îËßª’†’). 

- Sanjeev Naddunuri

Q: Sir please say in English - 

--¢√--∞¡Ÿx -´÷ -Åç-ü¿-J-F -å-ö¸ -îË-¨»®Ω’.
A: They got / had all of us out.  
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Vocabulary
1. Appropriate = proper/ suitable (ÆæÈ®j†).  

Eg: The title is appropriate for the movie 

✪ Appropriate X Improper/ inappropriate

(Å†’-*-ûª-¢Á’i†). 

Eg: His behaviour at the dinner was very

inappropriate. 

2. Discriminate = a) recognize the differ-

ence between (ûËú≈ éπE-Â°-ôdúøç). 

Eg: Pets can discriminate between their

owners and others. 

b) Treat people unjustly on the basis of their

religion, sex etc. (´’ûªç, Lçí∫ ¶μ‰ü¿ç ™«çöÀ
Åç¨»-©†’ •öÀd N´éπ~ îª÷°œç-îªúøç). 

Eg: Present employment policies still dis-

criminate against women. 

✪ Discriminate X Impartiality/ justice. (E≠æp-éπ~-
§ƒûªç/ Ø√ußª’ç)

3. Tenant = A person who takes land on

lease or a house for rent (éı©’-üΔ-®Ω’úø’/ ÅüÁl-èπ◊-
†o-¢√∞¡Ÿx). 

Eg: The tenant of the house is refusing to

vacate the house. 

✪ Tenant X Landlord / owner. (¶μº÷≤ƒyN’/
≤Òçûª-üΔ®Ω’) 

4. Sensible = Wise. (ûÁL-¢Áj†)  

Eg: Her decision not to marry him is a sensi-

ble one. 

✪ Sensible X Foolish.  

Eg: His decision to give up the job is fool-

ish. 

5. Prestigious = Causing respect and admira-

tion / having high status (v°æA-≥ƒd-ûªt-éπ-¢Á’i†) 

Eg: My friend holds a prestigious post in

the government. 

✪ Prestigious X insignificant (v§ƒ´·êuç ™‰E,
/ modesty (E®√-úøç-•-®Ωûª/ ûªèπ◊\-¢Áj†). 

Eg: His earnings are insignificant.  

Should conveys an...

- Eswar

Q: Sir can we use 'as' after words like elected,

considered, called and, appointed? 

Ex: Eswar was appointed as CEO.

A: Usually 'as' is not used after, appoint, call,

consider, elect and promote.  However,

nowadays, as is being used after 'appoint,

elect and promote'. Strictly speaking it is

wrong. The proper sentence is, 'Eswar was

appointed CEO'.

Q: Sir can we use gerund after verbs like

enjoy, admit, deny, stop, appreciate,

regret, avoid and consider?

A: Enjoy, admit, deny and stop - these verbs

are usually followed by either a noun or an

'-ing' form (gerund). 

Eg: I enjoyed the trip (noun).  

★ I enjoyed spending (gerund) time with my

friend. So is the case with admit, deny and

stop.

Eg: a) He admitted his mistake (noun) / He

admitted committing (gerund) the

crime. 

b) He denied participation (noun) in the party.

He denied participating (gerund) in the

crime. Sometimes 'deny' is followed by a

clause beginning with 'that'.  

Eg: He denied that he had stolen the book.  

c) He has stopped his morning walks (noun).

He has stopped taking (gerund) walking in

the mornings.  

★ Same is the case with appreciate, regret,

avoid, and consider.      

- Ashok Pyarasani

Q: Sir, why don't we use " to" in this sentence

I am going to home?

A: That is a matter of usage (-¢√-úø’éπ).  Usage is

more powerful than grammar.  Not using

'to' before home is a matter of usage.  
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Kantipudi Kameswara Rao

Q: Respected sir, how many kinds of subscriptions are there

in English letter writing?

A: i) Yours faithfully, when you write to higher authorities

or superiors.

ii) Yours sincerely, when you write to your friends, people

who you don't know and you are writing for the first

time.

iii) Yours obediently, when you write to your teachers, head

master, principal, etc., 

iv) Yours truly, when you are writing to strangers, 

v) Yours affectionately/ yours lovingly when you are writ-

ing to the members of your family, and 

vi) Yours ever, when you are writing to your wife/ the girl

you love. Nowadays, however, in email correspondence,

no subscriptions are used.  

Ch. Satyanarayana  

Q: Respected sir, could you please tell us the difference in

use of the following words.  Contain, Comprise, Consist.

A: Contain = have something within something else.  

Eg: The purse contains her money = the purse has her

money in it.  

★ Comprise = consist of (to be made of or formed of some-

thing).  

Eg: The book comprises twenty chapters = It consists of

twenty chapters = the number of chapters included in the

book are twenty.   

N. Bhaktavatsalam, Nellore

Q: E†o ≤ƒßª’çvûªç ®Óúø’f O’ü¿ †úø’-Ææ’hçõ‰, ®√®· ûªTL, ¶®√x °æú≈f†’
– Ñ ¢√é¬uEo ÉçTx-≠ˇ-™éÀ Å†’-´-Cç-îª-í∫-©®Ω’. 

A: As I was walking down the road, I slipped over a stone,

and fell face downwards.  

Award, Reward ´’-üμ¿u -ûË--ú≈..?-

www.eenadupratibha.net
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K. Saraswathi 

Q: Sir, let me know the meanings of the fol-

lowing with examples.  

1) Probe 2) Stake      3) Stand off 

4) Crack down 5) Sworn in        

6) Swearing in

7) Inauguration,  commencement 

8) Nipped in the buds.

A: 1) Probe = search / examine something

carefully.  

Eg: The CBI is probing into the corruption

charges against the official. 

2) Stake: Three meanings; a) A share in busi-

ness. Eg: He holds a 30% stake in the busi-

ness.

b) Costs / risks involved. 

Eg: Competition has raised the stakes in

Global business. 

c) Bet. Eg: Dharmaraja staked Drowpadi in

the game of dice.  (he offered her as a

bet). 

3) Stand off: a) A competition in which nei-

ther side wins. 

Eg: There was a stand off between the two

teams (the game was a draw). 

b) A situation in which somebody threatens

an official and prevents them from act-

ing. 

4) Crack down: To take strong action to stop

something bad from happening.  

Eg: The tax officials and police cracked

down on people with black money.  

5) Sworn in: Someone elected promising to

people they would discharge their duties to

the best of their best to serve people. Eg:

The high court judge sworn in the governor. 

6) Swearing in = Promising to people that

they would discharge their duties. (swear =

promise) 

7) Inauguration = A formal beginning / for-

mal induction of somebody into office.  

Commencement = Beginning. Eg: The

commencement of the match took place at 9

AM.  However, beginning is simpler than

commencement.  

8) Nip something in the bud (not, nipped in

the buds) = stop something at an early

stage, without allowing it to become a big

problem. Eg: They should have nipped in

the bud the agitation for a separate state. 

Q: Sir, let me know the difference between

'when', while'. And in which contexts we

can use the word towards?

A: When and while are almost the same.

However, when is mostly used with sim-

ple tenses, while is used with continuous

tenses.  

Examples: 1) When he returned home, he

found his dog missing. 

2) While her sister was singing, she was

dancing.   

Sharanya. K

Q: Sir, please translate the following sen-

tence. "It looks nice, isn't it?" 

What is the meaning of isn't it? when we

use this? Please explain.

A: 'It looks nice, isn't it'?  - here the question

tag is wrong.  The correct question tag is,

'It looks nice, doesn't it?' Question tags

like 'isn't it', 'doesn't it' etc., in Telugu

mean, åØ√, é¬üΔ, éπüΔ, ™‰üΔ.

Y. AlekhyaRafi

Q: Sir, I am a teacher in school. i) Could you

please tell me the difference between the

spoken English, functional English and

Communicative English and also the dif-

ference between ii) ..... he went off, ......

away, and just .... he went.

A: i) Spoken English means, English as it is

spoken.  It is colloquial.  Communicative

English is English used for communica-

tion, both spoken and written.

Functional English means English used

for certain functions, like wishing people

when you first meet them, opening con-

versation with familiar and unfamiliar

people, asking for the way to a certain

place, requesting people to help you etc.  

ii) He went off = He went away. 'He went' is

not proper English unless it is followed by

the place which he went to.    

J. Satyanarayana 

Q: Respected sir, please tell me the meaning

of below mentioned sentence in Telugu.

'no one is indispensable'

A: -á-´®Ω÷ -Åç-ûª -Å--ûªu-´Ææ®Ωç é¬-ü¿’./ -á-´®Ω’ -™‰éπ-
§Ú®·Ø√ °æ-E -ï-J-T-§Ú-ûª’ç-C.

B. Devendra

Q: Sir what is the difference between Award

and  Reward ?

A: Award = Something given to a person in

recognition of their services.  Padmasree,

Padmabhushan, etc., are awards.  Rewards

are things given to people for their particu-

lar achievements.  

Vasa Mahesh, Visakhapatnam

Q: Good morning sir, can I use the ''Idioms

and phrases'' in essay writing topics like

IELTS or TOEFL exams?

A: Why not?  While writing essays in exams

like IELTS and TOEFL, you get even more

marks for your idiomatic English than for

your plain English. Go ahead, and learn as

many idioms and phrases as you can and

use them in TOEFL and IELTS.  

Prince Revanth

Q: Sir, could you please tell me the meanings

of following:

1) Subjection  2) Arbitrary

A: 1) 'Subjection' is the ruling of one country

by a single person, or by another coun-

try.  Eg:  India was under the subjection

of the British Rule till 1947.  India was

under the subjection of the Moghul rule

till the 17th century.  

2) Depending on a person's will or choice

without any reason or logic.  A king rules

his country arbitrarily (that is, without any

reason, logic, system, etc.) É≠ædç ´*a-†ô’x.

Divvela Surya Teja  

Q: Sir, please translate the following word

into English. -FÈéç-ü¿’èπ◊?
A: How are you concerned? / Is that any of

your business? / What have you got to do

with it?

Mahesh, Uravakonda

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC ¢√é¬u© ´’üμ¿u ûËú≈†’ ûÁ©’-í∫’™ N -́Jç-
îª-í∫-©®Ω’.

1) He was punished

2) He was to be punished.

3)  He is liable to be punished.

A: 1) Åûª-úÕE PéÀ~ç-î√®Ω’.
2) Åûª-úÕéÀ Péπ~ °æú≈Lq ÖçúÕçC.
3) Åûª-úÕéÀ Péπ~ ûª°æp-èπ◊çú≈ °æúø’-ûª’çC.

Q: Sir, please translate the following into

Telugu.

1) A man who wanted to be a patriot.

2) You have to develop proper instructions to

be given to it.

3) They are to be get the same place.

4) Two chlorine atoms has to be an s-p bond.

5) To be or not to be is the problem.

6) Do you like to be let alone?

7) Cause to be done.

8) Right to be elected and hold office.

9) If the United Nations is to be a universal

organisation in the true sense.

10) Who are accepted to be a legal personality.

11) The proposition seems to be unfeasible.

A: 1) üË̈ ¡-¶μº-èπ◊húø’ é¬¢√-©-†’-èπ◊-†o-ûª†’.

2) †’´¤y ûªT† Ææ÷îª-†©’ Â°ç§Òç-Cç-îª’-éÓ-¢√L, üΔE-éÀ--
É´y-ú≈-EéÀ – -Ñ -¢√é¬u-EéÀ Å®Ωnç ™‰ü¿’.

3) ¢√∞¡xèπ◊ ÅüË ≤ƒn†ç ®√¢√L.
4) È®çúø’ éÓxJØ˛ Åù’-´¤©’ s - p •çüμ¿ç™ Öçú≈L.
5) Öçúø-ô´÷, §Ú´-úø´÷ (îªE-§Ú-´-úø´÷) ÅØËüË

Ææ´’Ææu.
6) E†’o äçô-Jí¬ ´C-™‰-ßª’úøç Fèπ◊ É≠æd´÷?
7) îË®·ç-îªúøç
8) áEo-éπ-´-ú≈-EéÀ, äéπ °æü¿-NE Æ‘yéπ-Jç-îËç-ü¿’èπ◊ £æ«èπ◊\.
9) âéπu ®√ïu ÆæçÆæn Eïçí¬ N¨¡y ÆæçÆæní¬ Öçú≈-©çõ‰.
10) á´-J-ØÁjûË îªôd Ææ´’t-ûª-¢Á’i† ´uéÀhí¬ ÅçU-éπ-J-≤ƒh®Ó.
11) Ñ v°æA-§ƒ-ü¿† Ç¢Á÷-ü¿-ßÁ÷í∫uç é¬E-Cí¬ éπE-°œ-

Ææ’hçC.

- M. Suresan

Writer

?
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Effect, affect -´’-üμ¿u -ûË-ú≈..?

G. Raju Kumar, Proddatur

Q: Sir, please translate the following sen-

tences into Telugu.

1. Keep it short and precise means?

2. What kind of dress do you want to have

stitched?

3. By itself it is/ on its own it is.

4. I know you are not as good as you appear to

be.

5. He makes banal jokes.

6. The ceiling fans whirled in the room.

7. He complied with the rules of department.

8. He came and settled here way back the early

2000.

9. The Indus valley civilization dates back to

the 10th  Century.

A: 1) üΔEo èπ◊x°æhçí¬, éπ*a-ûª-¢Á’i† Nüμ¿çí¬ (accurate)

Öçîª’.
2) à Nüμ¿-¢Á’i† ü¿’Ææ’h©’ èπ◊öÀdç-îª’-éÓ-¢√-©-†’-èπ◊ç-ô’-Ø√o´¤?
3) üΔ†ç-ûªô ÅüË
4) †’´¤y éπØË-°æ-úËçûª ´’ç*-¢√-úÕN/ ´’ç*-üΔ-EN é¬ü¿’.
5) N-F NE NÆæ’-Èí-Ah-§Ú-®·† ñèπ◊©’ ¢ËÆæ’hç-ö«úø’

Åûªúø’.
6) Ç í∫C™ éπ°æ¤pèπ◊ Å´’-Ja† §∂ƒuØ˛ '´|®˝— ÅE ¨¡•lç

îËÆæ÷h A®Ω’-í∫’-ûÓçC.
7) Ç ¨»ê E•ç-üμ¿-†-©†’ Åûªúø’ Å†’-Ææ-Jç-î√úø’.
8) 2000 ´ Ææç´-ûªq-®√-EÍé Åûª-úÕ-éπ\úø Æœn®Ω E¢√Ææç à®Ωp-

®Ω-îª’-èπ◊-Ø√oúø’.
9) Æœçüμ¿’ Ø√í∫-J-éπûª °æüÓ ¨¡û√-¶«l-EÍé ÖE-éÀ™ ÖçC.

- M. Suresan

Writer
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M. Kamalakar, Turakapalli

Q: Sir, please explain the words 'tap, geld,

mantle' in Telugu  and let me know the

past, past participle tenses.

A: 1) Tap - a) üËØÁj oØ√ ôéπ, ôé¬ ûªôdúøç b) äéπ ®Ωéπ-
¢Á’i† Ø√ôuç c) áèπ◊\-´í¬ ¢√úË Å®Ωnç: üËØÁj oØ√ ¢√úø’-
éÓ-´úøç/ üΔT Ö†o ´†-®Ω’-©†’ ¢ÁLéÀ Bßª’úøç. Eg:

Teachers should tap the natural abilities of

the students. (Ö§ƒ-üμΔu-ßª·©’ NüΔu-®Ω’n© ¨¡éÀhE
¢ÁLéÀ Bßª÷L). Tapped (past tense & past

participle).

2) Geld - áü¿’l©’ Ç´¤-©ûÓ ÆæçßÁ÷í∫ç §Òçü¿-èπ◊çú≈
ÖçúËô’d îËßª’úøç, ´%≠æ-ù«-©†’ *ûª-íÌ_öÀd. Past tense

& past participle - gelded, gelded. 

3) Mantle - §ƒûª ®ÓV™x ®√V©’, v°æÆæ’hûªç Æ‘Y--©’
¶μº’ñ«© O’ü¿ éπ°æ¤p-èπ◊ØË Â°ü¿l ´ÆæYç.

Q: Please translate the following words into

English: 1) °œúø-éπ©’ 2) éÌv®Ω©’. 
A: 1) cow-dung cakes 

2) millets / fox tail millets. 

P. Rama, Gorvimanupalli

Q: Sir, please translate the following proverbs

into Telugu.

1. Every why has wherefore

2. Don't buy a pig in a poke.

3. Trust not a broken staff.

4. All his geese are swans.

5. A proud mind and poor purse ill met.

6. Cat after kind.

A: 1) v°æA v°æ¨¡oèπ◊ äéπ Ææ´÷-üμΔ†ç Öçô’çC.
2) à ´Ææ’h-´¤†÷ °æK-éÀ~ç-îª-èπ◊çú≈ éÌ†-´ü¿’l.
3) NJ-T† éπv®Ω O’ü¿ ÇüμΔ-®Ω-°æ-úø-´ü¿’l.
4) Åûªúø’ v°æA-üΔEo áèπ◊\´ îËÆœ îÁ•’-ûª’ç-ö«úø’.

Geese = ¶«ûª’©’; Swans = £æ«çÆæ©’
5) í∫Jy-≠æfld-©èπ◊ Ê°ü¿-J-é¬-EéÀ °æúøü¿’.
6) DEéÀ Å®Ωnç Ææçü¿®Ωs¥ç ûÁLÊÆh é¬F îÁ°æp™‰ç.

G. Ramesh, Battinapalli

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC v°æÆæç-í¬Eo ÉçTx-≠ˇ-™éÀ Å†’-´-Cç-îªçúÕ.
1. í¬çDμ@ ¶μ«®Ω-ûª-üË-̈ »-EéÀ á†-™‰E ÊÆ´©’ îË̈ »®Ω’.
2. Çßª’† î√™«-≤ƒ®Ω’x ñ„j©’èπ◊ ¢Á∞«xúø’.
3. vGöÀ-≠ˇ-¢√®Ω’ ÉçúÕ-ßª÷†’ ´CL üΔüΔ°æ¤ 90 Ææç´-ûªq-

®√©’ Å´¤-ûÓçC.
4. vGöÀ-≠ˇ-¢√®Ω’ ´’†Lo üΔüΔ°æ¤ 200 Ææç´-ûªq-®√©’ °æJ-

§ƒ-Lç-î√®Ω’. 
5. ´’†ç ´’† ÆæçÆæ \%-AE ´’Ja-§Ú®·, °æ®√®· ÆæçÆæ \%-

AéÀ Å©-¢√-ô’-°æ-úÕ-§Úßª÷ç. Åçü¿’-´©x üË¨¡ç Ø√¨¡-†-´’-
´¤-ûÓçC.

6. Ñ Å´-é¬¨¡ç É*a† N’vûª’-©ç-ü¿-JéÃ üμ¿†u-¢√-üΔ©’ ûÁ©’-
°æ¤-èπ◊çô÷ Ñ v°æÆæçí∫ç ´·T-Ææ’h-Ø√o†’.

A: 1) Mahatma Gandhi rendered matchless

services to India. 

2) He had been to jail / He has gone to jail a

number of times. 

3) It is about 90 years since the British left

india. 

4) The British ruled us nearly for 200 years. 

5) We have forgotten our culture and have got

used to foreign culture, so the country is

being ruined. 

6) I am concluding my speech offering thanks

to all those who have given me this oppor-

tunity.   

C. Sujatha, Kodimi

Q: Sir, please translate the following words

into Telugu.

1. Riley 2. Cleats   3. Defender

4. Lobster      5. Bonfire     6. Crayons

7. Whiteboard    8. Nosepin    9. Drumstick

10. Lotion 11. Awning

12. Rucksack

1) Riley - -à --<èπÿ -*ç-û√ -™‰-E -N-™«Ææ -@-N-ûªç.
2) Cleats (plural), cleat (singular) = -D-E-éÀ -î√-™«

-Å®√n-©’ -Ö-Ø√o®·. -Å®·-ûË -́ ·-êu-¢Á’i-† -Å®Ωnç, -û√-úø’
éπöÀd -üË-ØÁj o-Ø√ -E-LÊ°ç-ü¿’èπ◊ éπ-ü¿-©èπ◊ç-ú≈ -Öç-úË éÌ-ßª’u/
-ã-úø-©-™ Â°-ü¿l Â°-ü¿l -¢Á÷èπ◊-©-†’ éπ-ôd-ú≈-EéÀ -¢√-úË éÌ-ßª’u.

3) Defender - Èí-©’°æ¤-†’ -ÇÊ°-¢√-úø’.
4) Lobster - -äéπ ®Ωéπ-¢Á’i-† -áç--vúøé¬-ßª’. -´·-êuçí¬

Ææ´·vüΔ-™x -@-Nç-îË-C.
5) Bonfire - Ææç-•®√-©’ -îËÆæ’èπ◊-ØËç-ü¿’èπ◊ -ë«-S -v°æ-üË-

¨¡ç™ °æ-EéÀ®√-E -́ Ææ’h-́ ¤-©-†’ -ûªí∫-©-¶„-ôd-úøç – --¶μ-T
´’ç-ô-™«í¬.

6) Crayons - -¶Ô-´’t-©èπ◊ ®Ωçí∫’-©’ -¢Ë-ßª’-ú≈-EéÀ -¢√-úË
®Ωçí∫’-© Â°-Eq-∞¡Ÿx.

7) Whiteboard - -ûÁ-©xí¬ -Öç-úË -¶®Ω’f
8) Nosepin - -É-C ÆæÈ®j-† °æ-ü¿ç é¬-ü¿’. -D-EéÀ -ü¿í∫_-J -

Å®Ωnç – -´·èπ◊\°æ¤-úøéπ 
9) Drumstick - -´·-†é¬\-ßª’ 
10) Lotion - -´’ç-ü¿’-©èπÿ, -Åç-üΔ-EéÃ -¢√-úË -vü¿-´ç-.
11) Awning - -≥ƒ°æ¤-© -´·ç-ü¿’ -áç-úø ®√èπ◊ç-ú≈ Â°j-†

éπõ‰d °æ-ö«d
12) Rucksack - ≤ƒ-´÷--†’-©’ -¢Á÷Ææ’Èé-∞Ïxç-ü¿’èπ◊ -O°æ¤ -

O’ü¿ -ûª-T-Lç-îª’èπ◊-ØË Ææç-*.  

T. Lakshmi Gollapalli

Q: Sir, please explain the usage of effect and

affect. I saw  these lines in 10th Social

Book.

1. The U.S. brutally used chemical weapons

on Vietnam, the  country's farm land was

affected by this poison.

2. Its effect has been continuing to affect peo-

ple till today.

3. The effect of the war was felt within the US

as well.

Which word we use to indicate good and

bad results?

A: Effect is a noun, and affect is a verb.

Effect means the result of some action

(v°æ¶μ«---́ ç/ °∂æ-L-ûªç).  

✪ Affect means to cause an effect = -v°æ-¶μ«--N-ûªç
-îË-ßª’-úøç/ -°∂æ-L-ûªç éπ-L-Tç-îª-úøç.

1) The chemical weapons the US used on

Vietnam farm lands had a bad result on the

land.  

2) The Vietnamese still suffer from the bad

results of the use of chemical weapons on

the agricultural lands.  

3) The US also feels the bad results of the

Vietnam War.  

✪ Effect means a good or bad result, affect

means to cause good or bad result.  

Q: Desk - Ñ °æüΔ-EéÀ ûÁ©’-í∫’™ Å®Ωnç àN’öÀ?
A: ´’†ç ®√ßª’-ú≈-EéÀ ¢√úË •©x. 

Y. Yugandhar, Narsapuram

Q: Sir, please translate the following idioms into Telugu

and explain with examples in Telugu.

1. Sum and substance             2. Swallow the habit.

3. Take a leap in the dark.       4. Stare one in the face.

5. Turn the tables.

6. With might and main          7. With bated breath.

8. What's what                      9. Up in arms.

10. See how the land lies       11. Set at defiance

A: 1) ≤ƒ®√ç¨¡ç. DE ≤ƒ®√ç¨¡ç Åûªúø’ Fèπ◊ à Ææ£æ…-ßª’´‚ îËßª’-úøE.
2) Ñ Ææ´÷Ææç Ççí∫xç™ ™‰ü¿’. Å©-¢√ô’ ´÷†’-éÓ-´úøç ÅE Å®Ωnç

îËÆæ’-éÓ-´îª’a.
3) <éπ-öxéÀ ü¿÷éπúøç – Åçõ‰ °∂æL-û√©’ á™« Öçö«ßÁ÷ ûÁL-ßª’-èπ◊çú≈

àüÁjØ√ °æE îËÊÆ-ßª’úøç. Åûªúø’ Ç °æE îËÊÆ-¨»úø’. °∂æL-û√©’ á™«
Öçö«ßÁ÷ Ç™-*ç-îª-èπ◊çú≈.

4) äéπJ ¢Áj°æ¤ ÖJN’ îª÷úøôç. ØËØ√ N≠æßª’ç îÁ°æp-í¬ØË Ø√ ¢Áj°æ¤ ÖJN’
îª÷¨»úø’.

5) áûª’hèπ◊ Â°j áûª’h ¢Ëßª’úøç. Åûªúø’ ††’o ÉJ-éÀç-î√-©-†’-èπ◊çõ‰, ØËØË
Åûª-úÕE Åçü¿’™ ÉJ-éÀç-î√†’.

6) Ö†o ¨¡éÀh-†çû√ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-Tç-îª’-èπ◊E. Åûªúø’ ûª†-èπ◊†o ¨¡éÀh-†çû√ Ö°æ-
ßÁ÷-Tç* Ç¢Á’†’ é¬§ƒ-ú≈-©E v°æßª’-Aoç-î√úø’.

7) Ç¨¡a-®ΩuçûÓ, Cví¬s¥ç-AûÓ îª÷úøôç. Åûªúø’ Åçûª éπ≠æd-¢Á’i† °æE Ææ’©-
¶μºçí¬ îËÊÆÊÆh ¢√∞¡Ÿx Ç¨¡a-®ΩuçûÓ, Cví¬s¥ç-AûÓ ØÓÈ®-∞¡x-¶„-ô’d-èπ◊E îª÷¨»®Ω’.

8) àC àN’öÀ?
9) üËØÁj oØ√ Bv´çí¬ ´uA-Í®-éÀç-îªúøç. °æ†’o-©†’ Â°çîª-ú≈Eo v°æï©’

Bv´çí¬ ´uA-Í®-éÀ-Ææ’h-Ø√o®Ω’.
10) °æJ-ÆœnA á™« ÖçC ÅE í∫´’-Eç-îªúøç. Åûªúø’ °æJ-ÆœnA á™« ÖçüÓ

í∫´’-Eç* Åúø’-Íí-¨»úø’.
11) ©éπ~u-Â°-ôd-éπ-§Ú-´úøç/ ÖÊ°-éÀ~ç-îªúøç. Åûªúø’ §ÚM-Ææ’© Ææ©-£æ…†’ ©éπ~u-

Â°-ôd-™‰ü¿’.

N. Sanjeev, M. Srinivas 

Q: Please let me know to the following in

English. 

1. -äéπ-J -¢Á·£æ…-©’ -äéπ®Ω’ -îª÷Ææ’èπ◊ç-ô’-Ø√o®Ω’ -áç-ü¿’èπ◊?
2. --Å-ûª-úø’ -îª-ü¿’-´¤-™, ®√-ßª’-úøç-™ -Åç-ü¿-J éπç-õ‰ -¢Á-†é¬-©

-Ö-Ø√o-úø’.-
3. -Ø√èπ◊ -ØÁé˙qd -´’ç-û˝ -î√-™« -ê®Ω’a-©’ -Ö-Ø√o®·. 
A: 1) Why are you looking at each other's

faces? 

2) He is backward in reading and writing. 

3) I have a lot of expenditure next month. 

Q: Many people don't believe that truths are

self-evident. Please say in Telugu.

A: E-ïç -üΔ-†ç-ûª-ô -Å-üË -•£œ«®Ω_-ûª-´’-´¤-ûª’ç-ü¿-E -î√-™«
´’ç-CéÀ -ûÁ-L-ßª’-ü¿’.
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He is indifferent to...
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'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

Kanaka Rao, Ramkumar Manchikatla

Q: How do we supply question tag to the imperative sen-

tences whether Positive or negative sentences. Give me

some examples.                                             

A: For positive sentences, the question tag has the short-

ened form n't (not) at the end, because there is no 'not' in

the sentence.  For negative sentences, there is no 'n't'

(not) in the question tag, because there is already not in

the sentence: 

Eg: Positive sentence: You are going there tomorrow, aren't

you? (verb - are, no 'not' in the sentence, so 'n't' in the

question tag, and then we add the subject / pronoun of

the subject.)

Negative sentence:  He is not coming here tomorrow, is

he? (verb - 'coming'. Because there is 'not' already in the

sentence, no 'not' in the question tag).

Q: a) How can we wish the couple when the marriage is

going on? b) And when they celebrate marriage day.

A: a) Wish you both a long and happy married life.  

b) When they celebrate the marriage day - Wish you many

happy returns of the day, and a long and happy married

life.  

Q: What kind of sentences are 'let us walk, let me speak'? 

A: They are imperative sentences.  The subject of the sen-

tences is 'You' - understood.  Let us walk = You let

(allow) us walk.  Let me speak = You let (allow) me to

speak.  

Q: Sir, please translate this sentence into English 

-́ ’-ØÓ-¢√ç---îμ√ Æœ-Cl¥®ΩÆæ’h. 
A: May all your wishes/ desires be fulfilled.  

Q: -á-´È®-´®Ω’ -Åç-ü¿’-™ -§ƒ-™Ô_-Ø√o®Ω’?
A: Who participated in it?

1. Avail = make use of (-Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-Tç-îª’éÓ-´-úøç).
Eg: He availed himself of the holidays to

go on a visit to Kashmir.  

Note: Avail is always followed by oneself

and of.  

You can avail yourself of the money to

buy a bike. 

✪ Avail X uselessness. 

Eg: He felt sorry at the uselessness of his

holidays.  

2. Provide = supply / offer (Ææ®Ω°∂æ®√ -îË-ßª’-úøç).

Eg: The job provides you house rent

allowance.  

✪ Provide X Deny (-™‰-ü¿-†’/ é¬-ü¿-†’).  
Eg: They denied him the opportunity of

meeting the minister.   

3. Hurdle = Obstruction / hindrance /obsta-

cle (-Å-úøfçéÀ). 
Eg: There are several hurdles to his pro-

motion 

✪ Hurdle X Advantage / ease ( -Å-†’-¢Áj -†
°æJÆœnA).  

Eg: He has the advantage of being the

manager's cousin.  

4. Aspiration = Hope or ambition of

achieving something (-à-üÁj-Ø√ ≤ƒ-Cμç-î√-©-ØË
°æô’d-ü¿-©).  

Eg: His aspiration is to become a political

leader.  

✪ Aspiration X Indifference (-E®Ωxéπ~uç/ é¬çéπ~ -
™‰éπ-§Ú-´-úøç).  

Eg: He is indifferent to his chances of

promotion.  

5. Succinct = Brief and clearly explained

(ÆæçéÀ~°æh-¢Á’i-†). 

Eg: Our teacher's teaching is succinct 

✪ Succinct X Lengthy (-NÆæ’í∫’ éπ-L-Tç-îË -Åç-ûª --
E-úÕ-Ní¬). 
Eg: His explanation of the incident was

lengthy and boring. 

VOCABULARY

M. Kamesh, Timmanacheruvu

Q: Sir, please explain the meanings of the 

following and give examples.

1. Apple of one's eye  

2. An axe to grind

3. At one's finger tips or ends

4. To avail oneself of

5. Answer one's purpose

A: 1) Someone a person likes very much.  

Eg: The youngest son is the apple of his moth-

er's eye.   

2) Have a strong complaint / desire to take

revenge against someone. 

Eg: Kamala's neighbour stole her necklace,

since then Kamala has had an axe to

grind against her. 

3) Readily available / ready with an answer.

Eg: The teacher liked the student very much

because he had answers to her questions

at his fingertips. 

4) To make use of. 

Eg: He availed himself of the holiday to go

on a picnic with his friends.  

5) Fulfil one's needs.  Eg: I could not find the

book I needed, but my friend gave me a

book which answered my purpose.  

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀç-C ≤ƒ-¢Á’-ûª-©èπ◊ -Å®Ωnç -N-´-Jç-îªí∫-©®Ω’.
1. A book holds a house of gold.

2. A bad excuse is better than none.

3. A constant guest is never than none

4. A danger foreseen is half avoided.

5. A friend to all is a friend to none.

A: 1) A book gives us a lot of knowledge,

which is equal to gold.  It also means

you can what you want by studying a

good book.  

2) Excuse here means an explanation.  If, for

your wrong action, you offer a bad explana-

tion, that may be accepted.  But if you offer

no explanation, you will be criticized.  

3) The correct proverb is, 'A constant guest is

never better than none'.  It means that if you

have the same guest too often, you feel

vexed (-NÆæ’í∫’). 
4) If you can see in advance a danger you are

going to face, you can take care in advance

and take necessary precautions. Your prob-

lem will be less if you see it in advance.  

5) One who is a friend to all people cannot

concentrate on one friend, so he cannot be a

close friend to anybody. 

L. Manideep 

Q: Hi sir, could you please translate the below

sentences into Telugu?

i) By late last month, Ebola was in abeyance.

ii) Time is similarly thrown into abeyance

when he acts.

iii) Penalties are held in abeyance pending a

decision on the appeal.

iv) But administration officials acknowl-

edged privately that non-urgent decisions

are being held in abeyance.

v) It's the first of several dig-in or go-home

moments when the safety net of incremen-

tal saving is held in abeyance.

vi) Utley was suspended for two games, dis-

cipline that was held in abeyance pending

an appeal by the players' association.

A: i) -§Ú®·-† -ØÁ-© -*-´®Ω -á-¶-™« -ï-•’s -Ç-Tç-C.
ii) -Å-ûª-úø’ -à-üÁj-Ø√ °æ-E -îËÊÆ-ô°æ¤p-úø’ é¬-©ç -Ç-T-§Ú®·-†-ô’x

--Öç-ô’ç-C.
iii) -Å-ûª-úø’ -Å°‘p-™¸éÀ -¢Á-Rx-†ç-ü¿’-´-©x -Péπ~-†’ -Ç°œ -Öç-î√®Ω’.
iv) -§ƒ-©éπ -Å-Cμé¬®Ω’-©’ é¬Ææh ®Ω£æ«Ææuçí¬ -îÁ-§ƒp®Ω’ -Åç-ûª

Å´Ææ®Ωç é¬-E -E®Ωg-ßª÷-©-†’ -Ç°œ Â°-ö«d-´’-E.
v) °æ-ü¿-N-™ Íé~-´’éπ®Ωçí¬ -@-ûªç Â°ç-îË Í®-ô’-†’ -Ç°œ -Öç*-

†°æ¤p-úø’ -¢Á·-ôd-¢Á·-ü¿-öÀ≤ƒ-Jí¬ -Ç é¬®√u-©-ßª’ç-™ -Öç-úÕ-
§Ú-´-úø--´÷, -™‰éπ -Éç-öÀéÀ ---§Ú-´-úø-´÷ -Å-ØË --N-≠æ-ßª’ç -O’ü¿
-E®Ωg-ßª’ç -Ç-T--§Ú®·ç-C.

vi) -Å--öÃx-E È®ç-úø’ -Ç-ô-©’ -Ç-úøèπ◊ç-ú≈ -Ç°œ- -Öç-î√®Ω’,
véÃú≈é¬®Ω’-© Ææç°∂æ’ç -Å-ûª-úÕ-E ÆæÂÆpç-ú˛ -îË-ßª’-úøç -O’-ü¿
-Å°‘p-™¸èπ◊ -¢Á--∞¡x-úøç -´-©x.

Gangadhar Jangam

Q: Sir, which sentence is correct? 

The high court judge sworn in the governor

or The high court judge sworn by the gover-

nor.

A: Neither is correct.  The correct sentence is:

The High Court judge was sworn in by the

governor.  

Vasu Chowdary

Q: Sir could you please translate the following

words in English?

a) -§ƒÍ®-ßª’-úøç b) -üÌ®Ωéπ-úøç
c) -†-†’o -§∂Ò-ö -B-ßª’-¢√?
d) -öÃ-O-™ -à -v§Ú-ví¬-¢’̨ -´-≤Úhç-C?
e) -É°æp-öÀ -†’ç-* 

A: a) Throw away / discard  

b) To be found / found 

c) Won't you take a snap of me? 

d)  What is the programme on the TV? / pro-

gramme showing on the TV? 

e) From now on.  

Q: Sir, could you please explain following

words in Telugu.

1) Not at all 2) Consider 

3) Streak 4) Nobody else

A: 1) Not at all = é¬-ØËé¬-ü¿’/ -ÅÆæ-©’ é¬-ü¿’  
2) Consider = °æ-Jí∫-ùÀç-îª’
3) Streak = -î√®Ω
4) Nobody else = -ÉçÈé-´®Ω÷ é¬®Ω’/ -™‰®Ω’
Q: Sir, explain the following words in Telugu,

& why we used "have" here?

A) Can I "have" your autograph please?

B) I am happy for "having" here.

A: a) Helping verbs like, do, does, did, shall,

should, can, could, may, might, must,

need, have to, has to, had to, ought to,

are always followed by V1 or the first

doing word.  

b) Sentence B is wrong.  The correct sentence

is, I am happy for having been here (refers

to the past) / I am happy for being here

(Now).  

- M. Suresan

Writer

G. Laxmi Narayana Rao

Q: Sir, which one of the following is cor-

rect?

Wish you a happy new year/ wish you

happy new year.

A: Wish you a happy new year' is correct.
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Lokesh Raj

Q: Sir which book is better for English lan-

guage in competitive exams and what is the

difference between sister in family and sis-

ter in hospital nurse both are same or not?

Please explain.

A: The book published by S Chand & Co., is very useful for

competitive exams.   'Sister' in a family is one's own sis-

ter, because the children in the family are born of the

same mother.  We call nurses in the hospitals sisters

because they do a lot of service to us and help us to

recover from our illness. 

M. Kamalakar, Turakapalli

Q: Sir, please explain the difference between British

English, American English, Indian English.

A: There is a lot of difference between American English

and British English in spelling, pronunciation, word

meanings and vocabulary. While the English stress the

first syllable of most of the words, the Americans stress

the second syllable. Further, Americans speak with a

nasal twang (-´·èπ◊\-ûÓ -´÷-ö«x-úø-ôç). Indian English differs

from both American and British English in pronuncia-

tion, accent, vocabulary. Our English is more bookish

(§ƒç-úÕ-ûªuç) and less conversational.  

Q: Please translate the following words into English.

1. Ææïb©’ 2. îªL-¢Ëçvü¿ç 3. éπ†’-N°æ¤p 
4. Ö†o-´÷ô 5. *L°œ v°æ¨¡o 

A: 1) No proper word in English for Ææïb©’ – the nearest is

bajra (Hindi).

2) No proper word for it in English 

3) Eye opening / become aware / be aware. 

4) The fact 5) Mischievous question 

1. Associate = Join or connect with somebody

(äéπ-JûÓ éπ©-´úøç).  But when you use this with

this meaning, it should be followed by-'self'.  

Eg: He associated himself with bad people

and spoilt his career. 

★ Associate X dissociate / shun /avoid. (éπ-©-
´èπ◊ç-ú≈ -Öç-úø-ôç) 

2. Reform = Make changes to improve some-

thing (ÆæçÆæ \-®Ω-ù/-Ææç-Ææ \-Jç-îª-úøç). 

Eg: Swamy Vivekananda reformed the

Hindu society.

★ Reform X Impair (†≠ædç éπL-Tç-îª-úøç) 

Eg: The Muslim invaders of India impaired

the Indian society.  (´·Æœxç ü¿çúø-ßª÷-v-Aèπ◊©’ ¶μ«®Ω-
ûª-üË-¨»-EéÀ î√™« †≠ædç éπL-Tç-î√®Ω’).

3. Liberal = Broadminded (N¨»© £æ«%ü¿ßª’ç -Ö-†o)
Eg: Strangely, the father is very liberal but

the son is against it (N*-vûª-¢Ë’-N’-ôçõ‰ ûªçvúÕ N¨»©
£æ«%ü¿ßª’ç -Ö-†o-¢√-úø’, éÌúø’èπ◊ üΔEéÀ ´uA-Í®éπç). 

★ Liberal X conservative (´’ç* ´÷®Ω’péÀ ´uA-
Í®éπç).  

Eg: Most old people are conservative.  They

don't like change, even if it is for better.

(≤ƒ´÷-†uçí¬ Â°ü¿l-¢√∞¡Ÿx ´÷®Ω’péÀ, (-Å--C ´’ç*-üÁjjØ√
ÆæÍ®) ´uA-Í®éπç).

4. Keen = 1) Sharp (¢√úÕí¬ Ö†o) 
Eg: He cut her throat with a keen knife. 

2) Deeply interested (î√™« ÇÆæéÀhí∫©). 

Eg: He is keen on doing social service

(≤ƒç°∂œ’éπ ÊÆ´ îËßª’-ôç™ Åûª-EéÀ ÇÆæéÀh ÖçC.)  

★  Keen X blunt (¢Á·ü¿’l-¶«-J†), Indifferent

(E®√Ææ-éπhûª).
5. Eradicate = To end (Åçûªç îËßª’ôç).  

Eg: The government is trying to eradicate

illiteracy and poverty (v°æ¶μº’ûªyç E®Ω-éπ~-®√-Ææu-ûª†’,
Ê°ü¿-J-é¬Eo ®Ω÷°æ¤´÷§ƒ-©-E îª÷-≤Úhç-C). 

★ Eradicate X promote (Â°çîª’). 
Eg: Some people try to promote casteism in

India. (éÌçûª-´’çC ¶μ«®ΩûªüË¨¡ç™ èπ◊©-ûª-û√yEo
Â°çî√-©E v°æßª’-Ao-Ææ’h-Ø√o®Ω’) 

Vighnesh: Hi, Madhav, we plan to go on a pic-

nic tomorrow.  Are you ready? (Í®°æ¤ ´’†ç °œéÀo-
é˙èπ◊ ¢Á∞Ïx Ç™-îª-†™ ÖØ√oç éπüΔ †’´¤y È®úŒØ√?)

Madhav: Of course, I am.  Who else are going

with us?  (éπ*a-ûªçí¬. ÉçÈé-´®Ω’ ´Ææ’h-Ø√o®Ω’
´’†ûÓ?)

Vighnesh: Saradhi, Mallesh, Jayanth and

Kumar.  Be ready by 7 tomorrow morning.

The place we are going to is on the seaside.

(≤ƒ®ΩCμ, ´’™‰x≠ˇ, ïßª’çû˝, èπ◊´÷®˝. Í®°æ¤ àúø’ í∫çô-
©èπ◊ Æœü¿l¥çí¬ Öçú≈L ´’†ç ¢Á∞Ïx îÓô’ Ææ´·vü¿
B®Ωç™ -Öç-C).  

Madhav: Bring along your cousin Prakash

too.  He is good at making jokes.  Oh, what

a fun it would be! (O’ ´÷´’ßª’u éÌúø’èπ◊
v°æé¬¨¸†’ èπÿú≈ BÆæ’-èπ◊ ®√).

Vighnesh: We then make a group of six or

seven.  It will be really enjoyable. (´’†ç
Å°æ¤púø’ 6, 7 í∫’®Ω’ •%çü¿ç Å´¤û√ç. ÅC Eïçí¬
Ææ®Ω-üΔ-í¬ØË Öçô’çC).

Madhav: I hope we can return by five in the

evening. (´’†ç ≤ƒßª’çvûªç -Å®·Cç-öÀ-éπ-™«x AJ-T-´-
≤ƒh-´’E ÇP-Ææ’hØ√o.)

Vighnesh: We certainly can. (ûª°æp-èπ◊çú≈)
✪ ✪ ✪

✶ Sentence (¢√éπuç): A group of words giving

complete meaning is called a sentence.

(°æ‹Jh Å®√n-EoîËa ´÷ô© èπÿ®Ω’p†’ ¢√éπuç Åçö«®Ω’.)  
Now look at these following sentences

from the conversation above: Â°j ¢√é¬u-©†’
îª÷úøçúÕ: ÅN Ø√©’í∫’ ®Ωé¬-©’í¬ Öçö«®·. Ç ®Ωé¬-©†’
éÀçü¿ í∫-´’-Eç-îªç-úÕ.
1. We plan to go on a picnic tomorrow.  

This sentence is a statement. That is, it

states (says) something.  A sentence which

says something is called a statement (àüÁj-Ø√ äéπ
N≠æ-ßª÷Eo îÁÊ°p ¢√é¬uEo 'statement' Åçö«®Ω’).  
Some more examples:

a) The Pacific is the deepest ocean (°æÆœ-°∂œé˙ Å-Eo
Ææ´·-vüΔ-©- éπçõ‰ Åûªuçûª ™ûÁjçC).  

2) Mt Everest is the highest peak in the world

(v°æ°æç-îª-ç™E Å-Eo Pê-®√-™x†÷, á´-È®Ææ’d Åûªuçûª
áûÁkh-çC).  

3) My cousin has made it to the IAS., (´÷
´÷´’ßª’u éÌúø’èπ◊ âà-áÆˇ™ ÖBh-®Ω’g-úø-ßª÷uúø’), etc.   

2. a) Who else are going with us? (ÉçÈé-´-È®-´®Ω’
´’†ûÓ ´Ææ’h-Ø√o®Ω’?)

b) Is she coming with us? (Ç¢Á’ ´’†ûÓ
´≤ÚhçüΔ?)

The two sentences above, as you can see,

are questions.  These are sentences of the sec-

ond type.         

3. Be ready by 7 tomorrow morning. (Í®°æ¤ àúÕç-
öÀéÀ Æœü¿l¥çí¬ Öçúø’). 

This, you can see, is a sentence that asks

somebody to do something.  Sentences of this

kind are usually used to ask somebody for

something, request somebody, order some-

body, etc. (Ñ ®Ωéπ-¢Á’i† ¢√é¬u©’, äéπ-JE àüÁjØ√ îËßª’-
´’E Åúø-í∫ôç, -Å-¶μºu-Jnç-îª-úøç,- Ç-ïc©’ É´yôç ™«çöÀN
Here, 'Be ready' means 'You be ready'.)  

4. What a fun it would be! (ÅC áçûª Ææ®Ω-üΔí¬
Öçô’çüÓ!) 

This is a sentence expressing surprise, or

a sudden feeling . So, this is called an exclam-

atory sentence. 

✶ These are the four kinds of sentences in

English.  

It is important for us to know the subject

and the verb in a sentence.  What a sentence

talks about is its subject.  The first sentence

above is: We are going on a picnic.  This sen-

tence talks about 'we', so 'we' is the subject of

the sentence. The second sentence talks about

'who', who is the subject of the second sen-

tence.  The third sentence talks about 'you', so

the subject of the third sentence is 'you'.  The

fourth sentence talks about 'it', so the subject of

the fourth sentence is, 'it'.  

VOCABULARYT. Lakshmaiah, Gollapalli

Q: Sir I came across this question in a com-

petitive exam.

1. People today use codes every time they

make ....... online payment.

1) a      2) an     3) the     4) no article 

Which is correct answer?

A: 'an' is correct word.  

B. Naresh, Lingapuram

Q: Sir, please translate the words into Telugu.

1. Milled rice   2. Nuks           

3. Phyllatus 4. Silo

5. Reaper        6. Weeder  

7. Water course  8. Concubine 

9. Debauchee 10. Descendants 

11. Foster son 12. Atanist

A: 1) -N’-©’x-™ °æ-öÀd-† -G-ßª’uç  
2) Ææç°∂æ’-ô-†/ -´uéÀh/ -v§ƒ--ùç -™‰-E -´Ææ’h-´¤

'Nukking off' -Åç-õ‰ -´‚®Ω^-¢Á’i-†/ -†-´¤y °æ¤-öÀd-ç-îË °æE
-îË-ßª’-úøç.

3) The name of a plant found in hot and not so

hot parts of the earth (Ææ-´’-Q-ûÓ-≠æg/ -îª-L -v°æ-üË-¨»-™x
Â°-JÍí -¢Á·éπ\--).

4) -üμΔ-†uç -E-©y -îËÊÆ éπ-ôd-úøç
5) °æç-ô éÓ-ûª éÓÊÆ-¢√-∞¡Ÿx. 
6) éπ-©’°æ¤ -¢Á·éπ\-©-†’ -BÊÆ--¢√-úø’

7) -F-∞¡Ÿx -v°æ-´£œ«ç-îË -´÷®Ω_ç
8) -Öç-îª’èπ◊-†o -Æ‘Y
9) -¢Ë-¨»u-™-©’-úø’
10) -´ç-¨¡Ææ’n-©’
11) Â°ç°æ¤-úø’ éÌ-úø’èπ◊
12) -Ñ -´÷-ô -Ççí∫xç-™ -™‰-ü¿’

Usha Mayuri, Khammam

Q: Sir, please clarify the following doubts.

1. They could have made it - Does it give pos-

itive meaning or negative?

2. The workers have to send themselves to

attend nature's call - Please say in Telugu.

Q: Assure/ sure/ ensure - please explain.

A: 1) It has a negative meaning.  It means,

'They were capable of doing it, but did not

do it'.  

2) The sentence is wrong.  It should be, 'The

workers have to attend nature call' = -Ç °æ-E-
¢√-∞¡Ÿx -´’®Ω’í∫’-üÌ-úÕféÀ -¢Á-∞«x-Lq -´--*aç-C. 

3) Assure = to give a word /guarantee some-

thing.

Q: 1) -îÁ°œpç-C -äéπ-öÀ -îËÊÆ-C -äéπ-öÀ 2) --áç--ü¿’èπ◊ äéπ-J --
¢Á·£æ«ç -äéπ®Ω’ -îª÷Ææ’èπ◊ç-ô’--Ø√o®Ω’ – -Ñ -¢√é¬u-©-†’ -
Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™ -à-´’E -îÁ-§ƒp-L?

A: 1) What is said differs from what is done.

2) Why are you looking at each other's faces?

What a fun it would be..!

He is keen on doing...

- M. Suresan

Writer

Â°ç°æ¤-úø’ éÌ-úø’èπ◊-†’

-Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™ -à-´’ç-ö«®Ω’?
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M Seenappa, Sollapuram

Q: Sir, éÀçC °æüΔ-©èπ◊ ûÁ©’-í∫’™ Å®√n©’ N´-Jç-îªí∫-
©®Ω’.

1. Elvis            2. Maltshop     3. Ponytails 

4. Soda pop     5. Sun glasses   6. Back pack

7. Role play     8. Item girl       9. Bugspary

10. Campfire      11. Fishing pole  

12. Flash light 13. Ice chest          14. Slipper           

15. Step mother 16. Wand              17. Foot print      

18. Thurman 19. Crockery        20. Collocations

A: 1) áLyÆˇ ÅØËC äéπ v°æ´·ê £æ…M-´¤ú˛ †®Ωh-èπ◊úÕ Ê°®Ω’
2) ¢Á·©-éπ-©ûÓ ûªßª÷®Ω’ îËÆ œ† vü¿´ç Å¢Ë’t ü¿’é¬ùç
3) Å´÷t-®·©’ ûª´’ Vô’d†’ ¢Á†éÀ\ ü¿’Ny, ¢√öÀE ûª© ¢Á†éπ ¢Ëßª’úøç.

Pony = §ÒöÀd ñ«A í∫’v®Ωç. Æ‘Y©’ ûª´’ ¢Áç-vô’éπ©†’ ûÓéπ-™«í∫ ¢ËÆæ’-
èπ◊ç-ö«®Ω’ é¬•öÀd üΔEo ponytail Åçö«®Ω’.

4) ≤Úú≈ •’Ææ’q† §Òçí∫úøç

5) áçúø ûªí∫-©-èπ◊çú≈ ¢√úË †©x éπ∞¡x-ñúø’
6) O°æ¤èπ◊ ûªT-Lç-îª’-èπ◊ØË Ææç* ™«çöÀC 
7) ÉçéÌ-éπJ §ƒvûª ´£œ«ç-îªúøç
8) -â-õ„-¢’̨ ≤ƒçí˚éÀ Ø√ôuç îËÊÆ Å´÷t®·
9) †©’x-©†’ îªçÊ° ®Ω≤ƒ-ßª’-Ø√Eo ï©’xí¬ îª©xúøç
10) àüÁjØ√ N£æ…-®Ω-ßª÷-vûªèπ◊ ¢ÁRx-†-°æ¤púø’ Åéπ\úø ®√vA-°æ‹ô ¢ËÆæ’-èπ◊ØË ´’çô
11) îË°æ©’ °æõ‰dç-ü¿’èπ◊ ¢√úË éπv®Ω (DEéÀ üΔ®Ωç, á®Ω ûªT-L-≤ƒh®Ω’)
12) ö«Ja-™„jö¸ 13) âÆˇ-´·-éπ\©’ Â°õ‰d Â°õ„d
14) îÁ°æ¤p-©-™«ç-öÀN 15) Ææ´A ûªLx
16) éπv®Ω-™«ç-öÀC, ´·êuçí¬ ´’çvûª-ü¿çúøç
17) é¬L Åúø’í∫’
18) ÉC ´uéÀh Ê°®Ω’
19) Ê°xô÷x, éπ°æ¤p©÷, ≤ƒÆæ®Ω÷x, îÁçî√©’, §∂Ú®Ω’\-©-™«ç-öÀN
20) ´÷ô© éπ©-®·éπ. ÖüΔ: N°æ-K-ûª-¢Á’i† üËy≠æç (Ééπ\úø üËy≥ƒ-EéÀ

´·çü¿’ N°æ-Kûªç ¢√úøû√ç)

In the last article, we have seen what the

subject of a sentence is.  Let us remem-

ber once again: The subject of a sen-

tence is what the sentence talks about.

(¢√éπuç üËEo í∫’Jç* îÁ•’-ûª’çüÓ üΔEo subject

Åçö«®Ω’.) 
Eg: a) Vijayawada is on the banks of the

Krishna.  

This sentence talks about Vijayawada, so,

Vijayawada is the subject of the sentence. 

b) i) Why are you here?  This question talks

about you, so you is the subject.  

ii) Are you an Indian?  This question talks

about 'you', so 'you' is the subject of the

sentence.  

c) Please come in.  The subject of the sentence

is you, because please come in = You please

come in.  

d) How beautiful the Taj is! 

This sentence talks about the Taj, so, Taj is

the subject of the sentence.  

In English, the verb is an important part of

a sentence. In any English sentence next to the

subject, the verb is important. 

What is a verb? Other than the subject, a

word or words which are very important for

the sentence, and without which there is no

sentence are the verb. (Subject ûª®√yûª à ´÷ô/
´÷ô©’ ¢√é¬u-EéÀ ´·êu¢Á÷ üΔEo/-¢√-öÀ-E verb

Åçö«®Ω’.) Now look at the following sentence: 

a) Ramana comes here every day.  Ramana, of

course, is the subject of the sentence,

because the sentence talks about 'he'.  What

is important to the sentence after the sub-

ject? It is, 'comes', because, without 'comes',

the group of words, 'He here' has no mean-

ing. So, 'comes' is the verb.  Important: A

verb may have just one word / more than

one word. 

b) Where has Udaya gone?  'Udaya' is the sub-

ject of the sentence because the sentence

talks about 'Udaya'.  What then is the verb

of this sentence? Take away has - the group

of words, 'Where Udaya gone?' is not a sen-

tence, because it has no meaning.  Suppose

we take away the word, 'gone', then we have

the group of words: Where has udaya? - this

again is not a sentence because this group of

words has no meaning.  So, both has and

gone are important for the sentence.  So the

verb here is, 'has gone'.  

This shows a verb may have just one word,

or more than one word.  Åçõ‰ verb äéπ ´÷ôí¬
Å®·Ø√ ÖçúÌîª’a, ™‰èπ◊çõ‰ È®çúø’ ´‚úø’ ´÷ô-©’í¬
Å®·Ø√ ÖçúÌîª’a).

Point out the subject and the verb in the 

following sentences:  

1) The book is very interesting   

2) We have seen all these movies 

3) Sunil made a mistake yesterday 

4) Is he coming now?  

5) Where have all of you going? 

6) Rahim does not know that we are here. 

7) When did she arrive?  

8) How many books has he read?  

9) Did you find the book interesting? 

10) Where has Ramu gone?  

ANSWERS

VOCABULARY
P.  Ashok

Q: Sir, what is the difference between subject

and object and what is the meaning of

objectivism? Sir I can understand the

meaning of each word while reading a

book, but can't get the sum and substance

of what I am reading. What should I do to

overcome this?

A: In grammar, what a sentence talks about is

its subject.  

Eg: India is a large country.  

Here the sentence talks about India, so

India is the subject of the sentence. Put the

question 'whom' / 'what' to the verb, the answer

you get is the object.  

Eg: i) He bought a pen yesterday.  The verb

here is, 'bought'.  He bought what? The

answer is 'pen', so pen is the object. 

ii) She bought a dress last night.  The verb here

is, bought.  She bought what? The answer is

'dress' - so 'dress' is the object.  

★ Objectivism = Forming an opinion about

something without the effect of our person-

al feelings. If your enemy is a good person,

you say that he is good, though he is your

enemy.  This is objectivism.  (-Ö-†o-C -Ö-†o-ô’x -
îÁ°æp-úøç, -́ ’-† -́ ’-ØÓ-¶μ«-¢√-©-ûÓ Ææç-•ç-üμ¿ç -™‰èπ◊ç-ú≈).

Keep reading, and in course of time, you

will understand.  Don't get discouraged.

M. Kambaiah, Turkapalli

Q: Sir, please translate the following quota-

tions into Telugu?

1. Give girls a chance end child labour. 

2. Education is the most powerful weapon

which you can use to change the world.

3. Skiing is a recreational activity and compet-

itive winter sport in which the participant

uses skis to glide on snow.

A: 1) ¶«Lé¬ é¬Jtéπ ´u´-Ææn†’ Åçûªç îËßª’-ú≈-EéÀ ¶«L-
éπ-©èπ◊ äéπ Å´-é¬¨¡ç É´yçúÕ.

2) v°æ°æç-î√Eo ´÷Í®aç-ü¿’èπ◊ Nü¿u ÅØËC Åûªuçûª ¨¡éÀh-
´’ç-ûª-¢Á’i† Çßª·üμ¿ç.

3) Æ ‘\®·çí˚ ÅØËC NØÓ-üΔ-ûªtéπ îª®Ωu, Qû√-é¬-©°æ¤ véÃúø,
DE™ §ƒ™Ô_-ØË-¢√∞¡Ÿx ´’çîª’ O’ü¿ ñ«Í®ç-ü¿’èπ◊ Æ‘\©†’
(îªvé¬-©’çúË îÁéπ\ °‘ô) ¢√úø-û√®Ω’.

Q: i) Do or die raid 

ii) Item song - Please say in Telugu.

A: i) î√¢Ó, Í®¢Ó ûË©’a-èπ◊ØË üΔúÕ
ii) ÉC ÆæÈ®j† Ççí∫x Ææ´÷Ææç é¬ü¿’. ´’† ûÁ©’í∫’ ÆœE-

´÷™x, äéπ §ƒôèπ◊ Ø√ôuç îËßª’-ú≈Eo item song

Åçö«®Ω’.

- M. Suresan

Writer
-Ö-†o-C -Ö-†o--ô’x -îÁ°æp--úøç..

www.eenadupratibha.net

'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

Sentence    Subject Verb

1 The book Is

2 We Have seen

3 Sunil Made

4 He Is coming

5 All of you Have gone

6 Rahim Does know

7 She Did arrive

8 Books Has read

9 The book Did find

10 Ramu Has gone

(To be continued in the next lesson)

What is a verb..?

1. Decent = Acceptable standards of behav-

iour / respectable /suitable / good. 

Eg: He is quite decent and has a good name

in the society. (´’ç* v°æ´-®Ωh† Ö†o/ £æ›çüΔí¬
ÖçúË) 

✪ Decent X mean (Fîª-¢Á’i†) / corrupt (ÅN-F-A-éπ-®Ω-
¢Á’i†).  

Eg: In spite of his wealth, he is mean.  He

does not mind being corrupt. (Åçûª Ææç°æü¿
ÖØ√o Åûªúø’ î√™« Fîª’úø’.  ÅN-F-A-éπ-®Ωçí¬ ÖØ√o
°æöÀdç-îª’-éÓúø’.)  

2. Stable = i) (of an object) firmly fixed (éπü¿-
©E, Üí∫E/ E©-éπ-úøí¬ Ö†o) 

ii) (of a patient's health condition) not worsen-

ing / not changing (steady - Ç®Óí∫u °æJ-ÆœnA E¨¡a-
©çí¬/ Cí∫-ñ«-®Ω-èπ◊çú≈ Ö†o). 

iii) Not easily changing (ûªy®Ωí¬ ´÷®ΩE) 

a) The structure is quite stable (Ç éπôdúøç î√™«
E¨¡a-©çí¬ ÖçC). Stable X shaky (Üí∫’ûª’†o) ,

b) The condition of the patient is stable, the

doctor says. 

✪ Stable X Worsen /deteriorate.  The patient's

condition is worsening.  (becoming worse)  

3. Morale (pronounced moral) = Confidence

(Çûªt-N-¨»yÆæç).  

Eg: The team is playing well as their morale

is very high. 

✪ Morale X Weakness. (•©-£‘«-†ûª) 
Eg: The team has all weaknesses.  

4. Mean = 1) Have a meaning (Å®Ωnç éπLT
Öçúøôç).  Eg: What do your words mean? 

2) Average (Ææí∫ô’).  
Eg: What is the mean of 3, 4 and 5?  

3) Base / low (Fîª-¢Á’i†). Eg: In spite of his

wealth, he is very mean 

✪ Mean X noble (íÌ-°æp -´’-†Ææ’-†o).   
Eg: Though he does not have enough wealth,

he is noble.  

5. Impact = Effect (v°æ¶μ«´ç). 

Eg: His actions had a lot of impact on his

followers (ÅûªúÕ îª®Ωu©’ ÅûªúÕ Å†’-îª-®Ω’©
O’ü¿ î√™« v°æ¶μ«´ç îª÷°œç-î√®·.) 

✪ Impact X Ineffective (v°æ¶μ«´ç ™‰E).  

Eg: His words were ineffective and did not

change his followers. (ÅûªúÕ ´÷ô©’ ÅûªúÕ
Å†’-îª-®Ω’© O’ü¿ àç v°æ¶μ«´ç îª÷°æ-™‰ü¿’).

He is quite decent and has a

good name in the society.

Why are you here?

Lay  the book there.
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Hari Krishna

Q: Dear sir, this is regarding English writing and

speaking. I have been preparing for competi-

tive exams although reading continuously for

hours but unable to put the content on paper

in English or unable to explain in English.

Could you give me advise please?

A: First, take any topic of your interest and write a short

paragraph of about 100 to 150 words.  But before that

plan your paragraph.  Note down the points you wish to

include in the paragraph. If you find two or more points

connected with one another, put them together. Then

write the para. After practicing writing paras, you plan

writing essays. While writing essays also, plan them.

Write down the points you wish to include in the essay.

Remember, every para should have a topic sentence -

that is, a sentence which gives the reader an idea of what

you are going to write in the para.  Then plan the con-

clusion of the essay.  The more you practice the better

will you be able to write.  

V. Satyanarayana Rao, ZPHS, Nagole

Q: Kindly tell difference in usage of the words granted and

sanctioned.

A: Grant means give something to somebody, with or with-

out someone asking for it.  Sanction means to officially

grant a request after careful consideration.  Eg: The

Government grants money to schools. The government

sanctions permission or money to somebody, some insti-

tution, etc.  

Kantipudi Kameswara Rao

Q: Please let me know the following in English. 

-îË-ûª’-©’ é¬-™«éπ -Çèπ◊-©’ °æ-ô’dèπ◊ç-õ‰ Ææ’-ê-¢Ë’ç-öÀ?
A: Building a dam after the water has flowed out.

Let us remember: 1) The subject of a sentence

is what the sentence talks about.  2) The verb:

Other than the subject, a word / words that are

important for a sentence.  

The verb in English is very, very impor-

tant.  Without a verb, there can be no sentence.  

Important: The verb in English appears in 6

forms: they are, 1) the 'be' forms.  

2) the 'be' form + the 'ing' form  

3) the 'be' form + the past participle (v3) 

4) Have /has / had/ shall have / will have, etc +

Past participle (v3) 

5) The Doing words and 

6) Shall / should/ will / would / can / could,

etc. + Ist Doing word.  

Let us take the first form of the verbs in

English - the 'be' forms.  The 'be' forms are

given below: 

a) Am / is / are.   ( 'I'  ûÓ 'am', He/ she/ it ûÓ 'is',

We/ You/ They ûÓ 'are' ¢√úøû√ç).  Am /  is /

are = É°æ¤p-úø’ Öçúøôç / véπ´’ç ûª°æp-èπ◊çú≈
Öçúøôç / á°æ¤púø÷ Öçúøôç

b) Was / Were.   Was - singular - used with I /

he, she, it and were - plural - used with we,

you and they = í∫ûªç™ Öçúøôç.
c) All forms ending in 'be': 

Shall be Should be

Will be Would be

Can be Could be 

May be Might be 

Must be Need be

Ought to be Dare be 

'Be' Åçõ‰ Öçúøôç. éÀçü¿ Ê°®Ì\-†oN èπÿú≈
NNüμ¿ ®Ωé¬© Öçúø-ö«Eo ûÁ©’-°æ¤-û√®·. 

Shall be, will be -  ¶μºN-≠æu-û˝™ Öçúøôç.
Should be / must be / have to be (with I

/we / you and they ) and has to be (with he /

she and it) = Öçú≈L – Çïc, Å -́Ææ®Ωç / NCμ.
✪ Would be - í∫ûªç †’ç* ¶μºN-≠æu-û˝. 
✪ Can be = Öçúø-í∫-©-í∫úøç – É°æ¤púø÷, ¶μºN-≠æu-û˝™.
✪ Could be = í∫ûªç™ Öçúø-í∫-©-í∫úøç.
✪ May be = ÖçúÌîª’a – É°æ¤púø÷/ ¶μºN-≠æu-û˝™.
✪ Might be = í∫ûªç™ ÖçúÌîª’a.  
✪ Need be = ÖçúË Å´-Ææ®Ωç. 

✪ Ought be = ØÁjA-éπçí¬ Öçú≈L. 

✪ Dare be = üμÁj®Ωuçí¬ Öçúøôç.                            

d) All forms ending in 'been'

Have been / has been 

Had been 

Shall have been / Should have been

Shall have been / Will have been 

Should have been 

Would have been 

Could have been 

Might have been 

Must have been 

I/ we/ you/ they   ûÓ have been, he / she

/ it  ûÓ has been  = 1) í∫ûªç™ õ„j¢’̨ ûÁL-ßª’-†-°æ¤púø’
Öçúøôç. 2) í∫ûªç™ éÌçûªé¬©ç †’ç* É°æp-öÀ-üΔé¬,
Éçé¬ Öçúøôç.  

✪ Shall have been / will have been -  ¶μºN-≠æu-
û˝™ äéπ Ææ´’-ßª’ç™ Öçúøôç.  Eg: I / we shall

have been there by this time tomorrow.  He/

she/ it/ they will have been there by this

time tomorrow.  

✪ Should have been -  Öçú≈-LqçC é¬F ™‰ü¿’/
Öçú≈-Lq-†-¢√úø’/ Ç¢Á’ é¬F ™‰ü¿’.

✪ Would have been -  ÖçúËüË é¬F ™‰ü¿’/ Öçúø’ç-úË-
¢√-úË/ Öçúø’çúË Ç-¢Ë’ é¬F ™‰ü¿’.

✪ Could have been - Öçúø-í∫-L-ÍíüË/ Öçúø-í∫-LÍí ¢√∞Ïx
é¬F ™‰®Ω’. 

✪ Might have been - ÖçúÕ ÖçúÌîª’a.
✪ Must have been - éπ*a-ûªçí¬ ÖçúË Öçô’çC/

ÖçúÕ Öçö«úø’. 
-N’í∫-û√ verbs -´-îËa-¢√®Ωç -îª÷-üΔlç.

VOCABULARY

Vani, S.kota

Q: Sir, can we use would in the expression for

wishes like ''I wish the new year would

bring you memorable moments''?

A: You can.  There is nothing wrong in it.  

Q: éÀç-C -¢√é¬u-©-†’ -Ççí∫xç-™ -à-´’ç-ö«®Ó -ûÁ-©°æç-úÕ.
1) é¬-∞¡Ÿx éπ-úø’èπ◊\-E -™°æ-LéÀ ®Ωç-úÕ.
2) --¢√-∞¡Ÿx -Å-ûª-úÕ-E -îÁ°æ¤p-©-ûÓ éÌ-ö«d®Ω’.
A: 1) Wash your feet and then enter.

2) They hit him with their footwear.

Sathish Narayana

Q: Sir,  can you please explain the below high-

lighted words and sentence meaning.

By all accounts, the BJP wants the two factions

to merge, and it can be expected to put added

pressure on the AIADMK (PTA) to do so.

A: By all accounts = According to the infor-

mation / reports available OR according to

what people are saying. 

C. Kumari, Rayalacheruvu

Q: Sir, please translate the following words

into Telugu.

1. Fireflies 2. Friendlyness

3. Fireworks 4. Charmer

5. Grater 6. Mangrove

7. Pudding 8. Cookies

9. Rocky 10. Whipped

11. Diving 12. Rowing

13. Surfing 14. Rafting

15. Windsurfing 16. Goggles

17. Sunscreen 18. Trail

19. Disgust 20. Headquarters

A: 1) -Fireflies = N’-ù’-í∫’®Ω’ °æ¤®Ω’í∫’-©’ 
2) Friendlyness = ÊÆo£æ«-¶μ«-́ ç
3) Fireworks = -ô-§ƒé¬-ßª’-©’ 
4) -Charmer = ´÷ç-vAèπ◊-úø’/ -Çéπ-J{ç-îË--¢√-∞¡Ÿx
5) Grater = éÌ-•s-J -ûª’-J-¢Ë’-C
6) -Mangrove = *-ûªh-úÕ -ØË-©. -´·-êuçí¬ -Å-úø-´¤-™x -

Öç-úË-C

7) Pudding = -G-ßª’uç °œç-úÕ-ûÓ -îËÊÆ Íéé˙ -™«ç-öÀ -AØË
-´Ææ’h-´¤

8) Cookies = -vG-öÀ-≠ˇ -GÂÆ\-ô’x = -Å-¢Á’-Jéπ-Ø˛ èπ◊éÃÆˇ 
9) Rocky = í∫-öÀd Â°çèπ◊ -Öç-úÕ -™°æ-© -A-ØË °æ-üΔ®Ωnç -

Ö-üΔ: Coconut

10) Whipped = éÌ®Ω-ú≈/ éÌ®Ω-ú≈-ûÓ éÌ-ôd-úøç
11) Diving = -F-∞¡x-™éÀ é¬-F, -N--´÷-†ç-™ç-* í¬-L--™éÀ

-é¬-F -ü¿÷éπ-úøç
12) Rowing = °æ-úø-´ -†-úø°æ-ôç
13) Surfing = Ææ-´·-vü¿°æ¤ -Å-©-© -O’-ü¿ -Ç-úË -Ç-ô/

éπç°æ‹u-ô®˝-™ Ææ-´÷-î√®Ωç -¢Á-ü¿éπ-úøç
14) Rafting, 15) Windsurfing -üΔ-üΔ°æ¤ Ææ’-Jp¥çí˚ -

™«ç-öÀ-¢Ë
-16) Goggles = áç-úø -†’ç-* é¬-§ƒ-úø’éÓ-´-ú≈-EéÀ éπ-∞¡xèπ◊

Â°-ô’dèπ◊-ØË -†-©x éπ-∞¡x-ñ-úø’
17) Sunscreen = -áç-úø °æ-úøèπ◊ç-ú≈ -Å-úø’fèπ◊-ØË -ûÁ®Ω
18) Trail = -î√-©’/ -¢√£æ«-†ç --¢Á-Rx-† -´÷®Ω_ç/ --Å-†’Ææ-Jç-

îª-úøç 
19) Disgust = -ÅÆæ£æ«uç/ -NÆæ’í∫’
20) Headquarters = -´·-êu °æ-ôd-ùç

- M. Suresan

Writer

www.eenadupratibha.net
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-à Ææç-ü¿®Ωs¥ç-™ Could have been?
1. Betray = To reveal one's secrets to their

enemies.  

Eg: Mir Khasim betrayed his uncle Mir Jaffir

to the British rulers.  

✪ Betray X be loyal to  

Eg: Anjaneya was always loyal to Lord Sri

Rama.  

2. Endanger = Cause danger. 

Eg: His fighting with people of greater

strength endangered his life.

✪ Endanger X Save.  

Eg: He saved the lives of the boys from

drowning.  

3. Casualty = 1) To be badly injured / wound-

ed in an accident. Eg: The bus moving on to

the pavement caused many casualties. 

2) a person badly injured or killed in an acci-

dent / war.  Eg: Many Pak soldiers

became casualties in the Indo-Pak war 

✪ Casualty X Victim  

4. Aspect = A side of problem or an issue. 

Eg: I did not think of this aspect of the prob-

lem 

✪ Aspect X Whole  

5. Intoxicate = i) Drunk 

ii) A strong feeling of excitement / happiness.  

a) Having drunk too much, he was intoxicated.

b) He was intoxicated by the feeling that she

loved him too. 

✪ Intoxicate X Sober / balanced.  

Eg: He is no longer drunk, he is sober. 

Kalali Saraswathi 

Q: Sir, let me elucidate the following words. 

1) Step down        2) Sneaked away 

3) Came down      4)  Set back

5) Offset 6) Political termoil

A: 1) éÀç-CéÀ -Cí∫-úøç/ -äéπ °æ-ü¿-N-E -´-ü¿’-©’éÓ-´-úøç 
2) -üÌçí∫-ûª-†çí¬, -É-ûª®Ω’-©èπ◊ -ûÁ-L-ßª’èπ◊ç-ú≈ -ñ«®Ω’éÓ-´-úøç
3) 'Come down' -Åç-õ‰ éÀç--CéÀ -Cí∫-úøç. Come

down on somebody or something -Åç-õ‰
á´-J-ØÁj-Ø√, -üË-ØÁj o-Ø√ -B-v´çí¬ -N-´’-Jzç-îª-úøç. 

4) -v°æ-í∫-A -E®Ó-üμ¿éπç 
5) È®ç--úÕ-çöÀ -´’-üμ¿u -¢Áj®Ω’-üμ¿uç - Black offsets white 

6) ®√-ïéÃ-ßª’ í∫ç-ü¿®ΩíÓ-∞¡ç

Sneaked away -Åç--õ‰..?
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I. Jaya Prakash, Vizianagaram

Q: What is correct usage and the difference

among the following phrasal verbs?

1. A series of something (some plural noun)

2. A chain of something

3. A string of something

4. A slew of something

A: The fact that 'series,' 'chain', 'string' and 'slew' are pre-

ceded by the indefinite article 'a' shows that they are all

singular numbers, and are therefore followed by singular

verbs. We use 'a' / 'an' only before countable singulars.   

Karuturi Anjana Chowdary, Mortha

Q: Respected sir, among the following two sentences,

which one is correct?

i) You can buy the Demand draft.

ii) You can purchase the Demand draft.

iii) The FEES go up.

iv) The FEES have gone up.

Can we use FEES plural in the above two sentences?

A: Sentences i) and ii) are both correct, but 'buy' is more

common and simpler than 'purchase'.  Both the sen-

tences, 'The fees go up and 'The fees have gone up' are

both correct with, of course, different meanings.  'The

fees go up' means the fees are regularly increased. 'The

fees have gone up' means the fees have been increased at

sometime in the past, without the time being not stated.

Divya. K

Q: Sir, please explain what are the different meanings of the

word 'conservative'?

A: Conservative = 1. Against change.  

2. A person who opposes change and sticks to traditional

practices. 

In the last lesson we have seen the first kind

of verbs - the 'be' forms.  We have seen too,

that all the 'be' forms tell us about different

'beings' of the subject ('be' forms (ÅFo èπÿú≈
subject NNüμ¿ ®Ωé¬© Öçúø-ö«Eo ûÁ©’-°æ¤-û√®·) Now

we are going to discuss the second kind of

verbs.  The verbs of the second class have the

form - the 'be' form + the 'ing' form (eg: going,

coming, singing, etc.) 

★ Examples of the verbs of the II kind: am

going / is coming / are singing / will be

doing / shall be teaching / has been teaching

/ have been discussing, etc. 

★ Verbs of the third kind are: 'be' form + the

past participle (V3). Eg: Is ('be' form)

done, was seen, will be sung, has / have

been seen, would have been taken, should

have known, etc.  Very imp: In this form

the verb is in the passive voice.  Ñ
®Ω÷°æç™ verb  passive voice ™ Öçô’çC 

Åçõ‰ Ñ ®Ωéπ-¢Á’i† verb èπ◊ Å®Ωnç 'îËßª’•úøôç—,
'®√ßª’-•-úøôç— ™«çöÀ Å®√n©’ ´≤ƒh®·.  ÖüΔ:
Ravana was killed by Rama Ééπ\úø verb was

killed (was - 'be' form + killed (past partici-

ple V3) ®√´-ù’úø’ ®√´·-úÕ-îËûª îªç°æ-•-ú≈fúø’. í∫’®Ω’hç-
îª’-éÓ-¢√-LqçC: be' §∂ƒ¢’̨ ûª®√yûª á°æ¤púø÷ PP (V3)

-´÷-vûª-¢Ë’ ´Ææ’hçC, V2 ®√ü¿’.
★ The fourth kind of verb is, Have / has /

had / shall have / should have / will have /

would have / could have / might have / must

have, etc. + past participle (V3).  Eg: Have

done, has seen, had gone, shall have fin-

ished, will have known, would have done,

could have understood, etc.  

★ The Doing Words: These verbs talk about

what we do. They appear in three forms: the

I doing word, the II doing word, and the III

doing word.  (For example see the table)

★ Now the 6th, that is, the last class of verbs:

Shall / should / will / would / can / could /

may / might / must / have to / has to / had to

/ may / might / must, etc + the I DW.  

Any sentence in English must be a group of

words, having one or the other of these 6 forms

of verbs, and giving complete meaning.

Otherwise it is not a sentence.  

VOCABULARY

Vemula Manisha, Korutla

Q: Sir, please explain difference between

these two sentence.

1) They get married.

2) They both get married.

A: They get married means that more than one

person (the number of people not known)

get married at a definite time in the past.

'They both get married' means perhaps two

men or two women get married at a definite

time in the past.   

Sowjanya Guntoju

Q: Sir, please translate the words into Telugu.

1. Manipulation 2. Possessive

3. Defence 4. Diplomatic

5. Strategy 6. Literally

7. Ridiculous 8. Flirting

9. Unprofessional

A: 1) ´’†èπ◊ Å†’-´¤í¬ °æJ-Æœn-ûª’-©†’ ´÷®Ω’a-éÓ-´úøç,

ÅN ´’ç*----¢ÁjØ√, îÁúøf--¢ÁjØ√. 
2) ÅFo ûª†Íé é¬¢√-©-†’-éÓ-´úøç, üΔE éÓÆæç Ç®√-ô-°æ-

úøôç. 
3) i) üË¨¡-®Ω-éπ~ù ii) á´-È®jØ√ ûª´’†’ û√´· Ææ´’-Jnç-îª’-éÓ-

´úøç iii) éÓ®Ω’d™ ´·üΔl®· îËÆœçC ûª°æ¤p é¬ü¿-E-
í¬F, ÅÆæ™« ûª°æ¤pîËßª’-™‰-ü¿E í¬-F, ¢√Cç-îªôç (á´-
È®jØ√ ™«ßª’®Ω’) 

4) á´-JéÃ ¶«üμ¿ éπL-Tç-îª-èπ◊çú≈ ´÷ö«xúË B®Ω’ 
5) °æü∑¿éπç 
6) Åéπ~-®√™« (Åçõ‰ á´-È®jØ√ ´÷ö«x-úÕ† ´÷ô-©èπ◊

¢√öÀéÀ ÖçúË ÅÆæ©’ Å®Ωnç, ¢ËÍ® Å®Ωnç é¬èπ◊çú≈) 
7) £æ…≤ƒu-Ææpü¿ç 
8) -äéπ °æ¤®Ω’-≠æflúø’ Æ‘Y Â°jØ√, äéπ Æ‘Y °æ¤®Ω’-≠æflúÕ Â°jØ√

vÊ°´’ †öÀç-îªúøç 
9) Å-ØÁjAéπ (´%Ah Eßª’-´÷-©èπ◊ N®Ω’-ü¿l¥çí¬)  

Vasu 

Q: Sir, could you please explain the following

questions in  English. 

1) é¬¢√-©-E îË¨»úø’ 
2) àüÓ îËßª÷L é¬•öÀd îË¨»úø’
3) ¶«üμ¿ 4) Ø√èπ◊ Åúøfç ®√èπ◊

5) î√´’† îμ√ßª’  6) ®√¢√L é¬•öÀd ´î√aúø’
7) F °æE ¶«í∫’ç-C™‰
A: 1) He did on purpose / He did it purposely 

2) He did it because he had to do it 

3) Pain / suffering 

4) Don't obstruct me. 

5) Neither fair nor dark. 

6) He came because he had to. 

7) You have a good time. 

Kavi Pavan Kumar

Q: éÀç--C -¢√-é¬u-©-†’ -Éç--Tx--≠ˇ-™ -á-™« ®√-ßª÷-™ -ûÁ-©’°æí∫-
©®Ω’. -

1) áèπ◊\-´ --´÷®Ω’\--©’ -ûÁ-îª’aéÓ-´-úøç -Å-ØË -´÷-ô -Å-ô’ç-*ûË
-ÅÆæ-©’ -Å-ûª-†’ -§ƒÆˇ -Å-´-ØË -™‰-ü¿’. 

2) -Å-ûª-†’ -ûªy®Ωí¬ ®√-´-úøç -Å-ØË -´÷-ô -Å-ô’ç-*-ûË -ÅÆæ-©’
-Å-ûª-†’ ®√-ØË -™‰-ü¿’.

A: 1) Let alone his getting high marks, he did

not even pass. 

2) Let alone his coming promptly / quickly, he

did not come at all.

Vishwa Vissu

Q: Sir, please translate this sentence.

-Å-ûª-úø’ politics -™-éÀ ®√èπ◊ç-ú≈ -Öç-õ‰ -¶«í∫’ç-úË-C. 
A: It would have been better if he had not

entered politics. 

- M. Suresan

Writer

www.eenadupratibha.net
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1. Extinguish = Put out a fire. (´’çô-™«-Í®p-
ßª’úøç) Eg: The fire engine extinguished the

fire in the theatre. 

✪ Extinguish X Ignite (´’çúÕç-îªúøç)
Eg: The enemies of the land lord ignited the

hay rick (í∫úÕf-¢√-´·) in his backyard.  

2. Boisterous = Noisy and uncontrollable

(¶μºJç-îª-™‰E íÌúǿ )
Eg: As there was no teacher, the class was

boisterous 

✪ Boisterous X calm (v°æ¨»ç-ûª-¢Á’i†) Eg: As the

teacher was in the class, the class was very

calm.  

3. Lethargic = Inactive / lacking enthusiasm

(•ü¿l¥-éπçí¬, E®Ω’-û√q-£æ«çí¬ Ö†o)
Eg: My friend is very lethargic and does not

bother about her future. 

✪ Lethargic X Active / energetic (îª’®Ω’-Èéj†/ ÆæîË-
ûªç-†çí¬ Ö†o) 

Eg: Though he is more than 50 years of age

he is still energetic.  

4. Authentic = Accurate / reliable / genuine.

(ÅDμ-éπ%-ûª-¢Á’i†/ Eï-¢Á’i†)
Eg: The information we have received is

authentic, as it is from the head of the

school.  

✪ Authentic X False / untrustworthy /unreli-

able. (E®√-üμΔ-®Ω-¢Á’i†/ †´’t-ûª-í∫E)
Eg: The news we have received about his

success is false.  

5. Address = The usual meaning is the details

of where a person lives (´÷´‚©’ Å®Ωnç –
N™«Ææç/*®Ω’-Ø√-´÷), but it has another mean-

ing as a verb - it means to deal with a mat-

ter (àüÁjØ√ N≠æ-ßª÷Eo/ Ææ´’-Ææu†’ áü¿’-®Ó\-´úøç). 
Eg: The government has taken every step to

address the problem of corruption in the

country 

✪ Address X Ignore. 

Eg: The government has ignored the problem

of corruption in the country.  

Though he is more than 50..

The Ist Doing The IInd The Past Doing 

Word Used  Doing word Word (Talks

with I/ we/ Used with of a past action

you and they He/ She and it at a definite time)

Sing Sings sang

Write Wrote Written 

Take Took Taken 

Give Gave Given

Talk Talked Talked 

Smile Smiled Smiled 

Bend Bent Bent

The last class of verbs..
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Kantipudi Kameswararao

Q: Respected sir, what is the difference

between these two?

i)  I have joined the college in time.

ii)  I have joined the college on time.

A: i) I have joined the college in time = I

joined the college well before the time (îË®√-Lq† Ææ´’-ßª÷-EéÀ
´·çü¿’-í¬ØË).  
ii) I have joined the college on time = I have joined the col-

lege exactly on time. If I had delayed, I could not have

joined. 

Q: i) I do seek your forbearance and support.

ii) I seek your forbearance and support.

A: 'I do seek your forbearance and support' - 'do seek (do

request)' in this sentence stresses seeking, whereas 'I

seek your forbearance, etc.' does not stress the seeking. 

Q: Kindly explain the following.

1) Short afternoon naps.    2) Longer sleep hours

A: Short afternoon naps = sleeping in the afternoon for a

short time.  Longer sleep hours = sleeping, mostly at

night for a long time. 

Q: Respected sir, please let me know whether the following

are  Nouns or Adjectives. 1) Male 2) Female

A: Male and female are used both as nouns and adjectives.

If the words refer to the gender, they are nouns, but if

they are used before a noun, like, for example, a male /

a female animal, then male and female are adjectives, as

they describe the animals. 

Q: Please let me know the difference between the two.

1) He has only a daughter.   2) He has a daughter only.

A: He has only a daughter = He has a daughter only = He

has no other children or may be, he has some sons.  

LLet us continue from where we left off in the

last lesson.  In the last lesson we have seen the

6 kinds of verbs.  Let us remember them:

1) The 'be' forms (NNüμ¿ ®Ωé¬© Öçúø-ö«Eo í∫’Jç*
îÁÊ°pN)

2) The 'be' form + the 'ing' form (Eg: Am

doing / is singing / should be going, etc.)

3) The 'be' form + the Past participle (V3)

when the verb is the passive voice (Eg: is

done, has been seen, should have been

done, etc.)

4) Have / has/ had / shall have / will have /

should have / would have, etc. + the past

participle (V3)  (Eg: have done, has seen,

should have gone, etc.)

5) The Doing Words - the Ist Doing word, (Eg:

see, like, love, teach, etc. used with I, we,

you and they), the IInd Doing Word (sees,

likes, loves, teaches, etc.) and the Past

Doing Word  (Eg: saw, liked, loved, taught,

etc.), and 

6) Shall / should / will / would / can / could,

etc. + the 1st Doing Word.  Eg: shall come,

will do, can see, could know, etc.  

In English, the word order, that is, which

word comes first and which word next is very

important (ÉçTx-≠ˇ™ ûÁ©’í∫’™ -´÷-C--J é¬èπ◊çú≈,
¢√éπuç™ à ´÷ô áéπ\úø Öçú≈™, Åéπ\úË Öçú≈L.
For example, the word order in a statement is

different from the word order in a question. 

Look at the following:

Statement (àüÁjØ√ N≠æ-ßª÷Eo îÁÊ°p ¢√éπuç):

Hemu comes here every day.  This is a state-

ment.  Look at the word order (´÷ô© ´®ΩÆæ) in
it: 

Subject + verb. 

This is a statement. You see the order of

words here:  the subject comes first and the

verb next (Åçõ‰, Ççí∫xç™ àüÁjØ√ îÁÊ°p ¢√éπuç™,
subject ´·çü¿’, Ç ûª®√yûª verb ´≤ƒh®·).  This is

the usual order of words in a statement.  Imp:

Note that in a statement, the subject comes

first and the verb next.

Now look at the following questions and

observe the order of words in them:  In English

there are two types of questions: 

a) Those without 'wh' words - what, when,

where, who, whom, whose, why and how

('wh' ´÷ô©’ ™‰èπ◊çú≈ v§ƒ®Ωç-¶μº´’ßË’u v°æ̈ ¡o©’).
These are 'non-wh' questions.

b) Those beginning with 'wh' words: these are

'wh' questions ('wh' ´÷ô-©ûÓ v§ƒ®Ωç-¶μº´’ßË’u
v°æ¨¡o©’).  Let us look at the word-order in the

two types: 

Non-wh questions:   1) Are you an Indian?  

The word order here is:  Verb + Sub

2) Is he coming now? - the verb here is, 'Is

coming'.  When a verb has two or more

words in it, the first word is called 'the help-

ing verb' and the other words are called 'the

main verb'. (äéπ verb ™ È®ç-úø’, Åçûª-éπçõ‰
áèπ◊\´ ´÷ô-©’çõ‰, ¢Á·ü¿öÀ ´÷ô†’ helping

verb Åçö«ç, ûª®√yA ´÷ô-©†’ Main verb

Åçö«ç)  so the word order in the second

question is: 

Helping verb (HV) + Sub + Main verb (MV)

3) Who          is         he? 

'wh' word + Verb +   Sub 

The word order in this question - this is a

'wh' question because it begins with a 'wh'

word: the word order here is:   

4) What          are       you    doing?   

'wh' word + H.V + Sub  + MV

So, we see whether it is 'non-wh' question or

a 'wh' question, the verb always comes before

the subject, or the subject is in between the

helping verb and the main verb.  THIS IS

VERY IMPORTANT IN ENGLISH.  (non-wh

question / wh v°æ¨¡o-©™ verb á°æ¤púø÷ subject

´·çü¿’ í¬F, Helping verb èπÿ, main verb èπÿ
´’üμ¿u™ í¬F ´Ææ’hçC.)

We further see that the answer to a 'non-wh'

question is, 'Yes' or 'no' whereas the answer to

a 'wh' question is always a statement. (Non-wh

v°æ¨¡o-Èé-°æ¤púø÷, Ææ´÷-üμΔ†ç 'yes'/ 'no'. ÅüË 'Wh'

v°æ¨¡oÈé°æ¤púø÷ Ææ´÷-üμΔ†ç -äéπ N≠æßª’ç îÁÊ°p ¢√éπuç).

Eg: Are you an Indian? - This is a non-wh

question, and the answer to it is 'yes' or 'no'.  

What are you doing? - This is a 'wh' ques-

tion and the answer to it is: I am studying.

This is a statement. 

Just to earn a living is..?
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VOCABULARY
- M. Suresan

Writer

1. Interfere = Take part in others' affairs with-

out being invited / meddle (ñéπuç îËÆæ’-éÓ-
´úøç).  

Eg: Hari often interferes in the quarrel

between the wife and the husband.

★ Interfere X Ignore (ÖÊ°-éÀ~ç-îªúøç). 

Eg: He ignores the quarrels between his

wife and mother. 

2. Intervene = Be involved in a situation to

improve it (°æJ-Æœn-AE ¢Á’®Ω’-í∫’-°æ-®Ω-îª-ú≈-EéÀ ñéπuç
îËÆæ’-éÓ-´úøç).  

Eg: She intervened in the situation and

brought peace between the two quarrelling

with each other. 

★ Intervene X ignore (°æöÀdç-îª’-éÓ-éπ-§Ú-´úøç). 

Eg: He often ignores the disputes (N¢√ü¿ç)

between his two friends.  

3. Explore = 1) Search and discover (ÅØËy-≠œç*
éπ†’-éÓ\-´úøç).  

Eg: Columbus set sail to explore a sea route

to India. 

★ Explore X ignore (°æöÀdç-îª’-éÓ-éπ-§Ú-´úøç) / leave

alone (ÖÊ°-éÀ~ç-îªúøç)    

2) Search for or discover resources like min-

eral deposits (êEï Ææç°æ-ü¿-™«çöÀ ¢√öÀ -éÓÆæç
¢Áü¿-éπúøç) Eg: The Indian Oil Corporation is

exploring for oil in the Godavari basin. 

3) Discuss in detail. (N´-®Ωçí¬ îªJaç-îªúøç) 

Eg: He is trying to explore the ways of

convincing his father about his marriage

with a girl of another caste.

4. Sanctity = Holiness (°æN-vûªûª). 
Eg: They spoilt the sanctity of the temple

by throwing a piece of meat in it. 

★ Sanctity X Profanity (Being irreligious)

(´’ûª-N-®Ω’-ü¿l¥-¢Á’i† Å°æ-Nvûª é¬®√u©’ îËßª’úøç) 

Eg: The people around the temple did not

allow anybody to cause profanity in the

temple. 

5. Elaborate = Detailed (ÆæN-´-®Ω-¢Á’i†).  

Eg: He elaborated on the scheme he want-

ed to implement (û√†’ Çîª-Jç-î√-©-†’-èπ◊†o °æü∑¿-
é¬Eo í∫’Jç* ÆæN-´-®Ωçí¬ îÁ§ƒpúø’). 

★ Elaborate X concise / brief (èπ◊x°æh-¢Á’i†).  

Eg: He was very concise in his speech.  

Ganashraya, Asifabad

Q: Sir please translate into English.

1. ØË†’ ®√¢√-©ç-õ‰ -†’-´¤y ¢Á∞«x-©çô
2. §Úû√-úøô, ¢Á∞«h-úøô, Åûªúø’ ¢Á∞«h-úøô
3. ¢√∞¡Ÿx ´≤ƒh-®Ωö, ¢Á∞«h-®Ωô 
A: 1) If I have to come, you have to go.  

2) He would go, he wants to go.  

3) It seems they will come, and go.  

Sanjeev Naddunuri

Q: Sir, how to say this sentence in English?

i) -´÷ -ûª-´·t-úø’ éπ-∞¡Ÿx -A-J-T °æ-úÕ-§Ú-ßª÷-úø’.- 
ii) --ûª-†’ éπ--∞¡Ÿx -A-J-T °æ-úÕ-§Ú®·-ç-C

i) My brother's head reeled and he fell down.

ii) She fell down as her head reeled.  

Akula Prathyusha

Q: Sir explain the following sentence.

I'll marry a person who like my presence

not my appearance. 

A: The correct sentence is: I'll marry a person

who likes my presence (not like). The

meaning is: I will marry a person who likes

my company and not my beauty / hand-

someness.   

Saleem, Guntakal 

Q: Dear sir, can you explain the difference

between i) occupation and profession, 

ii) corruption and bribe.

A: i) Occupation is something a person does

to earn a living.  It may be a job, and it

may include a profession too.  A profes-

sion, on the other hand, is what a person

does, with a specialised knowledge in the

field.  A doctor's or a lawyer's job is a pro-

fession, because they have a knowledge of

the subject.  A job done by a person, just

to earn a living, without specialised

knowledge is occupation.

ii) Corruption includes bribery (©çîªç),

favouritism (ÇvPûª °æéπ~-§ƒûªç), nepotism

(•çüμ¿’-v°‘A), unlawful earning of money 

(Å-Ø√u--ßª÷--Jbûªç).  Bribery is taking money for

showing a favour to a person.

Mathangi Mallaiah

Q: Sir please translates the following sen-

tences into Telugu.

1. Did you understand?     2.  Do you write?

3.  Does he under the problem? 

A: 1) Féπ®Ωn-¢Á’i-ç-üΔ? 2) †’´¤y ®√≤ƒh¢√? 
3) Åûª-EéÀ Ææ´’Ææu Å®Ωn-´’-´¤-ûÓçüΔ?
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K. Saraswathi

Q: Sir, please explain the following.

1. Calls on 2. Showers sop 

3. Tables (v) 4. Iron out    5. Lashed out

6. Sounded 

7. Let (in which contexts we will use?)

A: Calls on - the phrase is call on = visit a person
(äéπJE Ææç-ü¿-Jzç-îª--úøç) 

Eg: The Prime Minister called on the President last
night.  

2. Showers and sop are two different words.  Showers
= drops of water falling from above; slight rain (F-öÀ
îª’éπ\©’ Â°j †’ç* °æúøôç/ ûª’°æp®Ω).  

★ Sop = A thing of very little value to make people
stop complaining (ãüΔ-®Ω’p -éÓÆæç N©’-´- ûª-èπ◊\-´í¬ ÖçúË ´Ææ’h-
´¤©’ É´yôç). Eg: The company offered sops to its

employees, to stop their complaints.  

3. Tables (v) = a) present a topic for a discussion
(Åç¨»Eo îª®Ωaèπ◊ Â°ôdôç) 

b) Postpone the discussion of a topic (äéπ Åç¨¡ç O’ü¿
îª®Ωa†’ ¢√®·üΔ ¢Ëßª’ôç).

4. Iron out = Settle differences of opinion / solving
problems (´’†Ææp®Ωn©’/ ---¶μ‰-üΔ-Gμ-v§ƒ-ßª÷©’ B®Ω’a-éÓ-́ -úøç).  

5. Lash out = a) beat with a whip / rope / stick (éÌ®Ω-ú≈ûÓ
í¬F, í∫öÀd û√úø’ûÓ í¬F, éπv®ΩûÓ í¬F éÌôd-úøç). 

b) Criticize severely (Bv´çí¬ N´’-Jzç-îªúøç). 

6. Sounded = questioned somebody in a careful / cau-
tious way. (EüΔ-†çí¬ äéπ-JE v°æ¨¡o©’ ¢Ëßª’ôç, Ææ´÷-üμΔ†ç ®√•-
ôdúøç éÓÆæç) 

7. Let = allow (Ææ´’t-Aç-îª-úøç/ -îÁ-ßª’u-E-´y-úøç).  
Let him go = Allow him to go.  

Let him come in = Allow him to come in.  

éÀç-ü¿-öÀ≤ƒ-J -îª÷-¨»ç éπ-üΔ – Ççí∫xç™ ´÷´‚-©’í¬
àüÁjØ√ N≠æßª’ç -îÁÊ°p ¢√é¬u-EéÃ, v°æ¨¡oèπÿ, word order

™ ûËú≈ Öçô’ç-ü¿E. ´’®Ì-éπ\-≤ƒJ îª÷üΔlç:
Statement word order: Subject + verb 

Question word order: 

a) Verb + subject 

b) Helping verb + subject + main verb  

c) 'Wh' word + verb + subject  

d) 'Wh' word + helping verb + subject +

main verb.  

We have seen six classes of verbs: 1) The

'be' forms 2) The 'be' form + the 'ing' form, 

3) the 'be' form + the past participle (V3) 

4) have / has/ had/ should have / would have,

etc., + past participle (V3) 5) the Doing Words

and 6) shall / should / will / would / can /

could, etc + the Ist doing word.  

With all the other forms of the verb, we

form the negative sentence by just adding 'not',

but, in the case of the V class of verbs, we do

not form the negative sentence just by adding

'not'. We cannot form questions with the Doing

Words straight away as we do with the other

classes of verbs: É°æ¤púø’ îª÷üΔlç - V class verbs

(Åçõ‰ Doing words ûÓ not á™« ¢√-ú≈-L?v°æ¨¡o©’
á™« îËßª÷L, ÅE). 

Look at the following:

★ They come here every day X They do not

come here every day. (with 'not')

✪ Question: Do they come here every day? /

When do they come? / Why do they come?

/ How do they come, etc. 

You see here that when you add 'not' to the

Ist Doing Word, or when you form a question

with the Ist Doing Word, we get the extra

word, 'do'.  (îª÷¨»®Ω’ éπüΔ?Ist Doing word †’ 'not'

ûÓ é¬F, v°æ-̈ ¡o™ é¬F ¢√úÕûË, 'do' ´Ææ’hç-ô’çC).  ´’J-
éÌEo ÖüΔ-£æ«-®Ω-ù©’ îª÷úøçúÕ:
a) They speak English X They do not speak

English.

✪ Question: Do they speak English? / How

well do they speak English? / When do they

speak English? etc.  

Å™«Íí IInd Doing word †’ 'not' ûÓ é¬F,
v°æ¨¡o™ é¬F ¢√úÕûË, 'does' ´Ææ’hçC.
b) She sings well X She does not sing well. 

✪ Question: Does she sing well? / How does

she sing? / When does she sing? etc. 

îª÷¨»®Ω’ éπüΔ?IInd Doing Word (DW) †’ 'not'

ûÓ é¬F, v°æ¨¡o™ é¬F ¢√úÕûË, does + Ist Doing Word

(DW) Å´¤-ûª’çC.
É°æ¤púø’ Past Doing Word (PDW) Ææçí∫A

îª÷üΔlç: Examples of the Past Doing Word:

came, sang, went, etc.

★ He came here yesterday X He did not come

here yesterday. 

✪ Question: Did he come here yesterday? /

When did he come? / Why did he come? etc. 

îª÷¨»®Ω’ éπüΔ? 'came' not ûÓ é¬F, question ™
é¬F, 'did come' (did + Ist DW) Å´¤-ûª’çC. Å™«Íí,
sang, question ™ é¬F, not ûÓ é¬F, did sing,

wrote - did write; went - did go, etc., Å´¤-û√®·.

Exercise

Ñ éÀçC ¢√é¬u--™xE verbs †’ not ûÓ, questions ™
¢√úøçúÕ:
1) They meet the teacher every Sunday. 

2) His friends visit him every day. 3) She sings

very well. 4) She goes home every Sunday. 

5) I called him last night 6) He returned home

last night. (For Answers see the table)

He was able to untangle..

Sanjeev Naddunuri

Q: Ææ®˝, -éÀç-C -¢√é¬u-©-†’ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™ -á-™« -îÁ-§ƒp-L?
i) -ØË-†’ -î√-™« -¢Á·£æ«-´÷-ô°æ-úø-û√-†’.  
-ii) -D-§ƒ-´-R ®Ó-V -vé¬éπ®Ω’x, -¶«ç-•’-©’ é¬-™«a-¢√?
A: i) I am very unassertive. 

ii) Did you let off fireworks on the
Deepavali day?

Hapapu Bommisetty

Q: Sir, would you please explain the
meaning of 'exploitation' in Telugu in
different contexts?

A: 1) ´’† ≤ƒy®Ωnç -éÓÆæç Éûª-®Ω’-©†’ ¢√úø’-éÓ-´ôç 
2) v°æéπ%-A -´-†-®Ω’-©†’ ¢ÁLéÀ Bßª’ôç í∫†’©’ ™«çöÀ

¢√öÀ-™- †’ç*.

Komaragiri Venkatalakshmi

Q: Please clarify meanings of this words.

1) leprosy 2) ostracised

3) celestial

A: 1) èπ◊≠æfld -®Óí∫ç
2) ¢ÁL-¢Ë-ßª’ôç
3) Heavenly -  Ææy®Ω_-™-é¬-EéÀ Ææç•ç-Cμç-*†/ Çé¬-̈ »-

EéÀ Ææç•ç-Cμç-*†.

Harika Guntoju

Q: Sir, please translate the words into
Telugu. 

1. Clumsy  2. Prompting  

3. Enthusiastic

A: 1) í∫>-G-->í¬, í∫çü¿-®Ω-íÓ-∞¡çí¬ Ö†o 
2) v§Úûªq-£œ«ç-îªúøç/ Ø√ô-é¬--™x †ô’-©èπ◊ Ææç¶μ«-≠æ-ù-©’

ÅçCç-îªúøç 
3) Öû√q-£æ«-´ç-ûª-¢Á’i†/ --Ö-û√q£æ«ç -Ö-†o

1. Fascinate = Attract deeply / have someone's

complete attention (N°æ-K-ûªçí¬ Çéπ-J{ç-îË). 
Eg: His action in the movie fascinated the

audience. /The scenery of Kashmir is very

fascinating. 

★ Fascinate X repel (®Óûª éπL-Tç-îË). 
Eg: The manner of his talking repelled me.  

2. Reasonable = Logical (according to correct

thinking) (Ê£«ûª’-•-üμ¿l¥-¢Á’i†/ û√J\-éπ-¢Á’i†). It has

other meanings too. 

Eg: He was reasonable enough to accept our

argument. 

★ Reasonable X irrational (EÍ®|-ûª’-éπ-¢Á’i -†/-
û√J\éπç é¬-E.) 

Eg: His arguments are irrational. 

3. Tangle = Interlaced or a confused mass of

threads (*èπ◊\ *èπ◊\í¬ Ö†o). 
Eg: She found it difficult to pull the tangle of

wires out of the box. 

★ Tangle X untangled / simple (*èπ◊\-™‰E). 

Eg: He was able to untangle the knotty (*èπ◊\-
´·-úÕ™« Ö†o) problem he faced.  

4. Sufficient = enough / adequate (î√L-†çûª).
Eg: He had sufficient courage to face the prob-

lem.

★ Sufficient X Scant / inadequate / insufficient

(ûªèπ◊\-¢Áj-†/- î√-©E). 

Eg: The money his father had left him was too

scant for his studies.  

5. Incite = Encourage someone to do some-

thing bad or violent (üˆ®Ωb-†u- îª-®Ωu-©èπ◊ È®îªa-íÌ-ôd-
úøç). 

Eg: The opposition politicians incited the mob

to destroy public property. 

★ Incite X restrain (Eßª’ç-vAç-îª--úøç) . 

Eg: The leader's assurances and promises

restrained the mob. 

Statement 

1. They meet the

teacher every

Sunday.

2. His friends visit him

everyday. 

3. She sings very well.

4. She goes home every

Sunday. 

5. I called him last

night. 

6. He returned home

last night.

With 'not' and questions

a) They do not meet the teacher every Sunday (with not)

b) Do they meet the teacher every Sunday? / When do they meet the

teacher? (Questions)

a) His friends do not visit him every day. (with not)

b) Do his friends meet him every day? / When do his friends meet

him? (Questions)

a) She does not sing very well (with not).

b) Does she sing well? / How well does she sing? (Questions)

a) She does not go home every Sunday (with 'not')

b) Does she go home every Sunday? / When does she go home?

(Questions) 

a) I did not call him last night (with 'not')

b) Did I / you call him last night? When did I / you call him.

(Questions) 

a) He did not return home last night. (with 'not')

b) Did he return home last night? When did he return home?

(Questions)

VOCABULARY
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Nampalli Jhansi

Q: Sir could you please explain the difference

between the following:

i) whenever, when ever

ii)  however, how ever

iii) whatever, what ever

A: i) Whenever = at any time. Whenever he comes to the

city, he meets me.  When ever = If at all, he comes here

he certainly meets me. 

ii) However = but.   He has the book however (= but) he did

not like to give it to me. How ever = How at any time?

How did she ever meet the Prime Minister?  

iii) Whatever = anything.  Whatever you do, I like it.  What

ever - what has he ever done to help me? = has he done

anything at any time to help me? But most often what

ever is not used in English, side by side.   

Srinivas, Sunkara Dhanalaxmi 

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀçC ¢√é¬u-©†’ ÉçTx-≠ˇ™ á™« îÁ§ƒpL?
1) ´÷†´ ÊÆ¢Ë ´÷üμ¿´ ÊÆ´.
2) v§ƒJnçîË Â°ü¿-´¤© éπØ√o Ææ£æ…ßª’ç îËÊÆ îËûª’©’ N’†o.
3) ¨Cμçîª’, ÆæO’-éπ-Jçîª’, ≤ƒCμçîª’.
A: 1) Service to humanity is service to God. 

2)  Helping hands are better than praying lips 

3) Research, collect and achieve.  

Q: Ææ®˝, -¶-ùÃ (-à-üÁj-Ø√ -≥ƒ°æ¤ -ûÁ-J-*-† -¢Áç-ô-ØË -´’-†ç îËÊÆ -ûÌ-L éÌ-†’íÓ©’)
-Å-ØË -´÷-ô--†’ -Ççí∫xç-™ à´’ç-ö«®Ω’?

A: The first bargain / the first transaction.  No correct word

for ¶--ùÃ in Engish.  

Gunapalli Venkata Sai Kiran

Q: Dear sir, what is the English translation for -Å-ûª-úø’ -´÷-ô-©-
ûÓ -•÷È®-©’ -´ç-úË≤ƒh-úø’.

A:He speaks very sweetly / His words specious 

Hari Naga Priya

Q: Hello sir,  In your article 963 of statement

word order in a box you gave some sen-

tences. In  3rd question she sings well. For

that you gave beside as "does she sing

well?". Sir can't we write the sentence as

"do she sings well?" - Please explain.

A: For he/ she/ it we use 'does' and not 'do'.  

Sanjeev Naddunuri

Q: Sir please translate the following sentences

into English.

1. -Â°jÂ°j-† -îª-ü¿-´éπç-úÕ / -îª-ü¿-´ç-úÕ. 
2. --È®ç-úø’ -E-N’-≥ƒ-© -§ƒ-ô’ -´’¯-†ç -§ƒ--öÀ-üΔlç.
3. -†-†’o -¢√-∞¡Ÿx é¬xÆæ’-™ °æ-öÀdç-îª’éÓ-®Ω’. 
4. é¬xÆˇ®Ω÷-¢’̨-™ -ü¿÷®Ωç, --ü¿÷®Ωçí¬ èπÿ®Óaç-úÕ/ èπÿ®Óa-

¶„ö«d-†’.
5. èπ◊-•’≤ƒ-Eo (-§ƒ-´·-©’ -N-úÕ-îË-C) -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™ -à-´’ç--

ö«®Ω’?
A: 1. Don't read cursorily, read thoroughly.  

2.  Let us observe silence for two minutes. 

3. They ignore me in the class. 

4. Sit at some distance from one another / 

I made sit at a distance from one another.  

5. The snake has sloughing or molting.  

Lakshmi Narayana Rao, Anakapalli

Q: Sir, kindly give the meanings of the fol-

lowing Idioms in Telugu and give one

example for each.

1. Holding nerve

2. Blow it out of proportions

3. Raise red flags

4. Cooling one's heels in the jail

5. Press the panic button

A: 1. He held his nerve in the face of difficul-

ties (éπ--≥ƒd-™x èπÿ-ú≈ -Ö-vüËéπ°æ-úøèπ◊ç-ú≈ -¨»ç-ûªçí¬ -

Öç-úø-ôç) 

2. Though he hit her once, she blew it out of

proportions  (-íÓ®Ωç--ûª-©’ éÌç-úøç-ûª-©’ -îË-ßª’-úøç).

3. His friends raised the red flag about the dan-

ger he was going to face  (--ï®Ωí∫-¶-ßË’ -v°æ-´÷--
üΔEo í∫’-Jç-* Â£«-îªa-Jç-îª-úøç, -áèπ◊\-´í¬). 

4. Please cool your heels until the Inspector

leaves  (v°æ¨»ç-ûªçí¬ Ææ£æ«-†çûÓ Öçúøôç).
5. In a difficult situation to think quickly and

thoughtlessly out of fear  (v°æ´÷ü¿ Ææ´’-ßª’ç™
éπçí¬®Ω’ûÓ Ç™-îª† ™‰èπ◊çú≈ àüÁjØ√ îËÊÆ-ßª’-úøç
ÅØ√™-*-ûªçí¬).

Kanipudi Kameswara Rao

Q: Respected sir, please let me know correct

meaning to the following. 

There are 10 staff members in a college.

Some of them are Men, Women-married and

Women- unmarried. 

Can we write in a notice Ææ®ΩyX?
Otherwise let me know how to call all of

them.

A: Your first sentence means that of the ten

people working in the college, some are

men, and the others are women, some of

them married, and the others not married.

We use messers (plural of Mr) for men, and

Ms both for married and unmarried

women.  In India using Ææ®ΩyX for men,

X´’A for married women, and èπ◊-´÷-J for

unmarried women. 

É°æ¤púø’ ´’†ç Articles í∫’-Jç-* ûÁ©’-Ææ’-éÓ-¶-
ûª’Ø√oç. Articles Åçõ‰ ûÁ©’-Ææ’- éπ-üΔ: a / an, and the.

Ççí∫xç™ articles Ö°æ-ßÁ÷í∫ç î√™« ´·êuç. É°æ¤púø’
¢√öÀ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷í∫ç ûÁ©’-Ææ’-èπ◊ØË ´·çü¿’, ´’†ç Counta-

bles (™„éπ\-Â°-õ‰dN), Uncountables í∫’-Jç-* ûÁ©’-Ææ’-éÓ-
¢√L:-
★ Countables Åçõ‰ ™„éπ\-Â°-õ‰d-´Eo.- -Ö-üΔ: book,

pen, man, boy, girl, woman, city etc. 

Eg: one book, two books, five books, one

man, three men, five men, etc.  O-öÀéÀ sin-

gulars (àéπ-´-îª-Ø√-©’), plurals (•£æ›-´-îª-Ø√-©’)
Öçö«®·.

Countable singular number ´·ç-ü¿’ éπ*a-ûªçí¬
'a' / 'an' ¢√ú≈L. ¢√úø-éπ-§ÚûË ûªÊ°p.
Eg: a) I bought a book yesterday. 

b) He gave me a pen yesterday. 

c) He takes an egg every day.  

d) She eats an apple before going to bed.  

Å®·ûË 'a' á°æ¤púø’ ¢√ú≈L? 'an' á°æ¤púø’ ¢√ú≈L?--
ÉC í∫’®Ω’hç-îª’-éÓ-¢√L -´’-†ç: ûÁ©’í∫’ Å, Ç, É, Ñ, Ö,

Ü, á, à, â, ä, ã, å ûÓ v§ƒ®Ωç-¶μº-́ ’ßË’u countable

singulars ´·çü¿çû√ 'an' ¢√úøû√ç. N’í∫û√ ¨¡¶«l-©ûÓ
v§ƒ®Ωç-¶μº-́ ’ßË’u countable singulars  ´·çü¿çû√ 'a'

¢√úøû√ç.
Uncountables èπ◊ plural number (•£æ›-´-

îª†ç) Öçúøü¿’ Uncountables ´·çü¿’ a/an ¢√úøç.
ÉC î√™« ´·êuçí¬ í∫’®Ω’hç-îª’-éÓ-¢√-Lq† N≠æßª’ç.Eg:

rice, sugar, milk, etc. 

Å®·ûË ûÁ©’í∫’™ ´’†ç countables Å†’-èπ◊ØË
¢√öÀ™x éÌEo ÉçTx≠ˇ™ uncountables.  Åçõ‰, ¢√öÀ-
´·ç-ü¿’ 'a' é¬F, 'an' é¬F ®√ü¿’, ¢√öÀéÀ plurals Öçúø´¤;
Å™«çöÀ ¢√öÀE Ñ éÀçü¿ îª÷úøçúÕ. -Å®·-ûË -Ñ
uncountable í¬ ¢√úË °æüΔ© ´·çü¿’ a lot of (î√™«)
/ some (éÌçûª) ¢√úǿ îª’a. ´’†ç ¢√öÀE singular ™
¢√ú≈-©-†’-èπ◊çõ‰, ¢√öÀ-́ ·çü¿’, 'a piece of' ÅF, plural

™ Å®·ûË  'pieces of' ÅE ¢√úø-́ îª’a. Ñ éÀçC´Fo
English ™ uncountable (™„éπ\-Â°-ôd-™‰-EN). 

Eg: 1. Advice (a piece of / pieces of) 

2. Bread (a loaf of) - äéπ v¶„ú˛ Å®·ûË / loaves of

(äéπ-öÀ-éπçõ‰ áèπ◊\-¢ÁjûË)/ A slice of / slices of

(bread ´·éπ\©’). 
3. Business (°æE - some / a lot of.  But busi-

ness has the other meaning of trade

(¢√u§ƒ®Ωç).  With this meaning it is countable.

Eg: The Tatas have a number of businesses.

- Correct. 

4. Furniture (èπ◊Ka©’, ≤Ú§∂ƒ©÷ ™«çöÀN) - a piece /

item of; pieces of / items of.

5. Hair (¢Áçvô’éπ ) - a strand of hair, strands of

hair.  

6. Information - a piece of / pieces of 

7. Machinery - An item of / items of machin-

ery.  (Note: Machine is countable) 

8. News - a piece of / pieces of 

9. Paper - a piece of / pieces of / a sheet of /

sheets of 

10. Poetry (éπ-N--ûªyç) - a piece of / pieces of (but

'Poem' (°æ-ü¿uç)  is countable) 

11. Soap - a bar / bars of soap; a cake of / cakes

of soap.

12. Work - a piece of work / pieces of work.  

OöÀ-†-Eoç-öÀF í∫’®Ω’h-Â°-ô’d-èπ◊çüΔç. ÉC î√™«
´·êuç Ççí∫xç™.
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1. Significance = i) Importance (v§ƒ´·-êuûª).  
Eg: Aug 15 is of significance in the his-

tory of India. 

ii) The meaning of a word or an event (äéπ
´÷ôèπ◊ í¬F, äéπ Ææç°∂æ’-ô-†èπ◊ í¬F Å®Ωnç). 

Eg: I do not understand the significance

of a person's birthday.  

★ Significance X Trivial / insignificant

(v§ƒ´·-êuûª ™‰E)  

2. Transaction = Buying or selling in busi-

ness (™«¢√-üË-O©’).  It has a number of other

meanings too (Éçé¬ Éûª®Ω Å®√n©’ èπÿú≈
ÖØ√o®·). 

Eg: I have entered into an agreement for

buying a house, but the transaction is

not yet complete. 

★ Transaction X disagreement (nearest

opposite) Å†ç-U-é¬®Ωç.
3. Indigenous = Produced / grown within

the country (üËQ/ üË¨¡ç -™-°æ™‰ ûªßª÷-È®j†/
üË¨¡ç- ™-°æ™‰ üÌJÍé).  

Eg: The mango is indigenous to India. 

★ Indigenous X Imported (Cí∫’-́ ’-A- îË-Ææ’-
èπ◊†o).  
Eg: We import a number of things from

foreign countries / exotic (plants

brought from outside the country and

grown in the country - eg: tea, cof-

fee, etc. Éûª-®Ω -üË-¨»© †’ç* ûÁ*a ´’†-
üË¨¡ç™ Â°çîË ¢Á·éπ\©’, ´Èíj®√).  

The apple is exotic to India.  (¢ËÍ® üË¨¡ç -
†’ç* ûÁ*a Ééπ\úø Â°çîË).

4. Abundant = Plenty (°æ¤≠æ \-©-¢Á’i†/ áèπ◊\-´-í¬-
†’†o) 
Eg: Indian scientists have abundant tal-

ent.  

★ Abundant X Scarce (éÌ®Ωûª) 
5. Glutton = One who eats a lot without

bothering about the taste (AçúÕ-§Úûª’). 
★ Glutton X starver (°æÆæ’hç-úË--¢√∞¡Ÿx)

VOCABULARY

éÀç-ü¿-öÀ≤ƒJ  ´’†ç V class verbs (doing

Words) †’ 'not' ûÓ í¬F, question ™
í¬F ¢√úÕ-†-°æ¤púø’ Ist Doing word ûÓ
'do', IInd Doing Word ûÓ 'does',

Past doing word ûÓ 'did' ¢√ú≈-©E 
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Manideep Latchupatula 

Q: Sir, I request you to translate the following into

Telugu and the meanings for the Underlined

words. 

1. We never have to mince words. 

2. He might be used to people looking at him. For me

it's embarrassing. 

3. The recapitalization plan will only help banks from

choking, so they could keep functioning. 

4. The incident happened after a village council ruled that

the woman's family could retaliate by disrespecting his

sister. 

5. The police have started their investigation by questioning

repeat offenders in the vicinity. 

6. I can never have enough of sharing screen space with

him.

A: 1) Speak vaguely and indistinctly.  

But usually -mince words' is used with not - Not mince

words = to say something directly and openly (Ö†oC
Ö†oô’x îÁÊ°p-ßª’ôç, F∞¡Ÿx †´’-©-èπ◊çú≈).
2) Éûª-®Ω’©’ ÅûªE ¢Áj°æ¤ îª÷úøôç Åûª-EéÀ Å©¢√ô®·u ÖçúÌîª’a.

é¬-F Ø√éπC É•sç-Cí¬ Öçô’çC.
3) AJT ¶«uçèπ◊-™xÂ°ô’d-•-úø’©’ Â°ôdúøç, ¶«uçèπ◊-©èπ◊ Ü°œ-®√-úø-èπ◊çú≈

Öçúøôç †’ç* ®ΩéÀ~ç* ÅN ¶«í¬ °æE îËÊÆô’x îËÆæ’hçC.
4) ví¬´’ ´’çúøL ÅûªE ≤Úü¿JéÀ ÆæÈ®j† íı®Ω´ç îª÷°œç-îª-èπ◊çú≈ üÁ•sèπ◊

üÁ•s Bßª’-´’E B®Ω’p É*a† ûª®√yûª Ñ Ææç°∂æ’-ô† ïJ-TçC.
5) Ç °æJ-Ææ-®√-©™ ØË®Ω îªJvûª Ö†o-¢√-JE (´÷öÀ ´÷öÀéÀ ØË®Ωç -îË-ÊÆ-¢√-

JE) v°æPoç*, ûª´’ °æJ-¨-üμ¿† v§ƒ®Ωç-Gμç-î√®Ω’.
6) Screen space ÅØËC éπç°æ‹u-ô®˝ ví¬°∂œé˙qèπ◊ Ææç•ç-Cμç-*† N≠æßª’ç.

Ñ ¢√é¬u-EéÀ Å®Ωnç: Åûª-E-ûÓ î√L-†çûª screen space °æçîª’-éÓ-´ôç
Öçúøü¿’.

Alavelli Venkateswara Rao

Q: Dear M.Suresan sir, please give a detailed

explanation on simple, compound and

complex  sentences, how to identify, how

to transform and their Telugu translation as

well.

A: Before knowing anything about simple,

compound and complex sentences, you

must know about a 'clause'.  A clause is a

group of words with a verb (verb ÖçúË
´÷ô© èπÿ®Ω’p†’ clause Åçö«ç).  

Eg: If he comes here, ('comes' verb); When

they know of it ('Know' is a verb), etc.  

The number of clauses in a sentence = the

number of verbs in that sentence. (äéπ ¢√éπuç™
áEo verbs Öçõ‰ Å-Eo clauses Ö†oô’x).
Main clause - A clause with complete mean-

ing (°æ‹Jh Å®Ωnç ÉîËaC main clause).

Subordinate clause - a clause without com-

plete meaning (°æ‹Jh Å®Ωnç ™‰EC subordinate

clause).

Eg: He knows English well, though he does

not speak it. 

In this sentence there are two verbs' 

1) knows 2) does speak (= speaks). So, there

are two clauses -  1) He knows English well,

and 2) Though he does not speak it.  Here 'He

knows English' has complete meaning.  So it is

the main clause (DEéÀ °æ‹Jh Å®Ωnç ÖçC é¬•öÀd ÉC
main clause).  Though he does not speak it

(Åûªúø’- -´÷-ö«x-úøéπ-§Ú®·-Ø√) - This clause does not

have complete meaning, so this is the subordi-

nate clause. We have seen the six classes of

verbs in the second of our spoken English

lessons.  

Note: to + 1st Doing word - Eg: to go, to come,

to sing, etc.  

These are infinitives, and not verbs.

Similarly, a mere '-ing' form is a present par-

ticiple, not a verb. 

Eg: Going, coming, singing, etc. 

In the same way the past participle, that is

V3 is not a verb either.  

Eg: gone, seen, written, etc. 

1) Simple sentence - A sentence with only one

clause, that is, with one verb  (it may have

any number of phrases. (Phrase - a groups

of words without a verb). 

Eg: In spite of his knowing English, he does

not speak it  (Éç-Tx≠ˇ ûÁL-Æœ-†-°æp-öÀéÃ Åûª†’
ÉçTx≠ˇ ´÷ö«x-úøúø’).

2) Complex sentence - a sentence with one

main clause and any number of subordinate

clauses.  

Eg: Though he knows English, he does not

speak it (Åûª-EéÀ Éç-Tx≠ˇ ûÁL-Æœ-Ø√ Åûª†’ ´÷ö«x-
úøúø’).

3) Compound sentence - a sentence with two

or more main clauses, joined by conjunc-

tions.  

★ Eg of conjunctions: and, but, so, because,

etc.  

Eg: He knows English, but he does not speak

it.  (Åûª-EéÀ Éç-Tx≠ˇ ûÁ©’Ææ’ é¬F Éç-Tx≠ˇ
´÷ö«xúøúø’).

www.eenadupratibha.net

'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

1. Zeal = Enthusiasm (Öû√q£æ«ç).  
Eg: The students participated with zeal in

the sports competition. 

★ Zeal X Apathy (E®Ω’-û√q£æ«ç). 
Eg: The students had apathy to attend the

new teacher's classes.  

2. Priority = More important than other

things (v§ƒüμΔ-†uûª)
Eg: The government wants to give priori-

ty to the education of scheduled castes

and tribes. 

★ Priority X Unimportant (v§ƒ´·-êuûª ™‰E)
Eg: The government treats tourism as

unimportant.  

3. Deceive = Cheat (¢Á÷Ææ-Tç-îªúøç). 
Eg: He deceived the innocent customers

by selling them what looked like gold.

★ Deceive X Be honest (Eñ«-®·-Bí¬ Öçúøôç)
4. Groceries / provisions = food items such

as rice, grams, sugar, etc (éÀ®√-ù-Ææ-®Ω’-èπ◊©’).
★ No opposite 

5. Inevitable = Unavoidable (ûª°æpE).  
Eg: Death is inevitable 

★ Inevitable X avoidable / unlikely (ûª°æ¤p-éÓ-
í∫©, ïJÍí Å´-é¬-¨¡ç-™‰E).  
Eg: His coming here today is unlikely.  

VOCABULARY

His absence deprived him..

Tense Simple Continuous Perfect Perfect 

continuous

Present Am/ is/ are;             Am being/                Have been / has been      Have been 

eat (I/ we/ you/       is being/  are being;    (I, we, you & they)        eating (I, we,

they) am / is/ are eating have / (he, she, it)         you and they) /

has eaten  has been eating 

(he/ she/ it) 

Past        Was (I/ he/ she/it)/ Was (singular) /          Had been Had been eating

were (plural) were (plural) (all subjects) (all subjects) 

Ate (with all           Was / were eating       Had eaten

subjects) (All subjects) 

Future     Shall / will eat        Shall be/ will be           Shall have/                Shall have been 

eating will have eaten  eating/ will

have been eating.

Tenses
Tense indicates the time of action of the

verb.  There are three main tenses - the pre-

sent, the past and the future. Each tense has

four divisions ñ the simple, the continuous, the

perfect and the perfect continuous. Unlike in

Telugu, in English tenses are very important.

The 'be' form (we have seen it already) has

tenses too.  Look at the following table.  Let us

take the verb, 'eat', and know its tenses. The

same form applies to the other verbs too: 

Grammar & Usage 

DS Kumar, Gudem

Q: Sir please explain about To and for. To -

verb èπ◊, For -noun èπ◊ -Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-Tç-îª-´-î√a? 
A: To = èπ◊ / ü¿í∫_-JéÀ. 
Eg: He went to England for higher studies.

(Éçí∫xç-ú˛èπ◊). He went to his friend for help

(ÊÆo£œ«-ûª’úÕ ü¿í∫_-JéÀ). 
★ For = éÌ®Ωèπ◊, éÓÆæç. 

Eg: I went to my friend for a book (°æ¤Ææhéπç
éÓÆæç ØË†’ Ø√ ÊÆo£œ«-ûª’úÕ ü¿í∫_-JéÀ ¢Á∞«x†’.)

- M. Suresan

Writer

Ajay, Khammam

Q: Sir where we use the word 'off'? 

And let me know the meanings of 'leaned,

spurred, deprived'.

A: Off = i) away (ü¿÷®Ωçí¬).  
ii) ´’†ç ûÁ©’í∫’™ BÊÆ-ßª’-úøç, éÌöÀd-¢Ë-ßª’ôç, ÅE

éÌEo ´÷ô© *´®Ω '¢Ëßª’ôç— ÅE ¢√úË ´÷ôèπ◊
English ™ off Åçö«ç.

2) -Ç†’-éÓ-´--úøç (lean against a wall - íÓúøèπ◊ Ç†’-
éÓ-´-úøç.) Leaned = Ç†’-èπ◊çC/ Ç†’-èπ◊Ø√oúø’
(í∫ûªç™)

3) °æ¤J-éÌ-©púøç (rouse somebody to action). 

4) Make someone lose something = éÓ™pßË’ô’d
îËßª’ôç.

Eg: His absence deprived him of the chance

of meeting the minister. 

Q: Ñ ®ÓV Öü¿ßª’ç Åûª†’ Åéπ\-úÕéÀ ´î√aú≈?
A: Did he come here this morning? 

The present simple tense

Am (with I), Is (with he/ she/ it), Are (with

all plural subjects - we, you & they) talk of

being now, regularly and always.  

a) I am / he, she, it is / we, you, they are here -

Now (É°æ¤púø’).
b) I am / he, she and it is / we, you, they are

here every Sunday (Regular - véπ´’ç ûª°æp-
èπ◊çú≈).

c) I am / he, she, and it is / we, you, and they

are actor/ actors (Always - á°æ¤púø÷).
N’í∫û√N ´îËa-¢√®Ωç. 

Â°j °æöÀd-éπ™ Ö†o -õ„-Ø˛q -§∂ƒ®˝tq ØË®Ω’a-éÓ-´-úøç î√™«
´·êuç.
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Sandeep

Q: Sir, please clarify the following doubt.

1. He has gone.

2. He went yesterday.

The above sentences are correct, but my

doubt is - some times, in news papers or in your

lessons also (for example on 12.11.2017 the sentence

told by you "I went to my friend for a book") time not

mentioned  while using Simple Past Tense in sentence

- time is not being specified. 

Is it correct to use Simple Past Tense with

time sir?

A: He has gone - Here, has gone indicates a past

action, time not stated.  I went to my friend

for a book - if, in the previous ( -´·ç-ü¿-J) sen-

tence time is stated, then 'I went to my friend',

is correct, because the time has already been

mentioned in the first sentence. 

The definite article 'the' is used before the

names of

1) Great and holy books.  

Eg: The Ramayanam, the Mahabharatham, the

Bible, the Koran, etc.

2) Oceans, seas and rivers. 

Eg: The Indian Ocean, the Atlantic, The

Arabian sea, the Bay of Bengal, The Red

Sea, etc,, The Godavari, the Krishna,etc.

3) Things only one of their kind.  

Eg: the sky, the earth, the world, etc. (each of

them is only one)

4) Ranges of mountains, but not before the

name of a single mountain. 

Eg: The Himalayas, the Vindhyas, etc. Imp:

No 'the' before the name of a single moun-

tain: 

Eg: Mt Everest (only one mountain)

5) Groups of islands, but not before the name

of a single island.  The West Indies, the East

Indies, the Philippines, etc. Sri Lanka is just

one island, so no 'the' before it.  

6) Before I, II, III, etc., but not before 1, 2, 3,

etc. Eg: Tenzing was the first to climb Mt

Everest.  He is the second teacher to praise

that student. 

7) When you talk about something about

which you have already said something. 

Eg: a) The book which you gave me yesterday

is interesting.  Here, 'which you gave

me yesterday,' talks something about

the book, so 'the' must be used before it. 

b) The Krishna I am talking about is not

the same as the Krishna you are refer-

ring to.   

8) Before a group of states forming a country

without a common name. Eg: The USA (a

group of sates form the USA, the UAE, etc.

Neither of them have a common name, so,

we use 'the' before them.  Same is the case

with the UK.  India is a group of states too,

but all of them are part of a country called

India. So, we don't say the India.)

9) Before titles and designations and official

positions when they are used without per-

sonal names.  

Eg: The Swamy (if you refer to Swamy

Vivekananda, without mentioning his

name), the District Collector, the Prime

Minister, the Chief Minister, etc. The must

be omitted when you mention the names.

Modi, PM of India , Chandrababu Naidu,

CM of AP, etc.) 

10) Before the superlative degree of the adjec-

tive; Mount Everest is the tallest peak in

the world.  The Pacific is the deepest

ocean in the world. 

11) When only two things are compared, 'the'

must be used before the comparative

degree in sentences like, He is the taller of

the two. 

1. Inflammable / Flammable = Easily catching

fire (Ææ’©-¶μºçí¬ ´’çúÕ§ÚßË’C.)
Eg: Petrol is highly inflammable / flammable

(Â°vö™¸ Ææ’©-¶μºçí¬ ´’çúÕ-§Ú-ûª’çC.)
★ Inflammable X Incombustible (Åç-ûª ûªy®Ωí¬

´’çúø-EC.)
Eg: Some gases are incombustible (éÌEo ¢√ßª·-

´¤©’ Åçûª Ææ’©’-́ ¤í¬ Åçô’éÓ´¤.)
2. Extinguish = put out a fire (´’çô†’ ÇÍ®p-

ßª’úøç.)
Eg: The fire brigade extinguished the fire.

(ÅTo-´÷-°æéπ Æœ•sçC ´’çô-©--†’ -Ç-Í®p-¨»®Ω’.)
★ Extinguish X Ignite (set on fire - ´’çúÕç-

îªúøç.)
Eg: The villains ignited the whole village. (Ç

ü¿’®√t-®Ω’_©’ ¢Á·ûªhç ví¬´÷Eo ûªí∫-©-¶„-ö«d®Ω’.)
3. Pamper = treat with too much affection and

kindness (í¬®√•ç îËßª’úøç). 
Eg: The parents pampered the child and spoilt

it. 

★ Pamper X neglect (ÖÊ°-éÀ~ç-îªúøç.)
Eg: The step mother neglected the first wife's

child.  

4. Traditional = The passing off of customs

and beliefs from generation to generation

(Ææçv°æüΔßª’-éπ-¢Á’i†.)
Eg: The family has the tradition of feeding the

poor on festive days (°æçúøí∫ ®ÓV Ç èπ◊ô’ç-
¶«-EéÀ Hü¿-©èπ◊ Å†o-üΔ†ç îËÊÆ Ææçv°æüΔßª’ç
ÖçC.)

★ Traditional X Modern (Çüμ¿’-Ø√-ûª-†-¢Á’içC).  
Eg: They discontinued their traditional meth-

ods and chose modern methods. 

5. Enormous = Very big or great (Â°ü¿lC / íÌ°æpC) 

Eg: a) The ancient palaces and forts are of

enormous size (°æ¤®√-ûª† éÓô©’, ü¿’®√_-©’
ÅA Â°ü¿lN).  

b) She has enormous patience (Ç¢Á’èπ◊ î√™«
áèπ◊\´ ã®Ω’p.)

Enormous X Tiny (¶«í¬ *†o-üÁj†.) 
Eg: The ant is a tiny creature.  

VOCABULARY

GRAMMAR & USAGE

Saikiran Sutari

Q: Sir please clarify my doubts in Telugu.

1. She "has had to" resign the job.

2. She "had to" resign the job.

3. Nothing for certain

4. Hands on 5. Endure

6. Sophisticated

A: 1) She has had to resign the job = She has

been forced by circumstances / out of

necessity to resign the job at a time not

stated (Ç¢Á’ ûª°æpEÆæ-J °æJÆœnûª’™x ÖüÓu-í¬EéÀ
®√@-Ø√´÷ îËßª÷Lq ´*açC.)

2) She had to resign the job = In the past at

some time (stated perhaps in the earlier sen-

tences) she was forced to resign the job

(í∫ûªç™ á°æ¤púÓ Ç¢Á’ ÖüÓu-í¬-EéÀ ®√@-Ø√´÷
É¢√yLq ´*açC.)

3) We are not sure of anything (á´-JÈéjØ√ àD
éπ*a-ûªçí¬ ûÁ-L-ßª’ü¿’.)

4) Practical experience (≤ƒy†’-¶μº´ç.)
5) bear (¶μºJçîª’ / Ææ£œ«çîª’.)
6) Highly fashionable (î√™« Ø√í∫-J-éπçí¬ Ö†o) /

highly advanced / highly modern (´·êuçí¬
Çúø-¢√∞¡x í∫’Jç* – î√™« ´·çü¿ç-ï™ Ö†o §∂ƒu≠æØ˛
Å™«çöÀ ¢√öÀ™x).

MD Saleem, Guntakal

Q: 1) Dear sir, what is the difference between

faith, trust and believe? And give some

examples.

2) Gandhiji returned to India from South

Africa or

Gandhiji returned back to India from South

Africa - Which is correct?

3) Members of the family or family members

which is correct?

A: 1) Faith is strong belief in something /

somebody without a proof, especially

without a proof. Trust, on the other hand,

is something that you get after observing

somebody over a time. Belief is just

believing somebody, without a proof.

Belief is lighter than faith and trust.  

Eg: a) He has strong faith in God / his friend.

b) The behaviour of his friend built a lot of

trust in him (over a period of time). 

c) I believe he has passed the exam. 

2) 'Return' itself means 'come back', so

returned back is wrong.  

3) In Standard English, 'members of the fami-

ly' is correct.  

Vasu Chowdary

Q: Sir explain following sentences in Telugu.

I) 1) Freak out 2) Don't mess with me 

3) Figured out  4) By the way 

5) Of course 6) Fall back  

7) Give me a break  

8) Kidding me 

9) Sledging 10) Son of gun  

11) Sort  12) Unless 

13) Civil war 14) Magnificent

A: 1. Be suddenly excited or emotional or

make someone behave this way (î√™«
ÖüËy-í∫çûÓ v°æ´-Jhç-îªúøç.)

2. There is no such sentence as, 'Don't make a

mess with me', but the word mess means, a

disorderly, confused and dirty condition

(í∫çü¿-®Ω--íÓ-∞¡çí¬ / Å¨¡Ÿ-v¶μºçí¬ Ö†o °æJÆœnA.)
Eg: He made a mess of everything.  

3. Figure out = understand (-Å®Ωnç -îË--Ææ’éÓ-´-úøç)

solve something (°æJ-≥ƒ\®Ωç éπ†’-éÓ\-´úøç.)
4. When you want to change the topic in a con-

versation, we say, 'bye the way', (´÷ö«x-úø’-
ûª’†o Åç¨»Eo ´÷Í®açü¿’èπ◊ îÁÊ°p ´÷ô.)

5. Really / certainly (Eñ«-EéÀ. )
6. Move back suddenly on seeing something

you are shocked at or afraid of (¶μºßª’çûÓ,
Cví¬s¥ç-AûÓ ¢Á†éÀ\ ûªí∫_úøç.)

7. Asking to allow you to stop doing some

work (°æE-™-†’ç* N®√´’ç Åúøí∫úøç).
8. Playing with me (-îÁ-©í¬-ôç -Ç-úø-ôç/ -Å-•-ü¿l¥ç

Çúøôç) 

9.  a) Moving on snow on a sledge (´’çîª’ véÃúø)
b) In a game one player insulting another

player (véÃ-ú≈-é¬-®Ω’©’ véÃúø™ Aô’d-éÓ´úøç.)
10. Referring to someone in a joking way (Ææ®Ω-

üΔí¬ á´-J-ØÁjØ√ Å†úøç.)
11. Type (®Ωéπç) / separate a mixture of things

into their various kinds (®Ωéπ-®Ω-é¬-©’í¬ N¶μº->ç-
îªúøç.)

12) Without (á´-È®jØ√ àüÁjØ√ îËÊÆh ûª°æp)
13) A war between two groups of the same

country / people (Åçûª-®Ω’uü¿l¥ç.)
14) Grand (î√™« íÌ°æpí¬ Ö†o).

- M. Suresan

Writer

Don't say 'the India'...!
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TENSES

✪ I am / he, she it, is / we, you, they are = -É°æ¤p-úø’/ -á°æ¤p-úø’/ -
véπ-́ ’ç -ûª°æpèπ◊ç-ú≈ -Öç-úø-ôç
I, we, you and they - go / come/ sing / walk / teach, etc.

(Ist Doing word).  He / she / it goes / comes / sings / walks

/ teaches, etc. (IInd Doing words) - Actions which are 

regular and done always (-véπ-´’ç -ûª°æpèπ◊ç-ú≈ -ï-JÍí °æ-†’-©’, -
á°æ¤púø÷ -ï-JÍí °æ-†’-©èπ◊ -¢√-úø-û√ç.) 

I / we /you / they start for college at 9 in the morning.  He

/ She goes/ starts for college at 9 in the morning.    (-véπ-´’ç -
ûª°æpèπ◊ç-ú≈ -ï-JÍí °æ-E) 

The sun (it) rises in the east / The earth goes around the

sun.  

The stars (they) appear at night.  

More of this in the next lesson.   

Yugan

Q: Tehran would have to have to balance the

support it has garnered from the Europe

while bargaining with the US. 

- This sentence contains two times the word

"have to" and what is the meaning of it?

A: Have to = must (ûª°æpéπ îËßª÷Lq ®√´úøç)
Q: Kindly tell me the difference between

killed and dead. I've few examples of them. 

1. Elphinstone Railway Station Stampede:

22 Dead, Many Injured Near Mumbai's

Station.

2. Godman' Gurmeet Ram Rahim held

guilty of rape, supporters run riot, 30

killed and 200 injured in violence in

Haryana.  

3. Liu Xiaobo, Nobel laureate and political

prisoner, dies at 61 in Chinese custody.

Sir, actually he died in custody (past) but

why the news aired on channels he "dies" at

61). Please elucidate my doubts.                   

A: Killed = (a) Others putting an end to one's

life = murder (îªç°æúøç).  
Eg: His enemies killed him.  

b) Dead = die of natural causes or because of

some disease or some other reason (î√´úøç). 
Eg: They found him dead on opening the

door.  

2) Dead = No more alive (îªE-§Ú-®·†)
★ Dies = No more alive (ÉC èπÿú≈

îªE-§Ú-®·† ÅØË). 
In newspaper reports, usually,

when a person is dead, they report it

as 'dies'. 

Manideep

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀç-C -¢√é¬u-™x underline -îËÆœ-†
°æüΔ-©èπ◊ -Å®√n©’ -N-´-Jç-îªí∫-©®Ω’.

1. We have regressed. 

2. It's absolutely appaling. 

3. Don't form any preconceived notions. 

4. Being objectified is part of my job. 

5. Technology will actually accentuate the dif-

ference between the well off and the poor. 

6. I was getting niggles because of the amount

of work that I have worked. 

A: 1) We have returned to our earlier position

(´·çü¿J ÆœnAéÀ ®√´úøç)
2) Shocking (Cví¬s¥çA éπL-TçîË)
3) Ideas formed before knowing or thinking of

something (àüÁjØ√ ûÁL-ßª’éπ ´·çüË üΔE í∫’Jç*
äéπ ÅGμ-v§ƒ-ßª÷-EéÀ ®√´úøç – ´·êuçí¬ ûª°æ¤p ÅGμ-
v§ƒßª’ç)

4) a) Treating something / somebody as an

object (á´-J-ØÁjØ√/ üËØÁj oØ√ ´Ææ’h-´¤í¬ °æJ-í∫-ùÀç-
îªúøç)

b) Express something in a concrete form

(üËØÁj oØ√ -äéπ -´Ææ’h-´¤ ®Ω÷°æç-™ -îÁ°æp-úøç)
5) Stress (-ØÌéÀ\ -îÁ°æp-úøç) 

6. Cause or make a person angry / vexed.  ( -äéπ
-´uéÀhéÀ éÓ°æç -ûÁ°œpç-îª-úøç/ -NÆæ’í∫’ éπ-L-Tç-îª-úøç).

1. Intimidate = Frighten or threaten (¶„C-Jç-
îªúøç/ ¶μºßª’-Â°-ôdúøç).  

Eg: The stranger suddenly entered the bank

and intimidated the clerks there.  

★ Intimidate X Embolden (üμÁj®Ωuç éπL-Tç-îªúøç).  
Eg: The boy was emboldened by the support

he got from his friend. 

2. Eliminate = Completely remove something

(ûÌ©-Tç-îªúøç).  
Eg: The Chief Minister wants to eliminate

some of the ministers from his cabinet. 

★ Eliminate X Include (îË®Ω’a-éÓ-´úøç).  
Eg: The Chief Minister included some more

members in his cabinet.  

3. Require = Need something (àüÁjØ√ Å´-Ææ-®Ω-´’-
´úøç).

Eg: I require some more money to buy the car 

★ Require X Have (éπLT Öçúøôç)
Eg: I have all the things I want; I don't need

anything more.  

4. Fiction = An imaginary story (éπLpç-*† éπü∑¿/
éπ©p†)

Eg: The film is based on pure fiction.  

★ Fiction X Reality (¢√Ææh´ç).  

Eg: The film is based on events of reality.  

5. Squeeze = Press something especially with

your fingers (°œçúøôç).  
Eg: He squeezed the lemon into the dish to

make it tastier.  

★ Squeeze X Release (´C-™‰-ßª’úøç). 
Eg: After squeezing the lemon a little, he

released it.  

O’ -v°æ--¨¡o-©’ °æç-§ƒ-Lq-† -*®Ω’-Ø√-´÷...

-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ, -v°æ-A-¶μº -N-¶μ«í∫ç, 
Ñ-Ø√--úø’ é¬®√u-©-ßª’ç, - ®√-¢Á÷-@ °∂œ-™¸t Æœ-öÃ, 

-Å-Ø√-ñ¸°æ‹®˝, ®Ωçí¬È®-úÕf ->-™«x.

VOCABULARY

Grammar & Usage 

Chary, Khammam

Q: Sir please translate following Tel-

ugu sentences into English.

1. ØË†’ Evü¿-§Ú-ûª’-Ø√o†’
2. ØË†’ °æúø’-èπ◊-Ø√o†’
3. Fèπ◊ áEo ´’çû˝q ¨»©K ®√™‰ü¿’/ É´y-™‰ü¿’
4. Fèπ◊ áçûª ´’F é¬¢√L?
A: 1) I am sleeping 

2) I have laid in the bed.  

3) How many months' salary have you not

received / got so far? 

4) How much money do you want?

Q: Sir please explain following.

1.  Sleep, Asleep, Go to bed

2. Take, Bring, Carry 

3. Eat, Feed

4. Scare, Fear, Afraid, Frighten

A: 1) a) I sleep every day from 11 at night till

6 in the morning.  

b) He is asleep.  Don't disturb him.  

c) I go to bed at 11 every night.  

2. a) I take (carry) books to class every day.  

b) Please bring (get) those books to me.  

c) They carry their luggage 

3. a) Eat = consume; feed = give someone

something to eat.  

Eg: We feed babies with milk.  

4. a) To cause great fear 

b) Fear = being afraid but less than scare 

c) Afraid (adjective) = having fear 

d) Frighten = make somebody afraid.    

Sanjeev Naddunuri

Q: Sir please translate the following sentences

into English

1. ´’ç* Ê°®Ω’ ûÁîª’a-èπ◊-Ø√oúø’.
2. îÁÊ°p Nüμ¿çí¬ îÁGûË --Å-ûª-úø’ -Å®Ωnç- -îËÆæ’èπ◊ç-ö«-úø’.
3. ØË†’ È®úŒ Åßª÷uéπ ´≤ƒh†’.
4. -F-èπ◊ ´’ç*í¬ îÁGûË Å®Ωnç é¬üΔ? Å©xJ îËßª’-èπ◊. 
5. §ƒ´· èπ◊•’Ææç NúÕ-*çC.
6. †’´¤y Ç ´÷vûªç ´÷®Ω’\©’ ûÁîª’a-éÓ-´-úø¢Ë’ íÌ°æp.
7. <°æ¤®Ω’ (broom) °æ¤©x
A: 1. He has got a good name / reputation 

2. Explain properly and he will understand

easily. 

3. I will come after I am ready 

4. Don't you understand if I tell you in a good

way? Don't make a noise. 

5. The snake has sloughed off.  

6. It is great of you to have got at least so many

marks. 

7. A piece of broom stick.   

Mangati Chandra, Tirupathi 

Q: Ææ®˝, éÀç-C Idioms èπ◊ -Å®√n-©’ -ûÁ-©’°æ¤-ûª÷, -Ö-üΔ£æ«®Ω-
ù-©-ûÓ -N-´-Jç-îªç-úÕ. 

1) Spill the bean = cat out of the bag = spill it

out. 

2) Set off = Hit the road = Half way through 

3) Pay through the nose = an arm and a leg 

– -O-öÀ -Å®Ωnç -äéπ\-õ‰-Ø√

4) Not break the bank

5) Laughing all the way to the bank

A: 1. Reveal a secret unintentionally.  

Eg: a) He let the cat out of the bag / spilled

the bean about our going to a matinee. 

b) He spilled the beans / let the cat out of the

bag about our going to America.    

2. Set off = start.

Hit the road = Walk to some place on the

road.  Their meaning is almost the same (He

set off / hit the road to Kaasi on a pilgrim-

age). 

3. Pay through the nose = pay more than the

actual price 

Eg: She had to pay through her nose for the

sari she bought.  

★ Cost an arm and a leg = very expensive (It

cost me an arm and leg to buy that car).  

4. Break the bank = Very expensive.  But very

often, the phrase used is, 'Not break the

bank'  

Eg: There are some discounts, so I need not

break the bank.  

5. Laughing all the way to the bank = Earn

money very easily / earning money easily in

a way that others think is not good.  

M. Kamesh, Timmana Cheruvu

Q: Sir please explain the following in English

1) -Å-©-Jç-îª-úøç 2) -àéπ--üμΔ-öÀí¬
3) -´÷®Ω_ç Ææ’í∫-´’ç 4) éπ-©í¬°æ¤-©í∫ç -îË-ßª’-úøç
5) -§ƒ-†éπç 6) -é¬-∞¡x °æ-öÃd-©’
A: 1) Celebrate 

2) Without break 

3) The way is easy / the method is easy 

4) Mix up things 

5) No correct word in English for it.  The

rough translation is jaggery, pepper water.  

6) Anklets (rough translation) 

Q: éÀç-C -¢√é¬u--©-†’ -Ççí∫xç-™ -à-´’ç-ö«®Ó -ûÁ--©’°æí∫-©®Ω’.
1) -ÅÆæ-©’ -Ø√Èéç-ü¿’éÀ-™« -ï-J-Tç-C?
2) -Ñ °æ-†ç-û√ -Ç -vQ--†÷ßË’ -îËÆœ -Öç-ö«-úø’.

A: 1) Why did this happen to me at all?  

2) It must be Sreenu's handiwork.  

- M. Suresan

Writer

He spilled the beans..

https://t.me/joinchat/AAAAAEdQrr7Jhup5fdmvGw
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N. Jhansi, Hyderabad

Q: 1) What is the difference between can, may, able?

2) "I suppose she knows Bengali", what is the meaning of

suppose?

3) 'I was sitting by myself' - What is the meaning of this

sentence?

A: 1) Can = able = having the ability / capacity to do some-

thing (-îË-ßª’í∫-© – ≤ƒ-´’®Ωn uç).
It has other meanings too. (-É-ûª®Ω -Å®√n-©’ èπÿú≈ -Ö-Ø√o®·)

'May' indicates probability (-ï-JÍí -Å-´é¬-¨¡ç -Ö-†o)-
Eg: It may rain today = It may or may not rain. 

2) Suppose = think (-Å-†’éÓ-´-úøç)
3) By myself = alone (-äç-ô-Jí¬)

Giri Konakondla

Q: -ØË-†’ -v°∂‘ -Å-ßª÷uéπ -O’-ûÓ éπ-©’≤ƒh-†’. 
-Ñ -¢√é¬u-Eo -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™ -à-´’-E -îÁ--§ƒp-L?

A: Once I am free I will meet you.  

1. Astute = Ability to see how to use a situa-

tion to your advantage (-´’-†èπ◊ -Å-†’èπÿ-©çí¬
°æJÆœn-A-E -¢√--úø’èπ◊-ØË -ûÁ-L--N). Eg: He is an astute

politician, so at a very young age, he

became a minister. 

◆ Astute X Ignorant (-ûÁ-L-ßª’-E-ûª-†ç/ -´‚®Ω^-ûªyç)
Eg: He is too ignorant to understand this sim-

ple point. (-Ñ -*-†o -N-≠æ-ßª÷-Eo èπÿ--ú≈ -Å®Ωnç -
îËÆæ’éÓ-™‰-†ç-ûª -´‚®Ω’^-úø’ -Å-ûª-úø’).

2. Defy = Refuse to obey / disobey (-á-C-Jç-îª-úøç)
Eg: He defied the orders of his boss, so he

was removed from the job. 

◆ Defy X Obey (-Ç-ïc- §ƒ-öÀç-îª-úøç)
Eg: He always obeys the orders of his boss.  

3. Fertile = (of soil) suitable for the growth of

crops (-≤ƒ®Ω-́ ç-ûª-¢Á’i-† -¶μº÷-N’). Eg: The soil of

the Godavari districts is very fertile.  

◆ Fertile X barren (≤ƒí∫’èπ◊ °æ-EéÀ®√-E) Eg: Most

of Rayalaseema is barren.  (Barren also

means the inability to give birth to children

= -G-úøf--†’ éπ--†-™‰-E -¢√-∞¡x-†’ èπÿ-ú≈ '-•-vÈ®-Ø˛— -Åç--ö«®Ω’.
é¬F -É-C -¢√-úø-ôç -´’®√u-ü¿ é¬-ü¿’).

4. Sacrifice = i) killing an animal or giving up

an abject one has as an offering to God

(•L´y-úøç) Eg: In the past, offering animals

as sacrifice to God was very common.  

ii) A person giving up something valuable

(û√uí∫ç). Eg: Lord Sri Rama sacrificed the

throne (Æœç£æ…Ææ-†ç) to keep his father's word. 

◆ Sacrifice X Deny (é¬-ü¿-†-úøç). Eg: He denied

equal rights in the property to his brothers. 

5. Treacherous = Deceiving others in spite of

their trust in us (-†-N’t-†-¢√-∞¡xèπ◊ -vüÓ£æ«ç -îË-ßª’-úøç)
Eg: Though he trusted his brother, he

proved treacherous by supporting the

enemy. 

◆ Treacherous X Loyal (-N--üμË -ßª’-ûª -Ö-†o).
Lakshmana and Anjaneya were always

loyal to Lord Sri Rama.      

éÀç-ü¿-öÀ≤ƒ-J -îª÷-¨»ç éπ-üΔ: I/ we/ you/ they- éÀ Ist

Doing Word (come, go, sing, walk, talk, etc.) -
¢√-úø-û√ç. He/ she/ it éÀ 2nd Doing Word (comes,

goes, sings, walks, talks, etc.) -¢√-úø-û√ç -véπ-´’ç
ûª°æpèπ◊ç-ú≈ -ï-JÍí -îª®Ωu-©èπ◊, -á°æ¤p-úø÷ -ï-JÍí --îª®Ωu-©èπ◊ -Å-E
-ûÁ-©’Ææ’èπ◊-Ø√oç éπ-üΔ. -´’-†ç 6 ®Ωé¬-© verbs -†’ -îª÷-¨»ç
éπ-üΔ. 1) 'be' forms, 2) 'be' forms + ing forms, 3)

'be' forms + past participle (V3) (passive

voice), 4) have/ has/ had/ will have/ shall have

etc. + Past participle (V3), 

5) the Doing words: Ist, 2nd and past Doing

Words (DW), 6) shall/ should, will/ would,

can/could, etc + Ist DW.

-äéπ\ doing words èπ◊ -ûª°æp -N’í∫-û√ -¢√-ô-Eo-öÀéÀ, -
´u-AÍ®éπç -îÁ-§ƒp-©ç-õ‰, not, Questions éÀ -Å®·-ûË,
verb -´·ç-ü¿÷ -ûª®√y-ûª subject -´Ææ’hç-C. é¬-F Doing

words -N-≠æ-ßª’ç-™ -Å-™« é¬-ü¿’. Not -ûÓ é¬-F, ques-

tions -ûÓ é¬-F, -¢√-úË-ô°æ¤p-úø’, Ist DW èπ◊ do, 2nd DW

èπ◊ does, past DW èπ◊ did -´≤ƒh®·. -Ñ -éÀç-C -Ö-üΔ£æ«®Ω-
ù-©’ -îª÷-úøç-úÕ: I (-ØË-†’), we (-́ ’-†ç, -¢Ë’ç), you

(†’´¤y/ -O’®Ω’), they (-¢√-∞¡Ÿx/ -Å-N)-ûÓ Ist DW (come,

sing, teach, etc.), he/ she/ it ûÓ IInd DW

(comes, sings, teaches, etc. -¢√-úø-û√ç).- Å-üË í∫-ûªç-
™ --E-Kg-ûª Ææ-´’-ßª’ç-™ -ï-J-T-† °æ-†’-©Èéj-ûË Past DW -
¢√úø-û√ç, --Ñ -´‚-úÕç-öÀ-F not ûÓ é¬-F, question - ™
é¬-F -¢√-úÕ--ûË -à-´’-´¤-ûª’ç-üÓ -É°æ¤p-úø’ -îª÷-üΔlç.
Eg: 1) They go there every day X Opposite:

They do not go there every day (go +

not = do not go)

Question: Do they go there every day?/ When

do they go there? /Why do they go there every

day? etc.  -Åç-õ‰ Ist DW -E not -ûÓ é¬-F question -
™ é¬-F -¢√-úÕ-ûË, -Å-C Do + Ist DW -Å-´¤-ûª’ç-C. 

-îª÷-¨»®Ω’ éπ-üΔ: -´’-†ç Ist DW --†’ not --ûÓ é¬-F,

questions --ûÓ é¬-F -¢√--úÕ-ûË, do --´Ææ’hç-C. -É-C -Ççí∫xç--™
-î√™« -´·-êuç. -É°æ¤p-úø’ IInd DW --†’ 'not' --ûÓ é¬-F, 

question --™ é¬-F -¢√-úÕ-ûË (he/ she/ it -ûÓ), does -
´Ææ’hç-C.
Eg: Usha (she) sings well X Opposite: Usha

does not sing well. 

Question: Does Usha sing well? / How does

Usha sing? / When does Usha sing? Etc.

í∫-´’-Eç-î√®Ω’ éπ-üΔ?IInd DW --†’ not --ûÓ é¬-F, ques-

tion --™ é¬-F -¢√-úÕ-ûË, -Å-C does + Ist DW -Å-´¤-ûª’ç-C. 
-É°æ¤p-úø’ Past doing word (PDW) -N-≠æ-ßª’ç

îª÷üΔlç. Eg: She went there yesterday X

Opposite: She did not go there yesterday.

Question: Did she go there yesterday? / When

did she go there yesterday? / Why did she go

there yesterday? etc. 

-îª÷-¨»®Ω’ éπ-üΔ?Past doing word --†’ not --ûÓ é¬-F,
question --™ é¬-F -¢√-úÕ-ûË, did + Ist DW -Å-´¤-ûª’ç-C.
-Ñ -´‚--úø÷ -´’-†ç -ûª°æpèπ◊ç-ú≈ í∫’®Ω’hç-îª’éÓ-¢√-L. -äéπ≤ƒJ
-´’-Sx --îª÷-üΔlç.
1) Ist DW (Ist Doing Word) + not /question =

Do + Ist DW

2) IInd DW (IInd Doing Word) + not / question

= Does + Ist DW

3) Past DW (Past Doing Word) + not / ques-

tion = Did + Ist DW.

VOCABULARY

Grammar & Usage 

Atthe Shiva

Q: Sir how can we find adjectives and

adverbs? Differentiate them with an exam-

ple. In competitive exams in finding errors

those are playing very crucial in my case,  I

am not able to find out every time.

A: An adjective talks about the qualities of a

person, place, animal or thing (í∫’-ù«-Eo -ûÁ-LÊ°
-°æ-ü¿ç adjective).  Kumar is tall /short / fat /

clever, etc.  Here tall, short, fat,

clever, etc., talk about the quality 

(í∫’-ùç) of the person, Kumar. So,

they are all adjectives. 

An adverb tells us how somebody

does some work (verb).  Eg: He walks

slowly. In this sentence 'slowly' tells us

how he walks.  So, slowly is an adverb.

Most adverbs end in '-ly'. Some adverbs

may not end '-ly'. 

Eg: He cut it fine. 'Fine' here is an adverb,

though it does not end in '-ly'.     

K.S. Rao, Martur

Q: Sir, please translate the following into

Telugu.

1) He says that the civilization of India has

many features which differentiate it from

that of the other regions of the world, while

they are common to the whole country in

degree sufficient to justify its treatment as a

unity in the history of human, social and

intellectual development.

2) Even the early Indian history unmistakably

shows that political consciousness of the

people has from the very early times,

grasped the whole of India as a unit and

assimilated the entire area as a theatre of its

activities.

A: 1) -É-ûª®Ω -v§ƒç-û√-© ÆæçÆæ \%-A -†’ç-* -´’-† -üË-¨¡
ÆæçÆæ \%-A-E -N-©éπ~-ùçí¬ -îª÷°œç-îË -î√-™« -©éπ~-ù«-©’
-Ö-Ø√o®·. -üË-¨¡ç -¢Á·-ûªhç -O’-ü¿ -´÷-†-O-ßª’, ≤ƒ-´÷-
>éπ, -¢Ë’-üμΔ --©éπ~-ù«-™x -î√-L-†ç-ûª ≤ƒ®Ω÷-§ƒu-©’
ÖØ√o®· -´’-† -üË-¨¡ Ææç-Ææ \%-A-E -äéπ-öÀí¬ -îª÷°œç-
îËç-ü¿’èπ◊.

2) °æ‹®Ωy -¶μ«®Ω-B-ßª’ -îª-J-vûª -à -§Ò®Ω-§ƒ-ô’ -™‰èπ◊ç-ú≈ -
îª÷°œÆæ’hç-C, -î√-™« -v§ƒ-<-† Ææ-´’-ßª÷-© -†’ç-* èπÿ-ú≈ -
¶μ«®Ω-B-ßª·-©èπ◊ ®√-ïéÃ-ßª’ Ææp %£æ« -Öç-úË-ü¿-E, -¢Á·--ûªhç -
¶μ«®Ω-ûª-üË--̈ ¡ç -äÍé -ñ«-Aí¬ -Öç-úË-ü¿-E, -Åç-ü¿-J -îª®Ωu-©-†’ -
äÍé ®Ωçí∫çí¬ -Å--¶μºuÆœ≤ƒh®Ω-E (-Ñ È®ç-úÕ-öÀ ≤ƒ®√ç-̈ ¡ç: -
¶μ«®Ω-ûª Ææç-Ææ \%-A -Gμ-†o--ûªyç-™ -àéπ-ûªyç -Å-E).

V. Hari Krishna,Vizag

Q: Sir, please explain the difference of to, too

and of, off

A: to = èπ◊/ éÀ; Eg: to Ram = ®√-¢’̨èπ◊; too

= Å-´Ææ®Ω-¢Á’i-†-üΔ-E éπç-õ‰ -áèπ◊\-´, --îÁ-úø’
éπ©íÌ--îª’a -üΔ-E -´-©x; Eg: He is too proud

= Å-ûª-úÕéÀ -´’-K -á-èπ◊\-´ í∫®Ωyç. of = -
ßÁ·éπ\. They are the sons of King

Dasaradha. off = away (Å-´-ûª-LéÀ) He

went off in anger (-Å-ûª-úø’ éÓ°æç-ûÓ -Å-´-
ûª-LéÀ -¢Á-Rx-§Ú-ßª÷-úø’).

M. Ravi, Turkapalli

Q: -Ææ®˝, éÀç-C -¢√é¬u-©-†’ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™éÀ -Å-†’-´-Cç-îªí∫-©®Ω’.
1. -*ç-ûªé¬-ßª’-™« -î√-™« °æ¤-©xí¬ -Öç-C.
2. -¢√-úÕéÀ ®√®· -ûª-T--L -¶®√x °æ-ú≈f-úø’.
3. -ØË-†’ -á-ü¿’l-©-†’ é¬-úÕéÀ -éπ-ö«d-†’.
4. -¢√-úø’ -î√--™« -Å-üμΔy-†çí¬ -ûª-ßª÷®Ω-ßª÷u-úø’.
5. --Ñ -´’ç-* -Å-´é¬-¨¡ç -É-*a-† -O’ -Åç-ü¿-JéÃ -üμ¿-†u-¢√-üΔ-©’.
A: 1) It is very sour like a tamarind fruit. 

2) He stumbled over a stone and fell down. 

3) I yoked the bullocks. 

4) He is becoming worse and worse. 

5) Thank you all for giving me this good

opportunity.  

Mahamad Saleem, M. Amarnath Babu 

Q: Dear sir, what is the difference between

brave and courage? Give some examples.

A: Bravery refers to the quality of being 'not

afraid of anything' and facing dangers bold-

ly. 'Courage' refers to mental or moral

strength to face danger, without fear or dif-

ficulty.  

Eg: 1) He has enough bravery to face the

enemy. 

2) Gandhi had the courage to face the British.

This means he had the mental or moral

courage to face the British force without

any fear.  

Q: Sir please translate the proverbs.

1. Wonders will never cease!

2. Worry often gives a small thing a big shadow.

A: 1) -Ç-¨¡a®√u-©’ -à-Ø√-öÀéÃ -Åç-ûªç é¬-´¤. 
2) ´÷-†Æœéπ -Çç-üÓ-∞¡-† -*-†o- -N-≠æ-ßª÷-©-†’ Â°-ü¿l -F-úø-©’í¬

--îª÷°œÆæ’hç-C.

- M. Suresan

Writer

'Courage' refers to...
-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ -§ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ.. www.eenadupratibha.net

Email your questions to: 

pratibhadesk@eenadu.net

O’ -v°æ--¨¡o-©’ °æç-§ƒ-Lq-† -*®Ω’-Ø√-´÷...

-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ, -v°æ-A-¶μº -N-¶μ«í∫ç, 
Ñ-Ø√--úø’ é¬®√u-©-ßª’ç, - ®√-¢Á÷-@ °∂œ-™¸t Æœ-öÃ, 

-Å-Ø√-ñ¸°æ‹®˝, ®Ωçí¬È®-úÕf ->-™«x.
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Raju Surla

Q: Sir, please explain difference of could have, would

have in detail with Telugu examples. And usage of

"of".

A: 1) Could have = éπ-L-T -Öç-úøí∫--LÍí-üË é¬-F -™‰-ü¿’-/ éπ-L-T -Öç-úøí∫-
LÍí-¢√-úË é¬-F -™‰--úø’. Eg: He could have it = He had

the chance of having it, but he did not have it. 

2) Would have = éπ-L-T -Öç-úË-üË é¬-F -™‰-ü¿’-/ éπ-L-T -Öç-úøí∫-LÍí-¢√-úË
é¬F -™‰-úø’. -ÉçéÓ -Å®Ωnç: é¬-¢√-©-E éÓ®Ω’èπ◊ç-C-/ éÓ®Ω’èπ◊-Ø√o-úø’. Eg:

He / she would have it + he / she wished to have it. 

-Å®·-ûË 'could have', °æéπ\-† past participle (V3) -îË-JÊÆh, -Ç °æ-E
-îËÆœ -Öç-úøí∫-LÍí-üË/ í∫-LÍí-¢√-úË í¬-F -îË-ßª’-™‰-ü¿’, 'would have' °æéπ\-†
(V3) -îË-JÊÆh -Ç °æ-E -îËÆœ -Öç-úË-¢√-úË í¬-F -îË-ßª’-™‰-ü¿’ -Å-ØË -Å®Ωnç -
´Ææ’hçC.
Eg: He could have won the game easily (= He had the

ability to win the game, but did not win it - perhaps

he did not play the game). 

He would have won the game easily (= He had the

chance of winning the game, but he did not win it - per-

haps he did not play the game).

1. Flattery = Praising others for selfish pur-

poses (-´’-† ≤ƒy®Ωnç éÓÆæç -É-ûª®Ω’-©-†’ -§Òí∫-úø-ôç)
Eg: He is mean enough to flatter others and

get favours from them (-É-ûª®Ω’-©-†’ -§Ò-T-úÕ -
¢√∞¡x -Å-†’-ví∫£æ«ç --§Òç-üËç-ûª -F-îª’-úø-ûª-úø’). 

✪ Flattery X Blame (-Eç-Cç-îª-úøç). Eg: She

always blames others for her mistakes. 

2. Gratitude = Gratefulness / Being indebted

for the help one receives from others (éπ%-ûª-ïc-ûª). 
Eg: She expressed her gratitude / grateful-

ness to the man for saving her from those

who attacked her. 

✪ Gratitude X Ingratitude / Ungratefulness /

thanklessness (éπ%-ûª°∂æ’o-ûª/ -îËÆœ-† -¢Ë’-©’ -´’-J-*-§Ú-
´-úøç).
Eg: I helped him a lot, but I was shocked at

his ingratitude. 

3. Concise = Brief with all details (-Å-Eo -N-´®√-
©ûÓ ÆæçéÀ~°æhçí¬ -Öç-úø-ôç). 
Eg: His report about the incident was con-

cise without needless information. 

✪ Concise X Elaborate (very detailed - -Å-Eo -
-N-´®√-©-ûÓ èπÿ-úÕ -Öç-úø-ôç, -äéÓ\≤ƒ-J -Å-´Ææ®Ωç -™‰-E-
¢√-öÀ-ûÓ èπÿ-ú≈). 
Eg: She gave an elaborate description of

what happened the day before. 

4. Sterile = a) Free from bacteria and other

living microorganisms (-véÀ--´·-©÷, Ææ÷éπ~ t-@-´¤-©’
™‰èπ◊ç-ú≈).
Eg: Doctors use sterile needles to give

injections and sterile implements (≤ƒ-üμ¿-Ø√-©’)
to do surgery (-¨¡ÆæY-*éÀ-ûªq).

✪ Sterile X contaminated 

b) Being unable to give birth to children (°œ-©x-©’
éπ-†-™‰-E)
Eg: The disease has made her sterile. 

✪ Sterile X Productive (Ææç-û√-†ç -§Òç-ü¿í∫-©)
5. Sumptuous = (of meal, dinners, etc.) Grand

and expensive (-î√-™« íÌ°æpí¬, -ê-K-üÁj-†)
Eg: He gave us a sumptuous dinner last

night.  

✪ Sumptuous X Frugal (-§Ò-ü¿’Â°j-†). 
Eg: We had a frugal meal at his place last

night. 

The last time we have seen the uses of 'do',

'does' and 'did'.  When the Ist Doing Word (Ist

DW) is used with 'not' and in questions, it

becomes Do + Ist DW. When the IInd Doing

Word (IInd DW) is used with 'not' and the

question, it becomes Did + Ist DW, and when

the Past Doing Word is used with 'not' and in

the question, it becomes Did + Ist DW. 

Eg: Come (with not/ question) = Do + Ist DW.

Eg: Come + not /? = Do + Come:

Comes + not/? = Does + Come: 

Came + not/? = Did + Come.  

In the lesson before last we have seen, a

part of tenses. The Ist and IInd Regular doing

words -á°æ¤p-úø÷, -véπ-´’ç -ûª°æpèπ◊ç-ú≈ -ï-JÍí °æ-†’-©-†’
ûÁ©’°æ¤-û√-ßª’-E -ûÁ-©’Ææ’èπ◊-Ø√oç éπ-üΔ? -ûª®√y-ûª am + ing

/ is + ing  / are + ing - -É-N -É°æ¤p-úø’ -ï®Ω’í∫’-ûª’-†o °æ†’-
©-†’ -ûÁ-©’°æ¤-û√®·.
-Ö-üΔ: a) I am reading = -ØË-†’ -îª-ü¿’-´¤-ûª’-Ø√o-†’

(É°æ¤púø’)
b) We/ you/ they are reading =- -¢Ë’-´·/ -†’-´¤y/-

O’®Ω’/ -¢√-∞¡Ÿx -îª-ü¿’--´¤-ûª’-Ø√oç/ -îª-ü¿’-´¤-ûª’-Ø√o-´¤/ -îª-ü¿’-
´¤-ûª’-Ø√o®Ω’ (-É°æ¤p-úø’).

He/ She/ the train (it) is coming (-Å-ûª-úø’ -´Ææ’h-Ø√o-
úø’ (-É°æ¤p-úø’)/ -Ç-¢Á’/ -Ç È®j-©’ (-Å-C) -´-≤Úhç-C (-É°æ¤p-úø’)

-É-üË am / is /are + ing -ûÓ Ææ-´’-ßª÷-Eo í∫-†’éπ -
ûÁL°œ-ûË -¶μº-N-≠æu-û -̋™ -ï-JÍí °æ-†’-©-†’ èπÿ-ú≈ -ûÁ--©’°æ¤-û√®·: 

Eg: I am / We, You. They are / He, She, It is

going there tomorrow. (tomorrow -Å-E -¶μº-N-
≠æu-û˝ Ææ-´’-ßª÷-Eo -ûÁ-©°æ-úøç -́ -©x -¶μº-N-≠æu-û -̋™- ï--JÍí
°æ-†’-©-†’ èπÿ-ú≈ -ûÁ-©’°æ¤-ûª’ç-C) 

-ûª®√y-A 'be' forms: Have been / Has been. -É-N
'be' forms é¬-•-öÀd -Öç-úø--ö«-Eo -ûÁ--©’°æ¤-û√®·. -É-N
´‚úø’ ®Ωé¬-© -Öç-úø-ö«-Eo -ûÁ--©’°æ¤-û√®·. 1) -í∫-ûªç-™
Ææ´’-ßª’ç -ûÁ-L-ßª’-†°æ¤p-úø’ -Öç-úø-ôç, 2) í∫-ûªç -†’ç-* -
É°æpöÀ -´®Ωèπ◊/ -Éçé¬ -Öç-úø-ö«-Eo, 3) just é¬-F, just

now é¬-F -¢√-úÕ-ûË É°æ¤púË -Öç-úø-ö«-Eo -ûÁ--©’°æ¤-û√®·. -´·-
-êuç: I / we / you / they (-¢√-∞¡Ÿx/ -Å-N)-ûÓ have been,

he / she / it -ûÓ has been -¢√-úø-û√ç. (-á°æ¤p-úø÷ í∫’®Ω’hç-
-îª’éÓ-¢√-Lq-† -N-≠æ-ßª’ç: I, we, you, they (-¢√-∞¡Ÿx, -Å-N)-
ûÓ have,  he, she, it ûÓ has -¢√-úø-û√ç.)
✪ Have been / has been -†’ -´‚-úø’ Ææç-ü¿®√s¥-™x -

¢√úø-û√ç: 
1) Being at a place in the past, time not stated

(í∫-ûªç-™ Ææ-´’-ßª’ç -îÁ°æp-†°æ¤p-úø’)
Eg: a) I / we /you / they have been in Chennai

(past - time not stated) (-ØË--†’/ -¢Ë’-´·/ -´’-†ç/
-¢√-∞¡Ÿx -äéπ°æ¤p-úø’ -îÁ-ØÁj o-™ -Ö--Ø√o/-Ö-Ø√oç/ -Ö-Ø√o®Ω’)

b) He /she/ it has been in Chennai for some

time (past - time not stated) (-Å-ûª-úø’/ -Ç-¢Á’/ -
ÅC -îÁ-ØÁj o-™ -Ö-Ø√o-úø’/ -Öç-úÕç-C -äéπ°æ¤p-úø’)

2) Starting sometime in the past and continu-

ing till now or even now (í∫-ûªç-™ -äéπ Ææ´’-ßª’ç
-†’ç-* -É°æp-öÀ -´®Ωèπ◊ í¬-F, -Éçé¬ í¬-F -Öç-úø-ôç) 
a) I / we / you / they have been in Chennai

for the past/ last four years. (ØË†’/ -¢Ë’-́ ·/
´’†ç/ -†’´¤y/ -O’®Ω’/ -¢√-∞¡Ÿx/ -ÅN í∫-ûª -Ø√-©’Íí-∞¡Ÿxí¬
-îÁØÁj o-™ --Öç-ô’-Ø√o/- Ö-ç-ô’-Ø√oç/ --Öç-ô’-Ø√o-´¤/
Öçô’-Ø√o®Ω’).

b) He / she / it has been here since yesterday.

(Å-ûª-úø’/ -Ç-¢Á’/ -Å-C -E-†o-öÀ -†’ç-* (í∫-ûªç -†’ç-*) -
Ééπ\-úË -Ö-Ø√o®Ω’)

3) Being at a place just now. Eg: a) I / we/ you/

they have been here just now (-ØË-†’/ ¢Ë’ç/ -́ ’-
†ç/ -O’®Ω’/- -†’-´¤y/ -¢√-∞¡Ÿx/ --Å-N -É°æ¤p-úË -Ééπ\-úø -Ö-
Ø√o/ -Ö--Ø√oç/ -Ö-Ø√o-´¤/ -Ö-Ø√o®Ω’)

b) He / she / it has been here just now. (-Å-ûª-úø’/
-Ç-¢Á’/ -Å-C -Ééπ\-úË -É°æ¤p-úË -Ö-Ø√o-úø’/ -Öç-C).

VOCABULARY

Grammar & Usage 

Ravuru Narasaiah

Q: Sir, please let me know the difference

between misuse and abuse in Telugu with

example.

A: Misuse = Using something for the wrong

purpose. (-Å-Cμé¬®√-Eo/ -́ ’ç-ü¿’-©-†’- -ü¿’-Jy-E-ßÁ÷í∫ç -
îË-ßª’-úøç)

Eg: He misused the drug without knowing its

purpose and it caused him a lot of

trouble.

Abuse = Excessive use of something,

especially drugs and power (-Ö-†o
ÅCμé¬®√-Eo, -́ ’ç-ü¿’-©-†’, -Å-Aí¬ -¢√-úø-ôç – -
Éûª®Ω’-©-†’, -´’-†-Lo -É-•sç-C Â°-ôd-ú≈-EéÀ)
Eg: He abused his power to help his

favourites. He abused the drug.     

Q: '-§∂ƒuéπ~-Ø˛ -́ u-́ Ææn -B-v´çí¬ -§ƒ-ü¿’èπ◊-E -ví¬-´÷-
Eo È®ç-úø’ -´·®∏√-©’í¬ -´÷Í®aÆœç-C— – -Ééπ\úø
underline -îËÆœ-† °æ-üΔ-Eo English -™ -à´’ç-
ö«®Ω’?

A: Struck roots (struck is the past tense of

strike). The factions in the village has

struck deep roots and divided the village

people into two groups.  

Q: ''Sociologists argue that inequalities in

industrial societies are being reduced''. --
Ééπ\úø argue -Åç-õ‰ -ûÁ-©’í∫’-™ -Å®Ωnç -à-N’-öÀ?

(¢√Cçîª’ -Å-ØË -Å®Ωnç é¬èπ◊ç-ú≈)
A: Argue here means they point out

very strongly. (-î√-™« í∫-öÀdí¬ Ææ÷-*ç-îª-
úøç)

Kaja Syamala 

Q: -Ç®Ω-¢Ë-ßª’-úøç, -Ç®Ω-¶„-ôd-úøç, -•-ôd-©’ -ÇÍ®Ææ’h-
Ø√o†’, °æ°æ¤p-©’ -áç-úø-™ -Ç®Ω-¶„-úø’-ûª’-Ø√o-†’
– -O-öÀ-E -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™ -á-™« -îÁ-§ƒp-L?

A: Drying up

I am drying up clothes.  

I am drying up grains.  

Q: -ØË-†’ -Ö-AéÀ-† -•-ôd-©’ -ÇÍ®Ææ’h--Ø√o-†’.
-ûª-úÕ -G-ßª’uç -áç-úø-™ -Ç®Ω-¶„-ö«d-†’ – -O-öÀ-E --Éç-Tx-≠ˇ-™
-à-´’-E -îÁ-§ƒp-L?

A: 1) I am drying up the washed clothes. 

2) I am drying up in the sun, the soaked rice.  

Santhosh Kumar 

Q: Sir, please explain about usage of have

been, has been, had been.

A: Have been / Has been = 1) Being at some

place or in some position from sometime in

the past till now. 

Eg: a) They have been here since morning/

He/ she/ it has been here since morning. 

b) He has been the CM for the past three years/

They have been ministers for the past two

years. (í∫-ûªç -†’ç-* éÌç-ûªé¬-©ç/ -É°æp-öÀ-üΔé¬ í¬-F, -
Éçé¬ í¬-F -Öç-úø-ôç)

2) At a time not known in the past. 

Eg: They have been in Mumbai sometime in

the past. He/ she/ it has been here some-

time ago. (Ææ-´’-ßª’ç -ûÁ-L-ßª’-E í∫-ûªç-™ -Öç-úø-ôç)
3) Being at a place just now. Eg: He / she /it

has just been here/ They have just been

here. 

J. Satya

Q: Respected sir, I would like to know, how to

ask the below given Telugu sentences in

English.

i) Í®°æ¤ -ßª‚Íé-@ -¢√-∞¡xèπ◊ Ææ÷\-™¸ -Öç-ô’ç-üΔ? 
ii) Ææ÷\-™¸ -•Æˇ --§Ò-ü¿’l-†o -´--*aç-üΔ?
iii) Ææ®˝ -´-î√a-ú≈?
A: i) Will there be school for the UKG chil-

dren? 

ii) Did the school bus come this morning? 

iii) Has the teacher come? 

- M. Suresan

Writer

We had a frugal meal..
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Sandhya Koppadi

Q: Respected sir, Noun which denotes action is a

abstract noun. Please give some examples based on

this sir.

A: The names of things which we cannot touch, see or

feel are abstract nouns.  

Eg: Courage, beauty, etc.  We can see courageous peo-

ple, but we cannot see courage.  Similarly, we can

see beautiful things, but cannot see 'beauty' as it is.

These are abstract nouns.  

Veera, Manchiryal

Q: Sir please translate the following sentences into 

English.

1) -O’®Ω’ -Ö-Ø√o®Ω’ -Å-E -Ø√èπ◊ -ûÁ-L-ßª’-ü¿’. 
2) -O’®Ω’ -´≤ƒh®Ω’ -Å-E --´÷èπ◊ -á-™« -ûÁ-©’Ææ’hç-C? 
3) ®√-´· -Å-ØË -¢√®Ω’ -Åéπ\-úø -Öç-ö«®Ω’.
A: 1) I did not know you were here / I do not know

you are here. 

2) How do we know that you will come?  

3) The man called Ramu is there. 

1. Emulate = Be equal to or be greater than

someone by imitation (-äéπ-J-E -Å-†’éπ-Jç-* -¢√--∞¡x-
ûÓ Ææ-´÷-†çí¬ -Å-´-úøç í¬-F, -¢√--∞¡x-†’ --N’ç-*-§Ú-´-úøç
í¬F) Eg: Let us emulate the example of

Mahatma Gandhi and spread peace.  

★ Emulate X Disregard. Eg: He disregarded

the way of life of his father and followed

his own way.  

2. Hardy = Able to bear difficult conditions /

strong and healthy. Eg: Mohan is very hardy

and can bear any kind of difficulty 

★ Hardy X Weak. Eg:  He is too weak to live

in this kind of climate.  

3. Stinking = Giving out unbearably bad

smell.  Eg: The room was stinking as the

dead body lay there for a weak 

★ Stinking x Fragrant.  

Eg: The perfume he sprinkled on himself

was very fragrant.  

4. Sneak = Move out or go out of a place / do

something in a secret manner.  

Eg: As soon as the police came, he sneaked

out of the room. 

★ Sneak X Plain and honest.  

Eg: As he was not guilty, he was plain and

honest.  

In the last lesson we have seen that 'Have

been' with I/ we/ you/ they, and 'Has been' with

he/ she/ it, talks of three states of being: 

1) Being in the past, time not stated (Ææ-́ ’-ßª’ç
ûÁL-ßª’-E í∫-ûªç) 

2) Starting from sometime in the past and con-

tinuing till now / even now (í∫-ûªç-™ -†’ç-* -
Éçûª -´®Ωèπ◊ í¬-F/ -Éçé¬ í¬-F -Öç-úø-ôç), and 

3) Being somewhere just now. (-É°æ¤p-úË -Öç-úÕ -¢Á--Rx
-§Ú-´-úøç)
Now let us look at Have + Past participle

(V3) with I / we / you / they, and Has + PP

(V3) with he / she / it. These are action words,

that is, they talk about three kinds of actions:

1) a past action, time not stated (Ææ-́ ’-ßª’ç -
ûÁLßª’E í∫-ûªç-™ -ï-J-T-† °æ-E)

Eg: a) We have seen the movie (action com-

pleted, time not stated).  (-¢Ë’ç/ -´’-†ç -Ç ÆœE´÷
-îª÷-¨»ç – Ææ-´’-ßª’ç éπ-*a-ûªçí¬ -îÁ°æp-E í∫ûªç).

b) My friends (they) have passed the exam (-´÷
-N’-vûª’-©’ °æ-Kéπ~ -§ƒÆæ-ßª÷u®Ω’ – -É-D Ææ-´’-ßª’ç -îÁ°æp-E
í∫-ûªç).

c) He / She / the train (it) has left the place. 

(-Å-ûª-úø’/ -Ç-¢Á’/ -Ç È®j-©’ -Ééπ\-úÕ -†’ç-* -¢Á-Rx-§Ú-ßª÷-úø’/
-¢Á-Rx-§Ú®·ç-C – -É-D Ææ-´’-ßª’ç -ûÁ-L-ßª’---E í∫-ûªç).

2) Action starting in the past, and continuing

till now. (í∫-ûªç-™ -v§ƒ®Ωç--¶μº-¢Á’i -É°æp-öÀ -́ ®Ωèπ◊ éÌ-†≤ƒ-
T-† -îª®Ωu)

a) I / we / you / the workers (they) have lived

here for the past three years.  (-ØË-†’/ -́ ’-†ç/
¢Ë’´·/ -Ç °æ-E-¢√-∞¡Ÿx -´‚-úË-∞¡Ÿxí¬ -É°æp-öÀ -´®Ωèπÿ -Ééπ\úø
-E-´Æœç-î√-†’/ -E-´Æœç-î√ç/ -E´Æœç-î√®Ω’) – í∫-ûªç -
†’ç* -É°æp-öÀ -´®Ωèπÿ -ï-J-T-† îª®Ωu.

b) Mr. Raj (He) / Miss Rathna (she) has seen

10 movies so far, this year (®√-ñ¸/ --®Ω-ûªo, -Ñ Ææç-
´-ûªq®Ωç -É°æp-öÀ -´®Ωèπÿ 10 Æœ-E-´÷-©’ --îª÷-¨»®Ω’).

c) The teacher (he/she) has worked here for the

past ten years. (-Ç -öÃ-îª®˝ (--Ç-¢Á’/ -Å-ûª-úø’) -Ééπ\-úø
í∫-ûª °æ-üË-∞¡Ÿx °æ-E -îË-¨»®Ω’) 

d) My car (it) has covered ten thousand kilo-

meters so far (-Ø√ é¬®Ω’ -É°æp-öÀ -´®Ωèπÿ 10,000

éÀ.O’. -v°æ-ßª÷-ùç -îËÆœç-C.)
3) Action that has taken place just now, if you

use the words, just / just now, etc. (-É°æ¤p-úË
´·TÆœ-† -îª®Ωu). 

a) I / we / you / the students (they) have

returned from the theatre just now (action

just completed) (-ØË-†’/ -†’-´¤y/- -O’®Ω’/ -Ç -NüΔu®Ω’n-
©’ (-¢√-∞¡Ÿx) -É°æ¤p-úË Æœ-E-´÷ -†’ç-* -A-J-T -´-î√a-†’/ -´-
î√a-´¤/ -´î√a®Ω’.)

b) Gopal (he) / Latha (she) has just finished

his/ her meal. (íÓ-§ƒ-™¸/ -©-ûª -É°æ¤p-úË -¶μ-ï-†ç
îË¨»®Ω’.)

c) The train (it) has left just now. (Ç È®j-©’ 
-É°æ¤p-úË -•-ßª’--©’-üË-J -¢Á-Rxç-C). 

VOCABULARY
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Raju, Darsi

Q: Sir I am confusing to use 'to have' in sen-

tences. Please explain the following sen-

tences  in detail. Thanking you.

1) He was supposed to have left for Ongole.

2) At best he might be said to have read every

word correctly.

3) Mr. Reddy who is the only Cheif Minister

to have served a full time C.M.

4) He is reported to have eliminated

over a dozen innocent people.

5) It is not mandatary to have

I.D.Cards. 

6) The confusion has made the lead-

ership to have fears about Mr.

Rao's chances in both   seats.

7) These encounters are believed to

have been fake.

8) 180 passengers are believed to

have been on board.

9) To have the books bought.

A: 1) To have left (-äçíÓ-©’èπ◊ -¢Á-Rx-†-ô’xí¬ -Å-†’èπ◊ç-
ô’-Ø√o®Ω’.)

2) To have read (-Å-ûª-úø’ -Å-Eo °æ-üΔ-©-†’ Ææ-Jí¬ --îª-C-
N-†-ô’dí¬ -Å-†’èπ◊ç--ô’-Ø√o®Ω’)

3) To have served (°æ‹-Jh é¬-©ç -´·-êu-´’ç-vAí¬
È®úÕfí¬®Ω’ -äéπ\Í® -îË-¨»®Ω’.)

4) To have eliminated (-Å-ûª-úÌéπ --úø-ï-†’ -Å-´÷-ßª’èπ◊-
©-†’ éπ-úø-ûË-Ja-†-ô’dí¬ Ææ-´÷-î√®Ωç -Öç-C) - all these

refer to past actions. 

5) and 6) own / possess (éπ-L-T -Öç-úø-ôç)
7) People believe that these encounters were

false but not real face to face fights. 

8) To have been = People believe that 180

people were travelling on the train / plane at

that time.  

9) To buy the books (in the past).  

Srinivas Rao

Q: Explain about has been, had been with

suitable examples.

A: Has been, used with He/ she/ it indicates

being sometime in the past, time not men-

tioned/ being till now from sometime in the

past. Eg: 1) He has been here sometime ago.

2) She has been here for the past two days. 

★ Had been refers to a past state of being

before another past state of being.  Eg: He

had been a lecturer before he joined IAS.

Mounika Surla

Q: Sir, please explain the following words in

Telugu with examples.

1. Apodictic 2. Asperity

3. Beatitude 4. Capricious

A: 1) clearly proved or beyond any

doubt (-EÆæqç-üË£æ«-¢Á’i-†) 
Eg: His ability to understand others'

psychology is apodictic. 

2) Harshness of tone or manner (Ææy®Ωç-™
é¬-F/ -v°æ-´®Ωh-†-™ é¬-F é¬-J∏-†uç -v°æ-ü¿-Jzç-îª-úøç)

Eg: He spoke to the people there with a

lot of asperity. 

3) Being blessed / complete happiness that

comes from being blessed -(-üÁj-¢√-QÆæ’q-©’ -§Òç-ü¿-
úøç)

Eg: The vision of Jesus filled her with beati-

tude (--@ÆæÆˇ -ü¿%-¨¡uç -Ç-¢Á’-†’ -üÁj-¢√-QÆæ’q-©-ûÓ -´·ç-*
-¢ËÆœç-C)

4) Changing moods or behaviour suddenly and

unexpectedly. (-´’-†Æœn-A, -v°æ-´®Ωh-† -Ö-†o-ô’dç-úÕ -
´÷®Ω-úøç)

Eg: He is very capricious, and we do not know

when he changes his mind.

Aravind Emba

Q: Sir kindly mention question tags for these

sentences:

1. Everybody is asleep  2. I am an actor

A: 1) Aren't they? In the present-day English,

'everybody' may refer to both men and

women.  So 'they' is used mostly, instead

of he/ she which is very inconvenient.  

2) I am an actor, aren't I? (When 'am' is the

verb not followed by 'not', the question tag

is, 'aren't I?').  

If 'am' is followed by 'not', the question tag

is, 'am I? I am not an actor, am I? 

Satturi Srikanth 

Q: a) I got my sister married with him.

b) I got my sister married by him. 

Which one is right sentence?

A: a) Neither (a) nor (b) is correct.  The correct

sentence is, I got my sister married to him.

Q: He will want to come in the future = -¶μº-N-≠æu-
û˝-™ -Å-ûª-úø’ ®√-¢√-©-E -Å-†’èπ◊ç-ö«-úø’ - is this cor-

rect? If not give me right translation above

sentence. 

A: The meaning of sentence 'He will want to

come in future' is correct.  

Bhaskar Rao, Vizianagaram 

Q: May I come in sir?'. I wanted to talk to you.

These are the lines from A.P.S.S.C English

text book. Kindly explain how to teach

them this. 

A: 'May I come in, sir?' is asking for permis-

sion in a polite and formal way. I want to

talk to you - correct.  I wanted to talk to

you - wrong in this context.  

- M. Suresan

Writer

He is very capricious...
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P. Satyakrishnaprasad

Q: Sir, please explain the following words in Telugu

with examples.

1) Apathetic  2) Appalling 3) Appraise 4) Archaic 

5) Archetypal  6) Augment   

A: 1) Apathetic = v¨¡ü¿l¥, ÇÆæéÀh ™‰éπ-§Ú-́ úøç. Eg: The minister

is apathetic to the sufferings of the people. 

2) Appalling = Cví¬s¥çA éπL-TçîË. Eg: The sanitation of the

place is appalling.  

3) Appraise = äéπ-JéÀ äéπ N≠æßª’ç í∫’Jç-*† Ææ´÷-î√®Ωç ûÁL-ßª’-

ñ‰-ßª’úøç. Eg: He appraised me of what happened at the

meeting. 

4)  Archaic = §ƒûª-•-úÕ†. Eg: Some words in English lan-

guage have become archaic. Eg: thee (yours), thou

(you).

5) Archetypal =  äéπ ´Ææ’h´¤ ¢Á·ü¿öÀ †´‚Ø√/ äéπ ´Ææ’h´¤éÀ
´’ç* ÖüΔ-£æ«-®Ωù. Eg: The scientists have developed

the archetypal rocket.

6) Augment = áèπ◊\´ îËßª’úøç/ Â°çîªúøç. Eg: The supply

of ration stocks have been augmented.

In the last lesson we have seen the present

tense forms.  Now we are going to see the past

tense forms. 

Was / were, you know are 'be' forms (í∫ûªç™
Öçúø-ö«Eo ûÁLÊ° °æüΔ©’). They talk about being

(Öçúøôç) at a definite time in the past (í∫ûªç™
äéπ éπ*a-ûª-¢Á’i† Ææ´’-ßª’ç™ Öçúøôç).
Eg: a) My friend was here last week (´÷ ÊÆo£œ«-

ûª’úø’ Ééπ\úø ÖØ√oúø’ í∫ûª ¢√®Ωç). 
b) Some actors were here yesterday (éÌçûª-́ ’çC

†ô’©’ Ééπ\úø ÖØ√o®Ω’ E†o). 
c) Was your brother here two days ago? (È®çúø’

®ÓV© éÀçü¿ô O’ ûª´·túø’ Ééπ\úø ÖØ√oú≈?)
d) My sisters were not here last week. (Ø√ îÁ™„x∞¡Ÿx

§Ú®·† ¢√®Ωç Ééπ\úø ™‰®Ω’).
e) Where were you last night? (E†o ®√vA áéπ\úø

ÖØ√o´¤ †’´¤y)?
Now let us look at the action words (°æEE

ûÁLÊ° °æüΔ©’): First let us talk about the simple

past / past doing word. Examples of the simple

past tense or the past doing word: gave, sang,

took, talked, loved, smelt, etc. 

The simple past / the past doing word talks

about an action that took place at a definite

time (time stated) in the past. (í∫ûªç™ éπ*a-ûªçí¬
äéπ Ææ´’-ßª’ç™ ïJ-T† °æ†’© í∫’Jç* past doing

word ´÷ö«x-úø’-ûª’çC).
Eg: He gave me a book yesterday (past action

- time stated). 

We have already seen that when the past

doing word is used with 'not' and in a question,

it becomes did + Ist Doing Word.  

He gave me a book yesterday X (with not):

He did not give me a book yesterday.  

Question: Did he give you a book yesterday?

When did he give you a book? Etc.   

Very Imp: The verbs 'have / has + PP (V3) talk

about a past action, time not stated (í∫ûªç™
Ææ´’ßª’ç éπ*a-ûªçí¬ ûÁL-ßª’E Ææ´’-ßª’ç™ ïJ-T† °æE
í∫’Jç* ûÁ©’-°æ¤-û√®· - have / has + PP (V3).  But

the past simple / past doing word talks about a

past action, time stated.  Look at the following

sentences: 

a) He has given me a book - past action, time

not stated.  

b) He gave me a book yesterday - past action,

at a time stated. 

This difference is very important in

English.  However, if in the first sentence, time

is mentioned, in the second sentence the time

need not be stated.  Eg: He came here yester-

day îª÷¨»®√: came Å†o-°æ¤púø’ Ææ´’-ßª÷Eo éπ*a-ûªçí¬
ûÁ©’-°æ¤û√ç. He met a number of people and had

discussions with them. é¬F Ñ È®çúÓ ¢√éπuç™
Ææ´’-ßª÷Eo ûÁ©-°æúøç ™‰ü¿’, áçü¿’-éπçõ‰ ¢Á·ü¿öÀ ¢√éπuç-
™ØË Ææ´’-ßª÷Eo ûÁL§ƒç é¬•öÀd)
´’J éÌçûª ´îËa ¢√®Ωç

VOCABULARY
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1. Incentive = Something that encourages

someone to do something (v§Úû√q-£æ«éπç).
Eg: The company offers incentives to its

employees to make them work better. 

Incentive X Deterrent (E®Óüμ¿ç).  
Eg: The attitude of the management acted

as a deterrent to the employees (ßª÷ï-
´÷†u ¢ÁjêJ Åéπ\úÕ ÖüÓu-í∫’-©èπ◊ E®Ω’-û√q-£æ«-éπ-
®Ωçí¬ °æE îË≤ÚhçC).

2. Sensational = Causing a lot of excitement

and interest (Ææçîª-©†ç éπL-TçîË). 
Eg: The news channels were enthusiastic

about the news of the sensational mass

murder (Ææçîª-©-Ø√-ûªt-éπ-¢Á’i† ´‚èπ◊-´’túÕ
£æ«ûªu©’ ¢√®√h îμ√†-∞¡xèπ◊ Öû√q£æ«ç éπL-Tç-î√®·)

Sensational X unexciting (Öû√q£æ«ç éπL-Tç-îªE)
Eg: Most often the news telecasts are unex-

citing (î√™«-≤ƒ®Ω’x öÃO™ ´îËa ¢√®Ωh©’ Åçûª
ÇÆæéÀh/ Ææçîª-©†ç éπL-Tç-îª´¤).

3. Conventional = Following the usual prac-

tices of the past (´÷´‚-©’í¬ Ö†o/ í∫ûª Çî√-®√-
©†’ §ƒöÀç-îªúøç). 
Eg: The marriage was performed in the

conventional manner. 

Conventional X Rare (Å®Ω’-üÁj†).  
Eg: Inter-caste marriages are no longer rare.

(Åçûª®Ω èπ◊© N¢√-£æ…©’ É°æ¤p-úøçûª Å®Ω’-ü¿’í¬
™‰́ ¤)

4. Inevitable = Unavoidable (ûª°æpE).  
Eg: Death is inevitable (´’®Ωùç ûª°æpü¿’)

Inevitable X Unlikely (ïJÍí Å´-é¬¨¡ç ™‰E)
Eg: His coming here is unlikely. (Åûª-úÕ-éπ\-úÕéÀ

´îËa Å´-é¬¨¡ç ™‰ü¿’)
5. Foresee = Understand something before it

happens (Ææç°∂æ’-ô† ïJÍí ´·çüË Ü£œ«ç-îª’-éÓ-
´úøç).  
Eg: He was able to foresee the need for cars

causing less pollution (ûªèπ◊\´ é¬©’≠æuç
éπL-TçîË é¬®Ωx Å´-Ææ®Ωç Åûªúø’ ´·çüË Ü£œ«ç-
î√úø’)

Foresee X Overlook (ÖÊ°-éÀ~ç-îªúøç). 
Eg: He overlooked the importance of money

to start business.  

Srinivas Jampa

Q: Dear sir, many of the writers use the word

"metaphor" in the sentences. How to use it?

Please explain.

A: Metaphor is an indirect comparison.  

Eg: He is lion in courage.  

Pillalamarri Ashok

Q: Sir, please explain the meaning of follow-

ing words. 

1) Indeed 2) Ironic 3) Riddle

4) So-called        5) Bizarre    6) Offshoots

7) Subjectivism

8) Outraging the modesty of

9) Rancour         10) Personal stake 

A: 1) Really. Eg: Indeed, I never met

him. 

2) Something happening in a way that is

opposite to what we think. 

Eg: Ironically, while her father was

saying she would marry the young

man he would choose, she came to

him with the man who she had married

against her father's will.  

3) A question that is difficult to answer or

explain.  Eg: He spoke in riddles, and I

could not understand a word of what he

spoke. 

4) People call or name it in a way, but it may

not be real. Eg: The so called great people

may not be fit to be great.  

5) Strange and unusual. Eg: It is bizarre to see

people eating human flesh. 

6) Something that develops from something

that already exists.  Eg: This experience is

an offshoot of my friendship with that bad

fellow.  

7) It is not subjectivism, but subjectivity.

Subjectivity means influenced by our per-

sonal feelings and beliefs. Our opinion

about a movie is purely subjective.  That is,

some may like it, and others may not like it.  

8) Talking or behaving in a way that

spoils the character of a girl. 

Eg: He outraged her modesty. That

is, he raped her.  

9) A feeling of hatred or strong dis-

like.  

10) A person's interest in some-

thing. Eg: He will not allow her

participation in the business,

because he is afraid he will lose

his stakes.  

Mounika Surla

Q: Sir, please explain the following words in

Telugu with examples.

1. Captious 2. Choleri

3. Cornucopia 4. Denouement

5. Dilatory

A: 1) Criticising unimportant matters

(v§ƒ´·êuç ™‰E N≠æ-ßª÷-©†’ N´’-Jzç-îªúøç).  
Eg: He is captious enough to find fault with

unimportant matters. 

2. Easily made angry (Ææ’©-¶μºçí¬ éÓ°æç ®√´úøç).
Eg: Even a small mater makes him choleric. 

3. A large supply of something (àüÁjØ√ ¶«í¬
áèπ◊\-´í¬ Öçúøôç). Eg: There was a cornu-

copia of every item of food for the dinner.  

4. The end of a story, in which everything is

clearly explained (ÅEo ÆæçéÀx≠æd N≠æ-ßª÷-©†’ Núø-
DÆœ îÁÊ°p éπü∑¿ ´·Tç°æ¤).  Eg: The denouement

of the drama was very interesting.  

5. Delaying (Ç©Ææuç îËßª’úøç). Eg: He is using

dilatory tactics to repay the amount he has

borrowed. (AJT É¢√y-Lq† úø•’s†’ ´÷ßª’-´÷-
ô©’ îÁ°œp Ç©Ææuç  îËÆæ’h-Ø√oúø’)

Hari Chepuri, K. Kameswara Rao

Q: Sir, I want to say the below sentence in

English. Could you help me?

-ØË-†’ --´÷-¢√-úÕéÀ Â°--Rx -îË-üΔlç -Å-E -Å-†’èπ◊ç-ô’-Ø√o-†’.
A: I am thinking of marrying off my son / get-

ting my son married.     

Q: How do we say the following in English?

àN’öÀ N¨Ï-≥ƒ©’?
A: What news? 

- M. Suresan

Writer

He is using dilatory tactics..
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Beesula Rajaiah, Mahadevpur

Q: Respected sir, please  explain the meanings of the

following words in Telugu with examples.

1. Perception        2. Perpetuate     3. Crave for   

4. Take leave of    5. Supervision     6. Astonishment  

7. Case of            

A: 1) üËØÁj oØ√ ´’†ç Å®Ωnç îËÆæ’-èπ◊ØË B®Ω’. Eg: My perception

of his nature is different from the others' perception

of his nature.  

2. Do something bad. Eg: He perpetuated the murder. 

3. °æJ-ûª-°œç* §Ú´úøç.  Eg: Having lost his mother in his

early age, he is craving for a mother's love.  

4. OúÓ\©’ °æ©-éπúøç. Eg: He took leave of his father

before going to America. 

5. °æ®Ωu-¢Ë-éπ~ù. Eg: Under his supervision the work was

done well.  

6. N°æ-K-ûª-¢Á’i† Ç¨¡a®Ωuç. Eg: I was filled with astonishment

when I heard that I won a lakh rupees in the lottery.  

7. The correct expression is 'in case of' =   -Ç °æ-JÆœn-A-™
Eg: In case of serious illness go to a doctor.

In the last lesson we have seen the uses of was/

were, the past doing word (Eg: saw, went,

took, loved, linked, etc.) Now we are going to

see the past perfect forms and the past perfect

continuous forms. 

Examples of the past perfect continuous tense:

a) Had been, b) had + PP (past participle / V3).  

'Had been' talks of an earlier of two past

states of being  (í∫ûªç™ È®çúø’ Öçúø-ö«©’

Ö†o°æ¤púø’, ´·çü¿®Ω Ö†o-üΔ-EéÀ had been ¢√úøû√ç.)
He had been an MLA, before he was a minis-

ter. (Åûªúø’ ´’çvAí¬ ÖçúË ´·çü¿’ MLA í¬ ÖØ√oúø’.
Åçõ‰ É°æ¤púø’ ´’çvAí¬ èπÿú≈ ™‰úø’).

He had been in Vijayawada and then he

was in Mumbai (¢Á·ü¿ô Nï-ßª’-¢√-úø™ ÖØ√oúø’.
ûª®√yûª ´·ç•-®·™ ÖØ√oúø’ – É°æ¤púø’ ´·ç•-®·™
èπÿú≈ ™‰úø’)

'Had been' ÅØËC 'be' form éπüΔ, Åçõ‰ ÅC
Öçúø-ö«Eo ûÁ©’-°æ¤-ûª’çC. É°æ¤púø’ had + PP (V3)

í∫’Jç* ûÁ©’-Ææ’-èπ◊çüΔç. ÖüΔ: had seen, had gone,

had done, etc.  This verb talks about an action

earlier than another past action.  Åçõ‰ í∫ûªç™
È®çúø’ îª®Ωu™x ´·çü¿’ ïJ-T† îª®Ωuèπ◊ had + PP (V3)

¢√úøû√ç.
Eg: a) He told me yesterday that he had seen

the movie. (E†o Ø√ûÓ îÁ§ƒpúø’ û√†’ Ç ÆœE´÷
(Åçûªèπ◊ ´·çüË) îª÷¨»-†E – í∫´’-Eç-îªçúÕ: Ééπ\úø

í∫ûªç™ ïJ-T† È®çúø’ îª®Ωu™x ´·çü¿’ ïJ-T†
îª®Ωuèπ◊ had + PP (V3) ¢√úøû√ç.

b) The train had left before I entered the station

(ØË†’ ÊÆd≠æ-ØÓxéÀ v°æ¢Ë-Pç-îª-éπ-´·çüË È®j©’ ¢ÁRx-§Ú-®·çC)
– Ééπ\úø èπÿú≈, È®çúø’ í∫ûªç™ ïJ-T† °æ†’©’
ÖØ√o®·. ´·çü¿’ ïJ-TçC È®j©’ ¢ÁRx-§Ú-´úøç, ûª®√yûª
ØË†’ v°æ¢Ë-Pç-îªúøç.- É-D had + PP (V3) Ö°æ-ßÁ÷í∫ç.

-ûª®√y-A verb, had been + ing: ÉC í∫ûªç™
´·çü¿’ v§ƒ®Ωç-¶μº¢Á’i, È®çúÓ °æE ïJ-Íí-́ -®Ωèπ◊ éÌ†-≤ƒ-
T† °æEE ûÁ©’-°æ¤-ûª’çC.

Eg: She had been working here until she got

transferred (Ç¢Á’ •CM ÅßË’u-´-®Ωèπ◊ Ééπ\úË °æE
îËÆæ÷h ÖçúËC). Ééπ\úø Ç¢Á’ °æE îËßª’úøç, Ç¢Á’
•CM ÅßË’u-´-®Ωèπ◊ éÌ†-≤ƒ-TçC. Åçü¿’-éπE äéπ °æE
´·çü¿®Ω v§ƒ®Ωç-¶μº¢Á’i, È®çúÓ °æE ïJÍí ´®Ωèπ◊ éÌ†-
≤ƒ-T† °æEE had been  + ing form ™ ûÁ©’-
°æ¤û√ç. É´Fo èπÿú≈ past tense forms.    ´’J
éÌEo N´-®√©’ ´îËa-¢√®Ωç.

Grammar & Usage 

1. Expedite = Speed up. (¢Ëí∫-´çûªç îËßª’úøç)
Eg: The manager wanted the setting up

of another branch of the company

expedited.  

✪ Expedite X Slow down (û√û√q®Ωç îËßª’úøç).  
Eg: The progress of the work on the

bridge has slowed down.

2. Interrupt = To cause a break (Åçûª-®√ßª’ç
éπL-Tç-îªúøç).
Eg: To announce something, he inter-

rupted the programme. 

✪ Interrupt X Continue (éÌ†-≤ƒ-Tç-îªúøç).  
Eg: They continued the programme

without any interruption.  

3. Sedentary = Not moving / seated at a

place / stationary (äÍé-îÓô èπÿ®Ω’aE îËÊÆ °æE)
Eg: A clerk's job is a sedentary job

(because they are seated most of the

time  and do not move). 

✪ Sedentary X mobile (moving) (éπC™‰). 
Eg: A police constable's job is mobile. 

4. Transparent = a) Allowing light to pass

through so that objects on the other side

can be seen (§ƒ®Ω-ü¿-®Ωz-éπ-¢Á’i†).  
Eg: Glass is transparent X opaque (é¬çAE

Åúø’f-èπ◊ØË)
b) Easy to understand (Ææ’©-¶μºçí¬ -Å®Ωnç -

îËÆæ’èπ◊ØË).  
Eg: His ideas are very transparent 

✪ Transparent X dark / difficult to under-

stand (Å®Ωnç é¬E).  
5. Adequate = Enough (î√L-†çûª)

Eg: He has adequate money to buy a

house. 

✪ Adequate X Inadequate / meagre (ûªèπ◊\-
¢Áj†).         
Eg: His earnings are so meagre that he

cannot buy a house.

Chinna Gowd

Q: Sir, please define the following words in

Telugu with some examples. 

1. Conjugation of tenses 

2. Voice (active& passive) 

3. Transcoding information 

4. Vowel    5.Consonant   6. Dipthongs 

7. Semi-vowels      8. Spotting errors 

9. Paranyms 10. Aspect.

A: 1) Conjugation of tenses means

forming the present tense, the past

tense and the future tense of a verb,

along with the subdivisions - the

simple, continuous, the perfect and

the perfect continuous tenses of a

verb. (äéπ verb èπ◊ Tenses à®Ωp-®Ω-îª-ú≈Eo
conjugation Åçö«®Ω’. v°æÆæ’hûªç,
á°æ¤púø÷, Å©-¢√ô’ v°æé¬®Ωç îËÊÆC pre-

sent tense. í∫ûªç™ Öçúøôç, ïJ-T† ¢√öÀE
past tense Åçö«ç. ¶μºN-≠æu-û˝™ ïJ-Íí-üΔEo
future tense Åçö«ç.

2. In the active voice, we say, somebody does

something, and in the passive voice, we say

something is done by somebody (Active

voice Åçõ‰ äéπ®Ω’ äéπ °æE îË¨»®Ω’ ÅE îÁ°æpúøç.

Passive voice Åçõ‰ äéπJ  îËûª äéπ °æE îËßª’-•-
úÕçC ÅE îÁ°æpúøç). 

Eg: Active Voice: Ramana says something.

Passive voice: Something is said by Ramana.

Only verbs with objects have passive

voice, except in the case of imperative sen-

tences like, orders, requests, etc. (Çïc©’, N†o-
§ƒ©’ ™«çöÀ ¢√é¬u-©èπ◊ ûª°æp, object ™‰E verbs èπ◊
passive voice Öçúøü¿’.) 
3. Transcoding information is adapting infor-

mation to the digital version. This is techni-

cal, and however much it may be explained

here, it is difficult to understand. (úÕ>-ô™¸ °æü¿l¥-
A™ Ææ´÷-î√-®√Eo ´÷®Ωa-ú≈Eo Transcoding

Åçö«®Ω’. ÉC °æ‹Jhí¬ ≤ƒçÍé-Aéπç.)
4. Vowel sounds are sounds which we utter

with our mouths open, vowel sounds  Åçõ‰
ûÁ©’-í∫’™ Åîª’a©’. and the tongue or

the lips not touching the other parts

of the mouth. Vowels are not letters

but the sounds of speech made by the

organs of the mouth. (Åîª’a©’ Åçõ‰ Åéπ~-
®√©’ é¬´¤. ØÓöÀûÓ Öîªa-JçîË ¨¡¶«l©’. In

English the sounds represented by a,

e, i, o, and u are vowel sounds.

Ççí∫xç™ a, e, i, o, u ©’ ûÁLÊ° ¨¡¶«l-©†’
vowels Åçö«®Ω’).

5. Consonant sounds are those which are

made by the contact of one organ of the

mouth with another organ of the mouth.

Except the sounds represented by a, e, i,

o and u are consonants. Consonants Åçõ‰
£æ«©’x©’. Ççí∫xç™ a, e, i, o, u ©ûÓ ™‰E ¨¡¶«l-
©†’ consonants Åçö«ç.

6. Diphthongs are sounds formed by a combi-

nation of two vowels in a single syllable, in

which the sound begins as one vowel, and

moves towards another. Eg: Coin, loud,

side.  In coin, the sound begins with o and

moves towards i.  So here, the combination

of the sounds of 'o' and 'i' is a diphthong.  

7. A semivowel is a sound that is between a

vowel and a consonant.  Eg: H and Y.

8. Spotting errors means finding out the mis-

takes in a sentence. 

9. Paranyms are euphemisms, that is, express-

ing an unpleasant matter in a pleasant man-

ner.  Eg: He is not such a fool as to be cheat-

ed by anybody. 

10. Aspect is the positioning of something - it

has other meanings too.     

Kaja Syamala

Q: Please let me know the following in

English

Ñ ®ÓV™x ´îËa ÆœE´÷ £‘«®Ó, £‘«®Ó-®·-Ø˛q†’ îª÷úø-
™‰-éπ-§Ú-ûª’Ø√oç. îª÷úø-ö«-EéÀ á´®Ω÷ ¶«í∫’ç-úøôç
™‰ü¿’ – Ñ ¢√é¬uEo ÉçTx≠ˇ™ à´’-Ø√L?

A: We find it difficult to see / we cannot see

the heroes and heroines of today, as none of

them is good looking.

Raju  Surla

Q: Dear sir, please explain the following

words in Telugu with examples.

1. Convulsed with        2. Convicted of          

3. Convinced of  4. Distinguish from 

5. Die for

A: 1. ¶«í¬ ´ùÀ-éÀ-§Ú-´úøç, ´’† Åü¿’°æ¤ ™‰èπ◊çú≈
Eg: Because of a high fever, he was convuls-

ing. 

2. Punished (Péπ~-°æ-úøôç).  Eg: The judge con-

victed him to six months in jail. 

3. This is the same as No 2.  

4. Make a difference (´uû√uÆæç îª÷°æúøç). 

Eg: The teacher distinguished him from the

others in the class because he was very

clever.  

5. Wish strongly for something.  

Eg: Having lost his parents he is dying for

parental love.     

Wish strongly for something...
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